Mike Ross papers

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit April 04, 2019

> Ouachita Baptist University Library 410 Ouachita Street Box 3742 Arkadelphia, Arkansas, 71998 870.245.5332 richterw@obu.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information
Collection Inventory
Arkansas General Assembly records
United States Congress records
Campaign records
Newsclippings
Awards/Memorabilia
Books and printed material
<u>Maps</u>
Recordings
Photographs
Electronic records and data

Summary Information

Repository	Ouachita Baptist University Library
Title	Mike Ross papers
Date [inclusive]	1990-2012
Extent	300.0 Cubic feet
Language	English

Administrative Information

Publication Information

Ouachita Baptist University Library

Collection Inventory

Arkansas General Assembly records

1.1 Parlimentary Manual of the Senate, Seventy-Eighth Arkansas General Assembly,	
1991	

Box

1

1.2 Parlimentary Manual of the Senate, Seventy-Ninth Arkansas General Assembly, 1993

1.3 Parlimentary Manual of the Senate, Eightieth Arkansas General Assembly, 1995

1.4 Parlimentary Manual of the Senate, Eighty-First Arkansas General Assembly, 1997

1.5 Parlimentary Manual of the Senate, Eighty-Second Arkansas General Assembly, 1999

1.6 Correspondence "A," 1991-1992

1.7 "Arkansas Report," 1989-1991

1.8 Attorney General opinions, 1991-1992

1.9 Correspondence "B," 1991-1992

1.10 Beirne/Whelen gas pipeline, 1990

- 1.11 Correspondence "C," 1991-1992
- 1.12 Correspondence "D," 1991-1992
- 1.13 Drug legislation information, 1989-1990
- 1.14 Correspondence "E," 1991-1992

1.15 Education

1.16 Environmental issues

1.17 Copies of state reimbursement, 1991

- 1.18 Correspondence "F," 1991-1992
- 1.19 Flags, 1991-1992
- 1.20 Correspondence "G," 1991-1992
- 1.21 Game and Fish Commission
- 1.22 Correspondence "H," 1991-1992
- 1.23 Correspondence "I," 1991-1992
- 1.24 Correspondence "J," 1991-1992

1.25 Correspondence "K," 1991-1992

1.26 Senator Mike Kinard, Historic Preservation Program review, 1990

1.27 Correspondence "L," 1991-1992

1.28 Letter to the editor, "Banner News" (Magnolia), 1991

1.29 Correspondence "Mc," 1991-1992

1.30 Correspondence "M," 1991-1992

1.31 Mailings, 1992

1.32 Medicaid crisis correspondence, 1992

1.33 Metalworking

1.34 Correspondence "N," 1991-1992

1.35 Newsletter information

1.36 Newsletter, spring 1991

1.37 Newsletter, summer 1991

1.38 Nevada County Democratic Committee

1.39 News release, 1990 November 20

1.40 News release, 1990 December 7

1.41 News release, 1991 January 9

1.42 News releases, 78th Session, Arkansas General Assembly, 1991

1.43 News release, 1991 April 12

1.44 News release, 1991 May 13

1.45 News release, 1991 May 16

1.46 News release, 1991 May 24

1.47 News release, 1991 June 25

1.48 News release, 1991 August 25

1.49 News release, 1991 September 2

1.50 News release, 1992 January 6

1.51 News release, 1992 February 7

1.52 News release, 1992 October 8

1.53 News release, 1992 December 28

1.54 NCSL

1.55 Correspondence "O," 1990-1992

1.56 Correspondence "P," 1991-1992

1.57 Poison Control Center legislation, 1990-1991

1.58 Prairie D'Ane, 1991

1.59 Prescott Manufacturing, 1991

1.60 Correspondence "Q," 1991-1992

1.61 Questionnaires, 1991

1.62 Correspondence "R," 1991-1992

1.63 Rural Physician Incentive Program, Dr. Kenneth Rodgers, 1991

1.64 Ross legislation, 1990-1991

1.65 Correspondence "S," 1991-1992

Box

2

2.1 Senate

2.2 Speeches

2.3 Nevada School honors, 1992

2.4 Mike Ross Senate info, 1990-1991

2.5 School consolidation, 1990

2.6 Southern Arkansas University

2.7 "Amendments, Senator Ross"

2.8 Correspondence "T," 1991-1992

2.9 Tax research, 1992

2.10 Term limits correspondence, 1992

2.11 Transportation

2.12 Correspondence "V," 1991-1992

2.13 Correspondence, "W," 1991-1992

2.14 Correspondence "X-Y-Z," 1991-1992

2.15 Correspondence, photos to Page Intern Program participants and others, 1991

2.16 Correspondence "A," 1993-1996

2.17 Attorney General opinions, 1993-1996

2.18 Articles, Pharmacy's Legislators of the Year (Arkansas)

2.19 Correspondence "B," 1993-1996

2.20 Correspondence "B," 1993-1996

2.21 Winston Bryant, U.S. Senate

2.22 Correspondence "C," 1993-1996

2.23 Correspondence "C," 1993-1996

2.24 Correspondence "C," 1993-1996

2.25 Nate Coulter campaign (lieutenant governor, 1993)

2.26 Correspondence "D," 1993-1996

2.27 Correspondence "D," 1993-1996

2.28 Correspondence "E," 1993-1996

2.29 Economic development, Nevada County	
2.30 Correspondence "F," 1993-1996	
	Box
3.1 Correspondence "G," 1993-1996	3
3.2 Correspondence "G," 1993-1996	
3.3 Correspondence "H," 1993-1996	
3.4 Correspondence "H," 1993-1996	
3.5 Correspondence "H," 1993-1996	
3.6 Governor Mike Huckabee, 1996	
3.7 Correspondence "I," 1993-1996	
3.8 Correspondence "J," 1993-1996	
3.9 Correspondence "K," 1993-1996	
3.10 Correspondence "L," 1993-1996	

3.11 Legislation for 1995

3.12 Letters to officials, 1995 session

3.13 Letters to school superintendents, 1995

3.14 Letters on HB 2114, 1995

3.15 Letters on hospital tax exemption, 1995 session

3.16 Letters to radio station managers, 1995

3.17 Letters to fire chiefs, 1995

3.18 Correspondence "Mc," 1993-1996

3.19 Correspondence "Mc," 1993-1996

3.20 Correspondence "M," 1993-1996

3.21 Correspondence "M," 1993-1996

3.22 Correspondence "N," 1993-1996

3.23 News releases

3.24 Correspondence "O," 1993-1996

3.25 Oaklawn requests

3.26 Correspondence "P," 1993-1996

3.27 Correspondence "P," 1993-1996

3.28 Pages, 79th session

3.29 Pages, 1995 session

3.30 Correspondence "Q," 1993-1996

3.31 Correspondence "R," 1993-1996

3.32 Correspondence "R," 1993-1996

3.33 Correspondence "R," 1993-1996

3.34 Correspondence "S," 1993-1996

3.35 Correspondence "S," 1993-1996

4.1 Correspondence "T," 1993-1996

4.2 Correspondence "T," 1993-1996

4.3 Correspondence "T," 1993-1996

Box

4

4.4 Governor Jim Guy Tucker

4.5 Correspondence "V," 1993-1996

4.6 Correspondence "W," 1993-1996

4.7 Correspondence "W," 1993-1996

4.8 Correspondence "W," 1993-1996

4.9 Correspondence "X-Y-Z," 1993-1996

4.10 Correspondence "A," 1997-1998

4.11 Arkansas Health Care Access Foundation

4.12 Arkansas Pharmacists Association

4.13 Arkansas Early Childhood Commission

4.14 Attorney General Opinions, 1997

4.15 Correspondence "B," 1997-1998

4.16 Correspondence "C," 1997-1998

4.17 Correspondence "C," 1997-1998

4.18 Children and Youth Committee

4.19 Correspondence "D," 1997-1998

4.20 Correspondence "E," 1997-1998

4.21 Correspondence "F," 1997-1998

4.22 Correspondence "G," 1997-1998

4.23 Governor Mike Huckabee

4.24 Correspondence "H," 1997-1998

4.25 Correspondence "H," 1997-1998

4.26 Correspondence "I," 1997-1998

4.27 Correspondence "J," 1997-1998

4.28 Correspondence "K," 1997-1998

4.29 Correspondence "L," 1997-1998

4.30 Correspondence "Mc," 1997-1998

4.31 Correspondence "M," 1997-1998

4.32 Correspondence	"N,"	1997-1998
---------------------	------	-----------

4.33 News releases, 1997

4.34 News releases, 1998

	Box
5.1 Correspondence "O," 1997-1998	5
5.2 Oaklawn requests, 1996	

5.3 Oaklawn requests, 1997-1998

5.4 Oaklawn requests, 1999

5.5 Ouachita County Youth Aid

5.6 Correspondence "P," 1997-1998

5.7 Ross pages, 81st General Assembly, 1997

5.8 Correspondence "R," 1997-1998

5.9 Correspondence "S," 1997-1998

5.10 Correspondence "S," 1997-1998

5.11 Senate ethics meeting, 1998 April 29

5.12 Senate logo ad slicks

5.13 Emmet gymnasium speech, 1997 December 14

5.14 Correspondence "T," 1997-1998

5.15 Correspondence "U" 1997-1998

5.16 Correspondence "V," 1997-1998

5.17 Correspondence "W," 1997-1998

5.18 Correspondence "X-Y-Z," 1997-1998

5.19 Correspondence "A," 1999-2000

5.20 Attorney General opinions, 1999

5.21 Correspondence "B," 1999-2000

5.22 Correspondence "C," 1999-2000

5.23 Children and Youth Committee, 1999-2000

5.24 Correspondence "D," 1999-2000

5.25 Correspondence "E," 1999-2000	
5.26 Economic development, Nevada County	
5.27 Correspondence "F," 1999-2000	
5.28 State of Arkansas financial interest reports, 1990s-2000	
5.29 Correspondence "G," 1999-2000	
5.30 Correspondence "H," 1999-2000	
	Box
6.1 Correspondence "J," 1999-2000	6
6.2 Correspondence "K," 1999-2000	
6.3 Correspondence "L," 1999-2000	
6.4 82nd Legislative Session, Arkansas General Assembly, 1999	

6.5 Correspondence "Mc," 1999-2000

6.6 Correspondence "M," 1999-2000

6.7 Correspondence "N," 1999-2000

6.8 Correspondence "O," 1999-2000

6.9 Ouachita River Commission

6.10 Correspondence "P," 1999-2000

6.11 Press releases, 1995-1996

6.12 Page Intern Program, 1999 session

6.13 Correspondence "R," 1999-2000

6.14 Correspondence "S," 1999-2000

6.15 Correspondence "T," 1999-2000

6.16 Correspondence "V," 1999-2000

6.17 Correspondence "W," 1999-2000

6.18 Correspondence "X-Y-Z," 1999-2000

United States Congress records

6.19 Mike Ross legislative history, 107th Congress, 1st Session "I," (accomplishments, appropriations, voting, sponsored and co-sponsored bills)

6.20 Mike Ross legislative history, 107th Congress, 1st Session "II," co-signed letters (Agriculture, Budget/Appropriations)

6.21 Mike Ross legislative history, 107th Congress, 1st Session "II," co-signed letters (Budget, Defense, Education, Energy, Financial Services, Health)

6.22 Community resources guide, Arkansas Fourth District

6.23 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, "Ice Storm Damage 2000"

6.24 Mike Ross legislative history, 107th Congress, 1st Session (accomplisments, franked mail, travel events, operating expenses, grant/loan notification, FY2000 appropriations, voting participation, voting ratings, recorded votes)

6.25 Mike Ross legislative history, 107th Congress, 1st Session (sponsored/co-sponsored bills)

6.26 Mike Ross legislative history, 107th Congress, 1st Session (Agriculture, Budget/Appropriations, campaign election reform, gun issues, health, housing, international relations, labor issues, law enforcement, minority issues, small business, social security, tax issues, telecommunications, terrorism, trade, transportation, veterans)

			Box

7

7.1 Delta Regional Authority, 2001-2002

7.2 Camden explosion

7.3 Election reform

7.4 "Voting Irregularities in Florida During the 2000 Presidential Election," United States Commission on Civil Rights, 2001 June

7.5 "Voting Irregularities in Florida During the 2000 Presidential Election: Appendix," United States Commission on Civil Rights, 2001 June

7.6 "Election Reform: An Analysis of Proposals and the Commission's Recommendations for Improving America's Election System," United States Commission on Civil Rights, 2001 November

7.7 HR 380: Bipartisan Campaign Finance Reform Act, 2001

7.8 Campaign finance reform

7.9 Campaign finance reform

7.10 HR 2356, HR 2360: Campaign finance reform

7.11 Campaign finance reform booklets

7.12 Campaign finance reform, CRS products

7.13 Campaign finance reform, amendments

7.14 Debate on HR 2356, Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act, briefing book, 2001 July

7.15 Arkansas Environmental Federation

7.16 Trade

7.17 Traficant

7.18 UAPB funding

7.19 Volunteer groups

7.20 Workers compensation

7.21 I-49 (interstate highway)

7.22 I-69 (interstate highway)

7.23 I-70 (Garland County highway)

7.24 Highway 167 four-lane

7.25 Arkansas veterinarians

7.26 Seniors

7.27 Social Security

7.28 Sparta Aquifer

7.29 Red River Aluminum plant (Stamps), Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

7.30 Tax (marriage penalty)

7.32 Technology

7.33 Term limits

7.34 International Paper: Environment, Health and Safety Annual Report, 1999-2000

7.35 Timber

	Box
8.1 Acxiom Corporation, 2000	8
8.2 Privacy	
8.3 Agriculture	
8.4 Rehab	
8.5 Grants	
8.6 Health	
8.7 Immigration	
8.8 Labor, Health and Human Services bill	

8.9 Medicare relief

8.10 Minimum wage

8.11 National issues

8.12 Patient Bill of Rights and HMO

8.13 Pay increase

8.14 Pine Bluff Arsenal

8.15 Issues

8.16 Arts

8.17 Breast cancer

8.18 Balanced budget amendment

8.19 Banking

8.20 Budget surplus

8.21 Campaign finance

8.22 Charter schools

8.23 Conservation

8.24 Drugs

8.25 Education, Smart Start

8.26 Press release, "527" groups

8.27 100k teachers

8.28 Debate

8.29 Questionnaire

8.30 GoCo

8.31 Casework, Steve French

8.32 Retreat, 2001

8.33 Financial Services, Arkansas Usury

8.34 Durvis Stuart, First Responders Medical

8.35 Casework, Franklin Eugene Moss

8.36 Louella Price, Carolyn Brown

8.37 Casework, Judge Ray B. Stanley

8.38 Ouachita County Sheriff, Paul Lucas

8.39 Hot Springs Airport

8.40 Casework, David "Jay" MIller

8.41 El Dorado Newstime postal appeal

8.42 Casework, Opal Lee Hall

8.43 Oberstar, August 13th

8.44 El Dorado Airport

8.45 Resumes

8.46 NAACP (National Association for the Advancement of Colored People)

8.47 Whip race

8.48 Steering Committee

8.49 Prescription discount cards

8.50 Grants

8.51 Nuclear

8.52 Mail direct

8.53 Black farmer

8.54 Chamber members

8.55 Tax cut

8.56 District office

8.57 Pine Bluff Arsenal

8.58 \$4 mill issue

8.59 Vickie

8.60 Casework

В	ox
9.1 Clinton Cultural Center	9

9.2 Lease

9.3 Ethics

9.4 I.Q.
9.5 Form letters
9.6 Campaign finance
9.7 FEMA
9.8 Education
9.9 Website
9.10 Chamber
9.11 Lost jobs
9.12 Television
9.13 Budget
9.14 2001 calendar
9.15 Education
9.16 Montgomery Point Lock and Dam

9.17 Staff agendas

9.18 Job possibilities

9.19 Capital Markets and Financial Institutions subcommittees: Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) pushouts

9.20 Capital Markets subcommittee: Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight (OFHEO) hearing, 2001

9.21 Capital Markets subcommittee: Securities analysts independence

9.22 Capital Markets subcommittee: Analyzing the Analysts II hearing

9.23 Capital Markets subcommittee: Analyzing the Analysts II hearing

9.24 Government-Sponsored Enterprises (GSE) reform

9.25 Capital Markets subcommittee: International accounting standards

9.26 E Sign (Encouraging Use of Electronic Signatures in the Financial Services Industry) hearing

9.27 Insurance product approval, speed to market

9.28 Capital Markets subcommittee: Market Data II

9.29 Financial Services Committee: Energy issues

9.30 Domestic Monetary subcommittee: Design and security of currency

9.31 Capital formation in key sectors of the economy

9.32 Subchapter S modernization

9.33 Financial Services subcommittee: Housing and Urban Development (HUD) budget

9.34 HR 1088, SEC reduction fees

9.35 Defense Production Act and Housing, full committee mark-up

9.36 Export-Import Bank re-authorization, mark-up

9.37 Internet gambling

9.38 Small business checking

9.39 HR 1408, Anti-Fraud Act

9.40 HR 1408, Protecting consumers, coordinating financial regulations

9.41 Federal Deposit Insurance reform

9.42 Housesmart

Box

10.1 HR 1701, Rent-to-Own

10

10.2 Enron

1

10.3 Enron II

10.4 Corporate Accountability

10.5 HR 3763, CAARTA (Corporate and Auditing, Accounting, Responsibility, and Transparency Act of 2002)

10.6 Insurance industry, terrorism coverage

10.7 Terrorist attack, 2001

10.8 Bioterrorism protection

10.9 Anti-terrorism bill, 2001

10.10 Airline security

10.11 Homeland security

10.12 September 11th Fund

10.13 Terrorist attacks, funeral services

10.14 Insurance industry, "Keeping the Promise," House Committee on Financial Services (FSC)

10.15 Financial Services Committee (FSC), terrorist financing and money laundering

10.16 HR 3004, Financial Anti-Terrorism Act of 2001

10.17 Red River Aluminum site

10.18 Pine Bluff Arsenal

10.19 Forest Service supplemental appropriation, 2001

10.20 Arkansas ice storm

10.21 Banks in Real Estate (NAR, National Association of Realtors)

10.22 Windfall elimination pension

10.23 Gun control ballots

10.24 Random postcards

10.25 Fast-track legislation

10.26 Asbestos, 2001

10.27 Campaign finance reform, floor action

Box

11

11.1 Workflows, 100000-

11.2 Mexico City letters

11.3 Tauzin-Dingell

11.4 Notch baby

11.5 Not in IQ

11.6 Taxation on Social Security benefits

11.7 HR 503, unborn victims

11.8 Congressional members pay Social Security, Social Security benefits

11.9 Sent letters

11.10 Bill 602P hoax, U.S. Postal Service tax on email

11.11 Hate crimes bill -- pro

11.12 Faith-based initiative

11.13 Grant letters, 2001

11.14 Realtor letter and addresses

11.15 Bush tax cut

11.16 Democratic Caucus Issues Conference, 2001

11.17 Invitations, "No"

11.18 February 2001

11.19 Ice storm town hall meetings

11.20 Invitations, 2001 January, "Yes"

11.21 Invitations, "No"

11.22 Invitations, pending, with date

11.23 ACS Desktop Solutions

11.24 Agriculture tour

11.25 House rules and procedures information

11.26 Medicare Prescription Drug Benefit and Discount Act

11.27 Medicare/Prescription drugs

11.28 Prescription card proposal

11.29 Prescription drug tour, 2001 August 11.30 Committee on Small Business 11.31 Delta Regional Authority (DRA) 11.32 Chamber newsletters 11.33 Technology 11.34 Trade 11.35 U.S.-Canada softwood lumber 11.36 Airline security 11.37 I-49 funding (Interstate highway 49) 11.38 I-49, I-69, transportation (Interstate highways) 11.39 Veterans

11.40 Records/Archives

11.41 Blast fax info

11.42 Briefing papers

11.43 Interviews, press quotes	
11.44 Library of Congress	
11.45 Wal-Mart	
	Box
12.1 Telephone interviews log	12
12.2 Mail list	
12.3 Mass mailing info	
12.4 Media consultant	
12.5 Media contacts, Arkansas Fourth District	
12.6 Hispanic press info	
12.7 Media lists	
12.8 Media packets	
12.9 Juneteenth	
12.10 Mike Ross biographical information	

12.11 Mike Ross letters

12.12 Media support, message planning

12.13 Newspaper column, miscellaneous

12.14 Radio/Television broadcasts

12.15 Television, Harriman Center

12.16 Mike Ross photo ops

12.17 Financial planning, district event ideas

12.18 Census 2000: Census Information for Congress (two copies)

12.19 Census 2000: Preparing for Census 2000: Questions Planned for Census 2000, Federal Legislative and Program Uses

12.20 Census 2000: What You Should Know About the Apportionment Counts, 2000

12.21 Census 2000: The Real Y2K Problem: Census Data and Redistricting Technology

12.22 Census 2000: U.S. Census Monitoring Board, Field Observations of the New York and Dallas Regional and Local Census Offices, Alaska Enumeration, and Household Matching Training: Report to Congress, 2000 April 1

12.23 Census 2000: Census Bureau Briefing, Consolidated Federal Funds Report FY1999, 2000 April13

12.24 Census 2000: Federal Aid to States for FY1999, U.S. Census Bureau

12.25 Census 2000: Congressional Partnership Toolkit

12.26 Census 2000: United States Census 2000 Info Kit

12.27 Census 2000: Outreach info

12.28 Co-signed letters: International Relations, 2001 (107th Congress, 1st Session)

12.29 Co-signed letters: Labor, 2001 (107th Congress, 1st Session)

12.30 Co-signed letters: Small Business, 2001 (107th Congress, 1st Session)

12.31 Co-signed letters: Social Security/Medicare, 2001 (107th Congress, 1st Session)

12.32 Co-signed letters: Telecommunications, 2001 (107th Congress, 1st Session)

12.33 Co-signed letters: Terrorism/Bioterrorism, 2001 (107th Congress, 1st Session)

12.34 Co-signed letters: Trade, 2001 (107th Congress, 1st Session)

12.35 Co-signed letters: Transportation, 2001 (107th Congress, 1st Session)

12.36 Individual letters

12.37 Press releases, 2001

12.38 Form letters

12.39 Correspondence in response to phone calls and letters from constituents and interest groups, 2000 ("Emily's files")

12.40 Correspondence in response to phone calls and letters from constituents and interest groups, 2000 ("Emily's files")

12.41 Correspondence in response to phone calls and letters from constituents and interest groups, 2000 ("Emily's files")

12.42 House recording studio

12.43 Congressional printing and mailing

12.44 Constituent Communications, Inc.

Box 13.1 Correspondence in response to phone calls and letters from constituents and interest groups, 2000 ("Emily's files")

13.2 Correspondence in response to phone calls and letters from constituents and interest groups, 2000 ("Emily's files")

13.3 Correspondence in response to phone calls and letters from constituents and interest groups, 2000 ("Emily's files")

13.4 Correspondence in response to phone calls and letters from constituents and interest groups, 2000 ("Emily's files")

13.5 Correspondence in response to phone calls and letters from constituents and interest groups, 2000 ("Emily's files")

13.6 Correspondence in response to phone calls and letters from constituents and interest groups, 2000 ("Emily's files")

13.7 Lease vehicles

13.8 Department of the Treasury, United States Mint information kit

13.9 Thank-You notes

13.10 Mike Ross Congressional Member Organization regulations, 2001

13.11 Marantz tape recorder owner's manual

13.12 Franked envelopes

13.13 Mail security

13.14 Voice mail/Telephones

13.15 Transportation program

13.16 The Malvern flags, 2002

13.17 Lena flag confusion, 2003

13.18 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000100-2000150

13.19 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000150-2000200

13.20 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000200-2000250

13.21 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000300-2000350

13.22 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000350-2000400

13.23 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000400-2000450

13.24 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000500-2000550

13.25 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000550-2000806

13.26 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000816-2000967

13.27 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000968-2001021

13.28 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001020-2001106

13.29 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001137-2001222

13.30 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001260-2001330

13.31 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001334-2001362

13.32 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001361-2001458

13.33 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001459-2001606

13.34 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001608-2001863

13.35 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001871-2001914

13.36 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001915-2001963

13.37 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2001964-2002064

13.38 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2002081-2002304

13.39 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2002311-2002456

13.40 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2002460-2002586

13.41 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2002588-2002608

13.42 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2002652-2002708

13.43 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2002716-2002736	
13.44 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2002741-2002774	
13.45 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2002796-2003061	
13.46 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003104-2003126	
	Box
14.1 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003129-2003161	14
14.2 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003163-2003173	
14.3 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003174-2003242	
14.4 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003244-2003267	
14.5 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003268-2003291	
14.6 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003292-2003316	
14.7 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003333-2003376	
14.8 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003381-2003408	

14.9 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003410-2003463

14.10 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003465-2003543

14.11 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003546-2003579

14.12 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003580-2003666

14.13 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003687-2003719

14.14 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003685-2003734

14.15 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003764-2003952

14.16 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2003966-2004187

14.17 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2004109-2004186

14.18 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): "No response necessary"

14.19 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2004188-2004276

14.20 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2004318-2004515

14.21 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2004528-2004610

14.22 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2004628-2004759

14.23 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2004749-2004892

14.24 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2004893-2004996

14.25 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005088-2005148

14.26 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005149-2005216

14.27 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005225-2005330

14.28 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005331-2005479

14.29 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005480-2005589

14.30 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005590-2005643

14.31 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005655-2005713

14.32 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005714-2005721

14.33 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005724-2005981

14.34 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2005984-2006271

14.35 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2006272-2006608

14.36 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2006489-2006518

14.37 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2006519-2006597

14.38 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2006598-2006734

14.39 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2006735-2006789

14.40 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2006808-2006856

14.41 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2007036-2007118

14.42 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2007119-2007425

14.43 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2007434-2007554

14.44 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2007568-2007675

14.45 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2007686-2007758

14.46 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2007762-2007988

14.47 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2008008-2008091

14.48 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2008095-2008141

Box

15

15.1 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2008144-2008310

15.2 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2008348-2008795

15.3 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2008796-2008927

15.4 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2009029-2009251

15.5 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2009258-2009588

15.6 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2009591-2009989

15.7 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2010022-2010238

15.8 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2010384-2010426

15.9 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2010421-2010767

15.10 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2010874-2010987

15.11 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2000862-2010862

15.12 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2010021-2010395

15.13 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2010849-2010879

15.14 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2011000-2012000

15.15 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2012000-2012999

15.16 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2013000-2013999

15.17 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2014000-2014999

15.18 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2015000-2015999

15.19 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2016000-2016999

15.20 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2017000-2017499

15.21 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2017500-2017999

15.22 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2018000-2018999

15.23 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2019000-2019999

15.24 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2020000-2020999

15.25 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2021000-2021999

15.26 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2022000-2022999

15.27 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2023000-2023999

15.28 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2024000-2024999

Box

16

16.1 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2025000-2026107

16.2 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2026000-2026999 (part 1)

16.3 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2026000-2026999 (part 2)

16.4 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2027000-2027999

16.5 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2028000-2028999

16.6 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2029000-2029999

16.7 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2030000-2030999

16.8 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2031000-2031999

16.9 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2032000-2032999

16.10 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2033000-2033999

16.11 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2034000-2034999

16.12 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2035000-2035999

16.13 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2036000-2036999

16.14 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2037000-2037999

16.15 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2038000-2038999

16.16 Constituent correspondence, 2001 (by Duty I.D.): 2039000-2039999

16.17 Transition letters, 2000

16.18 Prescription drugs, 2001

16.19 HR 1455, right to bear arms, 2001

16.20 HR 123, Firearms Heritage Protection Act of 2001

16.21 "Seniors-only" COLA, 2001

16.22 HR 969, regarding services in foreign languages, 2001

16.23 HR 303, concurrent pay to veterans, 2001

16.24 John Ashcroft, attorney general nomination, 2001

16.25 Napster, 2001

16.26 Economics, 2001

16.27 SSBG, 2001

16.28 Highland Industrial Park (Camden), 2001

16.29 Stem cell research, 2001

16.30 Election congratulations (officials), 2000-2001	
16.31 Christmas cards, 2000-2001	
16.32 Emails, "no response needed," 2001	
16.33 Office Supply Service, 2001	
16.34 "Mail - closed," 2001	
16.35 "Letters," 2001	
16.36 Napster Letters, 2001	
	Box
17.1 Internship applications [RESTRICTED]	17
17.2 "Personal letters to MR," 2001	
17.3 "Personal letters to MR," 2001	
17.4 "Personal letters to MR," 2001	
17.5 "Personal letters to MR," 2001	
17.6 "Personal letters to MR," 2001	

17.7 "Personal letters to MR," 2001

17.8 Weekly newsletter, "Funding for Arkansas Transportation Project approved," Vol. 2, Issue 12 (2001 December 3)

17.9 Personal correspondence, A-B: 2000-2005

17.10 Personal correspondence, C-D: 2000-2005

17.11 Personal correspondence, E-F: 2000-2005

17.12 Personal correspondence, G-H: 2000-2005

17.13 Personal correspondence, I-J-K: 2000-2005

17.14 Personal correspondence, L: 2000-2005

17.15 Personal correspondence, M: 2000-2005

17.16 Personal correspondence, N-O: 2000-2005

17.17 Personal correspondence, P-Q: 2000-2005

17.18 Personal correspondence, R: 2000-2005

18.1 Personal correspondence, S: 2000-2005

18

Box

18.2 Personal correspondence, T-U-V: 2000-2005

18.3 Personal correspondence, W-X-Y-Z: 2000-2005

18.4 MIP (Managing for Improved Performance) Level I, Office of Employee Assistance, U.S. House of Representatives

18.5 MIP (Managing for Improved Performance, Level II, Office of Employee Assistance, U.S. House of Representatives

18.6 Federal Prevailing Wage

18.7 Campaign Finance Plan, 2002

18.8 Veterans Affairs (VA) Properties, Jim Fore

18.9 Franking information

18.10 Federal Avaiation Administration (FAA) issues, Edwin Guess

18.11 Employees/Personnel/Office policies

18.12 Architect of the Capitol flag request forms, 2009

18.13 Architect of the Capitol flag request forms, 2009

18.14 Architect of the Capitol flag request forms, 2010

18.15 Architect of the Capitol flag request forms, 2010

18.16 County Guide (staff notebook), Ashley-Grant counties

18.17 County Guide (staff notebook), Hempstead-Union counties plus demographics and index

18.18 Form letters, active, 2001

18.19 Form letters, inactive, 2001

18.20 Intern Handbook and housing information

18.21 Internship Coordinator notes

18.22 Semester Congressional Internship Program, 2001-2002

18.23 Scheduling/Invitations, 2001 February 1-5

18.24 Scheduling/Invitations, 2001 February 6-10

18.25 Scheduling/Invitations, 2001 February 11-15

18.26 Scheduling/Invitations, 2001 February 16-20

18.27 Scheduling/Invitations, 2001 February 21-28

Box

19.1 Scheduling requests, 2001 March 1-8	19
19.2 Scheduling requests, 2001 March 9-15	
19.3 Scheduling requests, 2001 March 16-21	
19.4 Scheduling requests, 2001 March 22-30	
19.5 Scheduling requests, 2001 March 22-30	
19.6 Scheduling requests, 2001 April 1-11	
19.7 Scheduling requests, 2001 April 12-30	
19.8 Scheduling requests, 2001 April 12-30	
19.9 Scheduling requests, 2001 May 1-15	
19.10 Scheduling requests, 2001 May 1-15	
19.11 Scheduling requests, 2001 May 1-15	
19.12 Scheduling requests, 2001 May 16-22	

19.13 Scheduling requests, 2001 May 22-31

19.14 Scheduling requests, 2001 June 1-13

19.15 Scheduling requests, 2001 June 14-21	
19.16 Scheduling requests, 2001 June 22-30	
19.17 Scheduling requests, 2001 July 1-15	
19.18 Scheduling requests, 2001 July 16-31	
19.19 Bi-partisan Retreat, 2001	
19.20 May meeting requests, 2001	
19.21 Schedules, 2001	
19.22 Janice Henry	D
	Box
20.1 2002 January recess	20
20.2 2002 January	
20.3 2001 December	
20.4 2001 November	
20.5 2001 October	

20.6 2001 October

20.7 2001 September

20.8 2001 September

20.9 2001 September

20.10 2001 August

20.11 Photo requests, 2001 January

20.12 Photo requests, 2001 May

20.13 Photo requests, 2001 June

20.14 Photo requests, 2001 July

20.15 Photo requests, 2001 August

20.16 Photo requests, 2001 November

20.17 Photo requests, 2001 December

20.18 Photo requests

20.19 Arkansas contacts, 2000 December

20.20 District work period, 2001 February 20.21 Arkansas trip, 2001 January 20.22 April work period, 2001 20.23 May work period, 2001 20.24 August recess, 2001 20.25 2001 August 20.26 Staff retreat, 2002 February

20.27 Submitted vouchers, 2001 January-March

20.28 Submitted vouchers, 2001 January-March

20.29 Submitted vouchers, 2001 January-March

20.30 Submitted vouchers, 2001 April-June

20.31 Submitted vouchers, 2001 April-June

20.32 Submitted vouchers, 2001 April-June

20.33 Submitted vouchers, 2001 April-June

20.34 Submitted vouchers, 2001 July-September	
20.35 Submitted vouchers, 2001 July-September	
20.36 Submitted vouchers, 2001 July-September	
20.37 Submitted vouchers, 2001 July-September	
20.38 Submitted vouchers, 2001 October-December	
20.39 Submitted vouchers, 2001 October-December	
	Box
21.1 Submitted vouchers, 2001 October-December	21
21.1 Submitted vouchers, 2001 October-December21.2 Submitted vouchers, 2001 October-December	
21.2 Submitted vouchers, 2001 October-December	
21.2 Submitted vouchers, 2001 October-December21.3 Financial Services Committee, budget views and estimates, 2001	

21.7 Fannie Mae, 2001

21.8 Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac

21.9 Congressional Budget Office (CBO) report, Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, 2001

21.10 Predatory lending

21.11 Fannie Mac/SEC disclosure

21.12 HR 3210, Terrorism Risk Protection Act, Democratic substitute, terrorism insurance, 2001

21.13 Capital Markets subcommittee, merchant banking hearing, 2001

21.14 Domestic Monetary subcommittee, beyond the tax cut, 2001

21.15 Financial Services Committee, Greenspan hearing, 2001 February

21.16 Financial Services Committee, Greenspan hearing, 2001 July

21.17 Financial Services Committee, market data, 2001

21.18 NARAB, insurance agents, hearing, 2001

21.19 Capital Markets subcommittee, Fair Disclosure hearing, 2001

21.20 HR 1088, Securities and Exchange Commission, Section 31, fee reduction, 2001

21.21 Export/Import Bank

21.22 Domestic Monetary subcommittee, Defense Production Act of 1950, 2001

21.23 International Monetary Fund hearing, Secretary of the Treasury, 2001

21.24 Insurance hearing, Optional Federal Chartering proposal (ACLI)

21.25 Insurance regulatory system

	Box
22.1 Community-Based Outpatient Clinics, Hot Springs petition and letters, 2007	22
22.2 Constituent correspondence, 2007 June	
22.3 Administration schedule for the 107th Congress, hand-outs	
22.4 Staff travel, 2001: S. Brown	
22.5 Staff travel, 2001: C. Crouch	
22.6 Staff travel, 2001: Clay Earl	
22.7 Staff travel, 2001: P. Herring	
22.8 Staff travel, 2001: E. Greathouse	

22.9 Staff travel, 2001: R.J. Lightsey

22.10 Staff travel, 2001: C. Masingill

22.11 Staff travel, 2001: Cori Smith

22.12 Staff travel, 2001: T. Stephens

22.13 Staff travel, 2001: J. Yates

22.14 Ross travel, 2001: January 5

22.15 Ross travel, 2001: January 20-29

22.15.5 Ross Travel, 2001: February 1

22.16 Ross travel, 2001: February 4

22.17 Ross travel, 2001: February 8

22.18 Ross travel, 2001: February 12

22.19 Ross travel, 2001: February 15-26

22. 20 Ross travel, 2001: February 27-March 1

22.21 Ross travel, 2001: March 5

22.22 Ross travel, 2001: March 8

22.23 Ross travel, 2001: March 12

22.24 Ross travel, 2001: March 15

22.25 Ross travel, 2001: March 19

22.26 Ross travel, 2001: March 23

22.27 Ross travel, 2001: March 27

22.28 Ross travel, 2001: April 4

22.29 Ross travel, 2001: April 26

22.30 Ross travel, 2001: April 30

22.31 Ross travel, 2001: May 4

22.32 Ross travel, 2001: May 10

22.33 Ross travel, 2001: May 15

22.34 Ross travel, 2001: June 14-18

22.35 Ross travel, 2001: September

22.36 Ross travel, 2001: November

22.37 Travel

22.38 American Airlines

22.39 TWA

22.40 Southwest Airlines

22.41 "Congress Online: Assessing and Improving Capitol Hill Websites," a report of the Congress Online Project

22.42 "E-Mail Overload in Congress: Managing a Communications Crisis," a report of the Congress Online Project

22.43 "Introduction to FrontPage 2000" class materials

22.44 "Basic Concepts of HTML" class materials

22.45 Major website updates

22.46 ACS web forms

22.47 Young Democrats of Arkansas "In Action," 1982 August (includes article, "Mike Ross Elected Arkansas' Youngest Quorum Court Member")

22.48 Wendolyn Osborn events, 2001

22.49 Personnel Policy Statement, Fourth Congressional District of Arkansas

22.50 Scheduling

22.51 Schedules, general

22.52 County guide

22.53 National Student Leadership Foundation Board of Advisors

22.54 Moving information

22.55 Equipment user's guides

22.56 Supplemental appropriations, FY2001

22.57 Arkansas budget requests, FY2002

22.58 House conference budget, 2001

22.59 Democratic Caucus, tax cut, 2001

22.60 Blue Dog budget, 2001

22.61 Budget letter "MR signed on," 2001 February

22.62 Democrat tax cut proposal

22.63 Democrat tax cut proposal

22.64 Democrat tax cut proposal

22.65 Democrat tax cut proposal

22.66 Capital gains tax

22.67 Democratic policy committee, budget/tax cut, 2001

22.68 "The Federal Debt" InfoPack, Congressional Research Service, 2001

22.69 Bankruptcy reform, 2001

	Box
23.1 House budget resolution, 2001	23
23.2 Bush budget, 2001	
23.3 HR 8, estate tax, 2001	
23.4 Marriage penalty tax, 2001	
23.5 HR 1836, tax reconciliation bill, 2001	
23.6 President's budget, FY2003	
23.7 Budget, FY2003	

23.8 Debt limit, 2002

23.9 Economic stimulus package, 2001

23.10 Economic stimulus (part 2), 2001

23.11 Economic stimulus (part 3), 2001

23.12 New budget estimates, 2001

23.13 Department of Agriculture, grants

23.14 USDA Rural Development, grants

23.15 Department of Commerce, grants

23.16 Delta Regional Authority

23.17 Department of Education and schools, grants

23.18 Federal Emergency Management (FEMA), grants

23.19 Department of Health and Human Services, grants

23.20 Department of Housing and Urban Development, grants

23.21 Department of Justice, grants

23.22 Miscellaneous grants

23.23 Department of Navy, Army, Air Force, grants

23.24 Department of Transportation and Aviation, grants

23.25 "Dear Colleagues"/Co-Sponsored legislation

23.26 Joint letters

23.27 Legislation sponsored by Mike Ross

23.28 Rural Fire Department Equipment Priority Act

23.29 Agriculture

23.30 FY2003 appropriations

23.31 FY2002 appropriations, local projects

23.32 FY2003 budget

23.33 Budget/Tax cuts

23.34 Budget/Lockbox

23.35 Blue Dogs

Box

24

23.36 Defense

23.37 East Camden explosion

23.38 Homeland Security

23.39 Pine Bluff Arsenal

23.40 Unemployment

24.1 Education

24.2 Energy

24.3 Fish and Wildlife Service

24.4 Red River Aluminum site

24.5 FEMA/Disaster assistance

24.6 Committee on Financial Services

24.7 Campaign finance reform

24.8 Election reform

24.9 Government Reform Committee reports

24.10 West Nile Virus/Mosquito abatement

24.11 Health care

24.12 Clinton birthplace legislation

24.13 Meds Act of 2002, Medicare prescriptions

24.14 Meds Act clips (Medicare prescriptions)

24.15 National Parks and Animal Relief, grants

24.16 Department of Labor, grants

24.16 Intern project

24.17 Energy

107th Congress, 2001-2002

24.18 HR 1542, Internet Freedom and Broadband Deployment Act

24.19 HR 1506, Wetland Reserve Program

24.20 HR 1577, Federal Prison Industries Competition in Contracting Act

24.21 HR 1581, Reforestation Tax Act

24.22 HR 1601, Rural Electric Tax Equity Act

24.23 HR 1658, Bubba Act (Burley Buy-Out)

24.24 HR 1679, Electricity Supply Assurance Act, Price-Anderson Amendments Act

24.25 HR 1770, To prohibt the purchasing, issuing, or wearing of berets as standard Army headgear (other than for certain specialized units) until the Secretary of the Army certifies to Congress that the Army ammunition shortfall has been eliminated

24.26 HR 1786, To impose tariff-rate quotas on certain casein and milk protein concentrates

24.27 HR 1827, Dairy Consumers and Producers Protection Act

24.28 HR 1891, Clean Diesel Fuel Provider Relief Act

24.29 HR 1911, Veterans Medicare Reimbursement Demonstration Act

24.30 HR 1967, Gas Price Spike Act

24.31 HR 1972, Helpers Job Opportunity Act

24.32 HR 1982, Working Families Flexibility Act

24.33 HR 1983, Uniformed Services Former Spouses Equity Act

24.34 HR 2037, Protection of Lawful Commerce in Arms

24.35 HR 2181, Softwood Lumber Fair Competition Act

24.36 HR 2235, Models of Safety and Health Excellence Act

24.37 HR 2329, High-Speed Rail Investment Act

24.38 HR 2439, Agricultural Marketing Act of 1946 amendment, catfish

24.29 HR 2458, E-Government Act

24.30 HR 2692, Employment Non-Discrimination Act

24.31 HR 2879, Migratory bird management

24.32 HR 2982, Authorization of memorial to victims of terrorist attacks

24.33 HR 3161, Municipal Preparation and Strategic Response Act

24.34 HR 3694, Highway Funding Restoration Act

24.35 HR 3727, hunting seasons for double-crested cormorants

24.36 HR 4208, designation of Richard S. Arnold United States Courthouse

24.37 HR 4646, Steel Industry Legacy Relief Act

24.38 HCR 36, Proposing an amendment to the Constitution authorizing Congress to prohibit the physical desecration of the flag of the United States

24.39 HCR 54, expressing the sense of Congress regarding the importation of unfairly traded Canadian lumber

24.40 HCR 243, Public Safety Officer Medal of Honor

24.41 HR 23, take military pensions off budget

24.42 S 171, a bill to repeal certain travel provisions with respect to Cuba, and certain trade sanctions with respect to Cuba, Iran, Libya, North Korea, and Sudan

24.43 S 239, Cuba Food and Medicine Access Act

24.44 S 345, Cockfighting

24.45 S 1602, Chemical Security Act

24.46 SJR 6, Ergonomics

24.47 HR 2646, Farm Bill: Agriculture Committee, chairman's mark, 2001

24.48 Economic assistance, Agriculture Committee, 2001

24.49 Tyson pork problem

24.50 Army Corps of Engineers, "Grand Prairie scandal," "David Carruth"

24.51 Bayou Meto

24.52 Red River Valley Association

24.53 Arkansas River Basin Interstate Committee: Barge Transportation, Arkansas River Navigation System

24.54 Ouachita River Valley Association: "Importance of Required Maintenance on the Ouachita River"

24.55 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Arkansas Projects Status, 2001 October

24.56 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District, fact sheets, Arkansas, 2001 October

24.57 Arkansas Waterways Commission Biennial Report: "River Navigation: A Natural Resource for Trade," 1999-2000

24.58 Arkansas Conservation Partnership, activities and plans, 2001

24.59 National Waterways Alliance, Red River Valley Association

24.60 Bankruptcy

	DUX
	25
25.1 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, "Your Local Door to the	25
Corps," 2001 April	

Rov

25.2 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Mississippi Valley Division, Civil Works Construction Procurement Schedule, 2001-2002 25.3 Grand Prairie Area Demonstration Project, 2001

25.4 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District, Arkansas fact sheets, 2001 April

25.5 River Valley Regional Water District, Water Supply Feasability Study, 2001

25.6 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Customers' Guide, "How the Vicksburg District can help solve your water resources problems"

25.7 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, Ice Storm Damage, 2000

25.8 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, briefing topics and fact sheets: Little Rock, Memphis, and Vicksburg districts

25.9 Little Red River Regional Irrigation Water District, 2002

25.10 Arkansas Waterways Commission

25.11 Arkansas River, 12-ft. dredging

25.12 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, Ice Storm Damage, 2000

25.13 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District

25.14 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District

25.15 White River navigation

25.16 Ouachita and Ozark-St. Francis National Forests, congressional briefing, 2001 March

25.17 Red River Valley Association

25.18 107th Congress, Pearl Harbor Commission

25.19 107th Congress: Tractebel, Electricity and Gas International

25.20 107th Congress, Alaska National Wildlife Refuge

25.21 107th Congress, Arkansas Electric Cooperative

25.22 107th Congress, C.A.F.E. (Corporate Average Fuel Economy)

25.23 107th Congress, LIHEAP (Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program)

25.24 107th Congress, National Energy Policy

25.25 107th Congress, Nuclear power

25.26 107th Congress, Solar energy for public schools

25.27 107th Congress, Postal reform

25.28 107th Congress, Saddam Hussein

25.29 107th Congress, Labor

25.30 107th Congress, Airline Passenger Bill of Rights

25.31 107th Congress, Fast-track legislation

25.32 107th Congress, Mexican trucks

25.33 107th Congress, Minimum wage and fair labor standards

25.34 107th Congress: Trade, Section 201, steel

25.35 107th Congress, Science and technology

25.36 107th Congress, Bill summaries

25.27 107th Congress, Computer exports

25.28 107th Congress, Intermec

25.29 107th Congress, Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN)

25.30 107th Congress, Essential air service

25.31 107th Congress, Amtrak

25.32 107th Congress, WRDA

25.33 107th Congress, Veterans

25.34 107th Congress: HR 10, Comprehensive Retirement Security and Pension Reform Act

25.35 107th Congress: HR 23, Presidential order limitation

25.36 107th Congress: HR 31, Citizens' Self-Defense Act

25.37 107th Congress: HR 62, Move Veterans Day to Election Day

25.38 107th Congress: HR 81, Military Retiree Health Care Relief Act

25.39 107th Congress: HR 99, Open Competition and Fairness Act

25.40 107th Congress: HR 123, Firearms Heritage Protection Act

25.41 107th Congress: HR 173, To amend the Trade Sanctions Reform and Export Enhancement Act of 2000 to allow for the financing of agricultural sales to Cuba

25.42 107th Congress: HR 174, Cuba Reconciliation Act

25.43 107th Congress: HR 179, Keep Our Promises to American Military Act

25.44 107th Congress: HR 247, Tornado Shelters Act

25.45 107th Congress: HR 250, Postmaster Fairness Act

25.46 107th Congress: HR 267, Broadband Internet Access Act

25.47 107th Congress: HR 301/302, Poultry/Livestock Farmers' Emergency Energy Assistance Act

25.48 107th Congress: HR 303/HR 65, Military Retired Pay Restoration Act

25.49 107th Congress: HR 320, Montgomery GI Bill Improvements Act

25.50 107th Congress: HR 325, Fishable Waters Act

25.51 107th Congress: HR 336, Surviving Spouses and Dependents Outreach Enhancement and Veterans Casework Improvement Act

25.52 107th Congress: HR 337/338, Loan deficiency payments

25.53 107th Congress: HR 382, concealed firearms

25.54 107th Congress: HR 394, Reserve Employer Tax Credit Act

25.55 107th Congress: HR 396, amend the emergency crop loss assistance provisions of the Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies appropriations

25.56 107th Congress: HR 448, to limit the age restrictions imposed by the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration for the issuance on renewal of certain airman certificates

25.57 107th Congress: HR 478, Family Farm Emergency Energy Assistance Act

25.58 107th Congress: HR 500, U.S. Employee, Family Unity, and Legalization Act

25.59 107th Congress: HR 507, Child Safety and Home Security Act

25.60 107th Congress: HR 510, Viet Nam Veteran Memorial Education Act

25.61 107th Congress: HR 511, Veterans' Right to Know Act

25.62 107th Congress: HR 512/513, National Guard technicians

25.63 107th Congress: HR 534, Project Exile, Safe Streets and Neighborhoods Act

25.64 107th Congress: HR 548, Military Survivor Benefits Improvement Act

25.65 107th Congress: HR 612, Persian Gulf War Illness Compensation Act

25.66 107th Congress: HR 623, McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Act

25.67 107th Congress: HR 635, Steel Industry National Historic Park Act

25.68 107th Congress: HR 662, Farm and Ranch Risk Management Act

	Box
26.1 107th Congress: HR 665, Fair Minimum Wage Act	26

26.2 107th Congress: HR 668, Brownfields Revitalization and Environmental Restoration Act

26.3 107th Congress: HR 701, Conservation and Reinvestment Act

26.4 107th Congress: HR 704, Energy Time Adjustment Authorization Act

26.5 107th Congress: HR 721, Truthfulness, Responsibility, and Accountability in Contracting Act

26.6 107th Congress: HR 761, Airline Merger Moratorium Act

26.7 107th Congress: HR 801, Veterans' Opportunities Act

26.8 107th Congress: HR 808, Steel Revitalization Act

26.9 107th Congress: HR 877, Skilled Workforce Enhancement Act

26.10 107th Congress: HR 879, Veterans tobacco-related illness benefits restoration

26.11 107th Congress: HR 907, Airline Competition and Passenger Rights Act

26.12 107th Congress: HR 948, Landmine Elimination and Victim Assistance Act

26.13 107th Congress: HR 968, Reservists Tax Relief Act

26.14 107th Congress: HR 1003, Tax Fairness for Agricultural Employers Act

26.15 107th Congress: HR 1016, Quality Cheese Act

26.16 107th Congress: HR 1020, Railroad Track Modernization Act

26.17 107th Congress: HR 1083, Reforestation Tax Act

26.18 107th Congress: HR 180/1140, Railroad Retirement Act

26.19 107th Congress: HR 1198, Justice for United States Prisoners of War Act

26.20 107th Congress: HR 1240, Ice Storms Emergency Supplemental Appropriations Act

26.21 107th Congress: HR 1262, Federal Wage Worker Pay Fairness Act

26.22 107th Congress: HR 1271, Cuban Internal Oppostion Assistance Act

26.23 107th Congress: HR 1280, Veterans' Higher Education Opportunity Act

26.24 107th Congress: HR 1291, Montgomery G.I. Bill Enhancement Act

26.25 107th Congress: HR 1296, Motor Vehicle Franchise Contract Arbitration Fairness Act

26.26 107th Congress: HR 1339, provide market loss assistance

26.27 107th Congress: HR 1360, Project Labor Agreement

26.28 107th Congress: HR 1412, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide relief for payment of asbestos-related claims

26.29 107th Congress: HR 1413, Get Arsenic Out of Our Drinking Water

26.30 107th Congress: HR 1435, Veterans' Emergency Telephone Service Act

26.31 107th Congress: HR 1445, States' Rights and Second and Tenth Amendment Restoration Act

26.32 107th Congress: HR 1459, Electric Power Industry Tax Modernization Act

26.33 107th Congress: HR 1460, Second Amendment Rights Protection Act

26.34 107th Congress: HR 1475, Public Safety Employer-Employee Cooperation Act

26.35 107th Congress: HR 1484, United States-Jordan Free Trade Area Implementation Act

26.36 Alternative Energy Solutions

26.37 American Forest and Paper Association

26.38 Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service, USDA

26.39 Appropriate Technology Transfer for Rural Areas

26.40 Arkansas Southern Dairy Compact

26.41 Conservation

26.42 Crop insurance

26.43 Dairy

26.44 Delta Regional Authority

26.45 Fertilizer crisis

26.46 Fire ants

26.47 Foot-and-Mouth disease

26.48 Forest Service

26.49 National charters

26.50 Nutrition intervention

26.51 Oak mortality

26.52 OMB irrigation issue

26.53 Packer and Stock Act of 1921

26.54 Peanuts

26.55 Trade Promotion Authority

26.56 U.S./Canada Softwood Lumber Agreement

26.57 U.S./Canada Softwood Lumber Agreement

26.58 U.S. - Viet Nam trade

26.59 U.S. Fish and Wildlife bass tournament fishing proposal

Box

27

26.60 Water issues

26.61 Wheat fury

26.62 Wood treatment

26.63 HR 2646, Farm Bill 2002

26.64 HR 2646, Farm Bill 2002

26.65 International Monetary Fund (IMF)

26.66 Agricultural and Trade

27.1 Free Trade Area of the Americas (FTAA)

27.2 U.S. - Jordan Free Trade Agreement

27.3 Trade info

27.4 Trade, fast-track TPA

27.5 HR 2439, Viet Nam catfish

27.6 U.S. - Viet Nam trade

27.7 World Trade Organization

27.8 MFN/NTR (Most Favored Nation/Normal Trade Relations)

27.9 Steel trade issue

27.10 Trade and financial services

27.11 Russian poultry

27.12 U.S. - Canada softwood agreement

27.13 TPA (Trade Promotion Authority)

27.14 Singapore, 2001 August 10-19

27.15 Taft-Hartley, West coast ports lockout, 2002

27.16 Scallion's Car Wash and Lube Center

27.17 Selig

27.18 Sentinel-Record

27.19 Sheridan Headlight

27.20 Smackover Journal

27.21 Small Florist and Gifts

27.22 Smithco, Inc.

27.23 Vic Snyder

27.24 South Arkansas Community College

27.25 South Arkansas Sun

27.26 Southeast Engravers, Inc.

27.27 Southwestern Bell

27.28 Star Publishing

27.29 Stewart Electric Company

27.30 Target Printing and Office Center

27.31 Teletouch

27.32 Telephone statements

27.33 Texarkana Gazette

27.34 Thomas and Yates Janitorial

27.35 Transit Benefit

27.36 Tri-Lakes Ornamental

27.37 Trotter Ford-Lincoln-Mercury

27.38 Umstead House Bed-and-Breakfast

27.39 Union County Fair Association

27.40 United States Postal Service

27.41 United States Treasury

27.42 Uptown Caterers

27.43 Walker Road Service

27.44 Washington Post

27.45 Watson Chapel Picture Frame

27.46 White's Grocery

27.47 White Hall Journal

27.48 Xerox

27.49 American Buisness Council of the Gulf Countries

27.50 Federal Priorities 2001

27.51 U.S. Vietnam Trade Council

27.52 American Chemistry Council

27.53 The Spirit of Enterprise: U.S. Chamber of Commerce

27.54 Stop Fast Track

27.55 Singapore

	Box
28.1 Flag requests	28
28.2 Flag requests	
28.3 Completed flag requests	

28.4 Flag requests, not in district

28.5 Completed tours

28.6 Completed tours

28.7 Internships, summer session II, 2002

28.8 Internship applications

28.9 Internship possibilities, did not work out

28.10 J.T. Kennedy (internship) --- RESTRICTED

28.11 David Swift (internship) --- RESTRICTED

28.12 Mike Herron (internship) --- RESTRICTED

28.13 Christopher McKinney, David Swift friend (internship) --- RESTRICTED

28.14 Kimberly Tucker (internship) --- RESTRICTED

28.15 Internship Handbook, "Lewis"

28.16 Internships, summer session I, 2002

28.17 Consumer catalogs - GSA

28.18 Constituent Services

28.19 Hand-out card

28.20 Social Security, Piece #2

28.21 Education, Piece #3

28.22 Open House invitation

28.23 Education, 2002

28.24 Tax cut, Piece #1

28.25 End-of-year handout

28.26 Prescription drugs, 2002

28.27 Procurement conference, Frank, radio, 2002 July 18

28.28 Update mail pieces on tax cut

28.29 Economic opportunities, 2002

28.30 Protecting Social Security, 2002

28.31 Prescription drugs, 2002

28.32 Administrative

28.33 Appropriations

28.34 Agriculture

28.35 Blue Dog

28.36 Budget

28.37 Campaign finance reform

28.38 Children and education

28.39 Crime

28.40 Census

28.41 Economic development

28.42 Energy

28.43 FEMA

28.44 Financial services

28.45 Foreign

28.46 Certification of Franked Mail Reports

	Box
29.1 Grants	29

29.2 Healthcare

29.3 Hunting and fishing

29.4 International

29.5 Medicare

29.6 Military

29.7 Social Security

29.8 Taxes

29.9 Third-party announcements on Ross

29.10 Transportation

29.11 Supplemental

29.12 Lincoln meeting

29.13 Subcommittee earmarks

29.14 Agriculture subcommittee

29.15 Bush's budget, 2002

29.16 Defense subcommittee

29.17 Commerce-Justice-State subcommittee

29.18 Energy and Water subcommittee

29.19 Foreign Operations subcommittee

29.20 Interior subcommittee

29.21 Dumas house party

29.22 2002 February 2-13

29.23 February work period, 2002 February 18-22

29.24 2002 February 14-28

29.25 2002 March 1-13

29.26 2002 March 14-31

29.27 Announcement tour

29.28 Spring recess, March-April

29.29 Women's events

29.30 Agriculture Day, Stenholm

29.31 Campaign, Clinton

29.32 2002 April 1-15

29.33 2002 April 16-30

29.34 2002 May 1-16

29.35 2002 May 17-30

29.36 2002 June

29.37 2002 July

29.38 August recess

29.39 2002 August

29.40 Clinton event, September 7

29.41 Labor Meet-and-Greet, September 10

29.42 Hot Springs, Spann party

29.43 Calhoun County party

29.44 Agriculture Meet-and-Greet, September 12	
29.45 Financial Services Meet-and-Greet, September	
29.46 DeQueen event	
29.47 Dumas house party	
29.48 2002 September 1-22	
29.49 2002 September 22-30	
	Box
30.1 2002 October	30
30.1 2002 October 30.2 Calendar, 2001 January 3 - June 19	30
	30
30.2 Calendar, 2001 January 3 - June 19	30
30.2 Calendar, 2001 January 3 - June 19 30.3 Calendar, 2001 January 3 - June 19	30

30.7 Calendar, 2001 January 3 - June 19

30.8 Calendar, 2001 June 20 - December 10

30.9 Calendar, 2001 June 20 - December 10

30.10 Calendar, 2001 June 20 - December 10

30.11 Calendar, 2001 June 20 - December 10

30.12 Calendar, 2001 June 20 - December 10

Grant requests, 2002

30.13 Altheimer Volunteer Fire Department

30.14 Bismarck Volunteer Fire Department

30.15 Buckville Volunteer Fire Department

30.16 Caddo Gap Fire Department

30.17 Caddo Valley Fire Department

30.18 Chimes Volunteer Fire Department

30.19 Cooterneck Rural Volunteer Fire Department

30.20 Dallas Valley Fire Department

30.21 Delight Volunteer Fire Department

30.22 Dumas Fire Department

30.23 El Dorado Fire Department

30.24 Garnett Volunteer Fire Department

30.25 Glenwood Volunteer Fire Department

30.26 Harrell Volunteer Fire Department

30.27 Humphrey Fire Department

30.28 Kirby Volunteer Fire Department

30.29 Lake Village Fire Department

30.30 Langley Volunteer Fire Department

30.31 Laverne Volunteer Fire Department

30.32 Lawson-Urbana Volunteer Fire Department

30.33 Lodi Volunteer Fire Department

30.34 Magazine City Volunteer Fire Department

30.35 New Hope Volunteer Fire Department
30.36 Norman Volunteer Fire Department
30.37 Oden Volunteer Fire Department
30.38 Okolona Volunteer Fire Department
30.39 Patmos Volunteer Fire Department
30.40 Pine Bluff and Texarkana fire departments
30.41 Rudd's Crossing Volunteer Fire Department
30.42 Stephens Volunteer Fire Department
30.43 Sims Volunteer Fire Department
30.44 Southeast Volunteer Fire Department

30.45 Southwest Arknasas fire departments

30.46 Walkerville Volunteer Fire Department

30.47 West Crossett Volunteer Fire Department

30.48 White Hall Fire Department

30.49 Tillar Volunteer Fire Department

30.50 City of Altus (COPS)

30.51 Hot Spring County Sheriff's Department

30.52 Lake Village, Dermott, COPS (Community Oriented Policing Services)

30.53 Logan County, COPS

30.54 Montgomery County, COPS

30.55 Prescott Police Department, COPS

30.56 White Hall COPS program

30.57 Academy of Learning, Early Head Start

30.58 Arkansas State University

30.59 CALEB Initiative program

30.60 Communities in School (CIS)

30.61 Renovation for Norman High School

30.62 S.T.A.R.T. program

30.63 Project SCORE (Hippy)

30.64 Stuttgart School District

30.65 SAU Tech Aviation

30.66 UAPB, Ronald McNair

30.67 UAPB, Upward Bound

30.68 Univeristy of Arkansas, Upward Bound

30.69 Arkadelphia Water

30.70 Arkansas Rehabilitation Services, Delta Cadet Program

30.71 Arkansas Black Farmers

30.72 Camden-Ouachita Valley Business and Technology Development Center

30.73 City of Bradley Municipal Complex

30.74 CABUN Rural Health Services

30.75 Camp Ozark

30.76 Dumas Boxing Club

30.77 El Dorado Boys and Girls Club

30.78 El Dorado Recreation Complex

30.79 Family Community Services Network

30.80 City of Glenwood

30.81 Healthy Connection, Inc.

30.82 Humphrey Dairy Regional Park

30.83 Innovative Tobacco Prevention projects

30.84 John Johnson Delta Cultural Project

30.85 Lafayette County

30.86 Lost Cherokee of Arkansas

30.87 City of Magnolia Housing Authority

30.88 Magnolia Economic Development Corporation

30.89 McNab Theme Park

30.90 Mena Intermountain Airport

30.91 NEADS Project

30.92 Ozan Water Creek System

30.93 City of Pine Bluff Community Development Department

30.94 Pine Bluff Port Connector Road

30.95 PAYNE Project, Pine Bluff

30.96 RHED grant program

30.97 Southeast Arkansas Intermodal Facility

30.98 Senior Citizen and Youth Recreation Center, McNab

30.99 Sparkman Learning Center

30.100 S.T.O.P. Program

30.101 WCADD, City of Murfreesboro

30.102 DRA, City of Watson

30.103 Work Alternatives, Peggy Bass

30.104 Homeward Bound outreach

30.105 Fordyce Community Development Center

30.106 City of Arkadelphia

30.107 Thedford Collins reception, 2001 November 28

30.108 January retreat, 2002

30.109 Headsets

30.110 Office

30.111 Stationery

30.112 EBay

30.113 Office Supply Services, Summer 2001

30.114 Office Depot Account #: 27507674

30.115 Fed-Ex, 2291-6680-8

	Box
31.1 "Submitted vouchers," 2002 January-March	31

31.2 "Submitted vouchers," 2002 April-June

31.3 Monthly financial reports, 2001-2002

31.4 Payroll reconciliation, office, systems management, franked mail

31.5 Telephone bills

31.6 Vouchers, 2002 August 2 - November 26

31.7 Vouchers, 2002 August 2 - November 26

31.8 Vouchers, 2002 August 2 - November 26

31.9 Natural Trails and Waters Coalition letter, dirt bikes, all-terrain vehicles, other off-road vehicles

31.10 Vouchers, 2002 December - 2003 January

31.11 Vouchers, 2002 December - 2003 January

Co-Signed letters, 107th Congress

31.12 Agriculture, 2001-2002

31.13 Appropriations, 2001-2002

31.14 Appropriations, 2001-2002

31.15 Budget, 2001-2002

31.16 Defense, 2001-2002

31.17 Education, 2001-2002

31.18 Energy, 2001-2002

31.19 Financial Services, 2001

31.20 Health, 2001

31.21 Health, 2002

31.22 Labor, 2001-2002

31.23 International Relations, 2002

31.24 Small Business, 2001-2002

31.25 Social Security, 2001-2002

31.26 Telecommunications, 2001-2002

31.27 Terrorism/Bioterrorism, 2001-2002

31.28 Trade, 2001-2002

31.29 Transportation, 2001-2002

31.30 Ross individual letters, 107th Congress: 2001-2002

	Box
32.1 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	32
32.2 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	
32.3 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	
32.4 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	
32.5 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	
32.6 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	
32.7 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	
32.8 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	
32.9 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	
32.10 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	
32.11 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002	

32.12 Constituent correspondence, 2001-2002

Constituent correspondence, 2002	
32.13 2045000 - 2045999	
32.14 2046000 - 2046999	
32.15 2047000 - 2047999	
32.16 2047000 - 2047999	
32.17 2048000 - 2048999	
32.18 2049000 - 2049999	
32.19 2050000 - 2050999	
32.20 2051000 - 2051999	
32.21 2052000 - 2052999	
32.22 2053000 - 2053999	
	Box
33.1 2054000 - 2054999	33

33.2 Miscellaneous

33.3 Miscellaneous
33.4 Miscellaneous
33.5 Miscellaneous
33.6 Miscellaneous
33.7 Miscellaneous
33.8 Miscellaneous
33.9 Miscellaneous
33.10 Miscellaneous
33.11 Miscellaneous
33.12 Miscellaneous
33.13 Miscellaneous
33.14 2040000 - 2040999
33.15 2041000 - 2041999
33.16 2042000 - 2042999

33.17 2043000 - 2043999

33.18 2044000 - 2044999

33.19 NRA

33.20 New Democrat Coalition

33.21 National Council of Senior Citizens

33.22 National Conference of State Legislatures

33.23 National Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicare

33.24 National Community Pharmacists Association, 2000

33.25 National Beer Wholesalers Association

33.26 National Association of Retired Federal Employees

33.27 National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League, 1999

33.28 Blue Dogs, 2000

33.29 American Bar Association, 2000

33.30 AARP

33.31 National Education Association, Arkansas Education Association, 2000

33.32 "House Smart: House Reference Guide to Information and Services," 108th Congress, Second Session

33.33 Economic Development Alliance of Jefferson County, Arkansas, 2000

33.34 National Center for Toxocological Research

33.35 University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff (UAPB)

33.36 American Nurses Association

33.37 Medicare/Prescription drugs, 2000

	Box
34.1 Medicare/Prescription drugs, 2000	34
34.2 Schedule/Invitations/Events, 2002 January-March	
34.3 Schedule/Invitations/Events, 2002 April-June	
34.4 Schedule/Invitations/Events, 2002 July-September	
34.5 Schedule/Invitations/Events, 2002 October-December	

34.6 Schedule/Invitations/Events, 2003 January-March

34.7 Schedule/Invitations/Events, 2003 April-June

34.8 Schedule/Invitations/Events, 2003 July-August

34.9 Schedule/Invitations/Events, 2003 September-December

34.10 Website info, 2001-2002

34.11 Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance, 2002 (part 1)

34.12 Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance, 2002 (part 2)

34.13 Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance, 2002 (part 3)

34.14 Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance, 2002 (part 4)

34.15 Rules Committee Democrats' "Vote Tracker," 108th Congress, 2003 (part 1)

34.16 Rules Committee Democrats' "Vote Tracker," 108th Congress, 2003 (part 2)

34.17 Voting record, Mike Ross, 107th Congress, 2002 (part 1)

34.18 Voting record, Mike Ross, 107th Congress, 2002 (part 2)

	DUA
35.1 Committee on House Administration, web strategy briefing, 2002	35

Box

35.2 Congressional Research Service (CRS) report: Appropriations for FY2001, Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education

35.3 Capitol Visitors' Center

35.4 Recycling program

35.5 White House requests (photos, birthdays, anniversaries)

35.6 Archives

35.7 Cards/Stationery

35.8 Office supplies, business cards and stationery

35.9 Business card proofs

35.10 Correspondence, 2003

35.11 Correspondence, 2003

35.12 Correspondence, 2003

35.13 Internship packet, summer 2001

35.14 Internship applicants, summer 2002

35.15 Art contest

35.16 Art contest

35.17 Interns, "No"

35.18 Internship information

35.19 Correspondence, summer 2003

35.20 Correspondence, summer 2003

35.21 Correspondence, summer 2003

36.1 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.2 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

Box

36

36.3 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.4 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.5 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.6 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.7 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.8 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.9 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.10 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.11 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.12 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.13 Correspondence answering phone calls and letters from consituents and interest groups, 2002 and 2003 ("Emily's files")

36.14 HR 1280 markup, Defense Production Act; HR 658 markup, SEC staffing; 2003

36.15 HR 2120 markup, Financial Contracts Bankruptcy Reform Act, 2003

36.16 HR 996, Consumer Rental Purchase Agreement Act (Rent-to-Own), 2003

36.17 HR 658 (staffing), SEC hearing, 2003

36.18 Subcommittee on Capital Markets, effectiveness of state regulation

36.19 Export-Import Bank of the United States

36.20 HR 1102, National Affordable Housing Trust Fund, 2003

36.21 NASDAQ, SEC registration

36.22 H. Res. 127, 108th Congress, 1st session, Financial Literacy for Youth Month, 2003

36.23 Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation financial education, "Money Smart"

	Box
37.1 National Foundation for Credit Counseling	37
37.2 National Community Reinvestment Coalition	
37.3 National Council on Economic Education	

37.4 HR 21, Unlawful Internet Gambling Prohibition Act, 2003

37.5 Home mortgages

37.6 Financial Services Committee, Greenspan hearing, 2003

37.7 Global settlement, Wall Street and analysts

37.8 Bank tying, 2003

37.9 Predatory lending, 2003

37.10 Coalition for Fair and Affordable Lending briefing book (part 1)

37.11 Coalition for Fair and Affordable Lending briefing book (part 2)

37.12 Usury/Interest rates, 2001-2003

37.13 HR 3951, Financial Services Regulatory Relief Act, 2002

37.14 HR 758, Business Checking Freedom Act, 2003

37.15 HR 522, Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act, 2003

37.16 HR 1375, Financial Services Regulatory Relief Act, 2003

37.17 HR 1375, Financial Services Regulatory Relief Act hearing, 2003

37.18 HR 1375, Financial Services Regulatory Relief Act full committee markup, 2003-2004

37.19 HR 658, Staffing Act; HR 957, NASD; 2003

37.20 HR 1474, Check Clearing for the 21st Century Act (check truncation), subcommittee markup, 2003

37.21 HR 1474, Check Truncation hearing, 2003

37.22 Committee on House Administration, Minority Office

37.23 "Member Support Program: Your First Year in Congress"

37.24 State and county committee members contact info

37.25 Regular contacts

37.26 House committees handbook, "Steering Committee"

37.27 Capital markets subcommittee: Rating the rating agencies, 2003

37.28 National Foundation for Credit Counseling: Member Directory, 2002 Edition

	Box
38.1 "Legislative Process," Committee Assignments, Advanced Legislative Process	38
Institute, 2001	

38.2 "Legislative Process," Committee Assignments, Advanced Legislative Process Institute, 2001

38.3 Arkansas Governor Mike Huckabee's federal priorities, 2004

38.4 Blaemire count sheets, voter file analysis, 2003

38.5 Democratic New Member Services, Event and Outreach Handbook, 2003

38.6 Securities Industry Association: Government Relations Legislative Conference, 2003 April 11-14

38.7 Organization for Tropical Studies: 14th Annual U.S. Decision Makers Course, "Interdependence: Economic Development and Environmental Concerns in Tropical Countries," 2001 May 27 - June 3, Costa Rica

38.8 Goldman Sachs: Congressional Staff Program, "MBA-In-A-Day," 2003 April 25

38.9 Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, Eighth Federal Reserve District

38.10 Bond Market Association: "A Briefing on the Bond Market"

38.11 Federal Home Loan Bank System: Congressional Seminar, 2001 August 30-31

38.12 Federal Home Loan Banks: Congressional Staff Seminar, 2002 August 28-30

38.13 Financial Services Exchange: Congressional Staffer Conference, 2003 March 17

38.14 Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC): "Tapping the Unbanked Market, Helping People Enter the Financial Mainstream," 2003 November 5

Mike Ross co-signed letters, 108th Congress

38.15 International Relations

38.16 Labor

38.17 Social Security/Medicare

38.18 Telecommunications

38.19 Trade

38.20 Transportation

38.21 Veterans Affairs

38.22 Mike Ross press releases, 107th Congress, 2001

38.23 Mike Ross press releases, 107th Congress, 2002

Mike Ross co-signed letters, 108th Congress

38.24 Agriculture

38.25 Budget/Appropriations

	Box
39.1 Budget	39

39.2 Defense

39.4 Energy

39.5 Financial Services

39.6 Health

39.7 Correspondence, 2003

39.8 Correspondence, 2003

39.9 Correspondence, 2003

39.10 Correspondence, 2003

39.11 Correspondence, 2003

39.12 Correspondence, 2003

39.13 Correspondence, 2003

39.14 Correspondence, 2003

39.15 Correspondence, 2003

39.16 Correspondence, 2003

39.17 Correspondence, 2003	
39.18 Correspondence, 2003	
39.19 Correspondence, 2003	
39.20 Correspondence, 2003	Box
40.1 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	40
40.2 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.3 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.4 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.5 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.6 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.7 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.8 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.9 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	

40.10 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.11 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.12 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.13 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.14 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.15 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.16 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.17 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.18 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.19 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.20 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
40.21 Constituent correspondence and files, 2003	
	Box
41.1 Correspondence, 2003 October	41

41.2 Correspondence, 2003 November

41.3 Correspondence, 2003 December

41.4 Correspondence, 2004 January

41.5 Correspondence, 2004 February

41.6 Correspondence, 2004 February

41.7 Correspondence, 2004 March

41.8 Correspondence, 2004 March

41.9 Correspondence, 2004 March

41.10 Correspondence, 2004 April

41.11 Correspondence, 2004 April

41.12 Correspondence, 2004 May

41.13 Correspondence, 2004 May

41.14 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004

41.15 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004

41.16 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
41.17 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
41.18 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
41.19 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
41.20 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
41.21 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
41.22 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
41.23 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
41.24 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
	Box
42.1 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	42
42.2 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
42.3 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	
42.4 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004	

42.5 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004

42.6 Constituent correspondence, 2003-2004

42.7 Red River Aluminum, Stamps, 2001

42.8 Red River Aluminum, Stamps, 2001

42.9 Gun violence, 2003

42.10 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, members request list, significan project items, 2002

42.11 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, "Memphis District Overview," 2002

42.12 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District: 2002

42.13 Sea Ark Marine, 2003

42.14 Mark Meador, 2003

42.15 National Defense Authorization Act, 2003

42.16 TRICARE, 2003

42.17 Veterans Affairs (VA) mailing list, 2003

42.18 107th Congress, VIP letters, 2001-2002

42.19 BRAC (Base Realignment and Closures), 2003

42.20 Chem-Fab

42.21 Department of Defense and procurement

42.22 USCG procurement, Defense Supply Center Philadelphia, 2003

42.23 Day and Zimmerman, defense contractors

42.24 Enlisted Association of the National Guard

42.25 General Dynamics

42.26 GOCO (Government-Owned Contractor-Operated) vaccine faciliy

42.27 Highland Industrial Park

42.28 Iraq

42.29 "Intermec FY05, POMX/CAS and AD-AIT"

42.30 Lockheed Martin

42.31 LOSAT

42.32 Armed services

42.33 Aerojet

42.34 Armtec

42.35 Department of Defense authorization, FY2005

42.36 U.S.-Canada softwood lumber

42.37 University of Arkansas, Division of Agriculture

42.38 University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff (UAPB), agriculture research

42.39 User fees, pesticides

	Box
43.1 World Trade Organization and agriculture	43

43.2 Wheat

43.3 USDA News (U.S. Department of Agriculture)

43.4 Ross phone lines

43.5 Retreat, 2002

43.6 Steering and Policy Committee, 2002-2003

43.7 Agriculture subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.8 National Center for Appropriate Technology, ATTRA

43.9 Consolidated Farm and Rural Development

43.10 Commerce, Justice, State, and Judiciary subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.11 Ouachita County Small Business Incubator

43.12 University of Arkansas, Technology Development Foundation

43.13 University of Arkansas, Reducing Family Violence

43.14 Mid-America Trade Adjustment Assistance

43.15 Arkansas State Police

43.16 Tri-County Development

43.17 Defense subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.18 White Phosphorus facility, Pine Bluff

43.19 Raytheon

43.20 Lone Star Army Ammunition Plant

43.21 Armtec

43.22 Energy and Water subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.23 Walnut Bayou

43.24 Labor, Health and Human Services subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.25 Area Agency on Aging of Southeast Arkansas, Helping Hands

43.26 University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff wellness center

43.27 University of Arkansas, In Search of Excellence (ARISE) program

43.28 UAMS, Mid-America Genetics Distance Education Consortium

43.29 Homeland Security subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.30 Imminent Threat/Disaster Warning System

43.31 Interior subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.32 Transportation subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.33 Hot Springs Bike Trail

43.34 Interstate 49 corridor

43.35 Shady Grove railroad bridge

43.36 Camden Boys and Girls Club

43.37 VA, HUD subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.38 Coalition of Community Development Financial Institutions (CFDI), 2003

43.39 McNab Community Center

43.40 Stamps Senior Center

43.41 Miller County Senior Center

43.42 Bradley

43.43 Budget (office)

43.44 Bush's budget, FY2004

43.45 Call list, Cori Smith

43.46 Camden explosion

43.47 Campaign

43.48 City of Fort Smith

43.49 Clinton Pine Bluff rally

43.50 Congressional Research Services (CRS) requests

43.51 Destination Imagination

43.52 District staff forms

43.53 Ethics

43.54 Howard County Children and Adult Services Center

43.55 Info postcard

43.56 Jan Judy

43.57 Tate's Bluff Bridge, Ouachita County

43.58 Taiwan

43.59 Life sciences research

43.60 \$ list, federal election campaign 2000

43.61 Lyon College

43.62 Magnolia

43.63 Military Construction subcommittee requests, FY2004

43.64 National Association of Development Organizations (NADO)

43.65 Nevada County Rescue Unit

43.66 No request

43.67 Political

43.68 Press contacts

43.69 Procurement brochure on small business

43.70 Project tour notes

43.71 Vote ratings

43.72 Warren Armory

43.73 Warren Post Office

43.74 Ross brochures, 2003

43.75 Usury, Cori's info

43.76 Veterans mailer, 2004

	Box
44.1 Labor issue stance	44
44.2 American Federation of Government Employees issue papers, 2004	
44.3 AFL-CIO	
44.4 National Treasury Employees Union	
44.5 Labor and Working Families Caucus, 2003	
44.6 Mining Coalition, 2003	
44.7 Fair Labor Standards Act, overtime, 2003	
44.8 Pulp and Papermakers' Resource Council	

44.9 I-49

44.10 Highway 82

44.11 Pine Bluff Arsenal

44.12 Ouachita River

44.13 Red River

44.14 Minimum flows

44.15 Waterways work

44.16 Arkansas waterways

44.17 White River

44.18 Military Officers Association of America

44.19 National Guard

44.20 National Center for Toxicological Research (NCTR)

44.21 Pine Bluff Arsenal easement

44.22 POW-MIAs in southeast Asia

44.23 Red River Army Depot

44.24 Security clearance

44.25 Smiths Detection

44.26 Stratcor

44.27 Arkansas National Guard Youth Challenge, 2004

44.28 Pine Bluff Arsenal issues

44.29 Tyson Foods

44.30 National Pork Producers Council

44.31 American Frozen Food Institute

44.32 American Meat Institute

44.33 Double-crested cormorant, by U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

44.34 Crop insurance, 2003

44.35 Disaster assistance, 2002-2003

44.36 Domtar Industries, 2003

44.37 Ducks Unlimited, 2002

44.38 Eurex

44.39 Farm credit

44.40 Farm Bureau

44.41 HR 2646, Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002

44.42 Food Marketing Institute

44.43 Food Safety and Inspection Service, USDA, 2001

44.44 Forward contracting

44.45 Fur industry

44.46 Futures and options

44.47 Weyerhaeuser

44.48 Agriculture/Trade

44.49 Tyson Foods

44.50 Jefferson County Alliance, BRAC 2005, Strategic Plan

44.51 Assessment of the Army Plan for the Pine Bluff Non-Stockpile Facilty

	Box
45.1 HR 1904, Healthy forests	45

45.2 Heifer International

45.3 Horse slaughter

45.4 Independent Community Bankers of America (ICBA)

45.5 Iraq (food for oil)

45.6 Livestock and horticulture

45.7 Livestock Cooperative Program

45.8 Marketing orders

45.9 Nature Conservancy

45.10 National Cattlemen's Beef Association

45.11 National Association of FSA County Office Employees (NASCOE)

45.12 National Resources Conservation Service, EQIP (Environmental Quality Incentives Program)

45.13 National Pork Producers Council

45.14 Packer ownership

45.15 Payment limits

45.16 Persistent organic pollutants (POPs)

45.17 Poultry

45.18 Agricultural Retailers Association

45.19 Rice

45.20 Risk Management Agency (RMA)

45.21 Risk management and farm security

45.22 Southern Crop Production Association

45.23 Soybeans

45.24 Sorghum

45.25 Technical assistance, conservation

45.26 Timber issues

45.27 TMOL

45.28 Tobacco buyout

45.29 Governor Mike Huckabee's federal priorities, 2004 January

45.30 International Securities Exchange, Congressional seminar

45.31 Emergency preparedness, unfunded mandates

45.32 President's budget proposals, FY2004, re-employment accounts

45.33 Benefits for exporters, FSC/ETI

45.34 Campaign finance reform

45.35 Israel-Palestinian Road Map

45.36 "The Great Divide: Home Purchase Mortgage Lending"

45.37 "Separate and Unequal: Predatory Lending in America"

45.38 Securities Industry Association, Government Relations Legislative Conference

45.39 "Beans to Bonds: Futures Trading at the Chicago Board of Trade"

45.40 American Insurance Association

45.41 F.C. Stone, Risk Management Seminar

45.42 Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA)

45.43 Financial Institutions subcommittee hearing: FCRA, employee checks, medical info

45.44 Consumer Bankers Association, Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA)

45.45 "Fair Credit Reporting Act: Access, Efficiency and Opportunity, The Economic Importance of Fair Credit Reauthorization" (FCRA)

45.46 Partnership to Protect Consumer Credit information kit

45.47 Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA)

45.48 American Insurance Association, credit-based insurance scoring

45.49 Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), bill, Ross remarks

45.50 "Economic Consequences of Failing to Renew Expiring Provisions of the Fair Credit Reporting Act" (FCRA)

	46
46.1 HR 2622, FACT Act (Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act of 2003)	40

Box

46.2 Credit scores: Credit-based insurance scores

46.3 Information Policy Institute

46.4 Citi Cards Conference, Tri Lakes, Nevada, 2003

46.5 HR 2622, FACT Act (Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act of 2003)

46.6 Federal Trade Commission workshop, "Information Flows"

46.7 Housing issues in the 107th Congress, 2002

46.8 Housing Affordability for America Act of 2002

46.9 Housing Affordability for America Act of 2002

46.10 Labor, Health and Human Services subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003

46.11 Interior subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003

46.12 Energy and Water subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003

46.13 Military Construction subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003

46.14 Transportation subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003 (includes I-49 study)

46.15 Agriculture subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003

46.16 Agriculture subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003

46.17 Commerce, Justice, and State subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003

46.18 Defense subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003

46.19 Foreign Operations subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2003

46.20 Agriculture appropriations, Omnibus Bill, FY2003

46.21 Priorities, FY2003

46.22 Labor, Health and Human Services subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2006

46.23 Agriculture subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2006

46.24 Mount Ida Community Health Center

46.25 General appropriations requests, FY2006

46.26 Defense subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2006

47.1 Science, State, Justice, and Commerce subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2006

Grant requests/projects

47.2 After school program

47.3 Robert Bowden

47.4 Garvan Gardens

47.5 Fred Denton

47.6 Mainline Health

47.7 Daniel Middleton

47.8 Gortney

47.9 Cathy Pfeiffer

47.10 Reverend Strickland

47.11 Bill Barnes

47.12 Don White

47.13 DOT-FAA grand awards

47.14 Project logs

47.15 DHS fire grants

47.16 Southwest Arkansas domestic violence

47.17 Ike Osborne

47.18 Andre Rucks

47.19 The Oaks, Mena

47.20 Jim Wayland

47.21 City of Arkadelphia

47.22 El Dorado School

47.23 Columbia County Court House

47.24 Robert Abbott

47.25 Hot Springs Rehabilitation Center

47.26 Airports

47.27 Nevada County Sheriff

47.28 Domestic surveillance (NSA)

47.29 U.S. - New Zealand relations

47.30 Arkansas and trade

47.31 Economic development

47.32 Federal home loan banks

47.33 Mortgage industry info

47.34 Washington office visitor sheets, 2007

47.35 Miscellaneous grant correspondence/info, 2007

47.36 Grant info

47.37 Broker compensation and unearned fees, RESPA, Financial Services Management, 2001

47.38 "Replacing FSC/ETI," 2003

47.39 Foreign Trade, International Mass Retail Association, 2002

47.40 Walmart info

47.41 Financial Accounting Standards Board, 2001

47.42 Option One Mortgage government relations

47.43 "Reviewing U.S. Capital Market Structure: The New York Stock Exchange and Related Issues," Capital Markets subcommittee hearing, 2003

47.44 Working Taxpayer Fairness Restoration Act of 2003 (child tax credit)

47.45 Consular identification cards, 2003

47.46 Pay-Day loans/lending, 2001-2003

47.47 Credit Union Act

47.48 GSE reform mark-up, 2003

47.49 HR 3574, Stock Option Accounting Reform Act, 2004

47.50 Credit Union National Association (CUNA)

47.51 Multi-family housing, low -income tenants, 2004

47.52 Fannie Mae, "Tackling America's Toughest Housing Problems," 2003

47.53 Congressional Budget Office (CBO), "Accounting for Employee Stock Options," 2004

47.54 Global settlement

47.55 Mutual fund hearing

47.56 Short selling, 2003

	Box
48.1 Capital Markets subcommittee hearing, hedge funds	48

48.2 Committee on Financial Services meeting, markup of HR 23, the Tornado Shelters Act; HR 1614, Small Community Main Street Rejuvenation and Housing Act; American Dream Downpayment Act, 2003

48.3 National Association of Realtors government affairs

48.4 Association of Progressive Rental Organizations

48.5 National Multi Housing Council / National Apartment Association

48.6 Financial Services Committee, Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations and Subcommittee on Financial Institutions and Consumer Credit, 2003

48.7 Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, Fair Fund, 2003

48.8 Free Trade Agreement, Australia, 2002

48.9 Chile and Singapore trade agreements, 2002

48.10 HR 2179, Securities Fraud Deterrence and Investor Restitution Act of 2004, markup

48.11 Subcommittee on Capital Markets, Insurance, and Government Sponsored Enterprises, markup of pending legislation (HR 2179, HR 2420, HR 1533), 2003 July

48.12 Subcommittee on Capital Markets, Insurance, and GSEs: markup, mutual fund legislation, 2003 July

48.13 HR 2179, Securities Fraud Deterrence and Investor Restitution Act, 2003

48.14 Federal National Mortgage Association, Fannie Mae, 2003

48.15 Freddie Mac hearing, GSE oversight, 2003

48.16 Basel Accord negotiations, 2003

48.17 Subcommittee on Capital Markets, Insurance, and Government Sponsored Enterprises hearing: Rating the Rating Agencies, The State of Transparency and Competition, 2003

48.18 Independent Community Bankers of America

48.19 Financial Services, real estate

48.20 Financial Accounting Standards Board

48.21 NASDAQ/Instinet, national market system

48.22 Bond Market Association

48.23 Subprime lending - Predatory lending, 2003

48.24 Capital Markets hearing, insurance regulation, 2003

48.25 Chinese currency issue

48.26 Community Financial Services Association of America, Fall Government Affairs Conference, 2002 October

48.27 National Association of Realtors, banks' ownership of real estate brokerages

48.28 Mad cow disease

48.29 Taxpayer Advocate Service, Internal Revenue Service

48.30 American Bankers Association and Financial Services Roundtable briefing on OCC's pre-emption rule

48.31 OCC's Regulatory Preemption Proposal, House Financial Services Committee briefing, 2003 January

48.32 Community Financial Services Association of America

48.33 Fannie Mae, "Expanding the American Dream Commitment," 2004

48.34 HR 1006, Captive Wildlife Safety Act

48.35 National Council of State Housing Agencies

48.36 Arkansas Development Finance Authority, Congressional briefing on housing, NCSHA Legislative Conference, 2004 March

48.37 Food Stamp Program outreach, 2003

48.38 Securities Industry Association, mutual funds

48.39 Capital Markets subcommittee mark-up, mutual fund legislation, 2004

48.40 Association of Credit and Collection Professionals, government affairs

48.41 National Foundation for Credit Counseling, credit counseling issues and consumer impacts, 2004

48.42 Identity theft report by Federal Trade Commission (FTC), 2004

48.43 American Academy of Actuaries, insurance regulation, 2004

48.44 New York Stock Exchange (NYSE)

	Box
49.1 Financial Accounting Standards Board, 2001	49
49.2 Agriculture tour, 2001	
49.3 Clinton birthplace home	
49.4 Bank-qualified bonds	
49.5 Greenspan hearing, 2003	

49.6 NASD arbitration briefing, 2003

49.7 GSE: SEC registration, Fannie and Freddie

49.8 Committee on Financial Services, transcript of remarks by Mike Ross, 2002 July

49.9 NASDAQ exchange registration and Super Montage application, 2002

49.10 ACORN

49.11 Financial Accounting Standards Board, 2001

49.12 Financial Accounting Standards Board, 2002

49.13 HR 2420, mutual funds

49.14 Dillard's FSB issue

49.15 Blue Dog

49.16 Letters of appreciation/recognition to Monique Frazier, 2001-2003

49.17 Walmart and financial services

49.18 Sarbanes-Oxley hearing, oversight

49.19 "Borrowing to Make Ends Meet: The Growth of Credit Card Debt in the 90s," by Demos

49.20 GSE reform hearing, 2003

49.21 "Out of Reach: 2003: America's Housing Wage Climbs," National Low Income Housing Coalition

49.22 National Association of Postmasters (NAPUS)

49.23 National Association of Postal Supervisors

49.24 Arkansas Rural Letter Carriers Association

49.25 HIPAA loophole

49.26 TEA-3, 2003

49.27 Motorcycle Riders Foundation, 2003

49.28 Law enforcement / Environment

49.29 Entergy, Carpenter-Remmel project, 2000

49.30 Energy, 2003

49.31 HR 4, energy bill background and votes, 2001

49.32 Energy Policy Act of 2003

49.33 Blue Dog energy plan

49.34 HR 3815, Presidential Historic Site Study Act, 2002

49.35 Echubby Lake Hunting Club permit

49.36 Amerian Water Works Association

49.37 Cuba background, 2002

49.38 Cuba trade, 2002

49.39 FEMA, 2003

49.40 Great Lakes Chemical Corporation, South Arkansas

49.41 LIHEAP, 2003

49.42 Lion Oil Company

49.43 Power generation, 2003

49.44 Teco Power Services

49.45 American Petroleum Institute

49.46 TEA-LU letters (Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users), 2004

49.47 TEA-LU allocation letters (Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users), post mark-up, 2004

49.48 Energy speech, 2004 June

49.49 Natural gas, petroleum reserves, 2003

49.50 Energy crisis, strategic petroleum reserve, gas prices, 2004

	Box
50.1 I-69 (Interstate 69)	50

50.2 Waterways

50.3 Water Resources Development Act, 2003

50.4 American Legion, VA budget

50.5 VA disability benefits, "concurrent receipt" budgetary issues, 2002

50.6 Community-based outpatient clinics (CBOCs), 2003

50.7 Means testing, VA health care, 2004

50.8 Monticello VA clinic, 2004

50.9 Blue Dogs, 2001

50.10 Rodrigue's Blue Dog

50.11 "Agriculture Update" newsletter, 2003 November

50.12 Transportation

50.13 FAA, essential air service, 2004

50.14 Mack-Blackwell National Rural Transportation Study Center, University of Arkansas, 2004

50.15 Short line railroads

50.16 TEA-21 (Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century), 2003

50.17 Transportation Summit, 2003 March

50.18 Truck weight legislation

50.19 Surface projects

50.20 TEA-LU (Transportation Equity Act, Legacy of Use), House action

50.21 Toll roads

50.22 Transportation Security Administration (TSA), Little Rock hub

50.23 Agriculture Committee room reservations

50.24 "Military Matters" newsletter, 2004 Summer

50.25 Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1987, Kansas City, Missouri, to Shreveport, Louisiana, Highway Feasability Corridor Study, 1988

50.26 Gun control infopack prepared by Congressional Research Service (CRS), 2003

50.27 HR 2557, WRDA, 2003

50.28 HR 2579, 2003

50.29 HR 2649, 2004

50.30 HR 2684, 2003

50.31 HR 2808, 2003

50.32 HR 2933, 2003

50.33 HR 3142, 2003

50.34 HR 3197, 2003

50.35 HR 3193, gun ban, 2003

50.36 HR 3320, cormorants, 2004

50.37 HR 3619, 2003

50.38 HR 3721, 2004

50.39 HR 3744, forest administrative sites, 2004

50.40 HR 3787, FAIR, 2004

50.41 HR 3903, presidential historic sites, 2004

50.42 HR 4111, Armed Forces retirement bonus, 2004

50.43 HR 4467, 2004

50.44 House Concurrent Resolution 37, Armed Forces Postage Act, 2003

50.45 House Concurrent Resolution 178, 2003

50.46 House Concurrent Resolution 252, 2003

50.47 House Concurrent Resolution 266, 2003

50.48 House Concurrent Resolution 416, 2004

50.49 HR 11, flood insurance, 2003

50.50 HR 303, 2003

50.51 House Joint Resolution 12, 2003

50.52 HR 339, 2004

50.53 HR 491, Duty Parity Act of 2003

50.54 HR 548, military survivor benefits plan, 2003

50.55 HR 857, horse slaughter prevention, 2004

50.56 HR 1036, 2003

50.57 HR 1279, 2003

50.58 HR 1261, workforce investment, 2003

50.59 HR 136, 2003

50.60 HR 1472, 2003

50.61 HR 1508, 2004

50.62 HR 1532, 2003

50.63 HR 1588, 2003

50.64 HR 1724, 2003

50.65 HR 2079, 2003

50.66 Leave requests, Toby Stephens, 2004

50.67 VIP letters, 2003-2004

50.68 National Guard Youth Challenge, 2003

50.69 Ouachita National Forest boundary adjustment, 2003

50.70 Tricare, 2003

50.71 Presidential historic site study, 2003

Box51.1 HR 1985, FHA Multi-family Loan Limit Adjustment Act of 20035151.2 HR 1533, church pension plans, 200351.3 HR 253, flood insurance

51.5 Manufactured housing, Fannie Mae

51.6 National Coalition of Pro-Democracy Advocates

51.4 HR 3574, Stock Option Accounting Reform Act

51.7 Insurance legislation

51.8 Federal Home Loan Banks, Combined Financial Report, 2003

51.9 Predatory lending

51.10 Swiss Re (Swiss Reinsurance Company)

51.11 National Housing Development Corporation

51.12 Fannie Mae

51.13 Agriculture Committee, sale of Ouachita and Ozark-St.Francis National Forests land

51.14 National Cooperative Bank

51.15 Housing, Housing Authority of the City of Camden, 2004

51.16 Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers and Trainmen, rail issues

51.17 Financial Services Committee, 2004

51.18 NCB Development Corporation, "Affordable Assisted Living"

51.19 U.S. Department of Justice, "USA Patriot Act: Myth vs. Reality," 2003

51.20 American Bankers Association Community Bankers Council

51.21 Arkansas Federal Credit Union annual report, 2003

51.22 National Association of Federal Credit Unions issue briefs

51.23 Grant Thornton (accounting firm)

51.24 Help America Vote Act (HAVA), Arkansas Secretary of State's implementation plan, 2003

51.25 Trade Compliance Center, U.S. Department of Commerce

51.26 ACORN, Bush budget

51.27 Countrywide Home Loans

51.28 National Credit Union Administration

51.29 Free Trade Agreement, United States - Australia

51.30 Central American Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA)

51.31 Coalition for Fair and Affordable Lending, subprime mortgage market assessment, 2004

51.32 Congressional Rural Housing Caucus, USDA

51.33 Financial Services Committee, extraterritorial income exclusion, 2004

51.34 Streamlined Sales and Use Tax Act, 2004

51.35 American Insurance Association

51.36 Reverse mortgages

51.37 American Bankers Association, "Best Practices in Immigrant Lending"

51.38 Payday lending

51.39 National Low Income Housing Coalition, "Housing Affordability for Renters," 2003 survey

51.40 HR 5011, Military Personnel Financial Services Protection Act

51.41 NASDAQ Stock Market, on proposed Regulation NMS, 2004

51.42 Financial Services Committee, payday loans, 2004

51.43 State Modernization and Regulatory Transparency (SMART) Insurance Act, property and casualty re-insurance, and other insurance issues

51.44 Financial Services Committee

51.45 Housing

51.46 Agriculture

51.47 National security

51.48 Scheduling, 2004 June

51.49 Scheduling, 2004 July and county fair info

	Box
52.1 Scheduling, 2004 August	52

52.2 Scheduling, 2004 September

52.3 Scheduling, 2004 October

52.4 Scheduling, 2004 November

52.5 Scheduling, 2004 December

52.6 Arkansas Municipal League breakfast, 2003

52.7 55th Presidential Inauguration invitation packet, 2005 January

52.8 New website, 2003-2004

52.9 Floor statements for Congressional Record, "to do"

52.10 Scheduling/Travel, Northwest Airlines

52.11 Scheduling/Travel, Delta Airlines

52.12 HR 1343, Local Law Enforcement Enhancement Act and HR 1343 / S 625, Local Law Enforcement Hate Crimes Prevention Act, 2002

52.13 HR 5326, Amber Alert, 2002

52.14 Mike Ross calendar / schedule, 2004 January - April

52.15 Mike Ross calendar / schedule, 2004 May - June

52.16 Mike Ross calendar / schedule, 2004 July - August

52.17 Mike Ross calendar / schedule, 2004 September - December

52.18 Arkansas Democrat-Gazette questionnaire, "submitted by State Senator Mike Ross, candidate for the Democratic Nomination, U.S. Congress (AR-4)"

52.19 Letters received, VIPs, 2004

52.20 Agriculture, Rep. Collin Peterson visit to Arkansas, 2005

52.21 Conservation programs, 2005

52.22 UAPB aquaculture/fisheries

52.23 Western United States Agricultural Trade Association, 2004

52.24 Livestock and Horticulture subcommittee briefing on NAIS, 2004 July

52.25 Australia meat and livestock

52.26 Military Academy info for prospects

52.27 West Point, United States Military Academy info packet

52.28 United States Naval Academy info packet

52.29 United States Air Force Academy info packet

52.30 United States Merchant Marine Academy info packet

52.31 United States Coast Guard Academy brochure

Box

53.1 Wendelyn Osborne case history, correspondence

53.2 Wendelyn Osborne case history, craniometaphysical displscia support information

53.3 Wendelyn Osborne case history

53.4 National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR)

53.5 Children's Craniofacial Association, 2004

53.6 Wendelyn Osborne, legislative information

53.7 Wendelyn Osborne, legislative information

53.8 Social Security lockbox

53.9 Faith-based initiatives

53.10 Patients' bill of rights

53.11 Education amendments (HR 1)

53.12 Charitable Christian Medical Clinic, Hot Springs

53.13 Mexico City policy

53.14 Frequent enclosures: HIPAA, Social Security Totalization Agreement, Dental Mercury Amalgams, Prescription drug assistance, programs from PhRMA

53.15 Co-signed letters and legislation, "particularly controversial" (stem cell, hate crimes)

53.16 Co-signed letters and legislation, "particularly controversial" (stem cell, hate crimes)

53.17 Amateur radio service

53.18 Uninsured/Underinsured Ross insurance plan

53.19 Blansett Pharmaceuticals

53.20 Co-signed letters / Co-sponsored legislation

53.21 Sam Brannum

53.22 HR 2173, Children's Eye Exam bill

53.23 Co-signed letters / Co-sponsored legislation

53.24 HR 4600, Medical Malpractice; HR 4737, Welfare reauthorization

53.25 "Basics of Select Health Care Policies" notebook

	Box
54.1 Constituent correspondence, 2004	54

54.2 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.3 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.4 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.5 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.6 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.7 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.8 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.9 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.10 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.11 Constituent correspondence, 2004
54.12 Constituent correspondence, 2004

54.13 Constituent correspondence, 2004

54.14 U.S. House of Representatives Legislative Activity Guide, 108th Congress, 2nd Session, 2004 (part 1)

54.15 U.S. House of Representatives Legislative Activity Guide, 108th Congress, 2nd Session, 2004 (part 2)

54.16 "Statistical Summary of Votes," 108th Congress, 1st Session

54.17 "Legislative Profile," prepared for Congressman Mike Ross by the Office of Legislative Information, covering January-March 2004"

54.18 "Mike Ross, signed letters to file," 2004

54.19 "Dear Colleague letters," 2004

54.20 Subcommittee correspondence: Agriculture

54.21 Subcommittee correspondence: Budget, 2002-2003

	Box
55.1 Subcommittee correspondence: Budget/Appropriations, 2004	55
55.2 Subcommittee correspondence: Commerce, Justice, State, Judiciary, 2004	

55.3 Subcommittee correspondence: Defense, 2003-2004

55.4 Subcommittee correspondence: Education, 2003-2004

55.5 Subcommittee correspondence: Energy and Commerce, 2002-2003

55.6 Subcommittee correspondence: Environment: 2001-2003

55.7 Subcommittee correspondence: Financial Services, 2003

55.8 Subcommittee correspondence: Health, 2003-2004

55.9 Subcommittee correspondence: Homeland Security, 2004

55.10 Subcommittee correspondence: International Relations, 2001-2003

55.11 Subcommittee correspondence: Medicare, 2003-2004

55.12 Subcommittee correspondence: Transportation, 2002-2004

55.13 Subcommittee correspondence: Trade, 2001-2003

55.14 Subcommittee correspondence: Science and Technology, 2002-2003

55.15 Subcommittee correspondence: Veterans Affairs, 2002-2004

55.16 Volunteer firefighters

55.17 Intelligence reform, 2004

55.18 House budget resolution, FY2004

55.19 HR 975, bankruptcy reform

55.20 Economic growth package, tax cuts

55.21 Dividend tax cut

55.22 Economic stimulus

55.23 President's budget, FY2004

55.24 Financial Services Committee, budget meeting, 2003

55.25 Arkadelphia 2025 Commission

55.26 Iraq/Troops, supplemental

55.27 Americorps funding

55.28 Falun Gong, 2003

55.29 Ginnie Mae Choice proposal

55.30 Alpha Kappa Alpha

55.31 Fannie/Freddie, GSE exemption hearing

55.32 Check truncation

55.33 Mike Ross for Congress

55.34 1317 Rhode Island Avenue, NW

55.35 Communications, Scheduling	
55.36 President's Budget, FY 2005 (part 1)	
55.37 President's Budget, FY 2004 (part 2)	
	Box
56.1 FDIC	56
56.2 Banking background information	
56.3 Community Financial Services Association of America	
56.4 American Bankers Association	
56.5 Special events, room reservations	
56.6 Check Payment Systems Association	
56.7 Interstate 49 (I-49), 2001	
Staff Assistant files	
56.8 White House tours, 2004-2005, A-B	
56.9 White House tours, 2004-2005, C-D	

56.10 White House tours, 2004-2005, E-H
56.11 White House tours, 2004-2005, I-O
56.12 White House tours, 2004-2005, P-R
56.13 White House tours, 2004-2005, S-T
56.14 White House tours, 2004-2005, U-Z
56.15 Metro, 2008-2009
56.16 Old intership applications from Ashlee

56.17 Fall interns

56.18 Zach Baumgarten

56.19 Presidential greetings requests, 2006-2009

56.20 FedEx receipts, pre-2009

56.21 Capitol tours, 2009: Phil McLarty

56.22 Capitol tours, 2009: Barbara Johnson

56.23 Capitol tours, 2009: Tom Burger

56.24 Capitol tours, 2009: Lewis Frazer

56.25 Capitol tours, 2009: Gary Sharp

56.26 Capitol tours, 2009: Parker

56.27 Capitol tours, 2009: L. Kincannon

56.28 Capitol tours, 2009: Castoro

56.29 Capitol tours, 2009: Leeper

56.30 Capitol tours, 2009: Vasilescu

56.31 Capitol tours, 2009: Miller

56.32 Capitol tours, 2009: Hogg

56.33 Capitol tours, 2009: Fendley

56.34 Capitol tours, 2009: Baker

56.35 Capitol tours, 2009: Bolin

56.36 Capitol tours, 2009: Mathis

56.37 Capitol tours, 2009: Daniell

56.38 Capitol tours, 2009: Van Nest

56.39 Capitol tours, 2009: Richardson

56.40 Capitol tours, 2009: Moore

56.41 Capitol tours, 2009: Brown

56.42 Capitol tours, 2009: Hopkins

56.43 Capitol tours, 2009: Stockton

56.44 Capitol tours, 2009: Card

56.45 Capitol tours, 2009: Reed

56.46 Capitol tours, 2009: Albrecht

56.47 Capitol tours, 2009: Chambers

56.48 Capitol tours, 2009: Foster

56.49 Capitol tours, 2009: Phelps

56.50 Capitol tours, 2009: Eley

56.51 Capitol tours, 2009: Blann

56.52 Capitol tours, 2009: Hamilton

56.53 Capitol tours, 2009: Eggburn

56.54 Capitol tours, 2009: Archer/History Day

56.55 Capitol tours, 2009: Higginbotham

56.56 Capitol tours, 2009: Barentine

56.57 Capitol tours, 2009: Eli El

56.58 Capitol tours, 2009: Rev. Hegler

56.59 Capitol tours, 2009: Patel

56.60 Capitol tours, 2009: Golden

56.61 Capitol tours, 2009: Hahn

56.62 Capitol tours, 2009: McDonald

56.63 Capitol tours, 2009: Mary Beth Moore

56.64 Capitol tours, 2009: Trail

56.65 Capitol tours, 2009: Trusty

56.66 Capitol tours, 2009: Willard

56.67 Capitol tours, 2009: Timmerman

56.68 Capitol tours, 2009: Ashcraft

56.69 Capitol tours, 2009: Barnett

56.70 Capitol tours, 2009: Jack Robey Junior High

56.71 Capitol tours, 2009: Monk

56.72 Capitol tours, 2009: Jones

56.73 Capitol tours, 2009: Lisa Ray

56.74 Capitol tours, 2009: Johns

56.75 Capitol tours, 2009: Alexander

56.76 Capitol tours, 2009: Holcomb

56.77 Capitol tours, 2009: Poore

56.78 Capitol tours, 2009: Canada

56.79 Capitol tours, 2009: Conway

56.80 Capitol tours, 2009: Miscellaneous	
56.80-1 Capitol Tours 2009, Zach Baumgarten	
56.81 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	
56.82 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	
56.83 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	
56.84 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	
	Box
57.1 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	57
57.2 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	
57.3 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	
57.4 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	
57.5 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	
57.6 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	
57.7 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005	

57.8 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005
57.9 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005
57.10 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005
57.11 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005
57.12 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005
57.13 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005
57.14 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005

57.15 Constituent correspondence, 2004-2005

57.16 Correspondence, thank-yous, scheduling, 2005: "Letters" A-E

57.17 Correspondence, thank-yous, scheduling, 2005: "Letters" F-L

57.18 Correspondence, thank-yous, scheduling, 2005: "Letters" M-O

57.19 Correspondence, thank-yous, scheduling, 2005: "Letters" P-R

57.20 Correspondence, thank-yous, scheduling, 2005: "Letters" S-T

57.21 Correspondence, thank-yous, scheduling, 2005: "Letters" December

	Box
58.1 Letters, "U - Z," 2005	58
58.2 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 January	
58.3 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 February	
58.4 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 March 1-13	
58.5 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 March 14-31	
58.6 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 April 1-19	
58.7 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 April 20-30	
58.8 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 May	
58.9 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 June 1-15	
58.10 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 June 16-30	
58.11 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 July 1-15	
58.12 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 July 16-31	

58.13 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 August

58.14 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 September 1-14

58.15 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 September 15-30

58.16 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 October 1-15

58.17 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 October 16-31

58.18 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 November 1-14

58.19 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2005 November 15-31

58.20 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2002 November

58.21 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2002 December

58.22 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2003 January

58.23 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2003 February

58.24 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2003 February

58.25 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2003 March

58.26 Schedule / Events / Invitations: 2003 March

58.27 Schedule / Events / Calendar: 2005 January-February

58.28 Schedule / Events /Calendar: 2005 March-April

59.1 Schedule / Events /Calendar: 2005 May-June

59.2 Schedule / Events /Calendar: 2005 July-August

59.3 Schedule / Events /Calendar: 2005 September-October

59.4 Schedule / Events /Calendar: 2005 November-December

59.5 Staff Assistant Directory, updated 2003 October

59.6 "Erik," House procedures, rules, organization, budget

59.7 Labor, Health and Human Services subcommittee requests, FY2005

59.8 American Library Association

59.9 UAMS, ANGELS

59.10 C.W. Easter Foundation, Waldo

59.11 Africa Diaspora, Dr. Joanna Edwards

59.12 Hot Springs Rehabilitation Center

59.13 Howard County Children and Adult Services Center

59.14 Southern Arkansas University (SAU) arena

59.15 Southern Arkansas University (SAU) Wharton Nursing addition

59.16 University of Arkansas, School of Social Work Research Center

59.17 Southern Arkansas University (SAU), science lab equipment

59.18 Southern Arkansas Community Development Corporation (SWACDC)

59.19 Work Alternatives, Inc., Hispanic One-Stop Center

59.20 VA, HUD subcommittee requests, FY2005

59.21 Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFI)

59.22 University of Arkansas, Arkansas-Oklahoma Center for Space and Planetary Services

59.23 Calhoun County

59.24 NASA, EPSCoR

59.25 Habitat for Humanity

59.26 YMCA

59.27 Homeland Security subcommittee requests, FY2005

59.28 Arkansas Humanities Council

59.29 Arkansas National forests

59.30 Camp Ouachita

59.31 Clara Barton Center

59.32 Pine Bluff Arsenal

59.33 George Washington Carver Discovery Center

59.34 Interior subcommittee requests, FY2005

59.35 Pond Creek National Wildlife Refuge

59.36 South Arkansas Community College, enviornment safety and training facility

59.37 City of Lake Village

59.38 Dallas County Hospital

59.39 Pine Bluff Arsenal

59.40 Antenatal and Neonatal guidelines

59.41 Thurgood Marshall

59.42 UALR Center for Math and Science Education

59.43 UALR Earthquake Center

59.44 UAPB Industrial Technology Program

59.45 Yerger School Museum

59.46 Energy and Water subcommittee requests, FY2005

59.47 Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Arkansas projects status book

59.48 Arkansas Waterways Commission, McClellan-Kerr

59.49 Boeuf-Tensas Regional Irrigation

59.50 Boll Weevil eradication

59.51 Corps of Engineers, Memphis District

59.52 Lake Ouachita Association

59.53 McClellan-Kerr Arkansas River Navigation System

59.54 Ouachita River Valley Association

59.55 Pendleton Bridge

59.56 University of Arknasas, Southwest Experimental Fast Oxide Reactor Decommissioning (SEFOR)

59.57 Boeuf - Tensas

59.58 Red River Valley

59.59 Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District

59.60 Corps of Engineers, Memphis District

59.61 Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District

59.62 Defense subcommittee requests, FY2005

59.63 Raytheon, Defense Missile Data Link

59.64 Raytheon, Aegis Ballistic Missile Defense

59.65 Aerojet

59.66 Agile

59.67 AWIN

59.68 Cartridge, Artillery, 105mm, DPICM, M915

59.69 University of Arkansas, Center for Ferroelectric Electronic-Photonic Nanodevices

59.70 EPSCOR

59.71 Raytheon, Evolved Sea Sparrow Missile

59.72 Flexible Load, Assemble, and Pack (LAP) facility for 120mm mortar family of extended range ammunition

59.73 General Dynamics

59.74 Hydra 70 2.75-inch rockets, ammunition of Army

59.75 Intelligent Free Space Optical Satellite Communications Node

59.76 University of Arkansas Logistics Institute

59.77 M22 Automatic Chemical Agent Alarm (ACADA)

59.78 120mm Mortar Family of Extended Range Ammunition

59.79 Meteorlogical Measuring Set-Profiler (MMS-P)

59.80 National Center for Toxocological Research (NCTR)

59.81 Pine Bluff Arsenal, AIT

59.82 PAC-3 Missile Program

59.83 Pine Bluff Arsenal

59.84 Standard Missile insensitive munitions improvements

59.85 State Telescope for Astronomy Research and Science (STARS)

59.86 United Technologies, H-60 Black Hawk Helicopter

59.87 Stratcor, Vanadium technology program

59.88 Agriculture subcommittee requests, FY2005

59.89 Appropriate Technology Transfer for Rural Areas (ATTRA)

59.90 Aquaculture lab and facility in Chicot County

59.91 Aquaculture Systems Research Unit, channel catfish

59.92 Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act

60.1 Dale Bumpers Small Farm Research Center

60.2 Dallas County rural water lines

60.3 Delta Regional Authority

60.4 National Center for Toxicological Research (NCTR)

60.5 Southern Arkansas University (SAU) farm land acquisition

60.6 University of Arkansas, Division of Agriculture priority lists

60.7 University of Arkansas, Division of Agriculture

60.8 Upper Petit Jean watershed

60.9 Arkansas State Police

60.10 Camden Law Enforcement Training Center

60.11 Commerce, Justice, State, and Judiciary subcommittee requests, FY2005

60.12 Generation Next

60.13 Southeast Arkansas Law Enforcement Center

60.14 UAPB technology upgrade

60.15 Warren Police Department

60.16 Military Construction subcommittee requests, FY2005

60.17 Pine Bluff Arsenal, central point of storage

60.18 Warren Armory

60.19 Transportation subcommittee requests, FY2005

60.20 Arkansas bus and bus facilities, Urban, Rural, Elderly and Disabled agencies

60.21 Arkansas Department of Transportation

60.22 Northwest Arkansas Regional Airport, Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) federal contract tower

60.23 Little Rock River Rail electric streetcar

60.24 Mena Municipal Airport precision approach path indicator lights

60.25 Southeast Arkansas Regional Intermodal Facility

60.26 Texarkana Urban Transit District

60.27 Yellow Bend port

60.28 Southeast Arkansas Agency on Aging van and bus purchase

60.29 Problem requests

60.30 Agricultural requests in Pine Bluff

60.31 Southwest Experimental Fast Oxide Reactor (SEFOR) decommissioning

60.32 University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture

60.33 Agriculture subcommittee requests, FY2006

60.34 Mill Creek

60.35 Upper Petit Jean - South Logan/Scott water project

60.36 Dale Bumpers Small Farm Research Center

60.37 Pine Bluff Arsenal

60.38 Lonestar, Day and Zimmerman

60.39 Lockheed Martin

60.40 University of Arkansas, 3-D packaging technology

60.41 University of Arkansas, Center for Ferroelectric Electronic-Photonic Nanodevices

60.42 Defense subcommittee requests, FY2006

60.43 Energy and Water subcommittee requests, FY2006

60.44 Corps of Engineers, Memphis

60.45 Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg

60.46 Corps of Engineers, Little Rock

60.47 Texas A and M University, Texarkana

60.48 South Arkansas Community College, environmental training facility

60.49 Homeland Security subcommittee requests, FY2006

60.50 Interior subcommittee requests, FY2006

60.51 Groundwater conservation, Jefferson County

60.52 National Trust for Historic Preservation

60.53 Labor, Health and Human Services subcommittee requests, FY2006

60.54 Southern Arkansas University, Wharton Nursing addition

60.55 Mid-America Museum (Hot Springs)

60.56 Good Faith Fund

60.57 UAMS ANGELS

60.58 Mainline Health Systems (Dermott)

60.59 Parents Anonymous parent hotline

60.60 Patillo Center School

60.61 Southern Arkansas University, Science and Technology Center

60.62 Yerger High School Museum

60.63 Science, State, Justice and Commerce subcommittee requests, FY2006

60.64 Arkansas State Police

60.65 Garland County Sheriff

60.66 Arkansas Wireless Information Network

60.67 Southeast Arkansas law enforcement training

60.68 Arkansas law enforcement training

60.69 Hot Springs mobile data centers

60.70 City of Prescott Police Department

60.71 Jefferson County Sheriff's Office

60.72 Lawson Fire Department

60.73 Prescott emergency sirens

60.74 Union County law enforcement technology

60.75 University of Arkansas Center for Space and Planetary Services

60.76 University of Arkansas Research and Technology Park

60.77 Criminal Justice Institute

60.78 United for Youth

60.79 Transportation, Treasury, and Housing subcommittee requests, FY2006

60.80 Texarkana Airport terminal

60.81 Hot Springs greenway

60.82 Texarkana para-transit

60.83 Maurice Bath House rehabilitation

60.84 City of Hot Springs flood warning system

60.85 Hot Springs park facilities

60.86 Monticello swimming pool

60.87 Pine Bluff Parks Department

60.88 City of Hot Springs rock slide study

60.89 Faith, Love and Hope Youth Corporation

60.90 Parents Anonymous, At-Risk Youth

60.91 Yellow Bend

60.92 Delta Southern Railroad

60.93 Camden Port access road

60.94 Steering Committee

60.95 Tetra Technologies and Union Pacific Railroad

60.96 Christmas cards

60.97 Concord Coalition, April conference 2002

60.98 Constituent services guide

60.99 Defense Expo 2002

60.100 Delta Southern Railroad

60.101 Arkansas River Navigation System barge transportation

60.102 Campaign finance laws

60.103 Campaign wrap-up

60.104 Campaign propaganda

60.105 Chief Administrative Office (CAO) requests, 2001-2002 [restricted]

60.106 McClellan-Kerr Arkansas River Navigation System feasibility, questions and answers

60.107 2025 Commission

60.108 Atlantic Research Corporation

60.109 UAMS Volograd

60.110 Wagnon Place

60.111 Sparta Aquifer

60.112 Staff evaluations, forms and findings

60.113 University of Arkansas

60.114 University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff, Africa and the African Diaspora Program

60.115 John Wilkes, TSA - Commercial Drivers License (CDL)

60.116 Mike Pinnegar, Florida arrests

60.117 Pine Bluff Alliance

60.118 Passwords

60.119 National Transportation and Safety Board (NTSB) aviation accident report, 2002

60.120 University of Arkansas, NORMES

61.1 Agriculture, 2005

61.2 Independent Petroleum Association of Mountain States (IPAMS), 2006

61.3 Climate change, 2006

61.4 FLSA companionship exemption, 2012

61.5 Gephardt statement re September 11 attacks

61.6 Peake High School (Arkadelphia) restoration project

61.7 New York travel

61.8 University outreach list, 2000

61.9 Group Living (Arkadelphia)

61.10 Lindy Franks note from Mike Ross

61.11 Mike Ross - Bill Clinton reception invitation, 2000 October

61.12 U.S. Congress folder and U.S. House of Representatives certificate folder, empty

61.13 Certificates of appreciation/participation, 2002-2009

National Coalition Agains Domestic Violence, 2008

Boys and Girls Club of Ashley County, 2006

Virginia Clinton Kelley Democratic Women's Club, 2005

Arkansas Game and Fish Commission Fishing Derby, 2009

Groundhog Job Shadow Day, 2004

Juneteenth Parade, Camden, 2002

Jefferson County Tobacco Free Coalition, 2003

61.14 Correspondence, 1995-1996

61.15 Correspondence, 2003

61.16 Correspondence, 2006

61.17 Correspondence, 2010

61.18 Correspondence, 2011

61.19 Correspondence, 2012

61.20 Miscellaneous

61.21 Staff / Interns: James Marcus McGough [restricted]

61.22 Staff / Interns: David Scott Berry [restricted]

61.23 Staff / Interns: Russell Niemyer [restricted]

61.24 Staff / Interns: Mary Ellen Bost [restricted]

61.25 Staff / Interns: Drew Evans [restricted]

61.26 Staff / Interns: Courtney Sarratt [restricted]

61.27 Staff / Interns: Jared Hux [restricted]

61.28 Staff / Interns: Jim Newsom [restricted]

61.29 Staff / Interns: Teddie Hathaway [restricted]

61.30 Staff / Interns: Interns [restricted]

61.31 Staff / Interns: Clay Earl [restricted] 61.32 Staff / Interns: Lena Collins [restricted] 61.33 Staff / Interns: Courtney Crouch [restricted] 61.34 Staff / Interns: Neil Wesley Hunt [restricted] 61.35 Staff / Interns: Kandice Cherry [restricted] 61.36 Staff / Interns: Wesley Clark [restricted] 61.37 Staff / Interns: Marie DesOrmeaux [restricted] 61.38 Staff / Interns: Sylvia Brown [restricted]

61.39 Staff / Interns: Emily Williams [restricted]

61.40 Staff / Interns: Brian Rodgers [restricted]

61.41 Staff / Interns: Toby Stephens [restricted]

61.42 Jacksonville Chamber of Commerce, 2006 May 1

61.43 Central Arkansas Transit Authority (CAT)

61.44 Central America Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA)

61.45 Forest land owners bio-mass

61.46 Timber Tax Act of 2005

61.47 Farm Service Agency (FSA) tomorrow

61.48 National Cotton Council, 2006 May 17

61.49 Truck driving school, Troy Bradley

61.50 Small Business Administration, Eric Munson

61.51 Stamps incinerator project, Mike Rogers, Power Reclamation, Inc.

61.52 Congressional Shipbuilding Caucus

61.53 Asian Soybean Rust (ASR)

61.54 National Association of Resource Conservation and Development Councils, Otto Cowling

61.55 Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department

61.56 Transportation meeting, Chris Thomason

61.57 Texarkana Veterans Administration (VA) Hospital, Wadley

61.58 Arkansas Trucking Association

61.59 National Park Service, bathhouses

61.60 Meeting notes

61.61 HR 2669, Pet/Animal welfare

61.62 HR 2669, Animal Welfare Act, "pet animals"

61.63 FY2007 Agriculture appropriations

61.64 Homeland Security appropriations, Department of Interior appropriations, week of May 16

61.65 FY2007 Homeland Security appropriations

61.66 FY2006 Labor, Health and Human Services appropriations

61.67 National Park Service, Levi Hospital water rate issue (Hot Springs)

61.68 Yates, Gas Act mark-up, 2005 September 28

61.69 High gas prices, August recess

61.70 American Forest and Paper Association (AFPA)

61.71 Forest legacy program

61.72 HR 4200, Forest Emergency Recovery and Research Act

61.73 Duke Energy, pipeline safety

61.74 Postal workers, talking points

61.75 National Association of Letter Carriers (NALC)

61.76 National Association of Rural Letter Carriers

61.77 Crossett post office

61.78 Magnolia post office, Mike Kinnard

61.79 Presidential Sites Bill, 2005

61.80 Ouachita River, Columbia Lock, stoplog slots funding

61.81 Arkansas Space Grant Consortium (NASA)

61.82 Columbia Sewing, rail shift

61.83 Farm Bureau, counter-cyclical payment over-payment issue, rice, 2005

61.84 HR 1544, first responder

61.85 Energy, Cliff Francis, proposal

61.86 Minnestoa, bio-diesel language

61.87 Bio-mass plant, Bill Eason

61.88 Electric co-op Wyoming trip, 2005 June

61.89 Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), water system compliance

61.90 Endangered Species Recovery and Reauthorization Act of 2005, Cordoza

61.91 Endangered Species Act (ESA)

61.92 NCTR, Jefferson County Alliance

61.93 Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

61.94 Black carp, catfish farmers

61.95 Catfish farmers

61.96 Arkansas catfish vs. basa catfish

61.97 Corporate Average Fuel Economy (CAFE) standards hearing, 2006 May 3

61.98 Agriculture budget FY2007

61.99 Agriculture budget reconciliation FY2006

61.100 Agriculture budget reconciliation, 109th Congress

61.101 National Park Service, water rate increase

61.102 Ultra-low sulfur diesel

61.103 Demand Side Management (DSM)

61.104 Farm Services Agency, disaster assistance (Defense authorization)

61.105 2005 drought, disaster assistance (USDA)

61.106 American Trucking Associations, new diesel engines

61.107 Clear Skies

Miscellaneous legislative files (Laura Abshire)

61.108 Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

61.109 Arkansas Game and Fish Commission

61.110 House of Representatives floor procedures and protocol, 112th Congress

62.1 Vote recommendations, 2011-2012

62.2 Coal and lignite issues

62.3 Milcon

62.4 Military

62.5 Military updates

62.6 FEMA Emergency Housing Unit, Strategic Plan 2007

62.7 Defense Authorization Bill, 2006

62.8 Clean Air Act

62.9 Airplanes

62.10 Aerojet / Gencorps

62.11 Armed Services

62.12 Aerojet

62.13 Catfish farms

62.14 Farm Bureau

62.15 Water - Chemical security

62.16 Chemical

62.17 Concrete Masonry Checkoff

62.18 American Wood Council

62.19 Hot Springs National Park

62.20 Snow Lake

62.21 Rice

62.22 Veterans Affairs

62.23 United Way

62.24 Water Resources Developmen Act (WRDA), 2007

62.25 Wildlife services

62.26 Water issues

62.27 Small business

62.28 University of Arkansas at Monticello (UAM) briefing

62.29 Postal services

62.30 Red River Valley Association

62.31 NASA

62.32 Arkansas Natural Resources Commission

62.33 Patent reform

62.34 Softwood lumber

62.35 Homeland Security, caucus briefing materials

62.36 Lockheed Martin

62.37 Ouachita River funding

62.38 Delta conservation

62.39 FEMA

62.40 Firefighters

62.41 Continuing resolution

62.42 Construction

62.43 Blue Dog

62.44 Budget resolution

62.45 Congressional Budget Office (CBO), 2006

62.46 User fee issue

62.47 American Airlines, China flight

62.48 ATV / OHV, national forests

62.49 National Air Traffic Controllers Association

62.50 Americorps

62.51 Alcohol

62.52 Army

62.53 U.S. Military Academy

62.54 American Bar Association

62.55 AMT

62.56 Cement Caucus

62.57 Scrap recycling

62.58 Rural Arkansas

62.59 Energy-efficient motors

62.60 Utility pole attachments, rural electric co-operatives

62.61 Small business

62.62 President's budget

62.63 Prison issues

62.64 Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act (FISA)

62.65 Economic development, Community Development Block Grant program (CDBG)

62.66 DeGray Lake

62.67 Grants

62.68 MEMA

62.69 Autos

62.70 Recycling, Texarkana

62.71 Arkansas projects

62.72 Anti-trust

62.73 Caucuses

62.74 Travel Promotion Act of 2007

62.75 Drug control

62.76 Pine Bluff Economic Alliance

62.77 FoodShare Arkansas

62.78 Snow Lake Rail

62.79 EPA

62.80 Immigration, H-2B Visa

62.81 Mining

62.82 Arkansas issues

62.83 Arkansas manufactured housing

62.84 Hot Springs National Park

62.85 UAMS

62.86 Arkansas Horsemen's Benevolent and Protective Association

62.87 Constituent correspondence, 2005 November

62.88 Constituent correspondence, 2005 November

62.89 Constituent correspondence, 2005 November

62.90 Constituent correspondence, 2005 November

62.91 Constituent correspondence, 2005 December 9

62.92 Constituent correspondence, 2005 December 12

62.93 Constituent correspondence, 2005 December 19

62.94 Constituent correspondence, 2006 January

62.95 Constituent correspondence, 2006 January 3

62.96 Constituent correspondence, 2006 January 8

62.97 Constituent correspondence, 2006 January 16

62.98 Constituent correspondence, 2006 January 23

62.99 Constituent correspondence, 2006 January 30

62.100 Constituent correspondence, 2006 February 6

62.101 Constituent correspondence, 2006 February 13

62.102 Constituent correspondence, 2006 February 20

62.103 Constituent correspondence, 2006 February 27

62.104 Constituent correspondence, 2006 March

62.105 Constituent correspondence, 2006 March

63.1 Constituent correspondence, 2006 March 6

63.2 Constituent correspondence, 2006 March 13

63.3 Constituent correspondence, 2006 March 20

63.4 Constituent correspondence, 2006 March 27

63.5 Constituent correspondence, 2006 April

63.6 Constituent correspondence, 2006 April

63.7 Constituent correspondence, 2006 April 3

63.8 Constituent correspondence, 2006 April 11

63.9 Constituent correspondence, 2006 May 8

63.10 Constituent correspondence, 2006 June 12

63.11 Constituent correspondence, 2006 August

63.12 Constituent correspondence, 2006 August

63.13 Constituent correspondence, 2006 August 21-25

63.14 Constituent correspondence, 2006 August 21-25

63.15 Correspondence, 2006 April

63.16 Correspondence, 2006 May "done"

63.17 Correspondence, 2006 May 8 "sent"

63.18 Correspondence, 2006, DirectTV

63.19 Correspondence, 2006 April 24

63.20 Correspondence, 2006 May 15

63.21 Correspondence, 2006 May 22

63.22 Correspondence, 2006, form letters from constituents regarding Medicare Prescription Drug Savings and Choice Act of 2005

63.23 Correspondence, 2006, form letters from constituents regarding Medicare Prescription Drug Savings and Choice Act of 2005 63.24 Correspondence, 2006, form letters from constituents regarding Medicare Prescription Drug Savings and Choice Act of 2005

63.25 Constituent correspondence, 2006 April May: gas prices

63.26 Constituent correspondence, 2006 May-June: immigration

63.27 Constituent correspondence, 2006 July-October

63.28 Constituent correspondence, 2006 May: immigration "against"

63.29 Constituent correspondence, 2006 May-October

63.30 Constituent correspondence, 2006 August-September, "closed"

64.1 Constituent correspondence, 2006 November 16-27: "closed out"

64.2 Constituent correspondence, 2006 October: "closed out"

64.3 Constituent correspondence, 2006 October: "closed"

64.4 Constituent correspondence, 2006 August-December: "closed out Jan. 18, '07"

64.5 Constituent correspondence, 2006 August-December: "closed out Jan. 18, '07"

64.6 Constituent correspondence, 2006 December: "closed out"

64.7 Constituent correspondence, 2006: Social Security / Medicare (blue sheets)

64.8 Constituent correspondence, 2006 June 5

64.9 Constituent correspondence, 2006 June 19

64.10 Constituent correspondence, 2006 June 26

64.11 Constituent correspondence, 2006 July 31

64.12 Constituent correspondence, 2006 July 24

64.13 Constituent correspondence, 2006 July 17

64.14 Constituent correspondence, 2006 July 10

64.15 Constituent correspondence, 2006 July 3

64.16 Constituent correspondence, 2006 July: "no response"

64.17 Constituent correspondence, 2006 June 5-6: "completed and closed out"

64.18 Constituent correspondence, 2006 June: "done, closed out"

64.19 Furniture support services

64.20 Constituent correspondence, 2006: "need to close in IQ"

64.21 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 January

64.22 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 February 1-10

64.23 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 February 11-28

64.24 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 March 1-10

64.25 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 March 1-10

64.26 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 March 11-20

64.27 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 March 21-31

64.28 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 April 1-10

64.29 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 April 11-20

64.30 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 April 11-20

65.1 Postcards, 2006: Supporting gun rights, A-C

65.2 Postcards, 2006: Supporting gun rights, D-H

65.3 Postcards, 2006: Supporting gun rights, I-O

65.4 Postcards, 2006: Supporting gun rights, P-R

65.5 Postcards, 2006: Supporting gun rights, S-Z

65.6 Postcards, 2006: Against amnesty, A-Z

65.7 Postcards, 2006: Against vote for felons, A-B

65.8 Postcards, 2006: Against vote for felons, C-G

65.9 Postcards, 2006: Against vote for felons, H-K

65.10 Postcards, 2006: Against vote for felons, L-P

65.11 Postcards, 2006: Against vote for felons, Q-T

65.12 Postcards, 2006: Against vote for felons, V-Z

65.13 Postcards, 2006: Against military retiree payment for health care, A-C

65.14 Postcards, 2006: Against military retiree payment for health care, D-E

65.15 Postcards, 2006: Against military retiree payment for health care, F-G

65.16 Postcards, 2006: Against military retiree payment for health care, H-J

65.17 Postcards, 2006: Against military retiree payment for health care, K-L

65.18 Postcards, 2006: Against military retiree payment for health care, M-N

65.19 Postcards, 2006: Against military retiree payment for health care, O-R

65.20 Postcards, 2006: Against military retiree payment for health care, S-T

65.21 Postcards, 2006: Against military retiree payment for health care, V-Z

65.22 Postcards, 2006: For Defense Authorization Act, A-J

65.23 Postcards, 2006: For Defense Authorization Act, K-P

65.24 Postcards, 2006: For Defense Authorization Act, R-Z

66.1 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, A

66.2 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, A

66.3 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, B

66.4 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, B

66.5 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, B

66.6 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, B

66.7 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, B

66.8 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, C

66.9 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, C

66.10 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, D

66.11 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, D

66.12 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, E

66.13 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, F

66.14 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, F

66.15 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, G

66.16 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, G

66.17 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, H

66.18 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, H

66.19 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, H

66.20 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, H

66.21 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, I

66.22 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, J

66.23 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, J

66.24 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, K

66.25 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, L

66.26 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, L

66.27 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, M

66.28 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, M

66.29 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, M

66.30 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, M

66.31 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, N

66.32 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, O

66.33 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, P

66.34 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, P

66.35 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, Q

66.36 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, R

66.37 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, R

66.38 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, R

66.39 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, S

66.40 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, S

66.41 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, S

67.1 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, T

67.2 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, T

67.3 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, U

67.4 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, V

67.5 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, W

67.6 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, W

67.7 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, W

67.8 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, W

67.9 Postcards, 2007: Against Medicare cuts, X-Y-Z

67.10 Postcards, 2007: Gun owners agains McCarthy-Brady bill

67.11 Postcards, 2007: Against Executive Branch Reform Act of 2007, A-D

67.12 Postcards, 2007: Against Executive Branch Reform Act of 2007, E-I

67.13 Postcards, 2007: Against Executive Branch Reform Act of 2007, J-N

67.14 Postcards, 2007: Against Executive Branch Reform Act of 2007, O-Z

67.15 Postcards, 2007: Against gun limitations, A-C

67.16 Postcards, 2007: Against gun limitations, D-H

67.17 Postcards, 2007: Against gun limitations, I-L

67.18 Postcards, 2007: Against gun limitations, M-P

67.19 Postcards, 2007: Against gun limitations, R-S

67.20 Postcards, 2007: Against gun limitations, T-Z

67.21 Postcards, 2008: In support of Alzheimers research

67.22 Postcards, 2008: In touch with Arkansas, A-H

67.23 Postcards, 2008: In touch with Arkansas, J-unknown

67.24 Postcards, 2009: For the American Clean Energy and Security Act

67.25 Postcards, 2009: For TRIO Program, A-G

67.26 Postcards, 2009: For TRIO Program, H-M

67.27 Postcards, 2009: For TRIO Program, N-Z

67.28 Postcards, 2012: Against the national debt

67.29 Postcards, 2012: Against bilinual ballots

67.30 Postcards, 2012: Against ban on nutritional supplements

67.31 Postcards, 2012: Againsts raising military health care fees, A-B

67.32 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, C

67.33 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, D

67.34 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, E-F

67.35 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, G

67.36 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, H-J

67.37 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, K

67.38 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, L

67.39 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, M-N

67.40 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, O-R

67.41 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, S

67.42 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, T

67.43 Postcards, 2012: Against raising military health care fees, U-Z

68.1 Postcards: Support public insurance plan option, A-D

68.2 Postcards: Support public insurance plan option, E-L

68.3 Postcards: Support public insurance plan option, M-S

68.4 Postcards: Support public insurance plan option, T

68.5 Postcards: Support public insurance plan option, W-Z

68.6 Postcards, 2011: Save Bonnerdale Post Office, A-F

68.7 Postcards, 2011: Save Bonnerdale Post Office, G-P

68.8 Postcards, 2011: Save Bonnerdale Post Office, S-Z

68.9 Postcards: Vote NO to government take-over of healthcare, A-E

68.10 Postcards: Vote NO to government take-over of healthcare, F-N

68.11 Postcards: Vote NO to government take-over of healthcare, P-S

68.12 Postcards: Vote NO to government take-over of healthcare, T-Z

68.13 Postcards, 2011: Deny funding to finalize an arms trade treaty, A-B

68.14 Postcards, 2011: Deny funding to finalize an arms trade treaty, C-F

68.15 Postcards, 2011: Deny funding to finalize an arms trade treaty, G-I

68.16 Postcards, 2011: Deny funding to finalize an arms trade treaty, J-M

68.17 Postcards, 2011: Deny funding to finalize an arms trade treaty, N-S

68.18 Postcards, 2011: Deny funding to finalize an arms trade treaty, T-Z

68.19 Postcards, 2011: Oppose HR 308, A-D

68.20 Postcards, 2011: Oppose HR 308, H-Z

68.21 Postcards, 2010: Signing and passing HR 2287, B-K

68.22 Postcards, 2010: Signing and passing HR 2287, M-Z

68.23 Postcards, 2011: Support HR 2900

68.24 Postcards, 2011: Oppose HR 1781

68.25 Postcards, 2009: Oppose police and firefighter monopoly bargaining bill

68.26 Postcards, 2010: Oppose S 160 and HR 157

68.27 Postcards, 2010: Reject HR 4321

68.28 Postcards, 2011: Accepting deficit reduction proposal, A

68.29 Postcards, 2011: Accepting deficit reduction proposal, B

68.30 Postcards, 2011: Accepting deficit reduction proposal, C-E

68.31 Postcards, 2011: Accepting deficit reduction proposal, F-H

68.32 Postcards, 2011: Accepting deficit reduction proposal, I-K

68.33 Postcards, 2011: Accepting deficit reduction proposal, L-O

68.34 Postcards, 2011: Accepting deficit reduction proposal, P-R

68.35 Postcards, 2011: Accepting deficit reduction proposal, S

68.36 Postcards, 2011: Accepting deficit reduction proposal, T-Z

68.37 Postcards, 2011: Reversing cuts in Medicare and military Tricare payments, A-C

68.38 Postcards, 2011: Reversing cuts in Medicare and military Tricare payments, D-G

68.39 Postcards, 2011: Reversing cuts in Medicare and military Tricare payments, H-K

68.40 Postcards, 2011: Reversing cuts in Medicare and military Tricare payments, L-O

68.41 Postcards, 2011: Reversing cuts in Medicare and military Tricare payments, P-R

68.42 Postcards, 2011: Reversing cuts in Medicare and military Tricare payments, S

68.43 Postcards, 2011: Reversing cuts in Medicare and military Tricare payments, T-Z

68.44 Postcards, 2010: Opposing the GIPSA rules, A-G

68.45 Postcards, 2010: Opposing the GIPSA rules, H-K

68.46 Postcards, 2010: Opposing the GIPSA rules, L-R

68.47 Postcards, 2010: Opposing the GIPSA rules, S-T

68.48 Postcards, 2010: Opposing the GIPSA rules, U-Z

68.49 Postcards, 2011: Passing the "No Social Security for Illiegal Immigrants Act" (HR 787), A-E

68.50 Postcards, 2011: Passing the "No Social Security for Illiegal Immigrants Act" (HR 787), E-J

68.51 Postcards, 2011: Passing the "No Social Security for Illiegal Immigrants Act" (HR 787), K-R

68.52 Postcards, 2011: Passing the "No Social Security for Illiegal Immigrants Act" (HR 787), S-Z

68.53 Postcards, 2010: Passing HR 333 / S 546 for disabled retirees and HR 775 / S535 for military survivors, A-D

68.54 Postcards, 2010: Passing HR 333 / S 546 for disabled retirees and HR 775 / S535 for military survivors, E-J

68.55 Postcards, 2010: Passing HR 333 / S 546 for disabled retirees and HR 775 / S535 for military survivors, K-M

68.56 Postcards, 2010: Passing HR 333 / S 546 for disabled retirees and HR 775 / S535 for military survivors, N-Z

68.57 Postcards, 2011: Passing HR 234

68.58 Postcards, 2007: Against raising health care rates for military retirees, A-B

68.59 Postcards, 2007: Against raising health care rates for military retirees, C-F

68.60 Postcards, 2007: Against raising health care rates for military retirees, G-K

68.61 Postcards, 2007: Against raising health care rates for military retirees, L-N

68.62 Postcards, 2007: Against raising health care rates for military retirees, O-R

68.63 Postcards, 2007: Against raising health care rates for military retirees, S

68.64 Postcards, 2007: Against raising health care rates for military retirees, T-Z

69.1 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 April 21-30

69.2 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 April 21-30

69.3 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 May 1-10

69.4 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 May 1-10

69.5 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 May 11-20

69.6 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 May 11-20

69.7 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 May 21-31

69.8 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 June 1-10

69.9 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 June 11-20

69.10 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 June 21-30

69.11 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 July 1-10

69.12 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 July 11-20

69.13 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 July 21-31

69.14 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 August 1-10

69.15 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 August 11-20

69.16 Scheduling requests / Invitations, 2006 August 21-31

Legislative project files

69.17 Arkansas Valley Rural Electric Cooperative, 2006

69.18 Arkansas Extension Associations, 2006

69.19 Central Arkansas Water Association, 2006

69.20 Red River Valley Association, 2006

69.21 Tamera Easley meeting, 2006

69.22 Arkansas Associations of Conservation Districts, 2006

69.23 Military Officers Association of America (MDAA), 2006

69.24 UCA Chief Larry James, Department of Justice programs

69.25 Chem-Fab Corporation, 2006

69.26 Fort Smith Police Department, 2006

69.27 American Legion, 2006

69.28 Southwest Arkansas Workforce Development Board, 2006

69.29 Disabled American Veterans (DAV), 2006

69.30 Arkansas River Basin Interstate Committee, 2006

69.31 National Chicken Council, 2006

69.32 Arkansas Natural Resources Commission, 2006

69.33 U.S. Naval Academy, 2009 class

69.34 U.S. Air Force Academy, 2009 class

69.35 U.S. Military Academy (West Point), 2009 class

69.36 Emma Foster, Air Force

69.37 U.S. Merchant Marine Academy, 2009 class

69.38 U.S. Coast Guard Academy, 2009 class

69.39 Jordan Steinhaus, West Point

69.40 Ryan McCabe, Navy

69.41 Arkansas High School ROTC contacts

69.42 Internal application packet

69.43 Jermany Wiley, Air Force

69.44 Manda Leftwich, Air Force

69.45 Joshua Smith

69.46 Service academies nominations

69.47 Dr. Gopal Krishna, USDA

69.48 Barry Packing Company, USDA

69.49 City of Tull, USDA loan

69.50 Energy and Water subcommittee hearing, vehicles and fuels, 2006

69.51 Agriculture Research Service (ARS) - UAPB aquaculture, 2006

69.52 Yellow Bend Port environmental study

69.53 Ethanol, Yellow Bend Port

69.54 Yellow Bend Port

69.55 Yellow Bend

69.56 IOGCC congressional trip

69.57 May Arkansas trip

69.58 HR 2658, wetland issue, Arkansas sand and gravel (Berry)

69.59 Felsenthal National Wildlife Refuge

69.60 Potlatch meeting, 2005

69.61 Potlatch bio-refinery

69.62 Purple Heart, Mike Fountain

69.63 HR 2047, rail competition bill

69.64 Midland Railroad, rail donation from Arkansas State Parks

69.65 Delta Heritage Trail rail transfer, SE Intermodal-Cornerstone

69.66 McGehee Industrial Foundation, McGehee/Snow Lake Rail

69.67 National Association of Letter Carriers

69.68 Naming Parkdale postoffice, Danny Davis

69.69 Presidential sites, 109th Congress

69.70 National Fuel Funds Network (NFFN)

69.71 Ouachita Job Corps

69.72 LIHEAP, Energy and Commerce budget reconciliation

69.73 Zero Mountain Frozen Foods, Homeland Security issues

69.74 Navy

69.75 Air Force

69.76 Military academy nominees

69.77 Academy (Toby)

70.1 "Jarrod's old stuff"

70.2 Wright amendment, Texarkana airport

70.3 Henderson State University air traffic control school, FAA

70.4 Automobile Manufacturers Association

70.5 Arkansas auto dealers, Steve Clark, 2006

70.6 AWIN

70.7 James Keith meeting, 2006

70.8 Energy and Water appropriations, FY2007

70.9 Agriculture appropriations, FY2006

70.10 Department of Defense appropriations act, FY2006

70.11 2005 war-time supplemental

70.12 SS-Justice appropriations, FY2006

70.13 Transportaion, Treasury, HUD, DC appropriations, FY2006

70.14 Defense authorization, FY2007

70.15 Libbey Bath House (Hot Springs), Dewey Crow

70.16 Booneville Small Farms Center

70.17 Joe Dan Yee, USDA

70.18 Washington, D.C., tour requests, 2007

70.19 Washington, D.C., tour requests, 2007

70.20 Washington, D.C., tour requests, 2006

70.21 Washington, D.C., tour requests, 2006

70.22 Metro checks, intern info [restricted]

70.23 Office Supply Service and FedEx, 2006

70.24 Intern acceptance, summer 2006 [restricted]

70.25 Press clip info

70.26 How to archive boxes

70.27 Bills, 2006

70.28 Intern recommendations, 2007

70.29 Letters of support, 2004-2005

70.30 Vistor (D.C.) sign-in sheets, 2007

70.31 Flag certificates, 2005-2006

70.32 Flag certificates, 2005-2006

70.33 Flag certificates, 2005-2006

70.34 Flag certificates, 2005-2006

70.35 Office Supply Service and FedEx, 2006

70.36 Office Supply Service and FedEx, 2006

70.37 Jarrod's OLD Stuff

71.1 Office Supply Service, 2007

71.2 Office Supply Service, 2007

71.3 Washington, D.C., office visitor sign-in sheets, 2006

71.4 Washington, D.C., office visitor sign-in sheets, 2006

71.5 "Already interviewed" (staff assistant)

71.6 Press Secretary resumes, first-round, 2006

71.7 Chambers of Commerce phone numbers

71.8 Intern rejections, summer 2006 [restricted]

71.9 Washington, D.C., vistor sign-in sheets, 2005

71.10 Letters from colleagues, 2006 November

71.11 Steering and Policy Committee member letters, 110th Congress, 2006

71.12 Steering and Policy Committee member letters, 110th Congress, 2006

71.13 Success stories (part 1), 2003-2009

71.14 Success stories (part 2), 2003-2009

71.15 Success stories (part 3), 2003-2009

71.16 Thank-You notes, 2012

71.17 Birthday cards / greetings, 2012

71.18 Inauguration invitation packet, 2009 January

71.19 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Hefley, visit to Copenhagen, Denmark, 2005 November

71.20 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Hefley, visit to Copenhagen, Denmark, 2005 November

71.21 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Hefley, visit to Copenhagen, Denmark, 2005 November

71.22 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: British-American Parliamentary Group meeting, 2006 winter

71.23 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Hefley/Petri, visit to Brussels, Belgium, and Paris, France, 2006 November

72.1 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Hefley/Petri, visit to Brussels, Belgium, and Paris, France, 2006 February

72.2 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Hefley, visit to St. Petersburg, Russia, 2006 June

72.3 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Hefley, visit to St. Petersburg, Russia, 2006 June

72.4 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Barton, visit to Scotland, Denmark, Sweden, Norway, 2006 August

72.5 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Barton, visit to Scotland, Denmark, Sweden, Norway, 2006 August

72.6 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Tanner, visit to Belgium, France, Italy, 2007 February

72.7 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Tanner, visit to Belgium, France, Italy, 2007 February

72.8 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Tanner, visit to Reykjavik, Iceland, 2007 October

72.9 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Tanner, visit to Reykjavik, Iceland, 2007 October

72.10 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Tanner, visit to Reykjavik, Iceland, 2007 October

72.11 Schedule / Invitations / Events, 2006 September 1-10

72.12 Schedule / Invitations / Events, 2006 September 11-20

72.13 Schedule / Invitations / Events, 2006 September 21-30

72.14 Schedule / Invitations / Events, 2006 October

72.15 Schedule / Invitations / Events, 2006 November

72.16 Schedule / Invitations / Events, 2006 December

72.17 Personal correspondence, 2006: A-B

72.18 Personal correspondence, 2006: C-D

72.19 Personal correspondence, 2006: E-H

72.20 Personal correspondence, 2006: I-L

72.21 Personal correspondence, 2006: M-N

73.1 Personal correspondence, 2006: O-R

73.2 Personal correspondence, 2006: S-V

73.3 Personal correspondence, 2006: W-Z

73.4 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, and Related Agencies funding/appropriations notebook, 2007

73.5 Subcommittee on Transportation, Treasury and Housing funding/appropriations, FY2007

73.6 Subcommittee on Labor, Heath and Human Services, and Education funding/appropriations notebook, FY2007

73.7 Subcommittee on Interior and Environment funding/appropriations notebook, FY2007

73.8 Subcommittee on Labor, Heath and Human Services, and Education funding/appropriations notebook, FY2006

73.9 Subcommittee on Homeland Security FY2008 funding/appropriations requests

73.10 Subcommittee on Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies, FY2008 funding/appropriations requests

73.11 Subcommittee on Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies, FY2008 funding/appropriations requests

73.12 Subcommittee on Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and Related Agencies, FY2008 funding/appropriations requests

73.13 Subcommittee on Defense, FY2008 funding/appropriations requests

73.14 Subcommittee on Energy and Water, FY2008 funding/appropriations requests

73.15 Appropriations subcommittees guidelines, FY2009

73.16 Office Services (OS), inventory over five years old, 2008

73.17 FEMA Firefighters Grant Program, 2001-2002

73.18 Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, and Science, FY2009 funding/appropriations requests

73.19 Subcommittee on Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, FY2009 funding/ appropriations requests

73.20 Subcommittee on Defense, FY2009 funding/appropriations requests

73.21 Subcommittee on Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies, FY2009 funding/appropriations requests

73.22 Subcommittee on Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, FY2009 funding/ appropriations requests

73.23 Subcommittee on Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, FY2009 funding/appropriations requests

73.24 Subcommittee on Energy and Water, FY2009 funding/appropriations requests

73.25 Subcommittee on Energy and Water, FY2007 funding/appropriations requests

73.26 Subcommittee on Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration and Related Agencies, FY2007 funding/appropriations requests

73.27 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District, Arkansas Fact Sheets: 2006 March

73.28 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District, Arkansas Fact Sheets: 2006 September

73.29 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District, Arkansas Fact Sheets: 2007 March

73.30 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District, Arkansas Fact Sheets: 2007 September

74.1 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District, Arkansas Fact Sheets: 2008 September

74.2 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District, Arkansas Fact Sheets: 2009 March

74.3 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Arkansas Project Status Book: 2007 March

74.4 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Arkansas Project Status Book: 2007 October

74.5 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Arkansas Project Status Book: 2008 September

74.6 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Arkansas Project Status Book: 2012 March

74.7 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, "Arkansas Lakes"

74.8 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, Congressional updates: 2006 February

74.9 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, Congressional updates: 2007 February (two copies)

74.10 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, Congressional updates: FY2007

74.11 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, Congressional updates: 2008 February

74.12 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, "Operation and Maintenance FY08 Backlog," 2007 January

74.13 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, McClellan-Kerr Arkansas River Navigation System

74.14 St. Francis Levee District of Arkansas

74.15 Ouachita River Watershed and Levees

74.16 Lockheed Martin Operations, Camden, "Lee Stewart," 2009

74.17 University of Arkansas, Federal Research Agenda, 2013

74.18 Congressional Sportsmen's Foundation, issues for 112th Congress, 2011

74.19 Catfish Farmers of America, 2012

74.20 Correspondence regarding appropriations, 2012

74.21 American Task Force Argentina (AFTA)

74.22 Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus

74.23 National Peace Corps Association, 2008

74.24 "New Zealand - United States"

74.25 Key county contacts, 2007-2008

74.26 Scheduling / Calendar, 2006 January-March

74.27 Scheduling / Calendar, 2006 April-May

74.28 Scheduling / Calendar, 2006 June-July

74.29 Scheduling / Calendar, 2006 August-October

74.30 Scheduling / Calendar, 2006 November-December

74.31 Scheduling / Calendar, 2007 January-March

74.32 Scheduling / Calendar, 2007 April-May

74.33 Scheduling / Calendar, 2007 June-July

74.34 Scheduling / Calendar, 2007 August-October

74.35 Scheduling / Calendar, 2007 November-December

74.36 Scheduling / Calendar, 2008 January-March

74.37 Scheduling / Calendar, 2008 April

74.38 Scheduling / Calendar, 2008 May-June

75.1 Constituent correspondence: Hot Springs Community-Based Outpatient Clinic (CBOC) for veterans, 2007

75.2 Constituent correspondence: Hot Springs Community-Based Outpatient Clinic (CBOC) for veterans, 2007

75.3 Constituent correspondence: Hot Springs Community-Based Outpatient Clinic (CBOC) for veterans, 2007

75.4 Completed tasks (emails, requests, miscellaneous, 2006 - 2007 June

75.5 Completed tasks, 2007 September

75.6 Completed tasks, 2007 November

75.7 Completed tasks, 2007 December 1-19

75.8 Completed Mike Ross projects, 2007 September-December

75.9 Completed Mike Ross projects, 2008 January-May

75.10 Completed mail, 2008 May 1 - June 2

75.11 Completed mail, 2008 June 2-30

75.12 Completed mail, 2008 July 1-30

75.13 August Recess, 2007 August 13-31

75.14 Filed documents, 2007 June

75.15 File/Archive, done via telephone, 2007 June

75.16 Filed documents, 2007 July

75.17 Filed documents, 2008 January-May

75.18 File, 2008 April

75.19 Constituent correspondence, "closed out": 2007 January-February

75.20 Constituent correspondence, "to be closed out": 2006-2007

75.21 Constituent correspondence, "closed out": 2007 February

75.22 Constituent correspondence, "immigration form": 2007 February

75.23 Constituent correspondence, "employee free choice HR 800": 2007 February-May

76.1 Constituent correspondence, "file letters": 2007 April-May

76.2 Constituent correspondence, 2007 February-March

76.3 Constituent correspondence, "closed": 2007 March

76.4 Constituent correspondence, "completed": 2007 June

76.5 Constituent correspondence, "coded as pro-gun": 2007 March

76.6 "Life Interrupted: The Japanese American Experience in WWII Arkansas"

76.7 Rohwer (Desha County) Relocation Center Cemetery, Condition Assessment Report, 2004

76.8 Environment

76.9 Body armor, "Problems and Solutions," from John Grant, Pearcy

76.10 Body armor issue, Pinnacle Armor (Parts A and B), 2007

76.11 Body armor letters, 2007

76.12 Body armor, "Dragon Skin," 2007

76.13 111th Congress, welcome letter from Speaker of the House Nancy Pelosi, 2008 December 30

76.14 Letter to Secretary of Defense Robert Gates regarding Jonathan Yanney, killed in the line of duty in Afghanistan, 2009 August

76.15 Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT), National Association of Counties (NACO), 2003

76.16 Forests/Outdoors/Wildlife issues, including off-road vehicles

76.17 Arkansas Department of Parks and Tourism, 2003

76.18 Department of Arkansas Heritage

76.19 Hot Springs National Park, 2004

76.20 Congressional Historic Preservation Caucus, 2003

76.21 Red River Aluminum, Stamps, 2003

76.22 William Jefferson Clinton Birthplace Home, 2003

76.23 Congratulatory letter, honorary high school diplomas for veterans

76.24 108th Congress, comparison of selected guest worker and amnesty bills

77.1 Scheduling requests, 2007 January

77.2 Scheduling requests, 2007 February

77.3 Scheduling requests, 2007 March 1-4

77.4 Scheduling requests, 2007 March 5-16

77.5 Scheduling requests, 2007 March 17-31

77.6 Scheduling requests, 2007 April

77.7 Scheduling requests, 2007 May

77.8 Scheduling requests, 2007 June

77.9 Scheduling requests, 2007 July

77.10 Scheduling requests, 2007 August

77.11 Scheduling requests, 2007 September

77.12 Scheduling requests, 2007 October

77.13 Scheduling requests, 2007 November

77.14 Scheduling requests, 2007 December

77.15 Personal correspondence, 2006-2007: A-G

77.16 Personal correspondence, 2006-2007: A-G

77.17 Personal correspondence, 2006-2007: A-G

77.18 Personal correspondence, 2006-2007: G-O

77.19 Personal correspondence, 2006-2007: G-O

77.20 Personal correspondence, 2006-2007: P-Z
77.21 Personal correspondence, 2006-2007: P-Z
78.1 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.2 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.3 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.4 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.5 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.6 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.7 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.8 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.9 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.10 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.11 Vouchers, pre-2007
78.12 Vouchers, pre-2007

78.13 Vouchers, pre-2007

78.14 Vouchers, pre-2007

78.15 Vouchers, pre-2007

78.16 Vouchers, pre-2007

78.17 Vouchers, pre-2007

78.18 Vouchers, pre-2007

78.19 Vouchers, pre-2007

79.1 Congressional visit by Board of Directors delegation, City of Hot Springs, 2009 March

79.2 Congressional visit by Board of Directors delegation, City of Hot Springs, 2009 March

79.3 Grant research, PREP Center, 2006 (Nursing)

79.4 "Projects and Grants," by county, 2001

79.5 "Grant Notifications," 2003 (part 1)

79.6 "Grant Notifications," 2003 (part 2)

79.7 Appropriations requests/projects, Defense subcommittee, FY2007

79.8 Appropriations requests/projects, Science, State, Justice and Commerce subcommittee, FY2007

79.9 Appropriations requests/projects, Science, State, Justice and Commerce subcommittee, FY2007

79.10 Appropriations requests/projects, Homeland Security subcommittee, FY2007

79.11 Appropriations requests/projects, Agriculture subcommittee, FY2007

79.12 Appropriations requests/projects, Defense subcommittee, FY2007

79.13 Appropriations requests/projects, Energy and Water subcommittee, FY2007

79.14 Appropriations requests/projects, Homeland Security and Interior subcommittees, FY2007

79.15 Appropriations requests/projects, Labor, Health and Human Services; Transportation, Treasury and Housing; and Science, State and Justice subcommittees, FY2007

79.16 Scheduling/Events/Travel/"Staff Files": "Lion Oil Company Joint Treated Wastewater Pipeline Project Briefing Paper"

79.17 Scheduling/Events/Travel/"Staff Files": Mississippi Valley Flood Control Association annual meeting, New Orleans, 2011 October

79.18 Scheduling/Events/Travel/"Staff Files": Landstuhl Regional Medical Center

79.19 Scheduling/Events/Travel/"Staff Files": "Director General's Report to the 2006 Trilateral Meeting," Rome, Italy, 2006 November

79.20 Scheduling/Events/Travel/"Staff Files": NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner, Belgium, France, Italy, Germany, 2007 February

79.21 Scheduling/Events/Travel/"Staff Files": American Israel Education Foundation mission to Israel, 2007 August (disclosure forms, receipts)

79.22 Scheduling/Events/Travel/"Staff Files": American Israel Education Foundation mission to Israel, 2007 August (disclosure forms, receipts)

79.23 Schedule/Calendar/Events: 2006 May 22 - December

79.24 Schedule/Calendar/Events: 2007 January - April

79.25 Schedule/Calendar/Events: 2007 May - December

79.26 Schedule/Calendar/Events: 2008 January - March

79.27 Schedule/Calendar/Events: 2008 April - June

79.28 Schedule/Calendar/Events: July - August

79.29 Schedule/Calendar/Events: September - December

79.30 Schedule/Calendar/Events: 2009 January - March

79.31 Schedule/Calendar/Events: April - June

79.32 Schedule/Calendar/Events: July - December

79.33 Schedule/Calendar/Events: January - Julyl 16

80.1 "Notes Received," 2007

80.2 "Notes Received," 2007

80.3 "Notes Received," 2007

80.4 "Thank You Notes," 2008

80.5 "Thank You Notes," 2008

80.6 "Thank You Notes," 2008

80.7 "Notes Received," 2009

80.8 "Notes Received," 2009

80.9 "Notes Received," 2009

80.10 "Notes," 2010

80.11 "Notes," 2010

80.12 "Notes Received," 2011

80.13 "Notes Received," 2011

80.14 Flag requests: CAO, checks, 2007

80.15 Flag requests: forms, submissions, 2007

81.1 Flag requests: 2007 August-December

81.2 Flag requests: 2008

81.3 Staff Assistant Training Guide, CAO

81.4 Staff contact info, 2009

81.5 Washington, D.C., office visitor sign-in sheets, 2009

81.6 Washington, D.C., office visitor sign-in sheets, 2009

81.7 Washington, D.C., office visitor sign-in sheets, 2009

81.8 Flag Requests Ashley N. Johnson, August 6 2007

81.9 Interns, 2007

81.10 Intern applications, 2007

81.11 Washington, D.C., office visitor sign-in sheets, 2009

81.12 Staff Assistant Training Guide

81.13 Intern info, session 1, summer 2008

81.14 Intern info, session 2, summer 2008

81.15 "Accepted interns," 2008

81.16 "Alternate DC interns," 2008

81.17 "Intern rejections"

81.18 Education

81.19 Arkansas Alternate Portfolio Assessment System (public schools)

81.20 Energy Policy Act of 2005

81.21 Hybrid vehicles

81.22 Recent energy-related

81.23 FEMA hearing, 2007

81.24 Arkansas River Navigation System, re-naming Lock and Dam No. 5, 2006

81.25 Constituent correspondence, "done," 2006

81.26 Constituent correspondence, "done," 2007

81.27 Constituent correspondence, "done," 2008

81.28 Office visits, 2008, 2009

82.1 Constituent correspondence, "done," 2009

82.2 Constituent correspondence, "respond," 2007-2008

82.3 Constituent correspondence, "file," 2009-2011

82.4 Mike Ross official correspondence, 2005

82.5 Mike Ross official correspondence, 2005

82.6 Mike Ross official correspondence, 2006

82.7 Thank-You letters, 2007-2012

82.8 Thank-You letters, 2007-2012

82.9 "Response letters," 2008-2011

82.10 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 June

82.11 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 June

82.12 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 June

82.13 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 June

82.14 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 July

82.15 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 July-August

82.16 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 August

82.17 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 October 1-17

82.18 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 October 18-31

83.1 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2007 November 1-30

83.2 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2008 January 3-31

83.3 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2008 February 1-19

83.4 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2008 February 20-28

83.5 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2008 March 3-19

83.6 Constituent correspondence, "completed payday lenders mail,": 2008 March 28 - May 1

83.7 Constituent correspondence, "completed payday lenders mail,": 2008 March 28

83.8 Pine Bluff Arsenal, 2007

83.9 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, "Arkansas Project Status Book," 2008 February

83.10 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, "Arkansas Lakes," 2008 June

83.11 U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), 2006

83.12 "Closed" letters, 2006-2007: Agriculture

83.13 "Closed" letters, 2006-2007: transportation

83.14 "Closed" letters, 2006-2007: interior, forestry

83.15 "Closed" letters, 2006-2007: defense

83.16 "Closed" letters, 2006-2007: homeland security, FEMA

83.17 "Closed" letters, 2006-2007: postal

83.18 "Closed" letters, 2006-2007: election reform

83.19 "Closed" letters, 2006-2007: veterans

83.20 "Closed" letters, 2007

83.21 "Closed" letters, 2007

83.22 "Closed" letters, 2007

83.23 "Closed" letters, 2007

83.24 "Closed" letters, 2007

83.25 "Closed" letters, 2007

83.26 "Closed" letters, 2007

83.27 "Closed" letters, 2007

84.1 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Scandinavia (Norway, Finland, Sweden), 2006 May (part 1)

84.2 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Scandinavia (Norway, Finland, Sweden), 2006 May (part 2)

84.3 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Baird: New Zealand, Antarctica, Australia, 2007 December - 2008 January (part 1)

84.4 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Baird: New Zealand, Antarctica, Australia, 2007 December - 2008 January (part 2)

84.5 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Brussels, Paris, Croatia, Macedonia, Albania, 2008 February (part 1)

84.6 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Brussels, Paris, Croatia, Macedonia, Albania, 2008 February (part 2)

84.7 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Berlin, Germany, 2008 May (part 1)

84.8 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Berlin, Germany, 2008 May (part 2)

84.9 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Turkey, Afghanistan, Ireland, 2008 May-June (part 1)

84.10 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Turkey, Afghanistan, Ireland, 2008 May-June (part 2)

84.11 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Brussels, Paris, Vienna, 2009 February (part 1)

84.12 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Brussels, Paris, Vienna, 2009 February (part 2)

84.13 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Brussels, Paris, Vienna, 2009 February (part 3)

84.14 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): Agriculture

84.15 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): China

84.16 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): Corps of Engineers

84.17 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): Defense

84.18 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): Election reform

84.19 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): Postal

84.20 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): Interior, forestry

84.21 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): Homeland security, FEMA

84.22 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): Transportation

84.23 Closed letters, 2008 (Chaz Gates): Veterans

85.1 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2008 September-October

85.2 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2008 September-October

85.3 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2008 October-November

85.4 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail,": 2008 October-November

85.5 Constituent correspondence: 2008 October-November

85.6 Constituent correspondence, "old attachments,": Corps of Engineers, camp closures, diesel fuel prices, 2008

85.7 Office/Staff notebook, 2012

85.8 SeaArk Marine information packet, 2009

85.9 Letters with "approved edits," 2008

85.10 Letters with "edits," 2007 August - 2008 August

85.11 Congressional photo request form for presidential photograph from White House (Bush) (blank)

85.12 Congressional request form for presidential greeting cards (blank)

85.13 Congressional staff ID request form, 112th Congress (blank)

85.14 Franking slips

85.15 Constituent photo forms for students (blank)

85.16 Andrukitis Printing, 2009

85.17 Mail services, including staff email addresses

85.18 Marine Barracks Evening Parades, general event information, 2009

85.19 "National Journal," 2009 June 14, "Dog Days"

85.20 Undeliverable mail, returned to office, 2008

85.21 2008 Farm Bill "attachment" letter, 2009

85.22 I-69 "attachment" letter, 2009

85.23 Delta Regional Authority "attachment" letter, 2009

85.24 I-49 "attachment" letter, 2009

85.25 Poultry industry "attachment" letter, 2009

85.26 Staff training documents, legislative correspondent

85.27 "Completed mail," letters of recommendation, 2008

85.28 "Current" letters of recommendation, "please review," 2008

85.29 "CYA file"

85.30 "General Ethics Training" booklet, 110th Congress

85.31 "Postal," 2008 November 14

85.32 "Completed mail," 2008 December 15

85.33 "Auto Industry Bailout," "Done," 2008

85.34 "Bailout - Stimulus," "Postal," 2008 November 24

85.35 "Edits"

85.36 2008 June 25

85.37 "Kate" correspondence

85.38 Helpful hints

85.39 "Completed," 2008 November 18

85.40 Corporate Average Fuel Economy (CAFE) Program

85.41 "Tomato letter attachment" 2009

85.42 Franking requests, newsletters: 2007

85.43 Franking requests, newsletters: 2008

86.1 Franking requests, newsletters: 2009 January-March

86.2 Franking requests, newsletters: 2009 April-July

86.3 Franking requests, newsletters: 2009 August-December

86.4 Franking requests, newsletters: 2010

86.5 Franking requests, newsletters: 2010

86.6 Franking requests, newsletters: 2011

86.7 Franking requests, newsletters: 2011

86.8 Franking requests, newsletters: 2012

86.9 Scripts for telephone town hall, approved template, 2009 March 30

86.10 Scheduling guide

86.11 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Rome-Florence, Italy, 2008 November

86.12 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 November

86.13 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Belfast, Normandy, Edinburgh, 2009 November

86.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 November

86.15 "Guests" (vistors to D.C. office), 2002-2003

86.16 "Guestbook" (visitors to D.C. office), 2004-2005

86.17 Healthcare survey

86.18 "Audiologists' bill," HR 415, Hearing Health Accessibility Act of 2005

86.19 "Legacy drugs," 2007

86.20 Reconstructive Surgery Act, 2007 ("Wendelyn")

86.21 HR 2770, Medicare Modernization Act, 2008

86.22 Correspondence, 2008

86.23 2009 Inauguration of President Barack Obama, ticket requests

86.24 Steno notebook with miscellaneous notes

86.25 Undeliverable newsletters, 2010

87.1 Undeliverable mail, 2010

87.2 Undeliverable mail, 2010

87.3 Undeliverable mail, 2010

87.4 Undeliverable mail, 2010

87.5 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 January

87.6 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 February

87.7 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 March

87.8 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 April

87.9 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 May

87.10 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 June

87.11 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 July

87.12 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 August

87.13 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 September

87.14 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 October

87.15 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 November

87.16 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2008 December

87.17 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2009 January

87.18 Scheduling / Events / Invitations: 2009 February

87.19 Vouchers, 2008 January

87.20 Vouchers, 2008 February

87.21 Vouchers, 2008 March

87.22 Vouchers, 2008 April

87.23 Vouchers, 2008 May

87.24 Vouchers, 2008 June

87.25 Vouchers, 2008 July

87.26 Vouchers, 2008 August

87.27 Vouchers, 2008 September

87.28 Vouchers, 2008 October

87.29 Vouchers, 2008 November

87.30 Vouchers, 2008 December

88.1 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Thank-You

88.2 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Healthcare, Energy and Commerce, 2009

88.3 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": FEMA

88.4 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Direct mail, 2001

88.5 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Direct mail, 2002

88.6 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Congressional Record, 100th Congress, First Session, proceedings and debates, 2007 January 19

88.7 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Congressional Record, 100th Congress, First Session, proceedings and debates, 2007 February 14

88.8 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": CODEL schedule, 2006 August

88.9 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Car lease

88.10 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Australia trip

88.11 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Bush file

88.12 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)"; Clinton file

88.13 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": National Prayer Breakfast

88.14 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Programs

88.15 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Parker Westbrook, possessive Arkansas

88.16 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Speeches

88.17 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Space shuttle "Columbia"

88.18 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": September 11, 2001

88.19 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)" Democratic National Convention, passes and i.d., 1988

88.20 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)" Democratic National Covention Passes, 2008

88.21 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)" U.S. Constitution and Declaration of Independence (Pocket size)

88.22 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": Mike Ross passports

88.23 From "Mike Ross Personal Desk (D.C.)": U.S. Constitution and Declaration of Independence (pocket size); miscellaneous business cards

88.24 House Budget Committee, Task Force on Urgent Fiscal Issues, 1990

88.25 Business Roundtable, health care reform, 2009

88.26 Walmart reports, by Congressional district (not Arkansas), 2008 (part 1)

88.27 Walmart reports, by Congressional district (not Arkansas), 2008 (part 2)

88.28 Appropriations/Funding requests: UAMS Statewide Telehealth Network, 2009

88.29 Appropriations/Funding requests: Monticello-Drew County Twenty for the Future community projects, 2009

88.30 Appropriations/Funding requests: National Center for State Courts (NCSC) State Courts Improvement Initiative, 2009

88.31 Appropriations/Funding requests: National Center for Appropriate Technology, Appropriate Technology Transfer for Rural Areas (ATTRA), FY2010

88.32 Appropriations/Funding requests: Depot AIT (D-AIT) at Red River Army Depot, Intermec, FY2010

88.33 Appropriations/Funding requests: University of Arkansas FY2010 funding requests, 2009

88.34 Appropriations/Funding requests: University of Arkansas at Little Rock (UALR) federal appropriations requests, FY2010

88.35 Appropriations/Funding requests: Congressional visist by Board of Directors delegation, City of Hot Springs, 2009 March

88.36 Appropriations/Funding requests: Golden Triangle Economic Development Council federal legislative agenda, 2009

88.37 Appropriations/Funding requests: City of Warren / BCIDC area projects, 2009

88.38 Appropriations/Funding requests: BJA SAVIN grant program briefing packet, 2008

88.39 Appropriations/Funding requests: Arkansas Baptist College federal requests, FY2010

88.40 Appropriations/Funding requests: City of Hot Springs economic stimulus package proposed projects, 2009

88.41 Appropriations/Funding requests: Vanadium, Stratcor, 2009

88.42 Appropriations/Funding requests: Arkansas State Police helicopter proposal and computer forensics lab

88.43 Appropriations/Funding requests: Ouachita River Basin FY2009 funding information

88.44 Appropriations/Funding requests: University of Arkansas FY2009 funding requests, 2008

88.45 Appropriations/Funding requests: Fayetteville FY2009 funding requests, 2008

88.46 Appropriations/Funding requests: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Mississippi Valley Division, Mississippi River Commission, low-water inspection trip, 2007

88.47 Appropriations/Funding requests: St. Francis Levee District of Arkansas

88.48 Appropriations/Funding requests: Monticello Twenty for the Future community projects, 2007

88.49 Appropriations/Funding requests: University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences (UAMS)

88.50 Appropriations/Funding requests: Tri-County Regional Water Distribution District, 2008

88.51 Appropriations/Funding requests: South Arkansas Sparta Aquifer Recovery Initiative

88.52 Appropriations/Funding requests: Pine Bluff Arsenal personnel and individual equipment decontamination

88.53 Appropriations/Funding requests: McClellan-Kerr Arkansas River Navigation System

88.54 Appropriations/Funding requests: National Association of Water Companies (NAWC)

88.55 Appropriations/Funding requests: University of Arkansas Criminal Justice Institute

88.56 Appropriations/Funding requests: Mena Regional Health System, 2009

88.57 Appropriations/Funding requests: Aerospace Forgings Process Design Technology, FY2010 defense appropriations

88.58 Appropriations/Funding requests: "Random," 2007

89.1 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, FY2008

89.2 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Defense, FY2008

89.3 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Financial Services, FY2008

89.4 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Homeland Security, FY2008

89.5 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, FY2008

89.6 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Veterans and Housing and Urban Development, FY2008

89.7 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Science, State, Justice, Commerce, FY2008

89.8 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Energy and Water, FY2008

89.9 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, FY2008

89.10 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, FY2010

89.11 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Interior and Environment, FY2010

89.12 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Financial Services, FY2010

89.13 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Defense, FY2010

89.14 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Commerce, Justice, Science, FY2009

89.15 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Defense, FY2010

89.16 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Homeland Security, FY2010

89.17 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Energy and Water, FY2010

89.18 Subcommittee appropriations requests: Transportation, FY2010

89.19 "Appropriations," 2001 and 2007

89.20 Economic development, 2010

89.21 Roland Community Center, Desha County, 2007

89.22 "Did not request--out of district," 2001

89.23 "Gene's laptop"

89.24 Appropriations/Grants: Labor, Health and Human Services, Education subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2009

89.25 Appropriations/Grants: University of Arkansas at Little Rock (UALR) federal appropriations requests, FY2008

89.26 Appropriations/Grants: University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences federal earmark requests, FY2009

89.27 Appropriations/Grants: University of Arkansas at Little Rock (UALR) federal appropriations requests, FY2009

89.28 Appropriations/Grants: Arkansas Community Foundation

89.29 Appropriations/Grants: General Dynamics

89.30 Appropriations/Grants: Lockheed Martin

89.31 Appropriations/Grants: "Green Budget: National Funding Priorities for the Environment," FY2008

89.32 Appropriations/Grants: McGehee Industrial Foundation, 2008

89.33 Appropriations/Grants: University of Arknasas FY2008 funding requests, 2007 February

89.34 Appropriations/Grants: Delta Regional Authority, "iDelta: Information Technology in the Delta," Southern Growth Policies Board

89.35 Appropriations/Grants: Delta Regional Authority, "Site Selection Matrix, Site Identification Strategies . . . for an oil refining facility," 2007 April

89.36 Appropriations/Grants: Golden Triangle Economic Development Council of South Arkansas, 2008

89.37 Appropriations/Grants: University of Arkansas at Little Rock (UALR) federal initiatives, 2007

89.38 Appropriations/Grants: Economic Development Alliance of Jefferson County

89.39 Appropriations/Grants: University of Arkansas FY2007 funding requests, 2006 January

89.40 Appropriations/Grants: Fayetteville, Arkansas, FY2008 funding requests, 2007 January

89.41 Appropriations/Grants: Vanadium Safety Readiness Program appropriations request, FY2008

89.42 Appropriations/Grants: Southern Arkansas University funding proposals, 2007 January

89.43 Appropriations/Grants: Energy and Water subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2007

89.44 Appropriations/Grants: SeaArk Marine

90.1 Appropriations/Grants: University of Arkansas at Monticello (UAM) Forest Resources Center

90.2 Appropriations/Grants: Drew Memorial Hospital expansion concept design summary

90.3 Appropriations/Grants: Monticello, 2006

90.4 Appropriations/Grants: Ouachita River Whitewater Park

90.5 Appropriations/Grants: Ouachita Baptist University, "Initial Entry Training Using the Athletic Training Model"

90.6 Appropriations/Grants: Southern Arkansas University (SAU) Natural Resources Studies Proposal (lignite), 2008

90.7 Appropriations/Grants: Southern Arkansas University (SAU) funding proposals, 2005

90.8 Appropriations/Grants: Drug and Gang Awareness Prevention Program

90.9 Appropriations/Grants: Targeting Our People's Priorities with Service (TOPPS)

90.10 Appropriations/Grants: Agriculture appropriations request forms, FY2009

90.11 Appropriations/Grants: Labor, Health and Human Services, Education subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2009

90.12 Appropriations/Grants: Energy and Water subommittee appropriations requests, FY2009

90.13 Appropriations/Grants: Miscellaneous loose documents, 2006-2007

90.14 Transportation, 2005-2010: I-49 (Interstate 49)

90.15 Transportation, 2005-2010: I-49 (Interstate 49)

90.16 Transportation, 2005-2010: I-49 (Interstate 49)

90.17 Transportation, 2005-2010: I-69 (Interstate 69)

90.18 Transportation, 2005-2010: I-69 (Interstate 69) Environmental Impact Statement, 2005 March

90.19 Transportation, 2005-2010: "TEA-21 Reauthorization," Arkansas's Fourth Congressional Diestrict projects

90.20 Transportation, 2005-2010: "Call on Washington," American Trucking Associations

90.21 Transportation, 2005-2010: Transportation Construction Coalition

90.22 Transportation, 2005-2010: Arkansas Midland Railroad Company, "Restoring Rail Service to Warren and Monticello"

90.23 Transportation, 2005-2010: Civil Air Patrol, 2008

90.24 Transportation, 2005-2010: American Short Line and Regional Railroad Association

90.25 Transportation, 2005-2010: Southeast Arkansas projects

90.26 Transportation, 2005-2010: Transportation and infrastructure improvements, American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA), 2009

90.27 Transportation, 2005-2010: Texas High Speed Rail and Transporation Corporation

90.28 Transportation, 2005-2010: I-49 / I-69 / Great River Bridge / Interstate 69 Connector Status Summary

90.29 Transportation, 2005-2010: Consumers United for Rail Equity (CURE)

90.30 Transportation, 2005-2010: Alliance for I-69 Texas

90.31 Arkansas National Guard Youth Challenge, Camp Joseph T. Robinson, 2009

90.32 Arkansas Congressional delegation tour of Arkansas lakes, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 2009 May 8

90.33 Department of Defense Budget Priorities and Related Information, Sikorsky Aircraft

90.34 Amfuel government briefing, prepared for Congressman Mike Ross, 2009 March

90.35 United States Antarctic Program, McMurdo Station tour, 2008 January

90.36 CODEL Bean (Congressional delegation) visit, Balkan Peninsula, preliminary briefing materials, 2007 July

90.37 Completed mail, 2009 June 9 - July 1

90.38 Completed mail, 2009 June 9 - July 1

90.39 Catfish industry, 2009

90.40 Completed systems admin orders, 2008

90.41 Pending systems admin orders, 2010

90.42 Accurate Word, 2010

90.43 Fourth of July info

91.1 Tea Party letters from constituents, 2009

91.2 Healthcare letters from constituents, 2009

91.3 Completed recommendation/commendation letters, 2009 January 6 - June 1

91.4 File letters, 2009

91.5 Completed mail, 2009 July 6-28

91.6 Completed mail, 2009 July 6-28

91.7 Franking, 2009 January

91.8 Mass mail-outs

91.9 Edits

91.10 Edits, correspondence, 2006-2007

91.11 Edits, correspondence, 2007

91.12 Edits, correspondence, 2007

91.13 Edits, correspondence, 2007

91.14 Edits, correspondence, 2007

91.15 Constituent correspondence, 2005

91.16 Constituent correspondence, 2005

91.17 Correspondence, 2004

91.18 Correspondence, 2004

91.19 Correspondence and calls, 2004

91.20 Returned newsletters, "News and Views," 2010

91.21 Washington office visitor sheets, 2009

91.22 Washington office visitor sheets, 2010

91.23 Washington office visitor sheets, 2011

91.24 Washington office visitor sheets, 2012

91.25 Constituent call sheets, blank

91.26 Business cards, contacts

91.27 Arkansas Wildlife Services Program, USDA, feral pigs/hogs and migratory birds, 2010

91.28 Trent Holbrook, personal

92.1 Summer internship program applications

92.2 Office memo from T.J. Lee, 2009 July 31

92.3 Arkansas Rural Water Association, 2009 report to Congress and 2011 appropriations request

92.4 Telecommunications inventory, 2009

92.5 Radio Media Directory 2009; trade

92.6 2010 capitol calendar and capitol tour guide

92.7 Mailing list / contacts

92.8 Internship handbook

92.9 Agriculture / Trade

92.10 Blue Dog Coalition proclamation honoring the service of Kristen Roark Hawn, unsigned

92.11 Internships, 2009 [restricted]

92.12 Internships, 2009 [restricted]

92.13 Printing, 2007

92.14 CAO receipts, 2007-2008

92.15 Business card orders, Accurate Word, 2008

92.16 Note card printing orders, 2005-2007

92.17 CAO receipts, 2008

92.18 CAO receipts, 2008-2009

92.19 Scheduling / Events / Invitations, 2003 April-October

92.20 Scheduling / Events / Invitations, 2003 April-October

92.21 Scheduling / Events / Invitations, 2003 April-October

92.22 Scheduling / Events / Invitations, 2003 April-October

92.23 Scheduling / Events / Invitations, 2003 April-October

92.24 Scheduling / Events / Invitations, 2003 April-October

92.25 Scheduling / Events / Invitations, 2003 April-October

92.26 Scheduling / Events / Invitations, 2003 April-October

92.27 Recent visitor info, "Thank You," 2007

92.28 "Thank You" and pictures, 2008

92.29 Washington, D.C., office visitors sheets, 2008

92.30 Flag requests (blue copies), 2008-2009

92.31 Washington, D.C., office visitors sheets, 2008

92.32 CQ Today, 2009 July 22: "'Blue Dogs' Collar Health Care Bill"

93.1 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Edited response letters, "edits" 2007-2008

93.2 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Edited response letters, "edits" 2007-2008

93.3 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, not needing a response, 2008

93.4 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "batched bailout emails," 2008

93.5 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "completed mail," 2008 July

93.6 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "completed mail," 2008 July-September

93.7 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "mail," 2008 December

93.8 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "stimulus request," 2008 December

93.9 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "miscellaneous issues," 2008 December - 2009 January

93.10 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, 2009 January-February

93.11 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "completed mail," 2009 January-February

93.12 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "postal mail completed," 2009 March

93.13 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "stimulus, done," 2009 March

93.14 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent calls and correspondence, 2009 March-April

93.15 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "completed postal mail," 2009 March-April

93.16 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, tea party, 2009

93.17 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "completed mail," 2009 April-May

93.18 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "May Recess work," 2009 May

94.1 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "May Recess work," 2009 May

94.2 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "completed mail," 2009 May-June

94.3 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "completed mail," 2009 May-June

94.4 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "Cap and Trade," 2008-2009

94.5 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "batched," National Guard Youth Challenge, 2009

94.6 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "help poor in budget," "postal," 2009

94.7 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "energy," "postal," 2009 June

94.8 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "Community Choice Act," 2009 June

94.9 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, miscellaneous, "Lee," 2009 June

94.10 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "health care," "postal," 2009 July

94.11 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent calls and correspondence, "health care," 2009 July

94.12 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent calls and correspondence, "health care," "postal," 2009 July

94.13 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "energy," "postal," 2009

94.14 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "energy," "postal," 2009

94.15 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "Medicare Part D," "postal," 2009

94.16 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, HR 1207, Federal Reserve Bank, 2009

94.17 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "energy," "biomass," 2009

94.18 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "health care," 2009

94.19 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "miscellaneous," "postal," 2009

94.20 "Legislative Correspondent Files": Constitutent correspondence, "no replies," 2009

94.21 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 July 27

94.22 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 July 28

94.23 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 August 3

94.24 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 August 7

94.25 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 3

94.26 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 3, "Trent"

94.27 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 4

94.28 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 8

94.29 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 11 "support"

95.1 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 14 "oppose"

95.2 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 15 "oppose"

95.3 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 15 "support"

95.4 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 17 "oppose"

95.5 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 17 "support"

95.6 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 18 "oppose"

95.7 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 18 "support"

95.8 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 22

95.9 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 22 "oppose"

95.10 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 23 "oppose"

95.11 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 23 "support"

95.12 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 24 "oppose"

95.13 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 24 "support"

95.14 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 29 "oppose"

95.15 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 29 "support"

95.16 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 30 "oppose"

95.17 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September 30 "support"

95.18 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September "oppose"

95.19 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September "support"

95.20 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 September-October

95.21 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 October 6 "oppose"

95.22 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 October 6 "support"

95.23 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 October 8 "oppose"

95.24 Constituent correspondence and calls, health care reform: 2009 October 6 "support"

86.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 Nov...

95.25 Constitutent calls, health care reform: 2009 July 9

95.26 Constitutent calls, health care reform: 2009 August

95.27 Constitutent calls, health care reform: 2009 September

95.28 Constitutent calls, miscellaneous: 2009

95.29 Constituent correspondence and calls, stimulus: 2009

95.30 Constituent correspondence and calls, stimulus: 2009

95.31 Constituent correspondence, immigration: 2009

95.32 Constituent correspondence, cap and trade, 2009 July

95.33 Constituent correspondence, miscellaneous, 2009

95.34 Online posting of appropriations requests, 2009

95.35 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Emails "done," 2009 February

95.36 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Recommendation letters and edits, 2009 June

95.37 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Cap and trade, health care, "batched," 2009 July

95.38 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care "batched," 2009 July

95.39 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care "batched," 2009 July

95.40 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care 2009 July

95.41 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care "for Ashlee," 2009 August

95.42 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care "postal," 2009 August

95.43 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care "postal," 2009 August

95.44 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Medicare / Health care "postal," 2009 August

95.45 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care "postal," "batched," 2009 August

96.1 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care 2009 August

96.2 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care "to batch," 2009 August

96.3 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care 2009 August

96.4 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care 2009 August

96.5 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care calls and letters, 2009 August

96.6 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Miscellaneous 2009

96.7 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: Health care "no addresses," 2009

96.8 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2009 September-October

96.9 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2009 September-October

96.10 Legislative correspondent files, constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2009 September-October

96.11 Health care reform, including Blue Dog priorities

96.12 Health care, medical imaging, 2009

96.13 Energy and Commerce Committee markup, "HR 3200, America's Affordable Health Choices Act of 2009"

96.14 Health care reform, delivery system, 2009 (by Healthways)

96.15 Health care survey, Blue Dogs

96.16 NFIB, small business impact of a healthcare mandate

96.17 Correspondence (Kate Callanan), 2005

96.18 Correspondence (Kate Callanan), 2005

96.19 U.S. House of Representatives Floor Procedures Manual, 111th Congress

96.20 Energy and Commerce Committee, Boxing Commission, Drug-Free Sports, and Intertaional Solid Waste Importation and Management, 2005

96.21 Tax reconciliation

96.22 Federal Deposit Insurance Act (FDIC)

96.23 Energy and Commerce Committee hearing, phone records for sale

96.24 HR 3505, Regulatory Relief Act

96.25 Pension reform

96.26 Campaign finance reform

96.27 Commerce, Trade, and Consumer Protection subcommittee hearing, protecting property rights

96.28 Interchange fees

96.29 Commerce, Trade, and Consumer Protection subcommittee hearing, product counterfeiting

86.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 Nov...

96.30 Commerce, Trade, and Consumer Protection subcommittee, implications of Hurricane Katrina

97.1 Housing Authority issues

97.2 Long-term care for persons with mental retardation

97.3 BCS and post-season college football

97.4 Corporate income taxes

97.5 Commerce, Trade, and Consumer Protection subcommittee, steroids in sports

97.6 Commerce, Trade, and Consumer Protection subcommittee, HR 1862, drug-free sports

97.7 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): District office leases, 2011

97.8 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Event room reservations, 2009-2011

97.9 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Capitol Host, 2009-2010

97.10 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Washington, D.C., office visitor forms, 2010 January-March

97.11 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Big purchases, 2011

97.12 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Combined Airlines Travel Offices (CATO), 2006

97.13 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Flights, 2008

86.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 Nov...

97.14 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Delta Airlines

97.15 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): U.S. Airways

97.16 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): American Airlines

97.17 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Northwest Airlines

97.18 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Calendars, 2003

97.19 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Calendars, 2004

97.20 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Calendars, 2005

97.21 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Calendars, 2006

97.22 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Calendars, 2007

97.23 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Credit cards

97.24 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Room scheduling

97.25 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Ross family tours / vacations

97.26 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Convention, 2008

97.27 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): CODEL Tanner / NATO PA (Georgia), 2008

97.28 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): CODEL

97.29 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Bean CODEL, 2007

97.30 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): Memorial Day NATO

97.31 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): National Prayer Breakfast, 2009

97.32 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): CODEL Berman, 2009

97.33 Scheduling (Kristen Yeiser): NATO PA, Scotland, 2009

97.34 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: U.S. Air Ambulance

97.35 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Arkadelphia, transportation

97.36 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Southern Arkansas University (SAU) dairy farm

97.37 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Arkansas River Navigation System 12-foot channel

97.38 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Delta Regional Authority

97.39 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Pine Bluff and Central Park Weed and Seed

97.40 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Public wheelchair access, Truman Hamilton (public fishing)

97.41 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Nashville Arts Center, Cleon Greene, director

97.42 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Ross Stone Electric, training program

97.43 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Ouachita River maintenance backlog, Corps of Engineers

97.44 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Chicot Memorial Hospital

97.45 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Springhill Schools

97.46 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Healthy Connections, Mena

97.47 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Southern Arkansas University Tech, Camden, asbestos abatement

97.48 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: El Dorado Swim Team

97.49 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Brandi Karlove, Prescott

97.50 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Teddy Gardner, South Arkansas Community Development

97.51 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Fire/Ambulance grant rejections, FEMA

97.52 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Wendall Bestrom

97.53 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Arkansas Humanities Council

97.54 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Jamie Williams, Murfreesboro Nursing Center

97.55 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Drew, broken monitor

97.56 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Kenny Gober, Chicot County Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program

97.57 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Jo Anne Bush, Lake Village

97.58 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Ruby Emerson

97.59 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Corps of Engineers

97.60 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Arkansas Rural Water

97.61 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Appropriations FY2008

97.62 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Jack Bolls, Bolls Distributing

97.63 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Sheriff's office, surveillance

97.64 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Union County Water Conservation

97.65 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Lavenia Clegg

97.66 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Mary Godwin, Prescott/Nevada County

97.67 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Mary Schroeder

97.68 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: SAV - NSF

97.69 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: 2006 assistance to firefighter grants

97.70 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Garland County Juvenile Detention Center

97.71 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: HUD grants

97.72 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Meth check

97.73 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Carl and Florence King Foundation

97.74 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Jimmy Nichols, Genoa Solar Panels

97.75 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: WinRock, water conservation

97.76 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Sandra Renfrow, Southwest Arkansas Domestic Violence

97.77 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Sandra Renfrow, Southwest Arkansas Domestic Violence

97.78 Scheduling, "Kristen Yeiser" Flights Resurved Via Fax

98.1 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Wabbaseka / Hermitage

98.2 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Pinnacle Biofuels, Crossett

98.3 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Beatrice Sasser, Lafayette-Miller District

98.4 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Veterans newsletter, 2008 February

98.5 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009

98.6 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Fire grants

98.7 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: South Arkansas Community Development

98.8 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Terry Sherwood, SWARK Planning and Development District

98.9 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Central Arkansas Development Council

98.10 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Bill Alexander, gun

98.11 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Hope for Homeowners

98.12 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Southern Arkansas University (SAU) Title III funding

98.13 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Pat Loe

98.14 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Texarkana Water Park

98.15 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: SEBAC

98.16 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Curtis Wright, energy incentives

98.17 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Vickie Dingman, health gym

98.18 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Homer Etheridge, Norman Police Department

98.19 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: DRA Awards, 2008

98.20 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Dickinson art collection

98.21 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Hamburg, fire grant

98.22 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Bennie Ryburn, Southeast Arkansas Regional Library

98.23 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Ernest Brown, juvenile court

98.24 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Options, Inc.

98.25 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Pine Bluff Youth Build

98.26 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Mary Godwin, Prescott

98.27 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Systems administration, House of Representatives

98.28 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: HR 297, background check

98.29 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Southeast Arkansas Intermodal facility

98.30 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Arkansas Shortline Railroad

98.31 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Lake Ouachita vista trail

98.32 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Gun control

98.33 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Shreveport airport

98.34 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Kortland Company

98.35 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Defense appropriations

98.36 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Southwest Arkansas Domestic Violence Center

98.37 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Jill Bridges

98.38 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Amicus brief

98.39 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Millwood Lake

98.40 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: UAMS, Texarkana Peoples Clinic

98.41 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: DST information

98.42 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Livestock/Poultry Commission

98.43 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Transportation and infrastructure project questionnaires

98.44 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Eudora - Arkansas City

98.45 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Arkansas Economic Development Commission decisions

98.46 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Southern Arkansas University veterinary school

98.47 Appropriations/Grant requests, and T.J. Lee miscellaneous files, 2008-2009: Copier

98.48 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Cornerstone Christian

98.49 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Holcomb

98.50 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Nagy

98.51 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Stephens

98.52 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Mark Allen

98.53 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Shamberger

98.54 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Culwell

98.55 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Mary Beth Moore

98.56 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Shoup

98.57 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Magnet Cove High School

98.58 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Rice

98.59 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Miranda Childs Bebee

98.60 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Holifield

98.61 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Purnell

98.62 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Vallabh / Patel

98.63 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Washam

98.64 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Bradford

98.65 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Cash

98.66 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Crow

98.67 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Hager

98.68 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Dustin's family

98.69 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Ortego

98.70 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Bryant

98.71 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Beene

98.72 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Drake

98.73 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Frost

98.74 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Holsclaw

98.75 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Plumlee

98.76 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Russert

98.77 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Close-up tour

98.78 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Whitaker

98.79 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Cannon

98.80 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Hart

98.81 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Halaby [restricted]

98.82 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Judge Forbes

98.83 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Pendagrass

98.84 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Saffold

98.85 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Riley

98.86 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Risinger

98.87 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Porter

98.88 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Byrns

98.89 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Epperson

98.90 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Hammond

98.91 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: UAM

98.92 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Ross

98.93 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Arkansas Farmers Union

98.94 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Darin / YMCA

98.95 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Jack Robey Junior High

98.96 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Garner

98.97 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: White

98.98 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Sanders

98.99 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Linda

98.100 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Allen

98.101 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Honey

98.102 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Lynn

98.103 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Johnson

98.104 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Moore

98.105 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Watts

98.106 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Honea

98.107 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Eckelhoff

98.108 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Kilgore

98.109 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Shirron

98.110 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: J.C. Williams

98.111 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Criss

98.112 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Duke

98.113 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Beach

98.114 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Gathright

98.115 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Krueger

98.116 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Hamilton

98.117 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Rauls

98.118 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Hannah

98.119 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Abernathy

98.120 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Taylor

98.121 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Donham

98.122 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: Simpson

98.123 Washington, D.C. tours/visits, 2008-2009: White House memos/forms

98.124 ROBO calls instructions, 2009

98.125 CAO website info, including Fireside re-design, 2009-2010

98.126 Blue Dog Coalition, District Work Period Kit, 2012 August

98.127 Speeches, remarks, including Telephone Town Hall, 2011

99.1 NATO Parliamentary Assembly CODEL Hefley: Paris, France, 2006 May-June

99.2 NATO Parliamentary Assembly 57th Annual Session: Bucharest, Romania, 2011 October

99.3 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Medication Therapy Management (MTM), 2009

99.4 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Pharmacy Benefits Managers (PBMs), 2009

99.5 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry

99.6 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: National Association of Mutual Insurance Companies

99.7 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: National Federation of the Blind

99.8 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: ALS Association

99.9 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Arkansas Lighthouse for the Blind

99.10 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: National Funeral Directors Association advocacy summit congressional packet, 2010

99.11 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: American Psychological Association Practice Organization

99.12 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: American Association for Respiratory Care

99.13 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Alliance for American Advertising, 2010

99.14 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Arkansas Hospital Association

99.15 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: American Optometric Association

99.16 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: American Podiatric Medical Association

99.17 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Midwives and Mothers in Action (MAMA) campaign

99.18 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: American College of Radiology Association

99.19 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: National Council of La Raza (NCLR) national advocacy day

99.20 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Arkansas Therapeutic Recreation Society

99.21 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Vocational / Technical education, 2005

99.22 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Juvenile drug court program

99.23 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Billie Hickman, 2005

99.24 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Compound pharmacists, 2005

99.25 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: "Pharmacy letter," 2005

99.26 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Health care reform notebook, 2010

99.27 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Blue Dog Health Care Task Force

99.28 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Gene therapy for blinding eye diseases report, 2010

99.29 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: "Improving Incentives in the Medicare Program," report to Congress by the Medicare Payment Advisory Commission, 2009 June

99.30 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: "Medicare Payment Policy," report to Congress by the Medicare Payment Advisory Commission, 2010 March

99.31 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: "2009 Survey of Health Care Consumers: Findings and Implications" congressional briefings, by Deloitte, 2009

99.32 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Correspondence, miscellaneous healthcare issues,2010 [restricted]

99.33 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Correspondence, miscellaneous healthcare issues, 2005-2006

99.34 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Correspondence, miscellaneous healthcare issues, 2005-2006

99.35 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Correspondence, miscellaneous healthcare issues, 2005-2006

99.36 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Correspondence, miscellaneous healthcare issues, 2005-2006

99.37 Optometrists

100.1 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education: Correspondence, miscellaneous healthcare issues, 2005-2006

100.2 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail, "new letterhead," 2009 February-March

100.3 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail, "new letterhead," 2009 February-March

100.4 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail, "new letterhead," 2009 February-March

100.5 Constituent correspondence: "batched mail," urology, 2009 May

100.6 Constituent correspondence: "batched mail," health care, 2009 August

100.7 Constituent correspondence: "batched mail," health care (postal), 2009 August

100.8 Constituent correspondence: 2009 August

100.9 Constituent correspondence: "batched mail," health care, 2009 August

100.10 Constituent correspondence: "batched mail," health care, 2009 August

100.11 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2009 October 3-23

100.12 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 April 13-May 2

100.13 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 April 13-May 2

100.14 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 October 6 - December 7

100.15 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 October 6 - December 7

100.16 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 October 6 - December 7

100.17 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 October 6 - December 7

100.18 Constituent correspondence: Letters to constituents, "edits," 2009

100.19 Constituent correspondence: Letters to constituents, "edits," 2009

100.20 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2009 October 23 - November 2

100.21 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2009 October 23 - November 2

101.1 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2009 October 23 - November 2

101.2 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 December 7 - 2012 January 17

101.3 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 December 7 - 2012 January 17

101.4 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 December 7 - 2012 January 17

101.5 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 December 7 - 2012 January 17

101.6 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 December 7 - 2012 January 17

101.7 Constituent correspondence: "completed mail," 2011 March 29 - April 13

101.8 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 2-4

101.9 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 2-4

101.10 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 2-4

101.11 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 2-4

101.12 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 2-4

101.13 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 7-14

101.14 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 7-14

101.15 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 7-14

101.16 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 7-14

101.17 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 18 - 2010 January 5

101.18 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 18 - 2010 January 5

102.1 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2009 December 18 - 2010 January 5

102.2 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2010 January 7-13

102.3 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2010 January 7-13

102.4 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2010 January 7-13

102.5 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2010 January 7-13

102.6 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2010 July 14 - August 17

102.7 Constituent correspondence/Legislative: "completed mail," 2010 July 14 - August 17

102.8 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 March

102.9 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 April

102.10 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 May

102.11 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 June

102.12 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 July

102.13 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 August

102.14 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 September

102.15 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 October

102.16 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 November

102.17 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2009 December

102.18 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2010 January

102.19 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: 2010 February

102.20 Vouchers / Invoices / Statements: Citibank

102.21 Systems admin

103.1 Washington, D.C., office visitor sign-in sheets, 2010

103.2 Returned firefighter letters

103.3 Washington, D.C. tour info

103.4 Miscellaneous tour info

103.5 Washington, D.C., office visitor sign-in sheets, 2010 March-April

103.6 Equipment orders

103.7 Stationery orders

103.8 Parking

103.9 I.D. request forms

103.10 Water cooler

103.11 Metro checks, 2007

103.12 Blackberry

103.13 Completed systems admin orders

103.14 Laptop

103.15 Interns, summer 2010

103.16 Interns, potential, past and current

103.17 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Joann Virk

103.18 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Denise Rogers

103.19 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: John Richardson

103.20 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Hardin/Donahue

103.21 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: David Coussens

103.22 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Steven Killian

103.23 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Kevin Pumphrey

103.24 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Barbara Joe

103.25 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Barbara Scott

103.26 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Michelle Nelson

103.27 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Mary Dandurand, ASAE VIPs

103.28 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Ronnie Clay

103.29 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Susan Stewart

103.30 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Crystal Byram

103.31 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Melinda Bledsoe

103.32 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Michael Figueroa

103.33 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Cindy Davis

103.34 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Mary Hart

103.35 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Cheri Harden

103.36 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Kanisher Caldwell

103.37 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Questin Darcey

103.38 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Laney Harris

103.39 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Ashlee Johnson

103.40 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Randy Mansfield

103.41 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Cory Davis

103.42 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Karen Garcia

103.43 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Michelle Rocha

103.44 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Sandy Lunger, Norm MacNeill

103.45 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Bryan Martin

103.46 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Hill and Thomas Sinclair

103.47 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Pat Muse

103.48 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Robert Kraemer

103.49 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Steven Johnson

103.50 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Melissa Gasaway

103.51 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Matt Teale

103.52 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Janna Carpenter

103.53 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Deborah Crumpacker

103.54 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Bobby Hart

103.55 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Rita Brooks

103.56 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Jill Weinischke, CADCA

103.57 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Andrew Tackett

103.58 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Renee Dycus

103.59 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Andrew Pannell

103.60 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Chad Dowd

103.61 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Tamara Battles

103.62 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Allen Dunn

103.63 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Joann Hopper

103.64 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Cory Davis, former intern

103.65 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Newton Missionary Baptist Church

103.66 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Althea Dixon

103.67 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Harris

103.68 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Kyle Weld

103.69 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Ann Clark

103.70 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Hamburg teachers, led by Dana Brooks

103.71 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Mary Schroeder

103.72 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Tonja Lewis

103.73 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Mike Hall

103.74 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Fouke student group, Courtney Morton

103.75 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Lakesha Hilson

103.76 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: FCCLA, Genoa Central School, Jana Haltom

103.77 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Charity Murdock

103.78 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Tracy Cross

103.79 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Kristi Wetherington Wisinger

103.80 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: David Workman

103.81 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Sam Reed

103.82 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Gillum / Strong

103.83 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Larry Bauer

103.84 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: John Huerta

103.85 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Lonnie Wright

103.86 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Leon Sanderson

103.87 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Jill Self

103.88 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: FCCLA, Sarah Bean

103.89 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Laverne Hicks

103.90 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Patsy Newcome

103.91 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Aerah Hardin

103.92 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Marilyn DeMoss

103.93 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Rebecca Hughes

103.94 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Sheila Welch

103.95 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Peg Kuhnly

103.96 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Megan Schroeder

103.97 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Jimmy Jones

103.98 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Baxter

103.99 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Wilson

103.100 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Mosley

103.101 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Rhoades

104.1 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Sue Connor

104.2 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Bobbie McDaniel

104.3 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Anderson

104.4 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Lynn Hawkins

104.5 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Staci Lee

104.6 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Kathy Lee

104.7 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Doris Cischke

104.8 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Rhonda Michie

104.9 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Barbara Malone

104.10 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Linda Duke

104.11 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Fitzgerald

104.12 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Lana Short

104.13 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Vipul Modi

104.14 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Matthew Wallace

104.15 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: Ivy Center for Education

104.16 Washington, D.C., tour requests/info, 2009-2010: David Blackmon

104.17 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.18 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.19 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.20 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.21 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.22 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.23 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.24 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.25 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.26 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.27 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.28 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.29 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009

104.30 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

104.31 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

104.32 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.1 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.2 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.3 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.4 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.5 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.6 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.7 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.8 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.9 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.10 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.11 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail," 2009-2010

105.12 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

105.13 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

105.14 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

106.1 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

106.2 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

106.3 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

106.4 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

106.5 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

106.6 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

106.7 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail addresses entered into IQ," 2009-2010

106.8 Appropriations Committee, Ross FY2011 requests (signed originals)

106.9 State Department authorization

106.10 Arkansas Red River Commission, Red River Navigation Project, southwest Arkansas, 2009 September

106.11 Red River Valley Association, Red River Valley Project information, FY2010; Civil Works, WRDA, NRCS, 2009 September

106.12 St. Francis Levee District of Arkansas

106.13 Ouachita River Valley Association: Projects/Studies supported by ORVA, 2010 March and 2011 September

106.14 Mississippi River Commission, Executive Summary, 285th and 386th sessions, 2011

106.15 Mississippi River Commission, 2011 Mississippi River and Tributaries flood report

106.16 Chicot-Desha Metropolitan Port Authority, 2008 October, including rail at Yellow Bend Port

106.17 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District fact sheets, 2010 September

106.18 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District projects, 2010 February and 2009 September

106.19 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District fact sheets, 2010 March

106.20 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers brochures, 2010

106.21 McClellan-Kerr Arkansas River Navigation System: The Value of a 12' Channel

106.22 Lockheed Martin: Arkansas Congressional Delegation

106.23 University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture FY2008 appropriations request

106.24 University of Arkansas at Little Rock (UALR) FY2011 federal appropriations requests

106.25 Mena Regional Health System FY2010 appropriations request

106.26 Agriculture subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2011

106.27 Defense subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2011

106.28 Labor, Education, Health and Human Services subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2011

106.29 Homeland Security subcommittee appropriations requests, FY2011

106.30 Subcommittee appropriations signed joint requests, FY2011

106.31 Appropriations request forms submitted to Office of Congressman Mike Ross, FY2011

107.1 Appropriations request forms submitted to Office of Congressman Mike Ross, FY2011

107.2 Catfish inspection, 2011

107.3 United States District Court, Eastern District of Arkansas, 2012

107.4 U.S. Forest Service, Albert Pike Recreational Area flash flood

107.5 FEMA, Hope Municipal Airport temporary housing units, 2009

107.6 White House gardens and grounds brochure, 2010

107.7 UALR Federal Program Priorities, FY2012

107.8 Tyson Foods

107.9 Delta Regional Authority, FY2011 budget justification, 2009 annual report

107.10 Arkansas National Guard, 2010

107.11 Southern Arkansas University Tech, tornado damage 2009 October

107.12 Greater Shreveport Chamber of Commerce, "CC to DC 2010"

107.13 Pine Bluff Arsenal information book, 2009

107.14 University of Arkansas FY2011 funding requests, 2010 February

107.15 Ouachita River Valley Association FY2011 funding info, 2010 March

107.16 Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery Discretionary Grant (TIGER II), Texarkana, Arkansas, 2010 July

107.17 American Turkish Council, 2010

107.18 Ouachita River Basin projects/studies supported by Ouachita River Valley Association, FY2010 funding info, 2009 September

107.19 Twenty for the Future, Monticello-Drew County community projects, 2010

107.20 Government Sewing and Apparel, 2011

107.21 McClellan-Kerr Arkansas River Navigation System, 2009

107.22 St. Francis Levee District of Arkansas

107.23 Correspondence, incoming, official: 2009-2010

107.24 Mississippi Delta Grassroots Caucus, 2010

107.25 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District project update, 2010 September

107.26 Water Resources Development Act of 2010, Ross proposals and projects

107.27 Trade issues, conservation, estate tax

107.28 Appropriations requests, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration subcommittee, FY2011

107.29 Appropriations requests, Defense subcommittee, FY2011

107.30 Labor, Health and Human Services subcommittee, FY2011

107.31 Appropriations requests, Homeland Security subcommittee, FY2011

107.32 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Pre-texting hearing

107.33 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Television, offensive language

107.34 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Sprint

107.35 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Broadband over Power Lines (BPL)

107.36 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Net neutrality

107.37 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: FCC

107.38 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: 700 MHz

107.39 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: White spaces

107.40 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Free radio

107.41 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: USF

107.42 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Miscellaneous telecom

107.43 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Television Freedom Act 2

107.44 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Arkansas telecom

107.45 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: ETF letter

107.46 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: XM-Sirius

107.47 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: USF CAP

107.48 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Dish Network

107.49 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Public broadcasting

107.50 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Retransmission consent

107.51 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Media ownership

107.52 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: DirecTV

107.53 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: ARRL

107.54 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Broadband

107.55 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Miscellaneous education

107.56 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: School Board Association

107.57 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Education

107.58 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Secure rural schools

107.59 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: TRIO

107.60 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Student Aid and Fiscal Responsibility Act

107.61 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Community colleges

107.62 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Higher education

107.63 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: TRIO / Upward Bound

107.64 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Board certified teachers

107.65 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Student loans

107.66 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: UAPB

107.67 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Career and technical education

107.68 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Lake Hamilton High School

107.69 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: National Education Association (NEA)

107.70 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Secure rural schools

107.71 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Blue Dog Free File Enhancement Act

107.72 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Texarkana sales tax

107.73 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Severance tax

107.74 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Labor

107.75 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Ledbetter bill

107.76 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Employee Free Choice Act

108.1 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: FMLA

108.2 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Davis-Bacon

108.3 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Prison AFGE

108.4 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Arkansas energy

108.5 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: NACS

108.6 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Cellulosic

108.7 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Tires

108.8 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS)

108.9 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Hydrogen

108.10 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Rural electricity

108.11 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Biodiesel plants

108.12 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Ethanol / Biodiesel

108.13 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Ethanol

108.14 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Shale / Natural gas

108.15 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Energy facts

108.16 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: MTBE

108.17 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Clean coal technology

108.18 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: RFS-EPA implementation

108.19 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Wind power

108.20 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Entergy

108.21 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Environment

108.22 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Hardrock mining

108.23 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Mining

108.24 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Solar power

108.25 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: SWEPCO

108.26 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Yucca

108.27 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Toyota

108.28 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Blue Dog

108.29 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Energy bill

108.30 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Hydraulic fracturing

108.31 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: RFS blend wall

108.32 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Perchlorate

108.33 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Clean Water Restoration Act

108.34 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Sigma

108.35 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Mercury Reduction Act

108.36 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Arkansas Oil Marketers Association

108.37 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Arkansas energy

108.38 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: SAU lignite

108.39 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: CFTC

108.40 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Biofuel conference

108.41 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Television Freedom Act

108.42 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Arkansas oil and gas

108.43 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Clean Water Act

108.44 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Ross-Nunos bill

108.45 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Tyson, renewable diesel

108.46 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Pipeline, El Dorado

108.47 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Price gouging

108.48 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: IDC-Oilsave

108.49 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: CAFE

108.50 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: CWT, renewable diesel

108.51 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Fayetteville shale

108.52 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Arkansas Public Service Commission

108.53 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: LIHEAP

108.54 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: EPA

108.55 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: CTL

108.56 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: Pinnacle Biofuels

108.57 Legislative files (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom), 2006-2012: NACS bill

108.58 Appropriations requests, Agriculture subcommittee, FY2010

108.59 Appropriations requests, Commerce, Justice, Science subcommittee, FY2010

108.60 Appropriations requests, Defense subcommittee, FY2010

108.61 Appropriations requests, Energy and Water subcommittee, FY2010

108.62 Appropriations requests, Homeland Security subcommittee, FY2010

108.63 Appropriations requests, Interior and Environment subcommittee, FY2010

108.64 Appropriations requests, Labor, Health and Human Services, Education subcommittee, FY2010

108.65 Appropriations requests, State, Foreign Relations subcommittee, FY2010

108.66 Appropriations requests, Transportation, HUD subcommittee, FY2010

108.67 Ouachita River Basin, Corps of Engineers projects/studies supported by Ouachita River Valley Association, FY2009 funding information

108.68 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Arkansas lakes, 2008

108.69 Fayetteville, Arkansas, FY2008 funding requests, 2007 January

108.70 Vanadium Safety Readiness Program, FY2008 appropriations request

108.71 University of Arkansas at Little Rock (UALR) hill visits, 2006 July

108.72 Arkansas Department of Parks and Tourism, Outdoor Recreation Grants Program booklets, 2006

108.73 Congressional Sportsmen's Foundation report, 2007

108.74 Red River Valley Association project briefing, 2007 February 8

108.75 Juvenile Accountability Block Grants Program, 2005 report to Congress

108.76 University of Arkansas FY2008 funding requests, 2007 February

108.77 South Arkansas Sparta Aquifer Recovery Initiative

108.78 Transportation, Housing, and Urban Developmnet (THUD) subcommittee, FY2010

108.79 Appropriations requests, Interior and Environment subcommittee, FY2009

108.80 Appropriations requests, Interior and Environment subcommittee, FY2008

108.81 Appropriations requests, Energy and Water subcommittee, FY2010

108.82 Appropriations requests, Agriculture subcommittee, FY2010

108.83 Correspondence, miscellaneous, 2008

108.84 Washington, D.C., office visitor logs

108.85 Legislative Files, 2006-2012 (Energy, Labor, Education, Telecom) BP Pipeline

108.86 Legislative files, 2006-2012 (Energy, labor, education, telecom) International Papers

109.1 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Frances, Austria, Belgium, Germany, 2009 February

109.2 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Frances, Austria, Belgium, Germany, 2009 February

109.3 "Legislative Classes," "Legislative Process Institutes, Congress: An Introduction to Resources and Procedures" by Congressional Research Service (CRS), 2003

109.4 Appropriations/Projects request forms, FY2011: "CJS" subcommittee

109.5 Appropriations/Projects request forms, FY2011: Interior subcommittee

109.6 Appropriations/Projects request forms, FY2011: Financial Services subcommittee

109.7 Appropriations/Projects request forms, FY2011: Transportation, Housing and Urban Development subcommittee

109.8 Appropriations/Projects request forms, FY2011: Energy and Water subcommittee

109.9 Legislative Assistant files / Correspondence: 2006-2011

109.10 Legislative Assistant files / Correspondence: 2006-2011

109.11 Legislative Assistant files / Correspondence: 2006-2011

109.12 Legislative Assistant files / Correspondence: 2006-2011

109.13 Legislative Assistant files / Correspondence: 2006-2011

109.14 Legislative Assistant files / Correspondence: 2006-2011

109.15 Legislative Assistant files / Correspondence: 2006-2011

109.16 Legislative Assistant files / Correspondence: 2006-2011

109.17 Legislative Assistant files / Correspondence: 2006-2011

86.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 Nov...

109.18 Constituent correspondence, 2010 (envelopes)

109.19 Constituent correspondence, 2010 (envelopes)

109.20 Constituent correspondence, 2010 (envelopes)

109.21 Constituent correspondence, 2010 (envelopes)

109.22 Constituent correspondence, 2010

109.23 Constituent correspondence, 2010

109.24 Constituent correspondence, 2010

109.25 Constituent correspondence, 2010

109.26 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 March 8-22

109.27 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 March 8-22

109.28 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 March 8-22

109.29 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 March 8-22

110.1 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 March 22-April 19

110.2 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 March 22-April 19

110.3 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 April 19-May 10

110.4 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 April 19-May 10

110.5 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 April 19-May 10

110.6 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 April 19-May 10

110.7 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 May 10-28

110.8 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 May 10-28

110.9 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 June 2-July 14

110.10 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 June 2-July 14

110.11 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 June 2-July 14

110.12 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2010 June 2-July 14

110.13 Constituent correspondence, legislative: Corps of Engineers letter and attachment, 2008 July

110.14 Constituent correspondence, legislative: Stimulus, calls and correspondence, 2009

110.15 Constituent correspondence, legislative: Biomass Crop Assistance Program, Commodity Credit Corporation proposed rule, Flakeboard employees comments, 2010 February 110.16 Constituent correspondence, legislative: Biomass Crop Assistance Program, Commodity Credit Corporation proposed rule, Flakeboard employees comments, 2010 February

110.17 Constituent correspondence, legislative: Biomass Crop Assistance Program, Commodity Credit Corporation proposed rule, Flakeboard employees comments, 2010 February

110.18 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 January

110.19 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 January

110.20 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 February 1-23

110.21 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 February 1-23

110.22 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 February 23-March 8

110.23 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 February 23-March 8

110.24 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 August 17-September 20

110.25 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 August 17-September 20

110.26 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 August 17-September 20

110.27 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 August 17-September 20

111.1 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 October 19-December 15

111.2 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 October 19-December 15

111.3 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 October 19-December 15

111.4 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 October 19-December 15

111.5 Constituent correspondence, legislative: "Completed mail": 2010 October 19-December 15

111.6 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 February 28

111.7 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 February 28

111.8 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 February 28

111.9 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 February 28

111.10 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 February 28 - March 29

111.11 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 February 28 - March 29

111.12 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 February 28 - March 29

111.13 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 February 28 -March 29

111.14 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 February 28 - March 29

111.15 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 March 29-April 13

111.16 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 March 29-April 13

111.18 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 March 29-April 13

111.19 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2010 September 20-October 19

111.17 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2011 March 29-April 13

111.20 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2010 September 20-October 19

111.21 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2010 September 20-October 19

111.22 Constituent correspondence: "Completed mail," 2010 September 20-October 19

112.1 "Completed mail": 2011 October 6

112.2 "Completed mail": 2011 October 6

112.3 "Completed mail": 2011 October 6

112.4 "Completed mail": 2011 October 6

112.5 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6

112.6 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6

112.7 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6

86.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 Nov...

- 112.8 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.9 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.10 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.11 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.12 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.13 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.14 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.15 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.16 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.17 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.18 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.19 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.20 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6
- 112.21 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6

112.22 "Completed mail": 2011 August 17-October 6

112.23 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

112.24 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

112.25 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.1 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.2 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.3 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.4 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.5 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.6 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.7 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.8 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.9 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.10 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.11 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.12 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.13 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.14 Constituent correspondence, returned mail: 2010-2011

113.15 Greeting cards, invitations, notes: 2011

113.16 Greeting cards, invitations, notes: 2011

113.17 Greeting cards, invitations, notes: 2011

113.18 Greeting cards, invitations, notes: 2011

113.19 Susan G. Komen Race for the Cure

113.20 "National Journal Daily": 2011 March

113.21 "CQ Today": 2011 March 30

113.22 Letterhead, memos (blank)

113.23 Israel funding correspondence, 2011

113.24 Certificate of Special Congressional Recognition: Tyler Wilton Moses, Donaldson, Arkansas, high school graduation; Christina Fletcher, Girl Scouts Gold Award; Braden Hill, Eagle Scout; Thomas Alexander, Eagle Scout; 2011

113.25 Miscellaneous correspondence, 2011

113.26 Events/Invitations/Scheduling, 2012

113.27 Thank-You notes, 2012

113.28 Washington office visitor sheets: 2010 August-October

113.29 Washington office visitor sheets: 2011 January-February

113.30 Washington office visitor sheets: 2011 March

113.31 Washington office visitor sheets: 2011 April

113.32 Washington office visitor sheets: 2011 May

113.33 Flag requests, to Architect of the Capitol: 2010

114.1 Flag requests, to Architect of the Capitol: 2011

114.2 Flag requests, letters of congratulation, certificates, etc., 2011

114.3 Washington, D.C., tours, "Ashton Honey": 2010 August - 2011 February

114.4 Tour info, constituents, 2010-2011

114.5 Washington, D.C., office visits, "Ashton Honey": 2011 May-October

114.6 Flag requests, 2011

114.7 White House monthly pass: 2010 November and 2011 January

114.8 CAO Procurement Management, "Committee and Member Office Training Guide for the House Purchase Card Program"

114.9 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: Briefing book, 2001

114.10 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: 2008

114.11 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: 2009

114.12 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: CODEL Ross, Warsaw, Poland, 2010

114.13 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: Spring session, Varna, Bulgaria, 2011 May (part 1)

114.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: Spring session, Varna, Bulgaria, 2011 May (part 2)

114.15 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: Joint meeting of committees, Brussels, 2012 February

114.16 NATO Parliamentary Assembly: Spring session, Tallinn, Estonia, 2012 May

114.17 CODEL Dreier, House Democracy Partnership mission to Liberia and Kenya briefing book, 2012 June-July

114.18 Congressional staff trip to Republic of Korea, 2009 August

114.19 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: American Recovery and Reinvestment Act; FY2011 appropriations; Surface Transportation Reauthorization; Water Resources Development Act

114.20 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: Miscellaneous correspondence

114.21 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: University of Arkansas FY2012 funding requests, 2011 February

114.22 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: Arkansas Rural Water Associations, FY2009 appropriations

114.23 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 2011 Flood, Operation Watershed

114.24 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Arkansas Project Status, 2009 September

114.25 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: "Arkansas Flash Flood: June 11th 2010," National Weather Service

114.26 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: U.S. Marshal's Museum

114.27 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: University of Arkansas, Division of Agriculture

114.28 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: Bayou Meto Water Management District

114.29 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: City of Hot Springs Congressional appropriations request and proposed projects, 2001 March

114.30 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: Arkansas Rural Water Associations, FY2008 appropriations

114.31 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: Arkansas National Guard, 2012

115.1 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: Arkansas National Guard, 2011

115.2 Appropriations requests/funding, 2010-2011: Arkansas National Guard, 2010, including FY2009 annual report

115.3 America's Affordable Health Choices Act, overview, Q and A [from Prescott office]

115.4 Thank-You notes, cards, 2011-2012 [from Prescott office]

115.5 Correspondence, notes, cards, 2011-2012 [from Prescott office]

115.6 Air Force One information packet [from Prescott office]

115.7 Correspondence, "letters to keep" [from Prescott office]

115.8 "National Journal," "Dog Days," 2008 June 14 [from Prescott office]

115.9 George Frazier remarks re Congressman Ross [from Prescott office]

115.10 HR 5: Help Efficient, Low-Cost, Timely Healthcare (HEALTH) Act of 2011, "The Myths and Facts of Medical Malpractice Reform"

115.11 Arkansas Development Finance Authority, briefing book for capitol hill visits, "Stand Strong for Housing," 2012

115.12 Bloomberg Government Study: "Despite Predictions, Health Insurers Prosper Under Overhaul," 2012

115.13 Ahmadiyya Muslim Community, U.S.A., 2012

115.14 Telephone town hall notes and talking points (part 1)

115.15 Telephone town hall notes and talking points (part 2)

115.16 Alzheimer's Association

115.17 American Academy of Opthalmology

115.18 American Veterinary Medical Association

115.19 Goodwill Industries International, 2012

115.20 National Association of Emergency Medical Technicians

115.21 National Athletic Trainers' Association

115.22 Dialysis Patient Citizens

115.23 National Association of Insurance and Financial Advisors

115.24 Cardinal Health, government relations

115.25 National Multiple Sclerosis Society

115.26 American Physical Therapy Association

115.27 Baxter, re IVIG Access Act, Medicare

115.28 Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)

115.29 National Registry of Rehabilitation Technology Suppliers

115.30 Drew Memorial Hospital, expansion and technology upgrade

115.31 Plasma Protein Therapeutics Association

115.32 Advance Care Hospital, Hot Springs

115.33 Foster Family-based Treatment Association (FFTA)

115.34 Arkansas Children's Hospital

115.35 Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

115.36 American Society of Radiologic Technologists

115.37 Campaign to End Child Homelessness, 2011-2012 federal policy agenda

115.38 America's Beer Distributors, National Beer Wholesalers Association

115.39 National Association of the Area Agencies on Aging, policy priorities, 2012

115.40 Allstate (insurance)

115.41 College of Healthcare Information Management Executives (CHiME), briefing packs

115.42 Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society

115.43 Institute of Real Estate Management and CCIM Institute capitol hill visits, 2012

115.44 American College of Emergency Physicians Leadership and Advocacy Conference, 2012

115.45 Community Anti-Drug Coalitions of America, legislative kit

115.46 Advanced Medical Technology Association

115.47 Arkansas Foundation for Medical Care (AFMC)

115.48 American Psychological Association Practice Organization

115.49 American Psychiatric Association

115.50 Concerned Women for America

115.51 American Podiatric Medical Association

115.52 National Center on Family Homelessness, state report card on child homelessness, 2010

115.53 Delta Memorial Hospital, 2011

115.54 American Clinical Laboratory Association

115.55 AARP

115.56 Case Management Society of America (CSMA)

115.57 March of Dimes

115.58 America's Helath Insurance Plans (AHIP)

115.59 Trust for America's Health

115.60 Alliance for Headache Disorders Advocacy

115.61 Council for Responsible Nutrition, "Science Behind the Supplements"

115.62 Health Industry Distributors Association

115.63 Cubist Pharmaceuticals, Generating Antibiotic Incentives Now (GAIN) Act of 2011

115.64 Safety Net Hospitals for Pharmaceutical Access (SNHPA)

115.65 Tuberous Sclerosis Alliance

115.66 Neurotechnology Industry Organization

115.67 Express Scripts

115.68 Liberty's Promise, "investing in America's immigrant youth"

115.69 Good Samaritan Health Professionals Act of 2011

115.70 National Health Council

116.1 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: Helpful info

116.2 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: Financial receipts and info

116.3 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August 8-17

116.4 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August 8-17

116.5 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August 8-17

116.6 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August 8-17

116.7 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August 8-17

116.8 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August 8-17

116.9 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August-July

116.10 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August-July

116.11 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August-July

116.12 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August-July

116.13 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 August-July

116.14 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.15 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.16 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.17 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.18 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.19 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.20 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.21 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.22 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.23 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.24 Constituent correspondence, legislative correspondent: "Completed mail," 2011 May-July 8

116.25 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 January-March (part 1)

116.26 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 January-March (part 2)

117.1 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 January-March (part 3)

117.2 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 January-March (part 4)

117.3 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 March-July (part 1)

117.4 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 March-July (part 2)

117.5 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 March-July (part 3)

117.6 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 March-July (part 4)

117.7 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 July-October (part 1)

117.8 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 July-October (part 2)

117.9 Constituent correspondence, "completed mail": 2012 July-October (part 3)

117.10 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail": 2012 January-July (part 1)

117.11 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail": 2012 January-July (part 2)

117.12 Constituent correspondence, "returned mail": 2012 July-October

117.13 Constituent correspondence, "very old returned mail that isn't mine, ALH": 2010

117.14 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Medical devices

117.15 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Medical loss ratio (MLR)

117.16 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Medicaid (HCL)

117.17 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Medicare issues

117.18 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Medicare reimbursement

117.19 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Milk

117.20 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: MTM

117.21 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Arkansas Space Grant Consortium meeting notes, 2012 February

117.22 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Nurse anesthetists

117.23 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Nutrition

117.24 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Optometrists

117.25 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Parkinson's disease

117.26 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Pathologists

117.27 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Pharmacy

117.28 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Physician hospitals

117.29 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Post office

117.30 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Abortion / Pro-life

117.31 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Alzheimer's

117.32 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Anesthesiologists

117.33 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Arthritis Foundation

117.34 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Blind (NFBAR)

117.35 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Breast cancer

117.36 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Cancer

117.37 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Casework

117.38 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Constituent issues

117.39 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Convenience stores

117.40 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Cosmetics

117.41 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Craniofacial

117.42 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Disability

117.43 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Food security

117.44 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Health centers (HCH)

117.45 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Health insurance

117.46 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Health underwriters (NAHU)

117.47 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Home health

117.48 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Hospital Association

117.49 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Hospitality Association

117.50 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Housing

117.51 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: IPAB mark-up

117.52 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Aspire, Arkansas, 2011

117.53 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Medicaid and CHIP Payment and Access Commission (MACPAC), Report to Congress, 2012 March

117.54 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Medicaid and CHIP Payment and Access Commission (MACPAC), Report to Congress, 2012 June

117.55 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: National Association of Child Care Resource and Referral Agencies (NACRRA), 2012

118.1 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: 2011 Technical Panel on Assumptions and Methods, Report to the Social Security Advisory Board

118.2 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Primatine Mist

118.3 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Psychiatrists

118.4 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: QRM and housing

118.5 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Quality Improvement Organizations (QIO)

118.6 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Realtors

118.7 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Respiratory therapists

118.8 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Seniors/Disabled/Poor support

118.9 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF)

118.10 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Social Security

118.11 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Surgeons

118.12 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Track and trace

118.13 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Malpractice / Trial lawyers

118.14 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Urologists

118.15 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: User Fee Acts (UFAs)

118.16 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Energy and Commerce Committee info from Kate, 2011-2012

118.17 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: National Community Pharmacist Association (NCPA) convention, award acceptance speech, 2012 May 8

118.18 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: "Personal appropriations submissions," "completed," 2012

118.19 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: Primatine Mist FDA questions, "edits"

118.20 Legislative Assistant files, "Elaine Frigon," 2012-2013: "Pending from others," 2012

118.21 From Trent

118.22 Intern applications, 2010 [restricted]

118.23 Art competition, 2010

118.24 Visit thank-you notes, 2011

118.25 Frame requests

118.26 Parking

118.27 Orders

118.28 "To-do"

118.29 Visit thank-you letters, 2010

118.30 Vaughn Monigold

118.31 Stan Brezski [restricted]

118.32 Cooperative Extension Service offices

118.33 Contacts

118.34 Internship applications [restricted]

118.35 Edgar Montgomery

118.36 I-49, U.S. Marshals' Museum, University of Arkansas at Fort Smith

118.37 Flag requests

118.38 Coffee / Water

118.39 Systems administration

118.40 "How-to" email, etc.

118.41 Capitol tour info

118.42 Marine parade info

118.43 Capitol tour notes

118.44 Computers

118.45 Telecommunications inventory, 2011

118.46 Archiving

118.47 Archiving instructions

118.48 Emergency

118.49 Modular furniture

118.50 Intern applications, 2011 [restricted]

118.51 Art competition, 2009

118.52 Andrukitis Printing

118.53 Thank-yous

118.54 GPO orders

118.55 Inventories

118.56 Systems administration, miscellaneous

118.57 New Blackberry info

118.58 Franked mail reports, 2011-2012

118.59 Taiwan, 2012

118.60 Automated signature machines

118.61 Washington, D.C., events / invitations

118.62 Cards by Mike Ross

118.63 Digital conversion invoice

118.64 Statements / Invoices

118.65 Filed greeting cards

118.66 Arkansas events / invitations

118.67 Washington, D.C., regrets

118.68 Arkansas events / invitations

118.69 Franked mail reports, 2012

118.70 Arkansas National Guard, 2012

118.71 Legislative Assistant Files "Elaine Frigon," 2011-2013 111th Cosponsorship Forms

119.1 Congressional Directory, 111th Congress, 2009-2010

119.2 Telephone Directory, United States House of Representatives, Spring 2009

119.3 Telephone Directory, United States House of Representatives, 2012

119.4 County and District Officials Directory, Association of Arkansas Counties, 2011-2012

119.5 Arkansas Municipal Officials Directory, Arkansas Municipal League, 2009

119.6 Arkansas Society of Association Executives Membership Directory, 2009

119.7 BRAC, military installation closures

119.8 Chem-Demil

119.9 Chem-Demil

119.10 Chem-Fab (Hot Springs)

119.11 Defense review

119.12 Homeland Security

119.13 Military construction

119.14 National missile defense

119.15 Pine Bluff Arsenal

119.16 Soldiers-Sailors Civil Relief Act of 1940

119.17 Texas-Oklahoma water dispute with Arkansas

119.18 Troop citizenship, Department of Defense

119.19 Defense authorization 2001

119.20 Black carp

119.21 Columbia County FEMA assistance

119.22 Disasters

119.23 EPA, Stamps, Arkansas

119.24 FEMA (disaster relief)

119.25 FEMA (Scott County, Howard County)

119.26 Mining Caucus

119.27 Roadless Initiative

119.28 Training

119.29 Training

120.1 Union County wastewater plan

120.2 Yancopin Hunting Club, Mississippi River Commission

120.3 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education subcommittee

120.4 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education subcommittee

120.5 Military Construction subcommittee

120.6 Transportation subcommittee

120.7 Transportation subcommittee

120.8 Transportation subcommittee

120.9 Supplemental

120.10 Supplemental

120.11 VA, HUD, Independent Agencies subcommittee

120.12 VA, HUD, Independent Agencies subcommittee

120.13 Treasury - Postal Service subcommittee

120.14 Hand vouchers

120.15 Financial disclosure

120.16 MFS copies

120.17 Leases and attachments

120.18 Voucher

120.19 MRA

120.20 Purchase order copies

120.21 Requisition forms

120.22 Invoices / Statements: Accurate Word, Inc.

120.23 Invoices / Statements: Ace Lock Shop

120.24 Invoices / Statements: ACS Desktop Solutions

120.25 Invoices / Statements: AllTel

120.26 Invoices / Statements: Arkansas Martin Luther King Commission

120.27 Invoices / Statements: ATT Wireless

120.28 Invoices / Statements: Advance Printing Company

120.29 Invoices / Statements: Air Charter Express

120.30 Invoices / Statements: Albert Pike Tire

120.31 Invoices / Statements: Allen's Photography

120.32 Invoices / Statements: Andrukitis, David

120.33 Invoices / Statements: Annin and Company

120.34 Invoices / Statements: Arkadelphia Siftings Herald

120.35 Invoices / Statements: Arkansas Business

120.36 Invoices / Statements: Arkansas Democrat Gazette

120.37 Invoices / Statements: Arkansas Economic Developers

120.38 Invoices / Statements: Arkansas Newspaper Clipping Service

120.39 Invoices / Statements: Arkansas Office Furniture

120.40 Invoices / Statements: Arkansas Press Services

120.41 Invoices / Statements: Arkansas Printing Company

120.42 Invoices / Statements: Arkansas Times

120.43 Invoices / Statements: Armor Locksmith

120.44 Invoices / Statements: Ashdown Lock and Security

120.45 Invoices / Statements: Ashley County Ledger

120.46 Invoices / Statements: Ashley News Observer

121.1 Best Buy

121.2 B and L Exterminating

121.3 BHMF

121.4 Baker's Best Stop

121.5 Bar-B-Que Hut

121.6 Banner-News

121.7 Betty's Framing

121.8 Blann Hardware

121.9 Camden Area Chamber of Commerce

121.10 Camden News

121.11 Canon

121.12 Capitol Cafeteria

121.13 Captured Moments

121.14 Cecil's House of Painting

121.15 CenturyTel

121.16 Chaser's Restaurant

121.17 Chicot County Publishing

121.18 Churchill Coffee Break

121.19 CitiBank - Lightsey

121.20 CitiBank - Masingill

121.21 CitiBank - Ross

121.22 CitiBank - Smith, C.

121.23 CitiBank - Smith, K.

121.24 From "Mike Ross study": Miscellaneous

121.25 From "Mike Ross study": NRA

121.26 From "Mike Ross study": Iraq trips, 2004 and 2008

121.27 From "Mike Ross study": Congressional direct mail

121.28 From "Mike Ross study": Governor's race, 2006

121.29 From "Mike Ross study": Governor's race, 2014

121.30 From "Mike Ross study": Contacts

121.31 Steno note pad

121.32 Office Depot, printer

121.33 CRS orientation, IQ guide

121.34 Photography

121.35 Pitney Bowes

121.36 Office supply receipts

121.37 FedEx receipts

121.38 Franked mail

121.39 Capitol Police

121.40 Coffee orders

121.41 Staff I.D.s

121.42 I.D. requests

121.43 Capitol tour info

121.44 Ethics training

121.45 Chamber of Commerce events

121.46 Shuttle launch

121.47 Intern information

121.48 White House tour info

121.49 Presidential greetings

121.50 Art contest

121.51 House recycling program

121.52 Washington, D.C. tour info: Mary Moore

121.53 Washington, D.C. tour info: Elaine Whitman

121.54 Washington, D.C. tour info: Mandy Pauley

121.55 Washington, D.C. tour info: Sharon Hill

121.56 Washington, D.C. tour info: Gary Lewis

121.57 Washington, D.C. tour info: John Rainwater

121.59 Washington, D.C. tour info: Nelum Jayasundera

121.60 Washington, D.C. tour info: Randy Wilson

121.61 Washington, D.C. tour info: Katherine Crain and Carl Dalyrmple

121.62 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jim and Mary Cunningham

121.63 Washington, D.C. tour info: Stephanie Davis

121.64 Washington, D.C. tour info: James Guerin

121.65 Washington, D.C. tour info: Tim Rodgers

121.66 Washington, D.C. tour info: Richard Fleming

121.67 Washington, D.C. tour info: Robert Moore

121.68 Washington, D.C. tour info: Scott Corbitt

121.69 Washington, D.C. tour info: Russell Thomas

121.70 Washington, D.C. tour info: Allison Ingram

121.71 Washington, D.C. tour info: Magdalene Stephens

121.72 Washington, D.C. tour info: Bruce Maloch

- 121.73 Washington, D.C. tour info: Chris McGee
- 121.74 Washington, D.C. tour info: Connie Poteet
- 121.75 Washington, D.C. tour info: Charlcie Hill
- 121.76 Washington, D.C. tour info: Annie Hill
- 121.77 Washington, D.C. tour info: State Senator Steve Faris
- 121.78 Washington, D.C. tour info: Brian Keller
- 121.79 Washington, D.C. tour info: Laura West
- 121.80 Washington, D.C. tour info: Boy Scouts, Raymond Jones
- 121.81 Washington, D.C. tour info: Boy Scouts, James Johnson
- 121.82 Washington, D.C. tour info: Dorian McGee
- 121.83 Washington, D.C. tour info: Donita Fells
- 121.84 Washington, D.C. tour info: Donna Hoffman
- 121.85 Washington, D.C. tour info: Brandon Burgess, Trent's friends
- 121.86 Washington, D.C. tour info: Maryann Naney

121.87 Washington, D.C. tour info: Shelia Fugate

121.88 Washington, D.C. tour info: Purifoy

121.89 Washington, D.C. tour info: Judity Honey, Ashton's family

121.90 Washington, D.C. tour info: Elder / Dierivaz

121.91 Washington, D.C. tour info: Ashley Handcock

121.92 Washington, D.C. tour info: Sam's interns (from Laura)

121.93 Washington, D.C. tour info: Greg Knowles

121.94 Washington, D.C. tour info: Amanda Bryant

121.95 Washington, D.C. tour info: Gregory Cox

121.96 Washington, D.C. tour info: Edna Roshell

121.97 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jennifer Haney

121.98 Washington, D.C. tour info: Whitney Long

121.99 Washington, D.C. tour info: Steve Breedlove

121.100 Washington, D.C. tour info: Edith Phillips

- 121.101 Washington, D.C. tour info: Brett Roach
- 121.102 Washington, D.C. tour info: Ed Kardas
- 121.103 Washington, D.C. tour info: Sylvia Johnson
- 121.104 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jay Whitlock
- 121.105 Washington, D.C. tour info: Kristie Avery
- 121.106 Washington, D.C. tour info: Melony Ritter
- 121.107 Washington, D.C. tour info: Amy Fulmer
- 121.108 Washington, D.C. tour info: Mark Smith
- 121.109 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jack Robey Junior High School
- 121.110 Washington, D.C. tour info: Peggy Carroll
- 121.111 Washington, D.C. tour info: Charles Tillery
- 121.112 Washington, D.C. tour info: Suanne Kramer
- 121.113 Washington, D.C. tour info: Kathy Kelley
- 121.114 Washington, D.C. tour info: Tommie Archer

121.115 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jim Tadel

121.116 Washington, D.C. tour info: Kathy Forbush

121.117 Washington, D.C. tour info: Wayne Fawcett

121.118 Washington, D.C. tour info: Debbie Perry

121.119 Washington, D.C. tour info: Liz Middlebrooks

121.120 Washington, D.C. tour info: Veronica Clark

121.121 Washington, D.C. tour info: Rosetta Hughley

121.122 Washington, D.C. tour info: Kerri Taylor

121.123 Washington, D.C. tour info: Robert and Jennifer Jones

121.124 Washington, D.C. tour info: Carla Vines

121.125 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jerry Shields

121.126 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jacqueline Tucker

121.127 Washington, D.C. tour info: Chuey Sanchez

121.128 Washington, D.C. tour info: Beth and Vashti Holt

121.129 Washington, D.C. tour info: Lamar Austin

121.130 Washington, D.C. tour info: Eddy Talley

121.131 Washington, D.C. tour info: T.J. Lee

121.132 Washington, D.C. tour info: Tanya Tedder

121.133 Washington, D.C. tour info: Grant Grigg

121.134 Washington, D.C. tour info: Magnet Cove High School Shane Hartsell

121.135 Washington, D.C. tour info: Kevin Corbett

121.136 Washington, D.C. tour info: Miki Morrow

121.137 Washington, D.C. tour info: Kristina Thomas

121.138 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jim Kellstrom

121.139 Washington, D.C. tour info: Darcie Oakes

121.140 Washington D.C. tour info: Angelos Lambis

121.141 Washington D.C. tour info: Cullen Matthews

122.1 Washington, D.C. tour info: Joanne Pegler

122.2 Washington, D.C. tour info: Ronnie Ribble

122.3 Washington, D.C. tour info: Steve Arrison

122.4 Washington, D.C. tour info: Rephonnie Roberts

122.5 Washington, D.C. tour info: David Beard

122.6 Washington, D.C. tour info: Danny Anderson

122.7 Washington, D.C. tour info: Janie Arrasmith

122.8 Washington, D.C. tour info: Chris Babb

122.9 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jimmy Wiggins

122.10 Washington, D.C. tour info: Walter Johnson

122.11 Washington, D.C. tour info: T.J. Hart

122.12 Washington, D.C. tour info: Dr. Harrold

122.13 Washington, D.C. tour info: Marianne Strauch

122.14 Washington, D.C. tour info: Elizabeth Johnson

122.15 Washington, D.C. tour info: Diane Reeves

122.16 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jim Bebee

122.17 Washington, D.C. tour info: Jack Griffin

122.18 Washington, D.C. tour info: Cathy Adams

122.19 Washington, D.C. tour info: Meredith Williams

122.20 Washington, D.C. tour info: Geoff Eliason

122.21 "Agriculture files": Agriculture

122.22 "Agriculture files": Arkansas Congressional District 4 statistics

122.23 "Agriculture files": Agriculture Advisory Council

122.24 "Agriculture files": Agriculture Committee rules, info

122.25 "Agriculture files": American Forest and Paper Association

122.26 "Agriculture files": Agrotain

122.27 "Agriculture files": American Kennel Club

122.28 "Agriculture files": American Soybean Association

122.29 "Agriculture files": Animal I.D.

122.30 "Agriculture files": Avian influenza

122.31 "Agriculture files": Appropriate Transfer Technology for Rural Areas (ATTRA)

122.32 "Agriculture files": Big head carp

122.33 "Agriculture files": Black farmers

122.34 "Agriculture files": Bio-diesel

122.35 "Agriculture files": Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) Response

122.36 "Agriculture files": Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations (CAFO)

122.37 "Agriculture files": Catfish (part 1)

122.38 "Agriculture files": Catfish (part 2)

122.39 "Agriculture files": Game and Fish Commission, conservation

122.40 "Agriculture files": Cotton

122.41 "Agriculture files": National Cotton Council

122.42 "Agriculture files": Agricultural cooperatives lending

122.43 "Agriculture files": Country-of-origin labeling (COOL)

122.44 "Agriculture files": Country-of-origin labeling (COOL)

122.45 "Agriculture files": Country-of-origin labeling (COOL)

122.46 "Agriculture files": Double-crested cormorant

123.1 Lobbying materials: LIHEAP

123.2 Lobbying materials: TRIO

123.3 Lobbying materials: Direct Selling Association

123.4 Lobbying materials: National Association for Gifted Children

123.5 Lobbying materials: Affordable electricity / Coal use

123.6 Lobbying materials: Crystal Bridges Museum of American Art

123.7 Lobbying materials: America's Building Trades Union

123.8 Lobbying materials: American Sportfishing Association

123.9 Lobbying materials: Career and Technical Education (CTE)

123.10 Lobbying materials: Arkansas Small Business and Technology

123.11 Lobbying materials: Forest Resources Association fly-in, 2011

123.12 Lobbying materials: Pulaski Technical College

123.13 Lobbying materials: Common Sense Media

123.14 Lobbying materials: One Cent Solution

123.15 Lobbying materials: Central Arkansas Development Council

123.16 Lobbying materials: Americans for the Arts

123.17 Lobbying materials: Portland Cement Association

123.18 Lobbying materials: Education Finance Council

123.19 Lobbying materials: Arkansas Educational Television Network

123.20 Lobbying materials: Taxpayer Advocate Service

123.21 Lobbying materials: Public Knowledge

123.22 Lobbying materials: American Lighting Association

123.23 Lobbying materials: American Petroleum Institute

123.24 Lobbying materials: National Association of Chemical Distributors

123.25 Lobbying materials: National Math and Science Initiative

123.26 Lobbying materials: Arkansas State Library

123.27 Lobbying materials: Safer Chemicals, Healthier Families

123.28 Lobbying materials: Suddenlink

123.29 Lobbying materials: Ergon

123.30 Lobbying materials: Arkansas Oil Marketers Association

123.31 Lobbying materials: Womens Mining Coalition

123.32 Lobbying materials: Society of Chemical Manufacturers and Affiliates

123.33 Lobbying materials: Midwest ISO

123.34 Lobbying materials: Weyerhaeuser

123.35 Lobbying materials: National Forest Counties and Schools Coalition

123.36 Lobbying materials: Encana Natural Gas

123.37 Lobbying materials: Broadband Works for Rural America

123.38 Lobbying materials: Voluntary Protection Programs Participants Association

123.39 Lobbying materials: American Chemistry Council

123.40 Lobbying materials: Celanese

123.41 Lobbying materials: U.S. Geological Survey

123.42 Lobbying materials: National Association of Broadcasters

123.43 Lobbying materials: Independent Petroleum Association of America (IPAA)

123.44 Lobbying materials: Marine Well Containment Company

123.45 Lobbying materials: Reach Out and Read

123.46 Lobbying materials: Small Business Association

123.47 Lobbying materials: American Association for Clean Coal Electricity

123.48 Lobbying materials: Council for Economic Education

123.49 Lobbying materials: Revival Energy

123.50 Lobbying materials: ASCD

123.51 Lobbying materials: American Institute of Architects

123.52 Lobbying materials: National Association of Elementary School Principals

123.53 Lobbying materials: Pulp and Paperworkers' Resource Council

123.54 Lobbying materials: National Education Association

123.55 Lobbying materials: American Federation of Government Employees

123.56 Lobbying materials: Winthrop Rockefeller Institute

123.57 Lobbying materials: National Public Radio (NPR)

123.58 Lobbying materials: Sion Power

123.59 Lobbying materials: National Association of Secondary School Principals

123.60 Lobbying materials: National Rural Electric Cooperative Association

123.61 Lobbying materials: Spectra Energy

123.62 Lobbying materials: Institute of Scrap Recycling Industries

123.63 Lobbying materials: American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education

123.64 Lobbying materials: Northwest Arkansas Certified Development Company annual report, 2009

123.65 Lobbying materials: Cheniere

123.66 Lobbying materials: Fort Smith Public Schools

123.67 Lobbying materials: Arkansas Geographic Information Office

86.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 Nov...

123.68 Lobbying materials: Associated Builders and Contractors

123.69 Lobbying materials: CenturyLink

123.70 Lobbying materials: Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), perchlorate

123.71 Lobbying materials: International Paper

123.72 Lobbying materials: Bloomberg Government

123.73 Lobbying materials: Entergy

123.74 Lobbying materials: Legal Services Corporation

123.75 Lobbying materials: Marketing Research Association (MRA)

123.76 Lobbying materials: Headwaters, Inc.

123.77 Military service academies applications: James Anderson

123.78 Military service academies applications: Mathew Brady

123.79 Military service academies applications: Brandy Oliver

123.80 Military service academies applications: Matthew Burks

123.81 Military service academies applications: Megan Butts

123.82 Military service academies applications: A.J. Dierks

123.83 Military service academies applications: Greg Dowd

123.84 Military service academies applications: Kaleb Euseppi

123.85 Military service academies applications: Kristen Fleming

123.86 Military service academies applications: Joseph Fortenberry

123.87 Military service academies applications: Charles Freeman

123.88 Military service academies applications: Evan Harris

123.89 Military service academies applications: Kristin Harrison

123.90 Military service academies applications: Jimmy Hicks

123.91 Military service academies applications: Tommy James

123.92 Military service academies applications: John Jeffers

123.93 Military service academies applications: Cole Johnson

123.94 Military service academies applications: Travis Joy

123.95 Military service academies applications: Josh Keefe

123.96 Military service academies applications: James Keisler

123.97 Military service academies applications: Wesley Kisselburg

123.98 Military service academies applications: Joel Larson

123.99 Military service academies applications: Jason Laster

123.100 Military service academies applications: Anna Lowery

123.101 Military service academies applications: Thomas Marden

123.102 Military service academies applications: Adam Martin

123.103 Military service academies applications: Alexander Martinez

123.104 Military service academies applications: Peter Meilnicki

123.105 Military service academies applications: Matthew Cody McNeely

123.106 Military service academies applications: Jake Morgan

123.107 Military service academies applications: Drew Moffitt

123.108 Military service academies applications: Nick Mueller

123.109 Military service academies applications: Laura Myers

123.110 Military Service Academies Applications: Kelly Hoylman

123.111 Lobbying Materials L.E.A.D. (Learn-Earn-Achieve-Develop)

124.1 Military service academies applications: John G. Myers

124.2 Military service academies applications: Kyle Meyers

124.3 Military service academies applications: Chris Nelson

124.4 Military service academies applications: Shaan Patel

124.5 Military service academies applications: Christopher Petrancosta

124.6 Military service academies applications: Jacob Pitchford

124.7 Military service academies applications: Melissa Robbins

124.8 Military service academies applications: Timothy Roberson

124.9 Military service academies applications: Shawn Sellers

124.10 Military service academies applications: Nathan Shook

124.11 Military service academies applications: Katherine Simmons

124.12 Military service academies applications: Will Smethers

124.13 Military service academies applications: Joseph Smith

124.14 Military service academies applications: Nora Smith

124.15 Military service academies applications: Brandon Thurman

124.16 Military service academies applications: Aaron Tosch

124.17 Military service academies applications: Jessica Waddle

124.18 Military service academies applications: Chance Watson

124.19 Military service academies applications: Blake Weatherly

124.20 Military service academies applications: Richard West

124.21 Military service academies applications: Chris Woloszyn

124.22 Military service academies applications: John Worrell

124.23 Military service academies applications: Mark Worth

124.24 Military service academies applications: Scott Yueng

124.25 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, status books and updates, 2003

124.26 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District, updates and facts, 2003

86.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 Nov...

124.27 Amfuel, 2003

124.28 Highland Industrial Park (Camden), Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF), 2003

124.29 Pine Bluff Arsenal, white phosphorus, 2003

124.30 Medal of Honor, including Fred Randle of Hot Springs

124.31 National Technical Systems (NTS), 2003

124.32 Michael McCray v. USDA, 2003

124.33 James Barr

124.34 LOSAT (Line-of-Sight Anti-Tank), Lockheed Martin, 2003

124.35 CitiBank, Stewart

124.36 CitiBank, Yates

124.37 Invoices / Statements: Clear Mountain Spring Water

124.38 Invoices / Statements: Cleveland County Herald

124.39 Invoices / Statements: Code Alert Security, Inc.

124.40 Invoices / Statements: Condray Sign Company

124.41 Invoices / Statements: Congressional Quarterly

124.42 Invoices / Statements: Copytele

124.43 Invoices / Statements: Curry's

124.44 Invoices / Statements: Custom Carpets and Interiors

124.45 Invoices / Statements: Datamax

124.46 Invoices / Statements: Daily Siftings Herald

124.47 Invoices / Statements: Dan Cook's

124.48 Invoices / Statements: Davis Computers

124.49 Invoices / Statements: DeQueen Bee

124.50 Invoices / Statements: Dermott City Nursing Home

124.51 Invoices / Statements: Dianne Massinelli

124.52 Invoices / Statements: Digital Liquidators

124.53 Invoices / Statements: Discount Trophies of Arkansas

124.54 Invoices / Statements: Dumas Clarion

124.55 Invoices / Statements: E Group

124.56 Invoices / Statements: Eagle Publishing Company

124.57 Invoices / Statements: El Dorado Chamber of Commerce

124.58 Invoices / Statements: El Dorado News-Times

124.59 Invoices / Statements: El Dorado Printing and Stationery

124.60 Invoices / Statements: Enterprise Rent-a-Car

124.61 Invoices / Statements: Exp@nets

124.62 Invoices / Statements: FedEx

124.63 Invoices / Statements: First Arkansas Insurance

124.64 Invoices / Statements: Ford Motor Credit Company

124.65 Invoices / Statements: Fordyce News-Advocate

124.66 Invoices / Statements: Frisby Signs

124.67 Invoices / Statements: Gale Group

124.68 Invoices / Statements: Gildner Ford-Lincoln-Mercury

124.69 Invoices / Statements: Glenwood Herald

124.70 Invoices / Statements: Government Printing Office

124.71 Invoices / Statements: Graphics, AR.com

124.72 Invoices / Statements: Graves Publishing Company

124.73 Invoices / Statements: GTEDC

124.74 Invoices / Statements: Gurdon Times

124.75 Invoices / Statements: Hall Printers and Stationers

124.76 Invoices / Statements: HELLO Direct

124.77 Invoices / Statements: Joe Helm

124.78 Invoices / Statements: Honeycutt Printing

124.79 Invoices / Statements: Hope Auto Company

124.80 Invoices / Statements: Hightech Signs

124.81 Invoices / Statements: Hope Star

124.82 Invoices / Statements: Hot Springs Chamber of Commerce

124.83 Invoices / Statements: Hot Springs Village Voice

124.84 Invoices / Statements: House Postal Operations

124.85 Invoices / Statements: IKON

124.86 Invoices / Statements: Insurance Link

124.87 Invoices / Statements: James Gilliam Electric

124.88 Invoices / Statements: Jenkins Industries

124.89 Invoices / Statements: Jernigan's Restaurant

124.90 Invoices / Statements: Jim Harrison Photography

124.91 Invoices / Statements: Jimmy Zee's Services

124.92 Invoices / Statements: Joe Ragan's Coffee

124.93 Invoices / Statements: Kwik Kopy Printing

124.94 Invoices / Statements: LaBella Gourmet Gifts and Delicatessen

124.95 Invoices / Statements: LaPegasus Florists and Gifts

124.96 Invoices / Statements: Lafayette County Press

124.97 Invoices / Statements: Lafayette County Printers and Office Supplies / Lafayette County Democrat

124.98 Invoices / Statements: LaVilla News

124.99 Invoices / Statements: Leadership Directories

124.100 Invoices / Statements: Lincoln American

124.101 Invoices / Statements: Little B's

124.102 Invoices / Statements: Little River News

124.103 Invoices / Statements: Lloyd Sales Company

124.104 Invoices / Statements: M.K. Distributors

124.105 Invoices / Statements: Medlock Upholstery

124.106 Invoices / Statements: Mail Accountability Reports

124.107 Invoices / Statements: McClard's

124.108 Invoices / Statements: Malvern Daily Record

124.109 Invoices / Statements: McGehee Publishing Company

124.110 Invoices / Statements: Media Non

124.111 Invoices / Statements: Mona's Magic Balloons

124.112 Invoices / Statements: Mountain Valley Water of Maryland

124.113 Invoices / Statements: Mt. Moriah Missionary

124.114 Invoices / Statements: Murfreesboro Diamond

124.115 Invoices / Statements: NAPA

124.116 Invoices / Statements: National Information Data Center

124.117 Invoices / Statements: National Journal

124.118 Invoices / Statements: Nevada County Picayune

124.119 Invoices / Statements: New York Times

124.120 Invoices / Statements: Newz Group

124.121 Invoices / Statements: Office Machines

124.122 Invoices / Statements: Office Depot

86.14 NATO Parliamentary Assembly, CODEL Tanner: Valencia, Spain, 2008 Nov...

124.123 Invoices / Statements: Office Supply Service

124.124 Invoices / Statements: Ogden's A/C and Electric

124.125 Invoices / Statements: Olde Towne Store

124.126 Invoices / Statements: Omni Air

124.127 Invoices / Statements: Outercurve

124.128 Invoices / Statements: Payroll reports [restricted]

124.129 Invoices / Statements: Perdue Company

124.130 Invoices / Statements: Phil Bailey's Towing

124.131 Invoices / Statements: Photography Office

124.132 Invoices / Statements: Picture Frame Express

124.133 Invoices / Statements: Pine Bluff Blue Print

124.134 Invoices / Statements: Pine Bluff Cable TV

124.135 Invoices / Statements: Pine Bluff Chamber of Commerce

124.136 Invoices / Statements: Pine Bluff Commercial

124.137 Invoices / Statements: Pine Bluff Convention Center

124.138 Invoices / Statements: Prescott Flowers and Gifts

124.139 Invoices / Statements: Razorback Business Center

124.140 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Annison

124.141 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Blackwood

124.142 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Brown

124.143 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Collins

124.144 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Crouch

124.145 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Earl

124.146 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Frazier

124.147 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Greathouse

124.148 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Grigg

124.149 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Herring

124.150 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Kleinman

124.151 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Lightsey

125.1 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Madison

125.2 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Masingill

125.3 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Newsom

125.4 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Ross

125.5 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Sarratt

125.6 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Smith

125.7 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Smith, K.

125.8 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Stephens, J.

125.9 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Stephens, T.

125.10 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Stewart, A.

125.11 Invoices / Statements, reimbursements: Yates

125.12 Invoices / Statements: Resort Television Cable

125.13 Medicare, prescription drugs: Medicare benefits

125.14 Medicare, prescription drugs: Resolutions/Proposals related to Medicare, 2003

125.15 Medicare, prescription drugs: Medicare briefing binder, 2003 November 20

125.16 Medicare, prescription drugs: Prescription drug reports, discount cards

125.17 Medicare, prescription drugs: Prescription drug reports, prices

125.18 Medicare, prescription drugs: Prescription drug reports, design

125.19 Medicare, prescription drugs: Prescription drug reports, design

125.20 Medicare, prescription drugs: Prescription drug discount card

125.21 Medicare, prescription drugs: Prescription drug discount card

125.22 Medicare, prescription drugs: Prescription drug discount card

125.23 Medicare, prescription drugs: "Issues for the 107th Congress" by the Congressional Research Service Public Policy Issues Institute

125.24 Medicare, prescription drugs: Surveys/Reports/Summaries

125.25 Dr. James Arrington

125.26 Dell McCarley (Cantrell Drug Company)

125.27 Col. Curtis Wright

125.28 Universal Service Fund

125.29 HR 1542, Broadband, Tanzin-Dingell

125.30 HR 1542, Tanzin-Dingell

125.31 Stem cell research

Campaign records

126.1 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: "Arkansas Times," "New Kids on the Block: The Legislature's Freshman Class" on cover, 1991 January

126.2 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, A

126.3 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, A-C

126.4 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Abortion issue

126.5 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: American Heart Association

126.6 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Budgets

126.7 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Roger Bell

126.8 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, B

126.9 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, B-C

126.10 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Breakfast with black pastors, host Maury Barnes, 1990 January 30

126.11 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Clinton group, primary 1990

126.12 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Clark County

126.13 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, C

126.14 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, C-C

126.15 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Camden breakfast, 1989 December 6

126.16 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Columbia County

126.17 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Campaign contributions report

126.18 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, D

126.19 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, D-C

126.20 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Democratic Party

126.21 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, E

126.22 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, E-C

126.23 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Election results, 1990 primary

126.24 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Bill Bowen

126.25 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Campaign supply companies

126.26 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, F

126.27 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, F-C

126.28 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Forms

126.29 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Form letters

126.30 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Fundraising

126.31 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, G

126.32 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, G-C

126.33 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, H

126.34 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, H-C

126.35 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, I

126.36 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, J

126.37 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, J-C

126.38 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, K

126.39 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, K-C

126.40 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Kinard/Henley campaign reports

126.41 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, L

126.42 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, L-C

126.43 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Labor

126.44 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Landmark Campaigns (consultants)

126.45 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Lobbyist list and notes

126.46 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Lists

126.47 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, Mc

126.48 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, Mc-C

126.49 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, M

126.50 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, M-C

126.51 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, O

126.52 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, O-C

126.53 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Opposition research

126.54 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Ouachita County Fair, 1990

126.55 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, P-C

126.56 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, P

126.57 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Phone call notes

126.58 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Print ad for 3-1-90

126.59 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Print ad for 3-15-90

126.60 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Mailings for others for Ross

126.61 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Media

126.62 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, N

126.63 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, N-C

126.64 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Nevada County

126.65 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, 10-2-89

126.66 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, 1-3-90

126.67 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, 1-17-90

126.68 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 1-24-90

126.69 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 1-31-90

126.70 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 2-28-90

126.71 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 3-3-90

126.72 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 3-6-90

126.73 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 3-19-90

126.74 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 3-24-90

126.75 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 4-2-90

126.76 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 4-3-90

126.77 Arkansas Senate, 1990 Directories

127.1 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 4-5-90

127.2 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, for 5-8-90

127.3 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Statement, 5-29-90

127.4 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, 7-6-90

127.5 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, 9-19-90

127.6 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, 10-2-90

127.7 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News statement, 10-3-90

127.8 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News statement, 10-19-90

127.9 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, 10-23-90

127.10 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Statement, 10-25-90

127.11 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, 11-1-90

127.12 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, 11-6-90

127.13 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: News release, Ouachita County

127.14 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Questionnaires

127.15 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Arkansas Traffic Safety Now (seat belts)

127.16 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, R

127.17 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, R-C

127.18 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Responses from Count Me In

127.19 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Mike Ross literature, primary 1990

127.20 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Mike Ross literature, fall 1990

127.21 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, S

127.22 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, S-C

127.23 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Speech

127.24 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Statements

127.25 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Scheduling

127.26 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Schedules, 1990 March

127.27 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Schedules, 1990 April

127.28 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Schedules, 1990 May

127.29 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Schedules, 1990 June

127.30 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Schedules, 1990 July

127.31 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Schedules, 1990 August

127.32 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Schedules, 1990 September

127.33 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Schedules, 1990 October

127.34 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Schedules, 1990 November

127.35 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, T

127.36 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, T-C

127.37 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Targeting data

127.38 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, U

127.39 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, U-C

127.40 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, V

127.41 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, V-C

127.42 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, W

127.43 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, W-C

127.44 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Wills Advertising

127.45 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Mike Ross ads and literature

127.46 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, X-Y-Z

127.47 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Media, fall campaign 1990

127.48 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Correspondence, Campaign card, Alfred Smith for State Senate District 32

127.49 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, A

127.50 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, B

127.51 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Budget

127.52 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Bulk rate permit

127.53 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, C

127.54 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence

127.55 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, D

127.56 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Election results

127.57 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, F

127.58 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, G

127.59 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, H

127.60 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, K

127.61 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, L

127.62 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Landmark campaigns

127.63 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Letters

127.64 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, Mc

127.65 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, M

127.66 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Malone Research, contracts

127.67 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Percy Malone

127.68 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: News release, 1992 March 11 (re-election announcement)

127.69 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: News release, 1992 April 1 (campaign chairman announcement)

127.70 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: News release, 1992 April 29

127.71 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: News release, 1992 May 27 (victory statement)

127.72 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, P

127.73 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Print

127.74 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, R

127.75 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Radio

127.76 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Ross campaign literature

127.77 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Ross plugs

127.78 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, S

127.79 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, T

127.80 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, V

127.81 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Voter Registration Annual Report 1991 (by Auditor of State)

127.82 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Correspondence, X-Y-Z

127.83 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Miscellaneous notes

127.84 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Contributions, 1992 primary

127.85 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Contributions, 1992 general

127.86 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Loan

127.87 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Invoices/Statements

127.88 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Invoices/Statements

127.89 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Invoices/Statements

127.90 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: IRS and tax forms

127.91 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Debt retirement for 1990 primary

127.92 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Contributions, 1990 primary debt retirement

127.93 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Campaign expense, 1992 general

128.1 Arkansas General Assembly, 1996: Candidate filing packet, Arkansas Secretary of State's Office

128.2 Arkansas General Assembly, 1996: Contributions, primary election

128.3 Arkansas General Assembly, 1996: Contributions, general election

128.4 Arkansas General Assembly, 1996: Notes from contributors

128.5 Arkansas General Assembly, 1996: Expenses, primary election

128.6 Arkansas General Assembly, 1996: Expenses, general election

128.7 Arkansas General Assembly, 1996: Contributions refused

128.8 Arkansas General Assembly, 1996: Re-election announcement

128.9 Arkansas General Assembly, 1996: Report of contributions and expenditures, primary election, campaign committee

128.10 Campaign Reports, General 1996; Campaign Account Expenses 1997

128.11 Arkansas General Assembly, 1990: Report of contributions and expenditures, campaign committee

128.12 Arkansas General Assembly, 1992: Report of contributions and expenditures, campaign committee

128.13 1998: "Congress '98"

128.14 United States Congress, 2002: "Clips," miscellaneous

128.15 United States Congress, 2002: Contributor letters

128.16 United States Congress, 2002: Member letters

128.17 United States Congress, 2002: Miscellaneous

128.18 United States Congress, 2002: Labor contribution letters

128.19 United States Congress, 2002: PAC contribution letters

128.20 United States Congress, 2000: Campaign letters

128.21 United States Congress, 2000: Jay Dickey background info

128.22 United States Congress, 2000: Radio Buy Plans, 2000 September 13-19

128.23 United States Congress, 2000: Television Buy Plans, Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee, Little Rock Television, 2000 October 1-8

128.24 United States Congress, 2000: Television Buy Plans, Little Rock Cable, 2000 October 6-12

128.25 United States Congress, 2000: Television Buy Plans, 2000 October 9-15

128.26 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Little Rock and Monroe television, and Monroe Cable, 2000 October 18-November 7

128.27 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Shreveport television, 2000 October 23-29

128.28 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Shreveport television schedule addition, 2000 October 25-29 128.29 United States Congress, 2000: Television Buy Plans, 2000 October 30-November 7

128.30 Miscellaneous, Undated: Brochures, flyers, info

Bank statements and cancelled checks, Mike Ross for State Senate Campaign Committee, Bank of Prescott

128.31 1989

128.32 1990 January

128.33 1990 February

128.34 1990 March

128.35 1990 April

128.36 1990 May

128.37 1990 June

128.38 1990 July

128.39 1990 August

128.40 1990 September

128.41 1990 October
128.42 1990 November
128.43 1990 December
128.44 1991 February
128.45 1991 March
128.46 1991 May
128.47 1991 June
128.48 1991 August
128.49 1991 September
128.50 1991 November
128.51 1991 December
128.52 1992 January
128.53 1992 February

128.54 1992 March

128.55 1992 April
128.56 1992 May
128.57 1992 June
128.58 1992 July
128.59 1992 August
128.60 1992 September
128.61 1992 October
128.62 1992 November
128.63 1992 December
128.64 1992 deposit slips
128.65 1993 January
128.66 1993 March
128.67 1993 May

128.68 1994 February

128.69 1994 March
128.70 1994 April
128.71 1994 May
128.72 1994 June
128.73 1994 July
128.74 1994 August
128.75 1994 October
128.76 1994 December
128.77 1995 January
128.78 1995 February
128.79 1995 July
128.80 1995 August
128.81 1995 September

128.82 1995 November

128.83 1995 December / 1996 January
128.84 1996 February
128.85 1996 March
128.86 1996 April
128.87 1996 May
128.88 1996 June
128.89 1996 July
128.90 1996 August
128.91 1996 September
128.92 1996 October
128.93 1996 November
128.94 1996 December
128.95 1997 January
128.96 1997 February

128.97 1997 March

128.98 1997 April

128.99 1997 May

128.100 1989 November - 1991 September

Bank statements and cancelled checks, Mike Ross for State Senate 1990 Primary Debt Retirement Fund, Bank of Prescott

128.101 1996 February

128.102 1996 March

128.103 1996 April

128.104 1996 May

128.105 1996 June

128.106 1996 July

128.107 1996 August

128.108 1996 September

128.109 1996 October

12.8110 1996 November

128.111 1996 December

128.112 1996 January

Check stubs, Mike Ross for State Senate Campaign Committee, Bank of Prescott

128.113 1989 November - 1990 October

128.114 1990 November - 1997 May

129.1 United States Congress, 2000: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 January

129.2 United States Congress, 2000: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 June

129.3 United States Congress, 2000: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 September

129.4 United States Congress, 2000: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 October

129.5 United States Congress, 2000: "A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 November

129.6 United States Congress, 2000: "A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 November

129.7 United States Congress, 2000: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 June (part 1)

129.8 United States Congress, 2000: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 June (part 2)

129.9 United States Congress, 2000: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 June (part 3)

129.10 United States Congress, 2000: "A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 November

129.11 United States Congress, 2000: "A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 November

129.12 United States Congress, 2000: "A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 November

129.13 United States Congress, 2000: "A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 November

130.1 United States Congress, 2000: "A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 November

130.2 United States Congress, 2000: "A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 November

130.3 United States Congress, 2000: "A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 November

130.4 United States Congress, 2000: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 September

130.5 United States Congress, 2000: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2000 October

130.6 United States Congress, 2000: "Opposition Tracking," Republican Party

130.7 United States Congress, 2000: "Opposition Tracking," Democratic Party

130.8 United States Congress, 2000: "Opposition Tracking," Jay Dickey

130.9 United States Congress, 2000: "Opposition Tracking," Mike Ross

130.10 United States Congress, 2000: "Opposition Tracking," "Citizens for a Better Medicare" and "Other"

130.11 United States Congress, 2000: Labor

130.12 United States Congress, 2000: "Lay of the Land" memo

130.13 United States Congress, 2000: Letterhead/Logo

130.14 United States Congress, 2000: Letter samples

130.15 United States Congress, 2000: Lobbyists, Arkansas

130.16 United States Congress, 2000: Loans

130.17 United States Congress, 2000: Mac McLarty

130.18 United States Congress, 2000: McAfee.com

130.19 United States Congress, 2000: McKesson

130.20 United States Congress, 2000: Message grids

130.21 United States Congress, 2000: Miscellaneous

130.22 United States Congress, 2000: New office

130.23 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Dickey votes (part 1)

130.24 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Dickey votes (part 2)

130.25 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Dickey (part 1)

130.26 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Dickey (part 2)

130.27 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Dickey (part 3)

130.28 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Dickey items to and from

130.29 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Dickey letters to Ross

130.30 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Dickey newsclips

130.31 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Judy Smith

130.32 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Waterloo

130.33 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Bruce Harris

130.34 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Dewayne Graham

131.1 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition research, Mike Ross

131.2 United States Congress, 2000: Optometrists

131.3 United States Congress, 2000: Order forms

131.4 United States Congress, 2000: Originals (part 1)

131.5 United States Congress, 2000: Originals (part 2)

131.6 United States Congress, 2000: PAC prospectus

131.7 United States Congress, 2000: Participation 2000

131.8 United States Congress, 2000: Media / Propaganda

131.9 United States Congress, 2000: Useful phone numbers

131.10 United States Congress, 2000: Congress #s

131.11 United States Congress, 2000: Phone system

131.12 United States Congress, 2000: Photo shoot

131.13 United States Congress, 2000: Platform, state

131.14 United States Congress, 2000: Poll, January 2000 benchmark

131.15 United States Congress, 2000: Poll, June 2000 benchmark

131.16 United States Congress, 2000: Coordinators and point people

131.17 United States Congress, 2000: Phone banks

131.18 United States Congress, 2000: Absentee plan

131.19 United States Congress, 2000: Field plan

131.20 United States Congress, 2000: Field reports

131.21 United States Congress, 2000: Jay Dickey

131.22 United States Congress, 2000: Direct mail and television scripts

131.23 United States Congress, 2000: Teachers, AEA (Arkansas Education Association)

131.24 United States Congress, 2000: Senior centers

131.25 United States Congress, 2000: Housing, AARC

131.26 United States Congress, 2000: African American outreach

131.27 United States Congress, 2000: Voter file, 4th District

131.28 United States Congress, 2000: Targeting

131.29 United States Congress, 2000: 4th District (AR-4) lists

131.30 United States Congress, 2000: Clinton sign locations in Hot Springs

131.31 United States Congress, 2000: Phone lists, contact info

131.32 United States Congress, 2000: Young Democrats

131.33 United States Congress, 2000: Letters to the editor

131.34 United States Congress, 2000: Senior citizens

131.35 United States Congress, 2000: University outreach

131.36 United States Congress, 2000: "African American Affairs," advisory council

131.37 United States Congress, 2000: "African American Affairs," ministers/churches

131.38 United States Congress, 2000: "African American Affairs," miscellaneous names

131.39 United States Congress, 2000: "African American Affairs," Alice Banks list

131.40 United States Congress, 2000: "African American Affairs," NAACP

131.41 United States Congress, 2000: "African American Affairs," church visits

131.42 United States Congress, 2000: "African American Affairs," Greeks, UAPB

131.43 United States Congress, 2000: Polling locations

131.44 United States Congress, 2000: Newspaper trackers

131.45 United States Congress, 2000: Miscellaneous lists

131.46 United States Congress, 2000: VIPs from received books

131.47 United States Congress, 2000: VIPs from political books

131.48 United States Congress, 2000: Eastern "yard sign is up" lists

131.49 United States Congress, 2000: Eastern "big sign is up" lists

131.50 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Clark County

131.51 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Garland County

131.52 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Hot Spring County

131.53 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Montgomery County

131.54 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Pike County

131.55 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Ashley County lists

131.56 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Bradley County VIP lists

131.57 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Calhoun County

131.58 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Chicot County

131.59 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Cleveland County lists

131.60 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Dallas County lists

131.61 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Desha County lists

131.62 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Drew County lists

131.63 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Grant County lists

131.64 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Jefferson County lists

131.65 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Lincoln County lists

131.66 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Lafayette County

131.67 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Little River County

131.68 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Miller County

131.69 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Howard County

131.70 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Hempstead County

131.71 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Nevada County

132.1 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Ouachita County

132.2 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Sevier County

132.3 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Union County

132.4 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Columbia County

132.5 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Union County

132.6 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Lincoln County

132.7 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Grant County

132.8 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Desha County

132.9 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Dallas County

132.10 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Cleveland County

132.11 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Chicot County

132.12 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Calhoun County

132.13 United States Congress, 2000: Contacts, voting lists, info--Ashley County

132.14 United States Congress, 2000: Run-off election results, Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 June

132.15 United States Congress, 2000: National Committee for an Effective Congress (NCEC) data, AR-4

132.16 United States Congress, 2000: Election Results AR-04, 2000 and 2002 (compiled by Toby Stephens)

132.17 United States Congress, 2000: "Arkansas 4 Precinct Targeting," by the National Committee for an Effective Congress (NCEC)

132.18 United States Congress, 2002: "Congressional District Rezide 2001" AR-4: "Demographics of AR 04 as Recorded by the Year 2000 Census"

132.19 United States Congress, 2002: "Field Manual: Northern District," Toby Stephens, Field Director

132.20 United States Congress, 2000: AHA letter, B. Littleton and Perry Campbell

132.21 United States Congress, 2000: Announcement tour

132.22 United States Congress, 2000: Ballot positions

132.23 United States Congress, 2000: Billboard

132.24 United States Congress, 2000: Cable channels

132.25 United States Congress, 2000: Campaign finance, Dickey

132.26 United States Congress, 2000: Campaign store

132.27 United States Congress, 2000: Catalog

132.28 United States Congress, 2000: Catering

132.29 United States Congress, 2000: Chamber of Commerce board members

132.30 United States Congress, 2000: Chamber of Commerce event listings

132.31 United States Congress, 2000: Commercial shoot

132.32 United States Congress, 2000: Commercial shoot, 2000 August 26

132.33 United States Congress, 2000: Computer support

132.34 United States Congress, 2000: Conference calls

132.35 United States Congress, 2000: Consultant retreat

132.36 United States Congress, 2000: Michale Cook

132.37 United States Congress, 2000: County fair info

132.38 United States Congress, 2000: County info

132.39 United States Congress, 2000: Washington, D.C., trip, March

132.40 United States Congress, 2000: Debate book

132.41 United States Congress, 2000: Debates

132.42 United States Congress, 2000: Demographics

132.43 United States Congress, 2000: Earned media

132.44 United States Congress, 2000: Election Day, November 7

132.45 United States Congress, 2000: Excel and Access

132.46 United States Congress, 2000: FedEx accounty

132.47 United States Congress, 2000: General election field plan

132.48 United States Congress, 2000: Filing period

132.49 United States Congress, 2000: Formal announcement

132.50 United States Congress, 2000: Free media plan

132.51 United States Congress, 2000: Arkadelphia fundraiser

132.52 United States Congress, 2000: Camden fundraiser, Betts

132.53 United States Congress, 2000: Camden fundraiser, Ledbetter

132.54 United States Congress, 2000: Crossett fundraiser, Buck

132.55 United States Congress, 2000: Fordyce fundraiser

132.56 United States Congress, 2000: Magnolia fundraiser

132.57 United States Congress, 2000: Malvern fundraiser, George Hopkins

132.58 United States Congress, 2000: Monticello fundraiser, Price

132.59 United States Congress, 2000: Nashville fundraiser

132.60 United States Congress, 2000: Sheridan fundraiser, Erstine

132.61 United States Congress, 2000: Texarkana fundraiser

132.62 United States Congress, 2000: Graham endorsement

132.63 United States Congress, 2000: Hot Springs fundraiser

132.64 United States Congress, 2000: House updates, DCCC

132.65 United States Congress, 2000: Labor councils

132.66 United States Congress, 2000: Later

132.67 United States Congress, 2000: League of Women Voters

132.68 United States Congress, 2000: Lists, Presidential event, Washington, D.C., 2000 September 12

132.69 United States Congress, 2000: Memos

132.70 United States Congress, 2000: Miscellaneous event info

132.71 United States Congress, 2000: National Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicare (NCPSSM) endorsement

132.72 United States Congress, 2000: Online fundraising

132.73 United States Congress, 2000: Opposition tracking

132.74 United States Congress, 2000: Originals

132.75 United States Congress, 2000: Palm cards

132.76 United States Congress, 2000: Nicholas Fundraiser, James

133.1 United States Congress, 2000: Signed photo releases

133.2 United States Congress, 2000: Blank photo releases

133.3 United States Congress, 2000: Pine Bluff rally

133.4 United States Congress, 2000: Policy initiatives

133.5 United States Congress, 2000: Poll info for Ross

133.6 United States Congress, 2000: Polling info

133.7 United States Congress, 2000: Press conference, privacy of medical and financial records

133.8 United States Congress, 2000: List

133.9 United States Congress, 2000: Presidential event, 2000 October 13

133.10 United States Congress, 2000: Press release, economic development

133.11 United States Congress, 2000: Press release, health care

133.12 United States Congress, 2000: Primary election night

133.13 United States Congress, 2000: Primary election numbers and breakdowns

133.14 United States Congress, 2000: Research info

133.15 United States Congress, 2000: Campaign resumes

133.16 United States Congress, 2000: Run-off election night

133.17 United States Congress, 2000: Slater / Gore / Ross event

133.18 United States Congress, 2000: Rodney Slater visit, 2000 October 7

133.19 United States Congress, 2000: Smith endorses Dickey, 2000 October

133.20 United States Congress, 2000: Sprint

133.21 United States Congress, 2000: Lapel stickers, signs

133.22 United States Congress, 2000: Voter contact

133.23 United States Congress, 2000: Voter file

133.24 United States Congress, 2000: White House correspondence

133.25 United States Congress, 2000: Stacy Williams

133.26 United States Congress, 2000: James Lee Witt visit

133.27 United States Congress, 2000: Absentee voters lists, 2000 primary

133.28 United States Congress, 2000: Airport

133.29 United States Congress, 2000: Attacks on Mike

133.30 United States Congress, 2000: Bio

133.31 United States Congress, 2000: Brassell letter

133.32 United States Congress, 2000: Budget

133.33 United States Congress, 2000: Business, economic development

133.34 United States Congress, 2000: Call sheets, daily

133.35 United States Congress, 2000: Campaign reading material

133.36 United States Congress, 2000: Chamber of Commerce and calendars

133.37 United States Congress, 2000: Campaign mailing list (software program)

133.38 United States Congress, 2000: Chambers of Commerce

133.39 United States Congress, 2000: Checks

133.40 United States Congress, 2000: Citizens for Better Medicare, rapid response

133.41 United States Congress, 2000: Clinton

133.42 United States Congress, 2000: Clips service

133.43 United States Congress, 2000: Ouachita River

133.44 United States Congress, 2000: Computer

133.45 United States Congress, 2000: Congressman-elect committee assignment letter

133.46 United States Congress, 2000: Common Cause

133.47 United States Congress, 2000: Contracts for 2002

133.48 United States Congress, 2000: Copier

133.49 United States Congress, 2000: County coordinators

133.50 United States Congress, 2000: Crap

133.51 United States Congress, 2000: Credit card

133.52 United States Congress, 2000: Credit card, campaign

133.53 United States Congress, 2000: Contracts

133.54 United States Congress, 2000: DC trip, October

133.55 United States Congress, 2000: Dickey

133.56 United States Congress, 2000: Dickey letters

133.57 United States Congress, 2000: Doctors for Ross

133.58 United States Congress, 2000: Don't hog the hogs

133.59 United States Congress, 2000: Bob Doyle

133.60 United States Congress, 2000: Election results

133.61 United States Congress, 2000: Email

133.62 United States Congress, 2000: Expense forms

133.63 United States Congress, 2000: FEC amendment, pre-runoff

133.64 United States Congress, 2000: FEC ID

133.65 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, 1999 December

133.66 United States Congress, 2000: 2000 May (pre-primary)

133.67 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, 2000 October (quarterly)

133.68 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, 2000 June

133.69 United States Congress, 2000: FED 48-hour reports

134.1 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, 2000 October (pre-election)

134.2 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, 2000 December 7 (30th day)

134.3 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, 2000 December 15 (30th day, amendment)

134.4 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, 2000 December 15 (30th day, amendment II)

134.5 United States Congress, 2000: FEC

134.6 United States Congress, 2000: FEC 2002

134.7 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, 2000 June (quarterly)

134.8 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, pre-runoff

134.9 United States Congress, 2000: FEC report, 2000 March (quarterly)

134.10 United States Congress, 2000: Finance committee

134.11 United States Congress, 2000: FOIAs

134.12 United States Congress, 2000: Financial disclosure, personal

134.13 United States Congress, 2000: Finance plans

134.14 United States Congress, 2000: Franking

134.15 United States Congress, 2000: Fundraiser, doctors

134.16 United States Congress, 2000: Fundraiser, Hope

134.17 United States Congress, 2000: Fundraiser, Parnell

134.18 United States Congress, 2000: Precinct vote totals, general election

134.19 United States Congress, 2000: David Henderson

134.20 United States Congress, 2000: Hispanic population

134.21 United States Congress, 2000: Holly's Health Mart

134.22 United States Congress, 2000: Horton Brothers

134.23 United States Congress, 2000: Hospitals

134.24 United States Congress, 2000: House rental

134.25 United States Congress, 2000: How-to

134.26 United States Congress, 2000: Insurance, campaign office liability

134.27 United States Congress, 2000: Internet/Website

134.28 United States Congress, 2000: Black Caucus endorsement press release

134.29 United States Congress, 2000: El Dorado press conference

134.30 United States Congress, 2000: Letters, follow-up

134.31 United States Congress, 2000: 1996 Arkansas Election Results

134.32 United States Congress, 2000: Lead Arkansas

134.33 United States Congress, 2000: Roy Ledbetter, fundraiser, 1999 October

134.34 United States Congress, 2000: Lobbyists

134.35 United States Congress, 2000: Mayors, "City and Town," 1999 October

134.36 United States Congress, 2000: McKesson

134.37 United States Congress, 2000: Merchants

134.38 United States Congress, 2000: Mike's database

134.39 United States Congress, 2000: Georgia pharmacists, GANCPA, NCPA

134.40 United States Congress, 2000: Minority

134.41 United States Congress, 2000: Poll workers

134.42 United States Congress, 2000: Lions Club

134.43 United States Congress, 2000: County sheriffs, "Arkansas Sheriff and Deputy," 1998-1999

134.44 United States Congress, 2000: Support/Contributions

134.45 United States Congress, 2000: Timber

134.46 United States Congress, 2000: Miscellaneous

134.47 United States Congress, 2000: Jay Bradford

134.48 United States Congress, 2000: BPW (Business and Professional Women)

134.49 United States Congress, 2000: Beer distributors

134.50 United States Congress, 2000: Clinton/Gore 1996, 72 ZIP

134.51 United States Congress, 2000: Clinton/Gore 1996, 71 ZIP

134.52 United States Congress, 2000: County

134.53 United States Congress, 2000: County Committee (Democratic)

134.54 United States Congress, 2000: Delta Caucus

134.55 United States Congress, 2000: Dentists

134.56 United States Congress, 2000: Arkansas Democrats, Dumas

134.57 United States Congress, 2000: Volunteer fire departments

134.58 United States Congress, 2000: Jim Franks

134.59 United States Congress, 2000: HCAA

134.60 United States Congress, 2000: House, 1998

134.61 United States Congress, 2000: Lawyers

134.62 United States Congress, 2000: Attorneys, Arkansas and Texas

134.63 United States Congress, 2000: Car dealers

134.64 United States Congress, 2000: County attorneys

134.65 United States Congress, 2000: Electric Cooperatives of Arkansas

134.66 United States Congress, 2000: Area Agency on Aging, aging living centers

134.67 United States Congress, 2000: ATLA

134.68 United States Congress, 2000: Doctors

134.69 United States Congress, 2000: Arkansas Society of Association Executives

134.70 United States Congress, 2000: Federal

134.71 United States Congress, 2000: Hospital administrators

134.72 United States Congress, 2000: Labor

134.73 United States Congress, 2000: State society

134.74 United States Congress, 2000: Arkansas Retired Teachers Association

135.1 United States Congress, 2000: ATLA key

135.2 United States Congress, 2000: Arkansas state society

135.3 United States Congress, 2000: Teachers Association

135.4 United States Congress, 2000: Bruce Harris events, contacts

135.5 United States Congress, 2000: Absentee voter file

135.6 United States Congress, 2000: Event notes

135.7 United States Congress, 2000: DU and NRA leaflets

135.8 United States Congress, 2000: County coordinators

135.9 United States Congress, 2000: Coffee shop tour, folder 1

135.10 United States Congress, 2000: Coffee shop tour, folder 2

135.11 United States Congress, 2000: Ducks Unlimited events

135.12 United States Congress, 2000: Absentee voters lists

135.13 United States Congress, 2000: General absentee voters

135.14 United States Congress, 2000: Absentee voters

135.15 United States Congress, 2000: Surrogate speaker program

135.16 United States Congress, 2000: African American precinct targeting

135.17 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Planning

135.18 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Message

135.19 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Get Out the Vote

135.20 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Research

135.21 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Research Appendix

135.22 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Voter Contact

135.23 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Scheduling

135.24 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Voter Registration

135.25 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Volunteers

135.26 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Budget

135.27 United States Congress, 2000: Democratic National Committee, Campaign Training Manual, Constituency

135.28 United States Congress, 2000: Emily's List, A Political Network for Pro-Choice Democratic Women: Emily's List Training Program, Press Manual

135.29 United States Congress, 2000: Emily's List, A Political Network for Pro-Choice Democratic Women: "Making the Dough Rise:" A Guide for Democratic Women

135.30 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Arkansas Fourth District: Flight dates, 2000 April 25-May 1

135.31 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Arkansas Fourth District: Flight dates, 2000 May 2-8

135.32 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Arkansas Fourth District: Flight dates, 2000 May 9-15

135.33 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Arkansas Fourth District: Flight dates, 2000 May 16-23

135.34 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Arkansas Fourth District: Flight dates, 2000 June 13-16

135.35 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Arkansas Fourth District: Flight dates, 2000 June 10-13

135.36 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Arkansas Fourth District: Hot Springs cable, 2000 October 16-22; KTSS-TV, 2000 October 16-November 7

135.37 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Arkansas Fourth District: Monroe television, 2000 October 30-November 7

135.38 United States Congress, 2000: Media Buy Plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Arkansas Fourth District: 2000 October 16-22

135.39 United States Congress, 2000: "Campaign Research on Judy S. Smith, Candidate for United States Congress, 4th Congressional District of Arkansas," 2000 January (by Smith, Clegg, Newman - SCN Public Relations) (copy 1)

135.40 United States Congress, 2000: "Campaign Research on Judy S. Smith, Candidate for United States Congress, 4th Congressional District of Arkansas," 2000 January (by Smith, Clegg, Newman - SCN Public Relations) (copy 2)

135.41 United States Congress, 2000: "Arkansas - District 04, Jay Dickey," by Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee, 2000

135.42 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Democratic Primary Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 May (copy 1)

135.43 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Democratic Primary Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 May (copy 2)

135.44 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Democratic Primary Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 May 23-24 (copy 1)

135.45 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Democratic Primary Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 May 23-24 (copy 2)

135.46 United States Congress, 2000: Coooper and Associates survey data

135.47 United States Congress, 2000: Election results, May 2000 primary, Ashley-Nevada counties

135.48 United States Congress, 2000: Election results, May 2000 primary, Ouachita County - end

135.49 United States Congress, 2000: "Arkansas-Distrect 04, Jay dickey," By Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee, 2000

135.50 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 January (part 1)

135.51 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 January (part 2)

136.1 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 January (part 3)

136.2 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 June (part 1)

136.3 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 June (part 2)

136.4 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 June (part 3)

136.5 United States Congress, 2000: Mike Ross for Congress Campaign Committee, Campaign Prospectus, "Mike Ross for Congress vs. Congressman Jay Dickey," Fourth Congressional District of Arkansas

136.6 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 January

136.7 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 January

136.8 United States Congress, 2000: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 January

136.9 United States Congress, 2000: "Campaign Research on Michael A. Ross, Candidate for United States Congress, 4th Congressional District of Arkansas," 2000 January (by Smith, Clegg, Newman - SCN Public Relations)

136.10 United States Congress, 2000: A Post-Election Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2000 November

136.11 United States Congress, 2002: 2002 candidate filing packet, Arkansas Secretary of State

136.12 United States Congress, 2002: Miscellaneous letters, 2002 campaign

136.13 United States Congress, 2000: "Speed Kills: A rapid response notebook filled with Dickey crap and our wonderful talking points"

136.14 United States Congress, 2000: Congressional Record (includes Dickey), 1995-1999

136.15 United States Congress, 2000: "Committee votes," 1995-1999

136.16 United States Congress, 2000: "Floor votes," 1990s

136.17 United States Congress, 2000: Press releases

136.18 United States Congress, 2000: Debate debate, 2000

136.19 United States Congress, 2000: Coffee shop tours, 2000

136.20 United States Congress, 2000: National articles

136.21 United States Congress, 2000: Earned media plan

136.22 United States Congress, 2000: Welfare reform

136.23 United States Congress: "Supporting Documentation: Jay Dickey, Arkansas-04," from Opposition Research Book by DCCC Research

136.24 United States Congress: Dickey for Congress, FEC reports of campaign contributions, 2000

136.25 United States Congress: U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Arkansas, Western Division, Catherine J. Reynolds v. Donrey, Inc. dba Donrey Outdoor Advertising (Jay Dickey, "movant"), 1994

136.26 United States Congress: "Judy Smith Summary"

136.27 United States Congress: UCC records, Jay Dickey, 1990s

136.28 United States Congress: Circuit court, civil cases: Jay Dickey

137.1 United States Congress: Dickey divorce

137.2 United States Congress: Criminal court, Laura Dickey

137.3 United States Congress: Department of Labor v. Dickey

137.4 United States Congress: Corporations (Dickey)

137.5 United States Congress: Deeds and mortgages (Dickey)

137.6 United States Congress, 2008: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2008 May

137.7 United States Congress, 2008: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2008 May

137.8 United States Congress, 2008: A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2008 May

137.9 United States Congress, 2000: "Mike's Notes," (notes to Congressman Ross)

137.10 United States Congress, 2000: "Mike's Notes," (notes to Congressman Ross)

137.11 United States Congress, 2000: "Mike's Notes: Post-Election 2000," (notes to Congressman Ross, part 1)

137.12 United States Congress, 2000: "Mike's Notes: Post-Election 2000," (notes to Congressman Ross, part 2)

137.13 United States Congress, 2000: "Mike's Notes: Post-Election 2000," (notes to Congressman Ross, part 3)

137.14 United States Congress, 2000: Polling, Cooper and Secrest

137.15 United States Congress, 2000: President Clinton's proposals

137.16 United States Congress, 2000: Postage meter

137.17 United States Congress, 2000: Press list (DC)

137.18 United States Congress, 2000: Q1 press releases

137.19 United States Congress, 2000: Printer

137.20 United States Congress, 2000: Push card

137.21 United States Congress, 2000: Radio actuality

137.22 United States Congress, 2000: Research

137.23 United States Congress, 2000: SCN Public Relations

137.24 United States Congress, 2000: Schools

137.25 United States Congress, 2000: Secrest polling

137.26 United States Congress, 2000: Speeches

137.27 United States Congress, 2000: Surveyors

137.28 United States Congress, 2000: Bill Taylor

137.29 United States Congress, 2000: Technology network

137.30 United States Congress, 2000: Timber

137.31 United States Congress, 2000: Trial lawyers letter

137.32 United States Congress, 2000: Tee-shirts

137.33 United States Congress, 2000: U.S. Congress handbook, 1999-2000

137.34 United States Congress, 2000: VCK - Hot Springs, democratic women's list

137.35 United States Congress, 2000: Wire transfer

137.36 United States Congress, 2000: Stacy Williams

137.37 United States Congress, 2000: Carol Willis

137.38 United States Congress, 2000: Jarrod Yates

137.39 United States Congress, 2000: ZIP codes

137.40 United States Congress, 2002: Budget

137.41 United States Congress, 2002: Campaign plan

137.42 United States Congress, 2002: Polling memos

137.43 United States Congress, 2002: Poll, 2002 January

137.44 United States Congress, 2002: Poll, 2002 May

138.1 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, Milton Ezell [restricted]

138.2 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, Larry Freeman [restricted]

138.3 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, J.D. Hardin [restricted]

138.4 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, Jessica Hendrix [restricted]

138.5 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, Chad Lawson [restricted]

138.6 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, Mike McHaney [restricted]

138.7 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, Courtney Sarratt [restricted]

138.8 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, Cori Smith [restricted]

138.9 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, Toby Stephens [restricted]

138.10 United States Congress, 2002: Staff, Sarah Willhelm [restricted]

138.11 United States Congress, 2002: Press response / Attacks / Challenges

138.12 United States Congress, 2002: Third-party mail pieces

138.13 United States Congress, 2002: Three new county mail pieces

138.14 United States Congress, 2002: Appropriations, FY2002

138.15 United States Congress, 2002: Banner

138.16 United States Congress, 2002: CDW, laptop

138.17 United States Congress, 2002: Cell phones

138.18 United States Congress, 2002: Commercial challenge

138.19 United States Congress, 2002: Commercial info

138.20 United States Congress, 2002: Commercial scripts

138.21 United States Congress, 2002: Commercial shoot

138.22 United States Congress, 2002: Conference calls

138.23 United States Congress, 2002: Congressional mail pieces

138.24 United States Congress, 2002: Contract, Dixon/Davis Media Group

138.25 United States Congress, 2002: Contract, Ginsberg Lahey

138.26 United States Congress, 2002: Contract, PACE

138.27 United States Congress, 2002: Coordinated campaign plan and budget

138.28 United States Congress, 2002: DCCC add-ons

138.29 United States Congress, 2002: Debates

138.30 United States Congress, 2002: Democratic nomination

138.31 United States Congress, 2002: Democratic Party of Arkansas

138.32 United States Congress, 2002: Dickey attacks

138.33 United States Congress, 2002: Dickey FEC, 2002 June

138.34 United States Congress, 2002: Dickey letters

138.35 United States Congress, 2002: Dickey

138.36 United States Congress, 2002: Dickey PFDs

138.37 United States Congress, 2002: Dickey press releases

138.38 United States Congress, 2002: Election results sorts

138.39 United States Congress, 2002: Endorsements and pledges

138.40 United States Congress, 2002: FEC late fee

138.41 United States Congress, 2002: FEC report, 2002 June 30

138.42 United States Congress, 2002: FEC report, 2002 September 30

138.43 United States Congress, 2002: FEC correspondence

138.44 United States Congress, 2002: Focus groups, DCCC

138.45 United States Congress, 2002: House parties

138.46 United States Congress, 2002: Insurance

138.47 United States Congress, 2002: Ross emails

138.48 United States Congress, 2002: Propaganda I

138.49 United States Congress, 2002: Propaganda II

138.50 United States Congress, 2002: Mail piece, healthcare postcard

138.51 United States Congress, 2002: Mail piece, education postcard

138.52 United States Congress, 2002: Mail piece, bio

138.53 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy

138.54 United States Congress, 2002: Media buys and opposition tracking

138.55 United States Congress, 2002: Media tracking

138.56 United States Congress, 2002: Money transfer

138.57 United States Congress, 2002: Opposition tracking

138.58 United States Congress, 2002: Palm card

138.59 United States Congress, 2002: Palm card

138.60 United States Congress, 2002: Photo release signatures

138.61 United States Congress, 2002: Poll, KATV Channel 7, 2002 October

Mike Ross papers

138.62 United States Congress, 2002: Poll track 1, 2002 September 25

138.63 United States Congress, 2002: Poll track 2, 2002 October 10

138.64 United States Congress, 2002: Poll track 2, 2002 October 10

138.65 United States Congress, 2002: Poll track 3, 2002 October 24

138.66 United States Congress, 2002: Phone callers payments

138.67 United States Congress, 2002: Polling sites, precincts, county info

138.68 United States Congress, 2002: County precincts, General Electio 2002, AR-04, Mike McHaney (West/SW)

138.69 United States Congress, 2000: "County Guide," Ashley - Hempstead

138.70 United States Congress, 2000: "County Guide," Ashley - Hempstead

138.71 United States Congress, 2000: "County Guide," Hot Spring - Union

138.72 United States Congress, 2000: "County Guide," Hot Spring - Union

138.73 United States Congress, 2000: National Committee for an Effective Congress (NCEC) data, AR-4

138.74 United States Congress, 2000: Primary election results, 2000 May

138.75 United States Congress, 2000: Participation, 2000

138.76 United States Congress, 2000: Senior voter education

138.77 United States Congress, 2000: Coffee shop tour

139.1 United States Congress, 2000: University outreach

139.2 United States Congress, 2000: Press releases

139.3 United States Congress, 2000: Fundraising letters

139.4 United States Congress, 2000: Memos and faxes from Kris Schultz

139.5 United States Congress, 2000: Press fax sheets

139.6 United States Congress, 2000: "Losing Dickey, losing money"

139.7 United States Congress, 2000: Arkansas Democrat-Gazette questionnaire

139.8 United States Congress, 2002: Design leftovers, miscellaneous

139.9 United States Congress, 2002: Biography and issues folder (six copies)

139.10 United States Congress, 2002: Debate citations

139.11 United States Congress, 2002: FY2002 appropriations secured, Mike Ross

139.12 United States Congress, 2000: Fans

139.13 United States Congress, 2000: Dickey releases

139.14 United States Congress, 2000: Gun control

139.15 United States Congress, 2000: Scholarship fund

139.16 United States Congress, 2000: Media contacts

139.17 United States Congress, 2000: Minority flyer

139.18 United States Congress, 2000: Federal Election Commission (FEC) summary

139.19 United States Congress, 2000: Field staff talking points

139.20 United States Congress, 2000: Web file

139.21 United States Congress, 2000: Talking points

139.22 United States Congress, 2000: Email newsletters

139.23 United States Congress, 2000: Issues

139.24 United States Congress, 2000: Debate material

139.25 United States Congress, 2000: Minority literature

139.26 United States Congress, 2000: Pending interviews, events, releases

139.27 United States Congress, 2000: Ross voting record (two copies)

139.28 United States Congress, 2000: Endorsements

139.29 United States Congress, 2000: Press releases

139.30 United States Congress, 2000: Press info, correspondence, faxes

139.31 United States Congress, 2000: Press info, correspondence, faxes

139.32 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 January (part 1)

139.33 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 January (part 1, copy 2)

139.34 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 January (part 2)

139.35 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 May (part 2)

139.36 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 June (part 1)

139.37 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 June (part 2)

139.38 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 September (copy 1)

139.39 United States Congress, 2002: Arkansas Democrat-Gazette Questionnaire

140.1 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 September (copy 2)

140.2 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 October (copy 1)

140.3 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 October (copy 2)

140.4 United States Congress, 2002: Arkansas, District 4, Jay Dickey research by Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee, 2002

140.5 United States Congress, 2002: Mike Ross for Congress, research update, 2000 June - 2002 May, by Ginsberg Lahey

140.6 United States Congress, 2002: Campaign research on Michael A. Ross, Candidate for United States Congress, 2000 January 27, by Smith, Clegg, Newman Public Relations, Inc.

140.7 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, television and cable schedules, 2002 September 4-10

140.8 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, television and cable schedules, 2002 September 12-15

140.9 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, television and cable schedules, 2002 September 23 - October 6

140.10 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, television and cable schedules, 2002 September 30 - October 6

140.11 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, television and cable schedules, 2002 October 1-6

140.12 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, television and cable schedules, 2002 October 7-13

140.13 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Little Rock and Shreveport television, 2002 October 7-20

140.14 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, television and cable schedules, 2002 October 14-20

140.15 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, cable schedules, 2002 October 19-27

140.16 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, Little Rock and Shreveport television, 2002 October 21 - November 5

140.17 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, The Honorable Mike Ross, Arkansas 4th CD, television and cable schedules, 2002 October 21 - November 5

140.18 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, The Honorable Mike Ross, Arkansas 4th CD, Monroe cable schedules, 2002 October 28 - November 5

140.19 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, radio schedules, 2002 October - November 5 (two copies)

140.20 United States Congress, 2002: Media buy plans, Mike Ross for U.S. Congress, radio schedules, 2002 November 1-5 (two copies)

140.21 United States Congress, 2002: Financial disclosures and disbursement reports

140.22 United States Congress, 2002: Financial disclosures and disbursement reports

140.23 United States Congress, 2002: Financial disclosures and disbursement reports

140.24 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: ACORN

140.25 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: American Diabetes Association

140.26 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

140.27 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Arkansas Realtors PAC

140.28 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Arkansas Right to Life

140.29 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: America Bikes

140.30 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: American National Committee of America

140.31 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Automotive Aftermarket Industry Association

140.32 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: 21st Century Democrats

140.33 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: BIPAC

140.34 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Campaign for America's Future

140.35 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Campaign for United Nations Reform

140.36 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Common Cause

140.37 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: DC Democracy Fund

140.38 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Drug Policy Alliance

140.39 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: English First

140.40 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Family Council

140.41 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Farm Bureau

140.42 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Center for Transportation Excellence

140.43 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Gun Owners of America

140.44 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Humane USA

140.45 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: NAACP

140.46 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: National Education Association

140.47 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: National Gun Owners Alliance

140.48 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: National Pro-Life Alliance

140.49 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: National Right to Work

140.50 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: National Taxpayers Union

140.51 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Nurses

140.52 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Participation 2000

140.53 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: Project Vote Smart

140.54 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: UAW

140.55 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: U.S. Immigration Reform PAC

140.56 United States Congress, 2002, Questionnaires: U.S. Sportsmen's Alliance

140.57 United States Congress, 2002: Quick Books

140.58 United States Congress, 2002: Rentals

140.59 United States Congress, 2002: Resumes

140.60 United States Congress, 2002: Scholarship

140.61 United States Congress, 2002: Congressional Scorecard, 107th Congress, National Hispanic Leadership Agenda

140.62 United States Congress, 2002: Talking points

140.63 United States Congress, 2002: Taxes (campaign)

140.64 United States Congress, 2002: Vick I (invoices)

141.1 United States Congress, 2002: Website

141.2 United States Congress, 2002: "Victory 2002," Democratic Party of Arkansas

141.3 United States Congress, 2002: Community outreach

141.4 United States Congress, 2002: Robo calls

141.5 United States Congress, 2002: GOTV

141.6 United States Congress, 2002: 441a(d)

141.7 United States Congress, 2002: Vicki II (invoices)

141.8 United States Congress, 2002: Phone system

141.9 United States Congress, 2002: Post-election poll, 2002 November 5

141.10 United States Congress, 2002: Campaign notes/materials

141.11 United States Congress, 2002: Notes of congratulation

141.12 United States Congress, 2002: "A Survey of Post-Election Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2002 November

141.13 United States Congress, 2004: Personal thank-you notes, 2004

141.14 United States Congress, 2005: Personal thank-you notes

141.15 United States Congress, 2006: Campaign notes/materials, 2006

141.16 United States Congress, 2006: Notes received, 2006

141.17 United States Congress, 2006: Media plan, "Districtwide Radio Schedules," 2006 October 25 - November 7

141.18 United States Congress, 2006: Media plan, "Radio Add-To-Schedules," 2006 October 25 - November 7

141.19 United States Congress, 2006: Media plan, "Radio Add-To-Schedule," 2006 October 25 - November 7

141.20 United States Congress, 2006: Media plan, "Holiday Radio Schedules," 2006 December 11-22

141.21 United States Congress, 2004: Mailed follow-up, 2003 October-December

141.22 United States Congress, 2004: Clark Mason, Little Rock, 2003 December

141.23 United States Congress, 2004: Murphy, Little Rock, 2003 December

141.24 United States Congress, 2004: Little Rock labor luncheon, 2003 December

141.25 United States Congress, 2004: Texarkana Cattlemans' Association, 2004 February

141.26 United States Congress, 2004: DC PAC, 2004 March

141.27 United States Congress, 2004: Financial services luncheon, 2004 March

141.28 United States Congress, 2004: DC-Ag, 2004 March

141.29 United States Congress, 2004: Magnolia, 2004 March

141.30 United States Congress, 2004: Dumas, 2004 March

141.31 United States Congress, 2004: Hot Springs, 2004 March

141.32 United States Congress, 2004: McGehee, 2004 April

141.33 United States Congress, 2004: Pine Bluff, even never scheduled

141.34 United States Congress, 2004: Scholarchip, 2004

141.35 United States Congress, 2004: DC PAC event, Tortilla Coast

141.36 United States Congress, 2004: Auto dealers, 2004 March

141.37 United States Congress, 2004: Hunt weekend, 2004 March

141.38 United States Congress, 2004: Endorsements, 2004 cycle

141.39 United States Congress, 2004: Snyder event, Mike Ross host, 2004 October

141.40 United States Congress, 2004: Tortilla Cost, 2004 September

141.41 United States Congress, 2004: Democratic Party of Arkansas regional meetings

141.42 United States Congress, 2004: Horton Brothers, letterhead and cards order, 2004

141.43 United States Congress, 2004: Snyder fundraiser, Ross calls, 2004 June

141.44 United States Congress, 2004: PAC event, 2004 June

141.45 United States Congress, 2006: PAC dinner/fundraiser, 2005 July

141.46 United States Congress, 2006: Hunt, Saturday night, 2005

141.47 United States Congress, 2006: Hunt, info sheets, 2005

141.48 United States Congress, 2006: Hunt, 2005 February

141.49 United States Congress, 2006: DC event, 2005 March

141.50 United States Congress, 2006: Baseball sponsorship

141.51 United States Congress, 2006: Baseball sponsorship requests

141.52 United States Congress, 2006: Campaign credit card

141.53 United States Congress, 2006: DC energy, 2005 June

141.54 United States Congress, 2006: "Add to database"

141.55 United States Congress, 2006: Scholarship, 2005

141.56 United States Congress, 2006: Arkansas labor lists

141.57 United States Congress, 2004: Labor Primary Faxes, May

142.1 United States Congress, 2006: SBC/Yahoo

142.2 United States Congress, 2006: "Our Congress"

142.3 United States Congress, 2006: Fourth Congressional District elected officials

142.4 Congressman Mike Ross Education Scholarship Program, 2002

142.5 "Polls," including post-election memo, 2000 November

142.6 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2006 May

142.7 A Survey of Democratic Primary Voter Attitudes in the State of Arkansas, 2010 January

142.8 Campaign 2000, including brochures/flyers

142.9 Campaign 2008, including brochures/flyers

142.10 Campaign 2010, including brochures/flyers

142.11 Campaign 2012

142.12 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2006 May (part 1)

142.13 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2006 May (part 2)

142.14 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2009 July (part 1)

142.15 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2009 July (part 2)

142.16 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2009 September (part 1)

142.17 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2009 September (part 2)

142.18 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2010 May (part 1)

142.19 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2010 May (part 2)

142.20 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2006 May

142.21 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2010 September

143.1 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2010 October (copy 1)

143.2 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2010 October (copy 2)

143.3 A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District, 2010 October (copy 3)

143.4 Talking points, 2010

143.5 "National Journal," 2010 February 27 (includes annual congressional vote ratings)

143.6 Blue Dogs, 2009

143.7 Print media campaign ads (Arkansas Press Association), 2010

143.8 Print media campaign ads (Arkansas Press Association), 2010

143.9 Print media campaign ads (Arkansas Press Association), 2010

143.10 United States Congress, 2010: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2009 July

143.11 United States Congress, 2010: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2009 September

143.12 United States Congress, 2010: "A Survey of Democrati Primary Voter Attitudes in the State of Arkansas," 2010 January

143.13 United States Congress, 2010: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2010 May (through Section IV)

143.14 United States Congress, 2010: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2010 May (tables)

143.15 United States Congress, 2010: "A Survey of Voter Attitudes in Arkansas's 4th Congressional District," 2010 May

143.16 Miscellaneous flyers, letters, ads: Gubernatorial campaign, 2014

144.1 Stickers (rolls), "Mike Ross, Our Congressman"

144.2 Pins, U.S. and Arkansas flags, "Mike Ross, U.S. Congress"

144.3 Business cards, "Mike Ross, Our Congressman"

145.1 Bumper stickers, "Mike Ross, Our Congressman"

145.2 Campaign buttons, "Mike Ross, Our Congressman"

Other

146.1 Insurance: Arkansas Municipal League [restricted]

146.2 Insurance: Arkansas Wholesale Beer Distributors [restricted]

146.3 Insurance: Larry Baker [restricted]

146.4 Insurance: Bank of Prescott [restricted]

146.5 Insurance: Pat Brannan [restricted]

146.6 Insurance: Deborah Burke [restricted]

146.7 Insurance: Clary Land Clearing [restricted]

146.8 Insurance: Kelley Erstine [restricted]

146.9 Insurance: Gina and Charlie Ferguson [restricted]

146.10 Insurance: Grachia B. Freeman [restricted]

146.11 Insurance: Betty L. Glass [restricted]

146.12 Insurance: Hempstead County Association for Handicapped Citizens [restricted]

146.13 Insurance: Inactive [restricted]

146.14 Insurance: Lenard Ree Jefferson [restricted]

146.15 Insurance: Hines Trucking [restricted]

146.16 Insurance: Alpha Henderson [restricted]

146.17 Insurance: Linda Barkley [restricted]

146.18 Insurance: Prescott Schools [restricted]

146.19 Insurance: Jeff Lewis [restricted]

146.20 Insurance: Gary Lewis [restricted]

146.21 Insurance: Logan Grocer [restricted]

146.22 Insurance: Nevada County Hospital [restricted]

146.23 Insurance: Archie Shaffer III [restricted]

146.24 Insurance: Mike Ross [restricted]

146.25 Insurance: Ragsdale Printing [restricted]

146.26 Insurance: Southwest Arkansas Developmental Homes [restricted]

146.27 Insurance: Danny A. Stewart [restricted]

146.28 Insurance: Jimmie Norwood [restricted]

146.29 Insurance: Prescott Manufacturing Corporation [restricted]

146.30 Insurance: Bill Taylor [restricted]

146.31 Insurance: Audie Teague [restricted]

146.32 Insurance: Artie and Roxie Tidwell [restricted]

146.33 Insurance: Winifred Ward [restricted]

146.34 Insurance: Magalene Williams [restricted]

146.35 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, A, 1980s

146.36 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Amendment 60 Campaign, Nevada County, 1982

146.37 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, B, 1980s

146.38 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Cleburne County sales tax, 1986

146.39 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, C, 1980s

146.40 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, D, 1980s

146.41 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, E, 1980s

146.42 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, F, 1980s

146.43 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: 1958 gubernatorial election, Faubus/Finkbeiner/Ward

146.44 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, G, 1980s

146.45 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, H, 1980s

146.46 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, I, 1980s

146.47 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, K, 1980s

146.48 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Articles from KXAR job, late 1970s

146.49 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, L, 1980s

146.50 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Lieutenant Governor's office (Winston Bryant)

146.51 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: 1988 campaign lists

146.52 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, Mc, 1980s

146.53 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, M, 1980s

146.54 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: "Mike's memos to Winston" [Bryant], 1980s

146.55 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, N, 1980s

146.56 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, P, 1980s

146.57 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Miscellaneous political campaign memorabilia, including Bill Clinton for goveror and 1982 George Fisher calendar

146.58 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: 1980 census info

146.59 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Arkansas election day procedures in voting machine counties

146.60 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Election calendar, 1990

146.61 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, O, 1980s

146.62 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, R, 1980s

146.63 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, S, 1980s

146.64 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Secretary of State Bill McCuen

146.65 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Secretary of State polling data for Mike Ross campaign

146.66 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Secretary of State research for Mike Ross campaign

146.67 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Secretary of State proposed campaign budget

146.68 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, T, 1980s

146.69 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Tower Class, Methodist Church

146.70 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, U, 1980s

146.71 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, V, 1980s

146.72 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: New Hampshire, Dave Van Note

146.73 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Corresondence, W, 1980s

146.74 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Correspondence, X-Y-Z, 1980s

146.75 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: 1989 Directory, First United Methodist Church, Prescott

146.76 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Arkansas Judicial Directory, 1990

146.77 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Democratic Committee members (Columbia, Nevada, Clark, Ouachita counties), 1990-1992

146.78 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Arkansas Pharmacy Association mailing list, 1990

146.79 Dukakis/Bentsen campaign, Lieutenant Governor's Office, Personal, Other: Mailing list

Newsclippings

147.1 "Mike Ross": 1981 September 8

147.2 "Mike Ross": 1982 August - December 8

147.3 "Mike Ross": 1983 December 15

147.4 "Mike Ross": 1984 December 20

147.5 "Mike Ross": 1985 April 19

147.6 "Mike Ross": 1988 February 9 - December 10

147.7 "Mike Ross": 1990 May 27 - December 31

147.8 "Mike Ross": 1999 January 25 - June 8

147.9 "Mike Ross": 1999 June - August 4

147.10 "Mike Ross": 1999 August 11 - December 5

147.11 "Mike Ross": 2000 January 3 - March 3

147.12 "Mike Ross": 2000 March 31 - May 28

147.13 "Mike Ross": 2000 May 29 - December 29

147.14 "Mike Ross": 2001 January 4 - February 6

147.15 "Mike Ross": 2001 February 7 - March 6

147.16 "Mike Ross": 2001 March 7 - March 27

147.17 "Mike Ross": 2001 march 28 - April 6

147.18 "Mike Ross": 2001 April 8 - April 26

147.19 "Mike Ross": 2001 April 27 - May 11

147.20 "Mike Ross": 2001 May 14 - May 30

147.21 "Mike Ross": 2001 June 4 - June 5

147.22 "Mike Ross": 2001 June 6

147.23 "Mike Ross": 2001 June 7 - June 20

147.24 "Mike Ross": 2001 June 21 - June 29

147.25 "Mike Ross": 2001 July 2 - July 19

147.26 "Mike Ross": 2001 July 20 - August 22

147.27 "Mike Ross": 2001 September 6 - September 28

147.28 "Mike Ross": 2001 October 1 - October 31

147.29 "Mike Ross": 2001 November 2 - November 30

147.30 "Mike Ross": 2001 December 3 - December 23

148.1 "Mike Ross": 2002 January 2 - January 17

148.2 "Mike Ross": 2002 January 18 - January 31

148.3 "Mike Ross": 2002 February 4 - February 28

148.4 "Mike Ross": 2002 March 1 - March 30

148.5 "Mike Ross": 2002 April 1 - April 30

 148.6 "Mike Ross": 2002 May 1 - May 21

 148.7 "Mike Ross": 2002 May 22 - May 31

 148.8 "Mike Ross": 2002 June 3 - June 17

 148.9 "Mike Ross": 2002 June 13 - June 28

 148.10 "Mike Ross": 2002 July 1 - July 15

 148.11 "Mike Ross": 2002 July 16 - July 23

 148.12 "Mike Ross": 2002 July 24 - July 31

148.13 "Mike Ross": 2002 August 10 - August 14

148.14 "Mike Ross": 2002 August 15 - August 21

148.15 "Mike Ross": 2002 August 22 - August 30

148.16 "Mike Ross": 2002 September 3 - September 13

148.17 "Mike Ross": 2002 September 16 - September 30

148.18 "Mike Ross": 2002 October 1 - October 10

149.1 "Mike Ross": 2002 October 11 - October 22

149.2 "Mike Ross": 2002 October22 - October 31

149.3 "Mike Ross": 2002 November 1 - December 20

149.4 "Mike Ross": 2003 January 2 - February 20

149.5 "Mike Ross": 2003 February 24 - March 14

149.6 "Mike Ross": 2003 March 17 - April 30

149.7 "Mike Ross": 2003 May 1 - May 30

149.8 "Mike Ross": 2003 June 2 - June 27

149.9 "Mike Ross": 2003 July 7 - August 29

149.10 "Mike Ross": 2003 September 2 - September 30

149.11 "Mike Ross": 2003 October 1 - October 31

149.12 "Mike Ross": 2003 November 4 - November 25

149.13 "Mike Ross": 2003 December 2 - December 16

149.14 "Mike Ross": 2004 January 7 - January 28

149.15 "Mike Ross": 2004 February 4 - February 27

149.16 "Mike Ross": 2004 February 5

149.17 "Mike Ross": 2004 March 1 - March 12

149.18 "Mike Ross": 2004 March 16 - May 28

150.1 "Mike Ross": 2004 June 2 - June 24

150.2 "Mike Ross": 2004 July 1 - July 30

150.3 "Mike Ross": 2004 August 2 - August 31

150.4 "Mike Ross": 2004 September 1 - September 30

150.5 "Mike Ross": 2004 October 1 - October 29

150.6 "Mike Ross": 2004 November 1 - November 29

150.7 "Mike Ross": 2004 December 1 - December 30

150.8 "Mike Ross": 2005 January 4 - January 31

150.9 "Mike Ross": 2005 February 1 - March 31

150.10 "Mike Ross": 2005 April 1 - April 29

150.11 "Mike Ross": 2005 May 2 - May 31

150.12 "Mike Ross": 2005 June 1 - June 29

150.13 "Mike Ross": 2005 July 1 - July 29

150.14 "Mike Ross": 2005 August 1 - August 17

150.15 "Mike Ross": 2005 August 18 - August 31

150.16 "Mike Ross": 2005 August 28

150.17 "Mike Ross": 2005 September 1 - September 30

150.18 "Mike Ross": 2005 October 4 - October 31

150.19 "Mike Ross": 2005 November 1 - November 30

151.1 "Mike Ross": 2006 January 18 - January 31

151.2 "Mike Ross": 2006 February 1 - February 28

151.3 "Mike Ross": 2006 March 1 - March 14

151.4 "Mike Ross": 2006 March 15 - March 31

151.5 "Mike Ross": 2006 April 3 - April 13

151.6 "Mike Ross": 2006 April 17 - April 27

151.7 "Mike Ross": 2006 May 1 - May 31

151.8 "Mike Ross": 2006 June 1 - June 19

151.9 "Mike Ross": 2006 June 20 - June 30

151.10 "Mike Ross": 2006 July 3 - July 31

151.11 "Mike Ross": 2006 August 1 - August 14

151.12 "Mike Ross": 2006 August 15 - August 31

151.13 "Mike Ross": 2006 September 1 - September 29

151.14 "Mike Ross": 2006 October 2 - October 19

151.15 "Mike Ross": 2006 October 20 - October 31

151.16 "Mike Ross": 2006 November 1 - November 13

151.17 "Mike Ross": 2006 November 14 - November 30

151.18 "Mike Ross": 2006 December 1 - December 22

151.19 "Mike Ross": 2006 December 20

152.1 "Mike Ross": 2007 January 3 - January 31

152.2 "Mike Ross": 2007 February 1 - February 28

152.3 "Mike Ross": 2007 March 1 - March 16

152.4 "Mike Ross": 2007 March 19 - March 30

152.5 "Mike Ross": 2007 April 3 - April 30

152.6 "Mike Ross": 2007 May 1 - May 31

152.7 "Mike Ross": 2007 June 1 - June 29

152.8 "Mike Ross": 2007 July 2 - July 31

152.9 "Mike Ross": 2007 August 1 - August 31

152.10 "Mike Ross": 2007 September 4 - September 28

152.11 "Mike Ross": 2007 October1 - October 31

152.12 "Mike Ross": 2007 November 1 - November 30

152.13 "Mike Ross": 2007 December 3 - December 23

152.14 "Mike Ross": 2008 January 7 - January 31

152.15 "Mike Ross": 2008 February 1 - February 29

152.16 "Mike Ross": 2008 March 3 - March 31

152.17 "Mike Ross": 2008 April 2 - April 30

152.18 "Mike Ross": 2008 May 1 - May 29

153.1 "Mike Ross": 2008 June 2 - June 30

153.2 "Mike Ross": 2008 July 3 - July 31

153.3 "Mike Ross": 2009 September 22 September 29

153.4 "Mike Ross": 2010 July 25

153.5 "Mike Ross": 2010 November 10 - December 31

153.6 "Mike Ross": 2011 January 5 - March 30

153.7 "Mike Ross" 2011 April 3 - July 28

153.8 "Mike Ross": 2011 July 26 - July 27

153.9 "Mike Ross": 2011 July 28 - July 29

153.10 "Mike Ross": 2011 August 1 - December 28

153.11 "Mike Ross": 2012 June 20

153.12 "Mike Ross": 2013 January 6

153.13 "Mike Ross": Undated

153.14 "Arkansas": 2003 October 20

153.15 "Arkansas": 2004 March 4

153.16 "Arkansas": 2004 July 20 - July 23

153.17 "Arkansas": 2004 July 26 - July 30

153.18 "Arkansas": 2004 August 2 - August 10

153.19 "Arkansas": 2004 August 11 - August 20

153.20 "Arkansas": 2004 August 23 - August 31

153.21 "Arkansas": 2004 September 1 - September 9

153.22 "Arkansas": 2004 September 10 - September 16

153.23 "Arkansas": 2004 September 17 - September 22

153.24 "Arkansas": 2004 September 23 - September 30

153.25 "Arkansas": 2004 October 1 - October 8

153.26 "Arkansas": 2004 October 12 - October 15

153.27 "Arkansas": 2004 October 18 - October 21

154.1 "Arkansas": 2004 October 22 - October 26

154.2 "Arkansas": 2004 October 27 - October 29

154.3 "Arkansas": 2004 November 1 - November 4

154.4 "Arkansas": 2004 November 5 - Nobember 12

154.5 "Arkansas": 2004 November 15 - December 21

154.6 "Arkansas": 2005 January 7 - January 31

154.7 "Arkansas": 2005 February 1 - February 24

154.8 "Arkansas": 2005 March 1 - March 18

154.9 "Arkansas": 2005 April 20 - May 11

154.10 "Arkansas": 2005 May 12 - May 19

154.11 "Arkansas": 2005 May 20 - May 30

154.12 "Arkansas": 2005 June 1 - June 9

154.13 "Arkansas": 2005 June 13 - June 20

154.14 "Arkansas" 2005 June 21 - June 30

154.15 "Arkansas": 2005 July 1 - July 8

154.16 "Arkansas": 2005 July 11 - July 20

154.17 "Arkansas": 2005 July 21 - July 28

154.18 "Arkansas": 2005 August 1 - August 10

154.19 "Arkansas": 2005 August 11 - August 19

154.20 "Arkansas": 2005 August 22 - August 31

155.1 "Arkansas": 2005 September 1 - September 9

155.2 "Arkansas": 2005 September 12 - September 20

155.3 "Arkansas": 2005 September 21 - September 30

155.4 "Arkansas": 2005 October 4 - October 7

155.5 "Arkansas": 2005 October 11 - October 20

155.6 "Arkansas": 2005 October 21 - October 31

155.7 "Arkansas": 2005 November 1 - November 10

155.8 "Arkansas": 2005 November 14 - Nobember 18

155.9 "Arkansas": 2005 November 21 - November 30

155.10 "Arkansas": 2006 January 18 - January 31

155.11 "Arkansas": 2006 June 25 - July 31

155.12 "National": 2003 October 17 - December 17

155.13 "National": 2004 March 3

155.14 "National": 2004 May 13 - July 21

155.15 "National": 2004 JUly 22 - July 30

155.16 "National": 2004 August 2 - August 10

155.17 "National": 2004 August 11 - August 16

155.18 "National": 2004 August 17 - August 20

155.19 "National": 2004 August 23 - August 25

155.20 "National": 2004 August 26 - August 31

155.21 "National": 2004 September 1 - September 9

155.22 "National": 2004 September 10 - September 15

156.1 "National": 2004 September 16 - September 21

156.2 "National": 2004 September 22 - September 27

156.3 "National": 2004 September 28 - September 30

156.4 "National": 2004 October 1 - October 5

156.5 "National": 2004 October 6 - October 12

156.6 "National": 2004 October 13 - October 15

156.7 "National": 2004 October 18 - October 20

156.8 "National": 2004 October 21 - October 25

156.9 "National": 2004 October 26 - October 28

156.10 "National": 2004 October 29 - November 2

156.11 "National": 2004 November 3 - November 5

156.12 "National": 2004 November 8 - November 10

156.13 "National": 2004 November 12 - November 17

156.14 "National": 2004 November 18 - November 29

156.15 "National": 2004 December 1 - December 10

156.16 "National": 2004 December 13 - December 21

156.17 "National": 2005 January 3 - January 10

156.18 "National": 2005 January 11 - January 31

157.1 "National": 2005 February 1 - February 23

157.2 "National": 2005 March 1 - April 14

157.3 "National": 2005 April 15 - April 29

157.4 "National": 2005 May 2 - May 16

157.5 "National": 2005 May 17 - May 31

157.6 "National": 2005 June 1 - June 15

157.7 "National": 2005 June 16 - June 30

157.8 "National": 2005 July 1 - July 15

157.9 "National": 2005 July 18 - July 28

157.10 "National": 2005 August 1 - August 15

157.11 "National": 2005 August 16 - August 31

157.12 "National": 2005 September 1 - September 15

157.13 "National": 2005 September 16 - September 30

157.14 "National": 2005 October 4 - October 19

157.15 "National": 2005 October 20 - October 31

157.16 "National": 2005 November 1 - November 15

157.17 "National": 2005 November 16 - November 30

157.18 "National": 2006 January 18 - January 30

157.19 "National": 2006 February 15 - May 10

157.20 "General": 2001 January 3 - January 9

157.21 "General": 2001 January 10 - January 17

157.22 "General": 2001 January 22 - January 31

158.1 "General": 2001 February 1 - February 6

158.2 "General": 2001 February 7 - February 16

158.3 "General": 2001 February 20 - February 27

158.4 "General": 2001 March 2 - March 16

158.5 "General": 2001 March 19 - March 30

158.6 "General": 2001 April 2 - April 17

158.7 "General": 2001 April 18 - April 30

158.8 "General": 2001 May 1 - May 14

158.9 "General": 2001 May 16 - May 25

158.10 "General": 2001 June 4 - June 14

158.11 "General": 2001 June 15 - June 21

158.12 "General": 2001 June 22 - June 29

158.13 "General": 2001 July 2 - July 16

158.14 "General": 2001 July 17 - July 23

158.15 "General": 2001 July 24 - July 31

158.16 "General": 2001 August 1 - August 10

158.17 "General": 2001 August 13 - August 20

159.1 "General": 2001 August 21 - August 31

159.2 "General": 2001 September 4 - September 17

159.3 "General": 2001 September 18 - September 24

159.4 "General": 2001 September 25 - September 28

159.5 "General": 2001 October 1 - October 8

159.6 "General": 2001 October 10 - October 16

159.7 "General": 2001 October 17 - October 31

159.8 "General": 2001 November 1 - November 7

159.9 "General": 2001 November 8 - November 19

159.10 "General": 2001 November 20 - November 30

159.11 "General": 2001 December 4 - December 13

159.12 "General": 2001 December 14 - December 31

159.13 "General": 2002 January 2 - January 9

159.14 "General": 2002 January 10 - January 23

159.15 "General": 2002 January 14 - January 22

159.16 "General": 2002 January 23 - January 28

159.17 "General": 2002 January 29 - January 31

159.18 "General": 2002 February 4 - Febrary 11

159.19 "General": 2002 February 12 - February 20

160.1 "General": 2002 February 21 - February 25

160.2 "General": 2002 February 26 - March 4

160.3 "General": 2002 March 5 - March 12

160.4 "General": 2002 March 13 - March 19

160.5 "General": 2002 March 20 - March 28

160.6 "General": 2002 April 1 - April 9

160.7 "General": 2002 April 10 - April 16

160.8 "General": 2002 April 17 - April 23

160.9 "General": 2002 April 24 - April 30

160.10 "General": 2002 May 1 - May 10

160.11 "General": 2002 May 13 - May 20

160.12 "General": 2002 May 21 - May 24

160.13 "General": 2002 May 28

160.14 "General": 2002 May 29 - May 30

160.15 "General": 2002 June 3 - June 6

160.16 "General": 2002 June 7 - June 12

160.17 "General": 2002 June 13 - June 20

160.18 "General": 2002 June 21 - June 28

160.19 "General": 2002 July 1 - July 10

160.20 "General": 2002 July 11 - July 19

160.21 "General": 2002 July 22 - July 31

161.1 "General": 2002 August 1 - August 9

161.2 "General": 2002 August 12 - August 20

161.3 "General": 2002 August 21 - August 30

161.4 "General": 2002 September 3 - September 10

161.5 "General": 2002 September 11 - September 19

161.6 "General": 2002 September 23 - September 30

161.7 "General": 2002 October 1 - October 10

161.8 "General": 2002 October 11 - October 22

161.9 "General": 2002 October 23 - October 31

161.10 "General": 2002 November 1 - November 15

161.11 "General": 2002 November 19 - November 26

161.12 "General": 2002 December 3 - December 11

161.13 "General": 2002 December 12 - December 20

161.14 "General": 2003 January 2 - January 15

161.15 "General": 2003 January 21 - January 31

161.16 "General": 2003 January 27 - January 31

161.17 "General": 2003 February 3 - February 10

161.18 "General": 2003 February 11 - February 20

162.1 "General": 2003 February 24 - February 28

162.2 "General": 2003 March 5 - March 10

162.3 "General": 2003 March 11 - March 19

162.4 "General": 2003 March 20 - March 31

162.5 "General": 2003 April 1 - April 10

162.6 "General": 2003 April 15 - April 22

162.7 "General": 2003 April 23 - April 30

162.8 "General": 2003 May 1 - May 8

162.9 "General": 2003 May 9 - May 15

- 162.10 "General": 2003 May 16 May 22
- 162.11 "General": 2003 May 23 May 30
- 162.12 "General": 2003 June 2 June 10
- 162.13 "General": 2003 June 11 June 20
- 162.14 "General": 2003 June 23 June 27
- 162.15 "General": 2003 July 7 July 14
- 162.16 "General": 2003 July 15 July 24
- 162.17 "General": 2003 JUly 25 July 31
- 162.18 "General": 2003 August 1 August 8
- 162.19 "General": 2003 August 12 August 21
- 162.20 "General": 2003 August 22 August 29
- 163.1 "General": 2003 September 3 September 10
- 163.2 "General": 2003 September 11 September 17
- 163.3 "General": 2003 September 22 September 30

163.4 "General": 2003 October 1 - October 9

163.5 "General": 2003 October 14 - October 24

163.6 "General": 2003 October 27 - October 30

163.7 "General": 2003 November 4 - November 18

163.8 "General": 2003 November 19 - November 26

163.9 "General": 2003 December 1 - December 10

163.10 "General": 2003 December 11 - December 17

163.11 "General & National": 2004 January 5 - January 15

163.12 "General & National": 2004 January 21 - January 28

163.13 "General": 2004 February 3 - February 10

163.14 "General": 2004 February 11 - February 27

163.15 "General": 2004 March 1 - March 20

163.16 "General": 2004 March 16 - March 23

163.17 "General": 2004 March 24 - March 31

163.18 "General": 2004 April 1 - April 8

163.19 "General": 2004 April 12 - April 14

163.20 "General": 2004 May 18 - May 24

163.21 "General": 2004 May 25 - May 28

163.22 "General": June 1 - June 10

164.1 "General": 2004 June 14 - June 16

164.2 "General": 2004 June 17 - June 25

164.3 "General": 2004 July 1 - July 7

164.4 "General": 2004 July 12 - July 14

164.5 "General": 2004 July 15 - July 19

164.6 Not Dated

164.7 "Arkansas General Assembly": 1991 January 5 - October 24

164.8 "Arkansas General Assembly": 1993 January 16 - December 30

164.9 "Campaign": 1998 June 22 - November 10

164.10 "Campaign": 1999 February 4 - June 28

164.11 "Campaign": 1999 July 5 - July 31

164.12 "Campaign": 1999 August 3 - August 31

164.13 "Campaign": 1999 September 1 - September 8

164.14 "Campaign": 1999 September 9 - September 23

164.15 "Campaign": 1999 September 24 - September 30

164.16 "Campaign": 1999 October 1 - October 31

164.17 "Campaign": 1999 November 3 - November 30

164.18 "Campaign": 1999 December 1 - December 30

164.19 "Campaign": 2000 January 1 - January 31

164.20 "Campaign": 2000 February 1 - February 29

164.21 "Campaign": 2000 March 1 - March 31

164.22 "Campaign": 2000 April 1 - April 30

164.23 "Campaign": 2000 May 1 - May 10

164.24 "Campaign": 2000 May 11 - May 20
164.25 "Campaign": 2000 May 21 - May 31
164.26 "Campaign": 2000 June 1 - June 10
164.27 "Campaign": 2000 June 10 - June 14
164.28 "Campaign": 2000 June 14 - June 23
164.29 "Campaign": 2000 June 24 - June 30
164.30 "Campaign": 2000 July 1 - July 31

164.31 "Campaign": 2000 August 1 - August 31

164.32 "Campaign": 2000 September 1 - September 12

165.1 "Campaign": 2000 September 14 - September 24

165.2 "Campaign": 2000 September 25 - September 29

165.3 "Campaign": 2000 October 1 - October 10

165.4 "Campaign": 2000 October 11 - October 15

165.5 "Campaign": 2000 October 16 - October 20

165.6 "Campaign": 2000 October 21 - October 24

165.7 "Campaign": 2000 October 25 - October 31

165.8 "Campaign": 2000 November 1 - November 6

165.9 "Campaign": 2000 November 7 - November 9

165.10 "Campaign": November 10 - December 5

165.11 "Campaign": 2001 January 16 - December 5

165.12 "Campaign": 2002 January 31 - July 30

165.13 "Campaign": 2002 August 9 - October 30

165.14 "Campaign": 2014 - 2015, Gubernatorial

166.1 "Jay Dickey": 1992 July 13 - December 3

166.2 "Jay Dickey": 1993 September 20 - November 12

166.3 "Jay Dickey": 1994 August 2 - November 5

166.4 "Jay Dickey": 1995 February 10 - November 11

166.5 "Jay Dickey": 1996 May 26 - June 29

166.6 "Jay Dickey": 1997 March 2 - October 11

166.7 "Jay Dickey": 1998 January 17 - October 30

166.8 "Jay Dickey": 1999 March 4 - September 29

166.9 "Jay Dickey": 1999 October 4 - December 29

166.10 "Jay Dickey": 2000 January 5 - January 26

166.11 "Jay Dickey": 2000 February 2 - February 27

166.12 "Jay Dickey": 2000 April 1 - April 29

166.13 "Jay Dickey": 2000 May 1 - May 31

166.14 "Jay Dickey": 2000 June 6 - June 30

166.15 "Jay Dickey": 2000 July 1 - July 31

166.16 "Jay Dickey": 2000 August 2 - August 31

166.17 "Jay Dickey": 2000 September 1 - September 29

166.18 "Jay Dickey": 2000 October 1 - October 4

166.19 "Mike Ross": 2000 October 3 - November 2

166.20 "Jay Dickey": 2001-2002 February 25 - October 16

166.21 "Jay Dickey": 2004 March 1 - March 31

166.22 "Recess": 2001 July 1 - July 29

166.23 "Recess": 2001 April 7 - May 5

166.24 "Recess": 2001 August 1 - August 29

166.25 "Recess": 2002 January 8 - January 23

166.26 "Recess": 2002 February 13 - February 21

166.27 "Recess": 2002 April 8 - April 10

166.28 "Recess": 2003 December 23 - 2004 January 5

166.29 "Recess": 2005 March 21 - March 28

166.30 "Election": 2002 October 30 - October 31

166.31 "Election": 2002 November 1 - November 6

Awards/Memorabilia

167.ART.R0001 Chamber of Commerce, Spirit of Enterprise Award, 111th Congress, First Session

167.ART.R0002 Forest Landowners Association wood plank: "U.S. landowners, loggers and sawmills shouldn't pay for Canada's unfair trade practices! Thank You! For co-sponsoring H. Con. Res. 54!" 2001

167.ART.R0003 ASDA Friend of Dentistry Award, 1993 April 17

167.ART.R0004 HomeCare Association of Arkansas Leadership Award, 1997

167.ART.R0005 "Ride to Freedom" paperweight: 40the Anniversary, Freedom Rides, May 1961-May 2001

167.ART.R0006 "Arkansas School Counselor Association, Southwest Region, Hereby Recognizes Congressman Mike Ross As Legislator of the Year, 2006"

167.ART.R0007 Clock: "With appreciation for your support of the University of Arkansas Community College at Hope, 2006"

167.ART.R0008 Arkansas 4-H bear: "Lucky, 0482 of 525," 2003

167.ART.R0009 Advocates for Community and Rural Education, Champion of Rural Arkansas:"Heartfelt thanks for your time, talents and resources given to the citizens of rural Arkansas," March 28, 2008

167.ART.R0010 Missile Defense Advocacy Alliance (MDAA) autographed football: "Thank you for your support"

167.ART.R0011 Arkansas Optometric Association, "In appreciation of your support," 1995

167.ART.R0012 Acme Brick paperweight: 80th General Assembly

167.ART.R0013 Malvern Brickfest paperweight: 2003

167.ART.R0014 Decorative pencil: "Senator Mike Ross"

167.ART.R0015 Ouachita Technical College Honorary Associate of Arts folder and commencement program: May 2007

	Box
168.ART.R0017 Boys and Girls Club of Ashley County vase: 1st Annual Benefit	2
Banquet, 2006 April 20	

168.ART.R0018 National Association of Mutual Insurance Companies (NAMIC), Benjamin Franklin Public Policy Award, 109th Congress

168.ART.R0031 Clean Coal Technology Conference 2008 eagle

168.ART.R0032 Oregon Wooden Toy Company log truck, "Log a Load for Kids": 2003 (two pieces)

168.ART.R0033 Calhoun County Bank clock: 1907-2007

	Box
169.ART.R0098 American Optometric Association plaque: "2010 Health Care	3
Leadership Award"	

169.ART.R0099 American Chiropractic Association plaque: "2010 Health Care Leadership Award; In grateful recognition of exceptional service ensuring Americans have the health care services they need and deserve"

169.ART.R0100 National Community Pharmacists Association plaque: "39th Annual Conference on National Legislation and Governmental Affairs, May 13-16th, 2007, Hyatt Regency Capitol Hill, Washington, DC; Community pharmacists and our patients appreciate your support"

169.ART.R0101 American Optometric Association plaque: "2009 Health Care Leadership Award"

169.ART.R0102 American Respiratory Care Foundation plaque: "2011 Charles H. Hudson Award for Cardiopulmonary Public Health, to Congressman Mike Ross for his dedication and leadership in promoting respiratory health and in supporting respiratory therapists"

169.ART.R0103 Department of the Army seal, framed medallion

169.ART.R0104 Chamber of Commerce, Spirit of Enterprise Award, 110th Congress, First Session

169.ART.R0105 Dr. A.L. Hunt Outstanding Dreamer Award, Public Service, 2004

169.ART.R0106 "Delta Fight is Over," framed newsclipping: Hope Star, 1983 August 3

Box

4

170.ART.R0019 Arkansas Hospitality Association plaque: "In Grateful Appreciation of The Honorable Mike Ross, In Recognition of Your Outstanding Leadership in the Successful Passage of the Travel Promotion Act, Given by the Arkansas Hospitality Association and the Hospitality and Travel Industry," 2010 June 2

170.ART.R0020 Farm Bureau plaque, "Friend of Farm Bureau: For Outstanding Service During the 108th Congress, Farm Bureau Recognizes the Honorable Mike Ross, Representative From Arkansas"

170.ART.R0021 National Association of Community Health Centers plaque: "2004 Distinguished Community Health Superhero, The Honorable Mike Ross, United States Representative from Arkansas:

For your efforts in the First Session of the 108th Congress on behalf of America's Health Centers and the nearly 15 million uninsured and medically underserved Americans that rely on them for vital primary care services," 2004 March

170.ART.R0022 "The Young Democrats of Arkansas commend Congressman Mike Ross for your strong support of our work and the future of the Democratic Party," 2007 February 23

170.ART.R0023 Ouachita Technical College plaque: "Presented to Mike A. Ross, In Recognition of Outstanding Contributions to Ouachita Technical College, Malvern, Arkansas, Spring Graduation, May 12, 2007"

170.ART.R0024 American Ambulance Association plaque: "Legislative Recognition Award, Presented to the Honorable Mike Ross, In Recognition of Your Dedication to Issues of Importance to the Ambulance Industry," 2002 May 7

170.ART.R0025 Membership plaque: Waldron Area Chamber of Commerce, 2003

170.ART.R0026 Arkansas Senior Olympics plaque: "Sponsor - 2007"

170.ART.R0027 Weyerhaeuser wood (tree cross-section) plaque: "Presented to Congressman Mike Ross In Appreciation for being the Keynote Speaker, Hot Springs Chamber Academic Excellence Banquet, March 18, 2008"

170.ART.R0028 Gulf High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) plaque: "In Grateful Appreciation to Mike Ross From Those Who Work to Target, Disrupt and Eliminate Drug Trafficking; For Your Tireless Efforts to Secure the Designation of Arkansas as Part of the Gulf Coast High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area; From the Arkansas Law Enforcement Community, Presented July 1, 2009"

170.ART.R0029 American Cancer Society plaque/base (two pieces): "Wall of Hope," "Celebration on the Hill, September 19-20, 2006, Washington, DC"

170.ART.R0030 American Optometric Association plaque: "2007 Health Care Leadership Award, Presented to The Honorable Mike Ross"

5

171.ART.R0034 Ouachita Civilian Conservation Center, Ouachita National Forest plaque: "Certificate of Appreciation is hereby presented to Congressman Mike Ross in recognition of personal contribution to the conservation and enhancement of our nation's resources, and the education and development of our youth," 2006 September

171.ART.R0035 National Association of Community Health Centers plaque: "2005 Distinguished Community Health Superhero, The Honorable Mike Ross; For your efforts in the Second Session of the 108th Congress on behalf of America's Heath Centers and the nearly 13 million uninsured and medically underserved Americans that rely on them for vital primary care services"

171.ART.R0036 National Health Museum frame and base: Charter Member, Member Since 2005

171.ART.R0037 Buckmasters, S.W. Arkansas Chapter, 2008 Silver Sponsor

171.ART.R0038 SWAPDD (Southwest Arkasnas Planning Development District) clock: 101 Business Park Drive, 2006 December

171.ART.R0039 National Association of Development Organizations (NADO) Congressional Partnership Award: Presented to The Honorable Mike Ross for Outstanding Leadership in Advancing Economic Development, 108th Congress

171.ART.R0040 CMC Steel Arkansas I-beam paperweight: 2006 August 3

171.ART.R0041 Southwest Arkansas Planning Development District clock

171.ART.R0042 Arkansas Senate pen with glass base

171.ART.R0043 Pink miniature bat (Louisville Slugger): "Major League Baseball Going to Bat Against Breast Cancer with Susan G. Komen for the Cure"

171.ART.R0044 Friends of NIDCR Lifetime Achievement Award 2006: "Leadership in Promoting Patients' Rights: In Appreciation for your commitment to excellence and outstanding leadership"

	Box
172.ART.R0045 Hermitage Baseball-Softball League plaque with photo: 2011 Sponsor, "Cal Ripken 5-6 Yr. Old T-Ball Team"	6

172.ART.R0046 Dixie Divas softball team plaque with photo: "Thank You To Our Sponsor," 2011

172.ART.R0047 Delight Area Chamber of Commerce plaque: "Certificate of Appreciation Presented to Congressman Mike Ross, For All Support and Interest You Have Devoted to the Community of Delight, Arkansas; On behalf of the Delight Area Chamber of Commerce, we would like to express a Special Thank You, April 15, 2005"

172.ART.R0234 Arkansas Bikers Aiming Towards Education (ABATE) Freedom Champion Award plaque: "You have our deepest gratitude for your dedication and commitment to the many members of ABATE of Arkansas," 2010

172.ART.R0048 Farm Bureau plaque: "Friend of Farm Bureau, For Outstanding Service During the 107th Congress, Farm Bureau Recognizes The Honorable Mike Ross, Representative from Arkansas"

172.ART.R0049 TRIO plaque: "Presented to Congressman Mike Ross, on behalf of Rich Mountain Community College TRIO students, Thank You. Your support of the TRIO program is helping us realize our dream of a better future through education, April 2006" 172.ART.R0050 Arkansas Municipal League plaque: Distinguished Service Award to Senator Mike Ross, "For outstanding achievements on behalf of cities and towns; Presented at the 63rd Annual Convention, Arkansas Municipal League, June 20, 1997"

172.ART.R0051 National Constables Association paperweight: "Presented to State Senator Mike Ross, In Appreciation for Your Support; National Constables Assn., Little Rock, Arkansas; February 15, 1992"

172.ART.R0052 Paperweight: "In Appreciation from the South West Arkansas Community College Consortium Entrepreneurship Conference"

172.ART.R0053 Malvern Brickfest paperweight: 2003

172.ART.R0054 Metal membership card: National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), Silver Life Member, 2002 March

172.ART.R0055 Rotary International glass-enclosed globe paperweight

172.ART.R0056 City of Arkadelphia key

172.ART.R0057 ARESC-HIPPY clock: Parent Conference, 2003 May 17

172.ART.R0058 American Ambulance Association Legislative Recognition Award: "In recognition of your dedication to issues of importance to ambulance service providers, May 3, 2011"

172.ART.R0059 Southern Sportsman Foundation Silver Sponsor, 2010

Box

7

173.ART.R0060 Greater Hot Springs Chamber of Commerce and The Chamber Ambassadors plaque: "To commemorate the following event: Ribbon Cutting, Congressman Mike Ross, April 10, 2001"

173.ART.R0062 Farm Bureau plaque: "Friend of Farm Bureau; For Outstanding Service During the 109th Congress, Farm Bureau recognizes The Honorable Mike Ross, Congressman from Arkansas"

173.ART.R0061 Farm Bureau plaque: "Friend of Farm Bureau; For Outstanding Service During the 111th Congress, Farm Bureau recognizes The Honorable Mike Ross, Congressman from Arkansas" ART.R0062

173.ART.R0063 Arkansas Society for Respiratory Care plaque: "In Appreciation, For your continued commitment and support of the Arkansas Society for Respiratory Care, Respiratory Care Professionals, and the citizens of the state of Arkansas, the ASRC Board of Directors presents this plaque to U.S. Congressman Mike Ross this 26th day of September 2003"

173.ART.R0064 Hot Springs NAACP Branch plaque: "Thanks for Your Support as Key Note Speaker at the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Prayer Breakfast," 2008 January 19

173.ART.R0065 Hermitage Baseball-Softball League plaque and photo: Cal Ripken Rookie Baseball Team, 2007 Sponsor

173.ART.R0066 Pine Bluff Board of Realtors plaque: "In honor and recognition of your unwavering support of private property rights, the housing industry, and your open door policy to all of your constituents in the Fourth District. We are grateful to have a "Blue Dog" using his 'common sense voice for Arkansas'," 2011 June 8

173.ART.R0067 Mena Aerie #4259 Disaster Relief Benefit, 2009 May 23

173.ART.R0068 City of McNab plaque: "In Appreciation for your sponsorship to the City of McNab's 4th Annual Twin Rivers Festival," 2005 April 23-24

8

174.ART.R0069 Munns Chapel Baptist Church plaque: "This Honorary Membership is presented to Mr. Mike Ross by the Munns Chapel Baptist Church Membership in honor of his dedication and loyal humanitarian acts. He is entitled to all rights and privileges, as well, as any other member of this church"

174.ART.R0070 Farm Bureau plaque: "Friend of Farm Bureau: For Outstanding Service During the 110th Congress, Farm Bureau recognizes The Honorable Mike Ross, Congressman from Arkansas"

174.ART.R0071 National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) plaque: "Certificate of Silver Life Membership," "Having paid the sum of seven hundred and fifty dollars into the Treasury of the National Office, testifying forever to our faith in the future of all Americans in the United States, and in the principles of equality and justice in the American Constitution, In witness whereof the Board of Directors has caused this Certificate to be issued, March 2002"

174.ART.R0072 National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) plaque: Corporate Sponsor, "In appreciation for your continued support to the Twin City Branches of the NAACP Annual Freedom Fund Awards Banquet, Presented October 25, 2008"

174.ART.R0073 Community Health Centers of Arkansas plaque: U.S. Legislative Champion Award, CHCA 2009

174.ART.R0074 Southwest Region Executive Directors Association plaque: "In grateful recognition of his service to Regional Planning and Development Organizations within the State of Arkansas," 2004 September 29

174.ART.R0075 Munn's Chapel Baptist Church plaque: "In grateful appreciation for your outstanding contributions so generously given to Munn's Chapel Baptist Church, Prescott, Arkansas," 2007

174.ART.R0076 American Association for Respiratory Care (AARC) plaque: "Recognizes Congressman Mike Ross for his leadership, innovative insight, and generous support of respiratory care patients; For his efforts to advance pulmonary medicine; and For his tireless support of the respiratory therapy profession, March 2008"

174.ART.R0077 S C Pharmacy Association Honorary Membership: "For outstanding leadership on national pharmacy healthcare issues," 2002 June 30

174.ART.R0078 University of Arkansas Community College at Hope Foundation: "In appreciation of Congressman Mike Ross for hosting the 2nd Annual Pulling for Education Sporting Clay Shoot," 2007 November 2

174.ART.R0079 Quartz crystal cluster on wood base: "Presented to Congressman Mike Ross from the Mt. Ida Chamber of Commerce"

Box

9

175.ART.R0080 City of Dumas framed certificate: "To all who shall see these presents, Greeting: Know Ye, that the mayor of the City of Dumas, Arkansas, in the name and by the authority of the people of said city as vested in him by the laws of the City of Dumas, Arkansas, resposing special recognition for the distinguished accomplishments do hereby appoint and commission Congressman Mike Ross, Ding Dong Daddy of Dumas, Arkansas, who is hereby authorized and commissioned, to serve as an Ambassador of Good Will from Dumas, Arkansas, to people of other cities, states or nations or wherever this Ding Dong Daddy of Dumas may hereafter travel or reside," 2009 March 4 175.ART.R0081 American Legion framed certificate: "Certificate of Appreciation . . . In recognition and sincere appreciation of outstanding service and assistance which contributed to the advancement of The American Legion programs and activities dedicated to God and Country," 2006 August 30

175.ART.R0082 Beverly Healthcare framed certificate: "In appreciation of your dedication to our community, Columbia County, Arkansas," 2005 August 10

175.ART.R0083 DeSoto Area Council, Boy Scouts of America framed certificate: "In sincere appreciation for the tireless effort U.S. Representative Mike Ross has given the citizens of Arkansas and the DeSoto Area Council, Boy Scouts of America," 2005

175.ART.R0084 Henry Clay Yerger Museum framed certificate: "Million Dollar Club Member, for outstanding contributions and/or services to the Henry Clay Yerger Museum," 2006 July 6

175.ART.R0085 Even Start Family Literacy framed certificate: "For dedication to Family Literacy in Arkansas"

175.ART.R0086 "National Journal" framed cover: "Dog Days--Can members of the Blue Dog Coalition of moderate House Democrats parlay their growing numbers into increased legislative clout?" 2008 June 14

175.ART.R0087 Framed cartoon drawing: "And now, a rare and shocking story out of Washington of a Congressman using his position to actually get some congressional work done," sent by the Don Cassil Agency of Hot Springs

175.ART.R0088 Arkansas DestiNation Imagination plaque: "In appreciation of your support of Arkansas DestiNation Imagination," 2007

Box

176.ART.R0089 National Association of Community Health Centers plaque/certificate: "2007 Distinguished Community Health Superhero, For your efforts in the Second Session of the 109th Congress on behalf of America's Health Centers and to preserve access to quality health care for America's medically underserved"

176.ART.R0090 Scott County plaque: "Commitment is what transforms a promise into reality. It is the words that speak boldly of your intentions. And the actions which speak louder than words. It is making the time when there is none. Coming through time after time. Year after year after year. Commitment is the stuff character is made of, the power to change the face of things. It is the daily triumph of integrity over skepticism. From the County of Scott County"

176.ART.R0091 National Association of Community Health Centers plaque/certificate: "2010 Distinguished Community Health Superhero, For your efforts in the First Session of the 111th Congress to preserve, strengthen and expand access to America's Health Centers, providers of high quality health care for America's medically underserved"

176.ART.R0092 National Association of Community Health Centers plaque/certificate: "2012 Distinguished Community Health Advocate; In gratitude for your work in support of improved access to cost-effective and affordable health care at Health Centers in underserved communities nationwide"

176.ART.R0093 American Optometric Association plaque: "2009 Health Care Leadership Award"

176.ART.R0094 Buckmasters, S.W. Arkansas Chapter: "In appreciation for your continued support," 2007

176.ART.R0095 Raytheon "SM-2, Block III B" base and missile

176.ART.R0096 Lockheed Martin, "PAC-3 Missile" (base and missile)

176.ART.R0097 American Forest and Paper Association plaque/tree cross-section: "Friend of the Forest and Paper Industry, May 20, 2003"

177.ART.R0107 Political Animals Club of Little Rock plaque with George Fisher drawing: "Mike Ross, Congressman Elect, December 7, 2000"

177.ART.R0108 National Association of Social Workers plaque: NASW 1999 Public Citizen of the Year; Arkansas Chapter, National Associaton of Social Workers

177.ART.R0109 Arkansas Rural Water Association plaque: "In recognition of outstanding service and support to the Arkansas Rural Water Association and its member water and wastewater systems throughout the state of Arkansas," 2004 March 8

177.ART.R0110 Dollaryway High School plaque: "In appreciation for providing your political insight to the Dollarway High School Civics/Arkansas History Students, April 10, 2007"

177.ART.R0111 Plaque "Presented to Senator Mike Ross, in appreciation for your support and assistance from the Disease Intervention Specialist, presented this 19th day of April 1997"

177.ART.R0112 University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff certificate/folder: "Certificate of Appreciation presented to Senator Mike Ross for generous support to the University as a Achievement Club Member to the 2002-2003 Annual Fund Campaign"

177.ART.R0113 Upchurch Board plaque: "In appreciation to Senator Mike Ross, for your help and support, from the Upchurch Board"

177.ART.R0114 Arkansas River Education Service Cooperative framed certificate: "For presenting at The HIPPY Parent Conference," 2003 May 17 177.ART.R0115 Pine Bluff-Intercity Kiwanis Club framed certificate: "Certificate of Appreciation," "In recognition of your presentation before the Pine Bluff-Intercity Kiwanis Club. Your contribution to our club is deeply appreciated. We hope this certificate will serve as a lasting memento of this pleasant occasion"

177.ART.R0116 McDonald's diploma/folder: "McDonald's Hamburger University, Oak Brook, Illinois, diploma presented to The Honorable Mike Ross, who is hereby granted the honorary degree of Bachelor of Hamburgerology," 2011 November 1

177.ART.R0117 Key to the City of Pine Bluff, Arkansas

177.ART.R0118 Key to the City of Smackover

177.ART.R0119 Key to the City of Arkadelphia

177.ART.R0120 4-H Christmas ornament

	Box
178.ART.R0121 Mainline Health Systems plaque: "Special recognition presented to Congressman Mike Ross, In appreciation of your support to Mainline Health Systems, Inc., October 2003"	12

178.ART.R0122 National Association of Development Organizations (NADO), Congressional Partnership Award: "For outstanding leadership in advancing regional economic development, 110th Congress"

178.ART.R0123 Arkansas-shaped concrete paperweight: "Malvern, Arkansas"

178.ART.R0124 National Association of Mutual Insurance Companies (NAMIC), Benjamin Franklin Public Policy Award, 110th Congress

178.ART.R1025 Silver tray: "Leadership in Oral Health Advocacy Award"

178.ART.R0126 Henderson State University SGA two-pen desk set

178.ART.R0127 Miniature cotton bale

178.ART.R0128 Diamond-shaped crystal, with card from Family Career Community Leaders of America (FCCLA)

178.ART.R0129 National Park Community College clock: Capital Campaign

178.ART.R0130 Montgomery Point Lock and Dam belt buckle: "This buckle dedicated to James King, 1967-1999" engraved on back

178.ART.R0131 4-H coffee mug: "To Make the Best Better"

178.ART.R0132 University of Arkansas at Monticello Centennial ornament: "Celebrating a century of opportunity, 1909-2009"

178.ART.R0133 Arkansas 4-H bear: Ferndale "063 of 525," 2001

178.ART.R0134 Arkansas FFA 75th Anniversary bear: 1928-2002, "Mr. Ish"

Box

179.ART.R0135 Cooper Tires metal collector bank: "'52 Chevrolet 3100 Pickup, with sideboards and load"

179.ART.R0136 4-H coffee mug: 'Arkansas 4-H Centennial, Honoring the Past, Celebrating the Future," 1908-2008; University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, Cooperative Extension Service

13

179.ART.R0137 Crystal cube paperweight: Southern Arkansas University Muleriders

179.ART.R0138 Clock in wooden case: "Presented to Senator Mike Ross, for your dedicated service to Prescott and Nevada County, presented by The Partnership, Friday, April 23, 1999"

179.ART.R0139 American Cancer Society autographed miniature bus: "Celebration on the Hill, Relay for Life, September 18-19, 2002, Washington, DC"

179.ART.R0140 Miniature John Deere 9976 cotton picker

179.ART.R0141 4-H first day cover: 4-H Centennial Station, 1902-2002, Springfield, Ohio, postmarked January 15, 2002

179.ART.R0142 Arkansas 4-H Centennial coaster: 1908-2008, University of Arkansas Division of Agriculture, Cooperative Extension Service

179.ART.R0143 Arkansas Agricultural and Rural Leadership Program "Community Builder" paperweight

179.ART.R0144 The Ocean Conservancy, 20th Anniversary, International Coastal Cleanup, Coca-Cola Classic bottle: 2005 September 17

179.ART.R0145 4-H holiday ornament (truck carrying Christmas tree)

179.ART.R0146 Four-leaf clovers (9) in glass paperweight

179.ART.R0147 Holiday ornament: "Seasons Greetings from Scotland, with the compliments of The Scottish Government"

179.ART.R0148 Foreman Plant Expansion glass paperweight with encased shovel: "Groundbreaking Ceremony, Ash Grove, Foreman, Arkansas, October 19, 2007"

179.ART.R0149 Stuffed kangaroo holding Australian flag

Box

14

180.ART.R0150 "CQ Today" front page/plaque: "Blue Dogs Reach Deal on Offsets," 2008 April 30

180.ART.R0151 City of Mena plaque/photograph: "In appreciation of your continuous support and dedication during the expansion and improvements at the Mena Intermountain Municipal Airport, presented October 6, 2005"

180.ART.R0152 Framed cartoon/drawing: "Reserved for new State Senate," by Deering, "Arkansas Democrat"

180.ART.R0153 ROTC framed certificate: Junior ROTC Citizenship Award, Arkadelphia High School, "This award is presented in recognition of your outstanding contributions and for your encouragement to the cadets on March 30, 2012. Your community spirit and support are greatly appreciated by the Cadre and Cadets of the Arkadelphia High School Badger Battalion" 180.ART.R0154 NARFE framed certificate: "Presented on behalf of an appreciative National Active and Retired Federal Employees Association (NARFE), Chapter 205, Hot Springs, Arkansas for your distinguished past and present service and crucial alliance in protecting our legacy of earned statutory benefits for services to the United States of America," 2006 April 18

180.ART.R0155 9/11 Patriots Day Flag (in package)

180.ART.R0156 Framed handwritten note from Senator Dale Bumpers

180.ART.R0157 Baseball cap: "Make it in America"

180.ART.R0158 Identification badge: New York Stock Exchange (NYSE), 2003 June 3

180.ART.R0159 Arkansas 4-H Centennial bear: "Honoring the Past, Celebrating the Future," 1908-2008

Box

15

181.ART.R0161 Anthony Timberlands hardhat, "Mike Ross"

181.ART.R0162 Hardhat, "Congressman Ross"

	Box
182.ART.R0163 Enron, Worldcom, and Global Crossing "stock certificates" as toilet	16
paper roll	

182.ART.R0164 Glass Christmas ornament by James Hayes Art Glass, Pine Bluff

182.ART.R0165 Southeast Arkansas College paperweight: "1959-2009"

182.ART.R0166 90th Regional Support Command coaster

182.ART.R0167 "Celebrating 30 Years of CDBG" keychain: 1974-2004

182.ART.R0168 "Hot Springs National Park, Soft Arkansas, Fishhook" whetstone/novaculite in leather pouch

182.ART.R0169 AP-OTAN 50 lanyard

182.ART.R0170 "Firefighter MDA 2010, Fill the Boot" baseball cap

182.ART.R0176 Hermitage Baseball-Softball League plaque/photo: 2009 Sponsor, Cal Ripken "3-6 Yr. Old T-Ball Team"

182.ART.R0177 Hermitage Baseball-Softball League plaque/photo: 2010 Sponsor, Cal Ripken "3-6 Yr. Old T-Ball Team"

182.ART.R0178 Lewsiville Baseball Association plaque: "For Your Outstanding Sponsorship of the 2005 Lewisville Baseball Association 7-8 Division"

182.ART.R0179 NAACP Shining Star Award: "For sustained support of the Pine Bluff Branch NAACP" (National Association for the Advancement of Colored People), 2008 October 17

182.ART.R0180 K-Life autographed football: "K-Life, Evangelizing, Discipling and Equipping Teens," "To Congressman Mike Ross, 'Go Hogs Go,' Houston Nutt"

Box

17

183.ART.R0171 "81st General Assembly," State of Arkansas soft leather briefcase

183.ART.R0172 "80th General Assembly," State of Arkansas soft leather briefcase

183.ART.R0173 "79th General Assembly," State of Arkansas soft leather briefcase

183.ART.R0174 Western Arkansas Chambers of Commerce "U.S.71/I-49 Build the Road" bag: "Senator Mike Ross"

183.ART.R0175 Mike Ross, State Senate District 3, 81st General Assembly, framed election certificate: 1997

	Box
184.ART.R0181 National Farmers Union plaque: "Presidential Award for Leadership;	18
For leadership on country-of-origin food labeling," 2002 September	

184.ART.R0182 Clark County Democratic Committee plaque: "In appreciation of Congressman Mike Ross for his 12 years of dedicated service to Arkansas's Fourth Congressional District, presented with gratitude by the Clark County Democratic Committee at the 17th Annual Clinton Day Dinner, August 11, 2012"

184.ART.R0183 HBSA plaque/photograph: "Thank You to Our Sponsor," 2006 (baseball team)

184.ART.R0184 Arkansas Democratic Black Caucus, President's Award, 2009

184.ART.R0205 Stone paperweight (rectangle)

184.ART.R0206 Stone paperweight (round)

184.ART.R0207 Grapette (full, unopened bottle): "Produced under authority of Grapette International, Inc., Malvern, AR"

184.ART.R0208 House Democratic Caucus silver cup: "Shirley, Jefferson Cup, Williamsburg, Virginia, Handmade"

184.ART.R0209 University of Arkansas Community College at Hope paperweight: Hempstead Hall Ground Breaking, 2009 August 18

184.ART.R0210 Tittot paperweight/pencil holder

184.ART.R0211 Parlamentul Romaniei, Camera Deputatilor pen set in case

Box

19

185.ART.R0185 Hot Springs Descendant of DeSoto framed certificate: "Be it now known that Mike Ross, having followed in the footsteps of Hernando DeSoto, who, in 1541, discovered the beneficial waters of Hot Springs in his search for gold, be now and forever designated a Descendant of DeSoto. You are herewith directed to spread the good word of Hot Springs National Park, Arkansas throughout the United States and the World, and to extol the beauty and charm of the Valley of the Vapors at each and every opportunity from this day forward," 2008 April 17

185.ART.R0186 "Roll Call" front page: "Ross is Blue Dogs' Bulldog," 2009 July 20

185.ART.R0187 P.H.O.E.B.E./The Uzuri Project framed certificate: "P.H.O.E.B.E./The Uzuri Project appreciates you for all that you have done for our organization"

185.ART.R0188 "Roll Call" front page: "Ross is Blue Dogs' Bulldog," 2009 July 20

Box

20

187.ART.R0016 United States House of Representatives seal

187.ART.R0189 United States House of Representatives seal

187.ART.R0191 Ouachita Technical College (now College of the Ouachitas) diploma: "Honorary Associate of Arts Degree," 2007 May

188.ART.R0190 City of Malvern plaque: "In appreciation of your tireless support of the citizens of Malvern and the great state of Arkansas," 2003 March 11

Box 188.ART.R0192 Arkansas Times framed cover: "New Kids on the Block," The

Legislative Freshman Class," 1991 January

188.ART.R0193 "Mike Ross, The People's Senator, Democrat, State Senate, District 32." "As a father, I'm concerned about our children's future. I want my children and yours to receive an education that's second to none. I want our children to grow up in a drug-free and safe learning environment; and I want them to have jobs to come home to when they graduate from high school, vo-tech school, or college. If you share these dreams for your children or grandchildren, I hope you will vote for me in Tuesday's election."

188.ART.R0194 House Resolution 390, 110th Congress, 1st Session (100th anniversary, Ouachita National Forest), 2007

188.ART.R0195 House Resolution 138, 110th Congress, 1st Session (175th anniversary, Hot Springs Reservation and Hot Springs National Park), 2007

Box

 190.ART.R0196 Kappa Delta Pi (National Honorary Society in Education) framed
 22

 certificate: "This certifies that Congressman Mike Ross was initiated as an Honorary
 22

Member of Alpha Alpha Theta, Southern Arkansas University Chapter of Kappa Delta Pi on April 27, 2011"

190.ART.R0197 City of Texarkana framed certificate: "Special Recognition Award, presented to Congressman Mike Ross for his untiring representation, support and assurance to the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Texarkana, U.S.A., and the Southwest Arkansas region of the 4th Congressional District," 2006 October 26

190.ART.R0198 State of Arkansas framed election certificate: Mike Ross, 32nd senatorial district, 78th General Assembly, 1991 January

190.ART.R0199 State of Arkansas framed election certificate: Mike Ross, 3rd senatorial district, 79th General Assembly, 1993 January

	Box
191.ART.R0200 City of Texarkana "Honorable Mike Ross Day" proclamation: "Whereas,	23
The Honorable Mike Ross, United States Congressman, Arkansas, Fourth Congressional	
District, has rendered service to this community which deserves special recognition; and	
Whereas, he has served as a catalyst for the fight against BRAC and has spent countless	
hours coordinating and raising financial support to combat BRAC; and Whereas, he has	
been very involved and supportive of matters relating to I-49, the Texarkana Regional	
Airport, health issues, and farming and ranching issues, which have been vital to the	
economic and social welfare of this community; and Whereas, his dedication and zeal	
in serving as a United States Congressman has earned him the respect and admiration of	
many" 2006 January 27	

191.ART.R0201 Framed drawing: "Lest We Forget" veterans memorial monument and inscription, Halley, Arkansas, 2006 April

191.ART.R0202 Framed cartoon drawing: "New Arkansas Senate" by George Fisher, Arkansas Gazette

191.ART.R0203 Framed newsclipping: "Poison Ivy a Sign of 'Hands-On' Campaign," Arkansas Gazette, "Legislative Update"

191.ART.R0204 United States Marine Corps Reserve folder: "Certificate of Appreciation presented in gratitude to the Office of Congressman Ross for outstanding support of United States Marine Corps Reserve Toys for Tots," 2003 December 19

	Box
186.ART.R0212 National Committee for Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve	24
framed certificate: "Patriotic Employer, for contributing to national security and	
protecting liberty and freedom by supporting employee participation in America's	
National Guard and Reserve force"	

186.ART.R0213 Big Rec Fundraising Committee plaque: "The 'Big Rec' Project Fundraising Committee recognizes and appreciates United States Congressman Mike Ross for his financial contribution and his outstanding support and leadership in restoring the Big Recreational Building at Townsend Park," 2007 December 3

186.ART.R0214 American Ambulance Association plaque: Legislative Recognition Award, "In recognition of your dedication to issues of importance to ambulance service providers," 2003 May 6

186.ART.R0215 Dominion Community Development Corporation framed certificate: "Certificate of Appreciation, for outstanding contribution to Prevention Empowerment and Pride Rally," 2005 June 25

186.ART.R0216 National Association of Community Health Centers plaque: "2008 Distinguished Community Health Superhero," "For your efforts in the First Session of the 110th Congress to preserve, strengthen and expand access to America's Health Centers, providers of high-quality health care for America's medically underserved" 186.ART.R0217 National Association of Community Health Centers plaque: "2009 Distinguished Community Health Superhero," "For your efforts in the Second Session of the 110th Congress to preserve, strengthen and expand access to America's Health Centers, providers of high-quality health care for America's medically underserved"

186.ART.R0218 National Association of Community Health Centers and Health Centers from the State of Arkansas plaque: "2003 Community Health Super Hero Award," "For your strong and consistent support for heath centers and the patients they serve in communities across the country throughout the Second Session of the 107th Congress"

186.ART.R0219 National Education Association framed certificate: "Certificate of Appreciation," "For generous support of NEA's Read Across American Program," 2002 March

186.ART.R0220 City of Texarkana framed certificate: Housing and Community Development Department Weed and Seed Strategy, Martin Luther King Jr. Community Service Award, "2004 National Community Development Week, Community Development Block Grant, Building Strong Individuals, Proud Families, and Vibrant Communities. This award recognizes your service to others for the betterment of your community, state, and world"

186.ART.R0221 U.S. House of Representatives, Congressman Mike Ross, Fourth District of Arkansas table cloth/cover

186.ART.R0222 Roosevelt Taylor framed autograph: "Roosevelt Taylor, Safety, 5'11", 190, San Francisco Forty-Niners, Played 14 yrs. NFL, All Pro 5 yrs., Pro Bowl 3 yrs., Three Hall of Fame;" "To Congress Ross, Best Always, Rosey Taylor"

Box

189.ART.R0223 Elks Grand Lodge plaque with base: Robert H. Johnson Award, VAD-IBPOE of W, Elks Grand Lodge, 2006 March 18 189.ART.R0224 Arkansas Trail of Tears Corridor West framed certificate: Certificate of Appreciation, "In recognition of your outstanding support to Trail of Tears to honor those of the past who traveled on a journey known as a trail of tears. Included on this journey were the Cherokee, Choctaw, Chickasaw, Seminole, and Creek," 2001 September 17

189.ART.R0225 Political Animals Club of Little Rock plaque: Congressman Mike Ross, 2001 December 17 (includes cartoon by George Fisher)

189.ART.R0226 Barnes 4-H framed certificate: "Appreciation of Thanks," "For all of the hard work you have done through the years; And is hereby admitted the rights and privileges of appreciation and achievement of thanks given under the Barnes 4-H seal"

189.ART.R0227 City of Camden plaque: "In appreciation for your support and committment," Adams Street/Port of Camden Redevelopment, 2001 August 8

189.ART.R0228 Korean War Veterans bookends (2): "With sincere appreciation of the Korean War Veterans, Pine Bluff, AR," 2003 June 21 (50th anniversary of the Korean War Commemoration, 1950-1953, 2000-2003)

189.ART.R0229 Mike Ross signature pre-inked stamp

189.ART.R0230 Arkansas News paperweight

189.ART.R0231 Tee-shirt, "I've been to the airport in Hope, Arkansas, and have seen the 10477 mobile homes"

189.ART.R0232 Arkansas State Senate security access card, "No. 03"

189.ART.R0233 Rainbow of Challenges certificate in folder: Honorary Board Member, 2012 April 12

		Box
197.ART.R0240 Magnetic sign: Mike Ross, U. S. Congressman (with seal)	@ 73 +	26
197.ART.R0239 Magnetic sign: Mike Ross, U. S. Congressman (with seal)		
197.ART.R0238 Magnetic sign: Mike Ross, U. S. Congressman (with seal))	
197.ART.R0237 Magnetic sign: Mike Ross, U. S. Congressman (with seal))	
197.ART.R0236 Magnetic sign: Mike Ross, U. S. Congressman (with seal)	I	
197.ART.R0235 Magnetic sign: Mike Ross, U. S. Congressman (with seal)	I	
197.ART.R0241 Pennant: Arkansas Tech University		
197.ART.R0242 Pennant: Southern Arkansas University		
197.ART.R0243 Pennant: Lyon College		
197.ART.R0244 Pennant: Harding University		
197.ART.R0245 Pennant: University of Central Arkansas		
197.ART.R0247 Pennant: Arkansas State University		
197.ART.R0246 Pennant: University of Arkansas at Monticello		

197.ART.R0248 Pennant: University of Arkansas at Little Rock ART.R0248

197.ART.R0249 Pennant: Arkansas Tech University

197.ART.R0250 Pennant: Hendrix College

197.ART.R0251 Pennant: University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff

197.ART.R0252 Pennant: Henderson State University

197.ART.R0253 Yard sign cover: "Mike Ross, Our Congressman, www.MikeRoss.com"

197.ART.R0254 Yard sign cover: "Mike Ross, Our Congressman, www.MikeRoss.com"

197.ART.R0255 "Dukakis President '88" mesh vest

197.ART.R0256 Paris EHS toddler classroom handprints: "Hands-In for Head Start"

	Box
192.ART.R0257 Boxing gloves (in box): autographed	27

192.ART.R0258 George Washington University tote bag: GW Housing Programs, "Save your nickels. It makes cents"

192.ART.R0259 NATO Parliamentary Assembly pins and badges: CODEL Tanner, Belgium, France, Italy, Germany, 2007 February

192.ART.R0260 "U.S. House of Representatives" seal labels (9, 6" round)

	Box
198.ART.R0261 Framed election certificate/commission: Mike Ross, Justice of the Peace, Ninth District of Nevada County, 1983 January @ 81 +	28

198.ART.R02262 City of White Hall plaque and key to the city: "For the support you have given to the City of White Hall, we present you the key to the city," 2008 August

198.ART.R0263 Parade banner, "Grand Marshal, Congressman Mike Ross"

198.ART.R0264 Banner, "Office of Congressman Mike Ross, 1-800-223-2220, www.house.gov/ross"

	Box
194.ART.R0265 Bucket, "Mike Ross, Our Congressman"	29

194.ART.R0266 Stuffed donkey with stripes and stars, "When Women Vote Democrats Win"

194.ART.R0267 Half circle Rolodex of business cards and contacts

194.ART.R0269 White satin banner on wooden hanger, "Rotary Club, Magnolia, Arkansas, U.S.A."

194.ART.R0270 "Tomato Fan," Warren Bank and Trust Company, "Bradley County's only home-owned bank"

194.ART.R0271 Name plate, "Senator Mike Ross"

194.ART.R0272 Polished stone paper weight, "Albemarle Corporation, Magnolia, Arkansas, Bromine Handling Seminar 2002, Smackover Formation 7200' to 8500'''

194.ART.R0273 White and red metal medallion on red neck ribbon, "The National Political Science Honor Society"

194.ART.R0274 Badge holder on neck chain, "United States Secret Service"

194.ART.R0275 Metal tag on neck chain, "RRAD, 60 years a true measure of excellence Oct 20, 2001"

194.ART.R0276 Blue on white sticker, "Kansas for Dukakis '88"

194.ART.R0277 Stadium pass, "Houston Livestock Show and Rodeo . . . Grand Entry Participant" 2004

194.ART.R0278 Stadium pass, "Congressman Mike Ross Baseball as America"

194.ART.R0279 National Conference of Lieutenant Governors, Mike Ross Administrative Assistant, Arkansas, name tag with purple Official Party ribbon (2)

194.ART.R0280 Delegate badge, Economics and Security Committee of the NATO Parli, "Ross Mike United States" 2007

194.ART.R0281 VIP badge for the Great Outdoors Indoors, July 28, 2001

194.ART.R0282 White on black name badge, "MR Congressman Mike Ross D-AR, Chicago Mercantile Exchange Inc."

194.ART.R0283 Black on gold-tone name badge for NYSE, January 29, 2004

194.ART.R0284 White name badge for Arkansas Emergency Management Association Conference, 2010

Pin-back buttons

194.ART.R0285 Black History, February 2005, Martin Luther King, Jan. 17, 2005

194.ART.R0286 Proud to be American

194.ART.R0287 Vann Smith Chancery Judge

194.ART.R0288 Dallas County, Arkansas, Established 1845

194.ART.R0289 All Colleges Belong In The 21st Century

194.ART.R0290 Mr. President: Don't Delay the Child Tax Credit

194.ART.R0291 Lottie Shackelford City Board Pos. #5

194.ART.R0292 I (heart) Pine Bluff

194.ART.R0293 Pledge to America's School children www.pledgetoamericasschoolchildren.org NSBA

194.ART.R0294 got health care?

194.ART.R0301 Plaque in the shape of Arkansas: Policy Maker Award, 2013, Arkansas Association for Career and Technical Education

194.ART.R0302 Baseball cap: Chairman John B. Larson, 111th Congress

194.ART.R0303 Re-Elect Mike Ross fans (2)	
	Box
 196.ART.R0268 Metal eagle on wood base, "Spirit of Freedom awarded to Rep. Mike Ross Thank you for your service to our Nation. The Blue Dog Coalition salutes you!" @ 65 + 	30
195.ART.R0295 Gold ceremonial shovel: "Bradley Community Complex Ground Breaking, March 28, 2003" @ 57 +	31
195.ART.R0296 Full sized gold headed ceremonial shovel: "Dermott City Nursing Home, Dern Arkansas, September 3, 2004"	nott,
195.ART.R0297 Large blue table cover with white writing and seal of the U. S. House of Representatives: "Congressman Mike Ross, Fourth District of Arkansas"	
195.ART.R0298 Campaign banner in red, white and blue, 48" x 94", "Mike Ross Our Congress Campaign Headquarters"	man
ART.R0299 Double-sided campaign posters in red, white and blue, 24" x 48", "Mike Ross Our Congressman www.MikeRoss.com" (2) @ 57 +	
	Box
193.ART.R0300 Framed certificate: Capitol Citation, "In appreciation of your years of service to the citizens of Arkansas" 2012	32
Books and printed material	
	Box

1

2010 January 21, Arkansas Times, "Arkansans of the Year, Mike Ross and Blanche Lincoln," BOX 199

2008 June 26, The Hill, "Blue Dogs Seek a HUnting Ground in Upper Chamber"

2009 July 22, The Hill, "Dems at Odds on How to Turn Tide on Health"

2009 October 21, The Hill, "Medicare for Everyone"

2009 July 22, Politico, "Obama's Top Five PR Tricks"

2009 September 22, Politico, "Afghanistan, The War Comes Home"

2009 October 15, Politico, "Minding the Mavericks"

2011 July 12, Politico, "Still No Debt-Limit Deal as Taunts Fly"

2006 December 11, Roll Call, "Senate Seeks a Fresh Start"

2007 February 28, Roll Call, "GOP Adapting to Minority"

2009 May 13, Roll Call, "GOP to Tiptoe on Court Pick"

2009 July 20, Roll Call, "Ross is Blue Dogs' Bulldog"

2009 July 22, Roll Call, "Blue Dogs See Signs of Hope"

2010 April 8, Roll Call, "Majority Eyes Earmark Ban"	
2009 September 24, Politico, "New York Dems Ask for Help"	
	Box
2006 November 11, National Journal, "Going Blue" BOX 200	2
2007 January 27, National Journal, "Wish Lists"	
2007 March 3, National Journal, "Left to Right"	
2007 March 8, National Journal, "Center Stage"	
2009 February 28, National Journal, "535 (Not So) Easy Pieces"	
2009 June 14, National Juornal, "Dog Days"	
2010 February 27, National Journal, "Law of the Land"	
2010 March 27, National Journal, "Law of the Land"	
2011 February 26, National Journal, "Pulling Apart"	

2011 August 1, National Journal Daily, "Debt, Dispair, and the Road From Here"

2012 February 25, National Journal, "Mismatch"

2007, Arkansas Good Roads Transportation Council, "Arkansas Good Roads Transpirtation Council Salutes Arkansas' Governor Mike Beebe"

2011, Arkansas Good Roads Transportation Council, "Merry Christmas and Happy New Year"

2002 July, America's Pharmacist

2007 August, America's Pharmacist

2005 June, City and Town, Volume 61 Number 6

2006 April, City and Town, Volume 62 Number 3

2006 September, City and Town, Volume 62 Number 9

2007 July, City and Town, Volume 63 Number 7

2008 April, City and Town, Volume 64 Number 4

2007 January 15, U.S. News and World Report, "Annual Investing Guide, Making your Money Grow in 2007"

2008 June 23, U.S. News and World Report, "Who Can Keep America Safe"

2008 September, Rural Arkansas, "Donaldson Couple Wins Energy Efficiency Makeover Contest"

2009 January, Rural Arkansas, "Countdown to Arkansas General Assembly"

2009 June, Rural Arkansas, "A Visit to Falling Sky Farm"

2005 October, Dealer Provider, "Friend Indeed"

2007, UAM Magazine, "The Quiet Man"

2009, UAM Magazine, "100! The Centennial Celebration"

2007 June 7, Congress Daily AM

2007 November 6, Congress Daily AM

2007 December 12, Congress Daily AM

2008 May 23, Congress Daily AM

2009 December, Newsmax, "Czars"

2007 November 9, CQ Today, "Guide to the New Congress"

2006 December 7, CQ Today, "Senate Presses New Tax and Trade Bill"

2007 December 14, CQ Today, "Farm Bill Headed for Senate Passage"

2008 February 14, CQ Today, "Blue Dogs Defect on Surveillance Bill"

2008 February 25, CQ Today, "Blue Dogs Want Immgration Debate"

2008 April 7, CQ Today, "Crucial Week Ahead for Housing Bill"

2008 April 30, CQ Today, "Blue Dogs Reach Deal on Offsets"

2008 May 8, CQ Today, "Blue Dogs' Force Delay of War Bill"

2008 June 2, CQ Today, "Senate to Debate Climate Change"

2008 June 4, CQ Today, "Blue Dogs Say Vets' Bill Needs Offsets"

2008 June 5, CQ Today, "Dueling Medicare Plans in Senate"

2008 June 9, CQ Today, "War Bill Add-Ons Cut Both Ways"

2009 March 16, CQ Today, "Health Care Factions Loom on Hill"

2009 March 19, CQ Today, "Bonus Tax Bills Move Forward"

2009 July 30, CQ Today, "Health Deal Ruffles Some Liberals"

2010 May 24, CQ Today, "Wary Democrats Face Extenders' Vote"

2002 August - September, CQ Weekly

2002 October - November, CQ Weekly

2002 December, CQ Weekly

2003 January - February, CQ Weekly	
2003 March - April, CQ Weekly	
2003 May, CQ Weekly	
2003 May - June, CQ Weekly	
	Box
2003 July - August, CQ Weekly BOX 201	Р3
2003 September - October, CQ Weekly	
2003 November - December, CQ Weekly	
2003 - 2004 CQ Weekly index	
2004 January - February, CQ Weekly	
2004 March - May, CQ Weekly	
2004 June - July, CQ Weekly	
2004 August - October, CQ Weekly	

2006 November 13, CQ Weekly, "What's Next"

2006 December 4, CQ Weekly, "Strength in the Middle"

2006 December 11, CQ Weekly, "A Five-Sided Challenge"

2008 January 14, CQ Weekly, "Same Difference"

2010 April 5, CQ Weekly, "Health Care Handoff"

1990 December 21, Arkansas Times, "New Kids on the Block"

2002 November, American Hunter

2003, Water Insight, "Congressman Ross Signs Off on the Dear Colleague Letter"

2003, Arkansas Asphalt News, "Fourth Quarter 2003"

2004 March, Powerplay, "All God's People"

2003 December, TIME, "Person of the Year"

2010 July, TIME, "The Best Laws Money Can Buy"

2007, Our Flag

2007 January, Adelante Arkansas

2007 March, Rice Farming

2007 September 14, The Water's Edge, "Signs of the Time"

2007, September 25, Little Rock High School Integration, 50th Anniversary

2007 November, QST, Official Journal of ARRL

2008, The Arkansas Publisher, Volume 82

2008 March, CHA Communicator, Housing Authority of the City of Camden's Newsletter

2008 August, NACS The Association for Convenience and Petroleum Retailing, "What's in a Name?"

2009 May, The Arkansas Banker, Volume XCIII, Number 5

2009 August 17, Business Week, "Health Reform, Why Insurers Are Winning"

2011, County Lines

2011 December, Arkansas Cattle Business

	Box
The Public Good: Knowledge as the Foundation for a Democratic Society. Cambridge:	B4
American Academy of Arts and Sciences, 2008, Print, BOX 202	

Eden, Randall. Growing Arkansas: Farm Bureau's role in Arkansas history. Dallas: Publishing Concepts, Incorporated, 2003.

Jamieson, Patrick E. and Daniel Romer, eds. The Changing Portrayal of Adolescents in the Media since 1950. New York: Oxford University Press, 2008.

Box

5

Mosley, Raymond A. The United States Government Manual 2002-2003. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office, 2002.

Besser, Kenneth R. Great! All the Time! Kenneth R. Besser, J.D., 2007.

Worthen, Mary. Journey Not Chosen... Destination Not Known. August House Publishers, 2001.

The Unites States Merchant Marine at War. Washington, D.C.: War Shipping Administration, 1946, reprinted 2009.

Kilcullen, Brian. Enemies in War, for the United States. Brian Kilcullen, 2008.

Kopen, Dan F. Common Sense Health Care Reform: a guide for the President, Congress and the American public. Dan F. Kopen, 2008.

Chisolm, Lois. Horsehead. Tuscon: Wheatmark, 2009.

McCarthy, Justin and others. The Amenian Rebellion at Van. Salt Lake City: The University of Utah Press, 2006.

The New Testament, King James Version, Marked Edition. Mt. Psagh Baptist Church.

Aguilar, Leslie C. Ouch! That Stereotype Hurts: communicating respectfully in a diverse world. Walk the Talk Books, 2006.

Gingrich, Newt. A Contract with the Earth. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 2007.

Faloon, William. Pharmocracy: how corrupt deals and misguided medical regulations are bankrupting America - and what to do about it. Mount Jackson, Virginia: Praktikos Books, 2011.

Carr, James H. and Nandinee K. Kutty, eds. Segregation: The Rising Costs for America. New York: Routledge, 2008.

Andress, Lucy Wade. A Road to Good Health. West Monroe: Central Printers and Publishers, 1979.

Jorgenson, Miriam, ed. Rebuilding Native Nations: strategies for goverance and development. Tuscon: The University of Arizona Press, 2007.

Burris, J.O. Two Different Worlds. Privately Published, 2007.

Hoffer, Eric. The True Believer: Thoughts on the nature of mass movements. Perennial Classics, 1951.

Box

A Tribute to Military Families: Letters of Thanks from Our Nation's Children. Sears Brands, LLC, 2004.

The Dawning of a New Day in Prescott, Arkansas: The sun rises over a new era in Prescott, Arkansas with the opening of the new Prescott/Nevada County Library and Educational Facility October 26, 2003.

Rodrigues, Joseph. Faces of Hope. Minnetonka: United Health Foundation, 2009.

Qatar Katrina Fund: "We are all witnesses". Doha: Embassy of the State of Qatar, 2007.

Roberge, Earl. Those Snake River Dams. Mechanicsville: Greyfox Press, 2001.

Currie, James T. Twice the Citizen: A History of the U.S. Army Reserve 1908-1995. B5 Washington D.C.: United States Government Printing Office. BOX 203

Sen, Rinku. The Accidental American. San Francisco: Berrett-Koehler Publishers, Inc., 2008.

Carroll, D.P. Bathhouse Row, We Bathe the World. Matter of Time Publishing, 2008.

Trandhal, Jeff. U.S. House of Representatives Telephone Directory, Fall 2001. Washington D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 2001.

Lichtenberg, Leslie. Faces of a Grateful Nation: A Celebration of VA Volunteers. Voluntary Service Office, Department of Veterans Affairs, 2001.

The Arkadelphia, Arkansas, Daily Siftings Herald. Winds of Change: Images from the March 1, 1997 tornado, Arkadelphia, Arkansas. Heritage House Publishing, 1997.

FEMA. Are You Ready? An In-depth Guide to Citizen Preparedness, August 2004. Washington D.C.: U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 2004.

First United Methodist Church Members, Prescott, Arkansas. Olan Mills Church Directories, 2003.

The Multinational Force and Observers. Rome: Multinational Force and Observers, 1999.

United States General Acccounting Office. Insurance Regulation:Common standards and improved coordination needed to strengthen market regulation. Washington D.C.: United States General Accounting Office, 2003.

Foreign Ownership of U.S. Agricultural Land. Washington D.C.: United States Department of Agriculture, 2003.

Water Issues in Arkansas: An Unfinished Story... Summary Report. Little Rock: FTN Associates, Ltd, 2003.

Arkansas Municipal Officials 1992 Directory. North Little Rock: Arkansas Municipal League, 1992.

Arkansas Activites Association 2000-2001 Directory. Little Rock: Arkansas Activities Association, 2000.

United States Merchant Marine Academy 2001 Catalog.

Air Force Academy, Colorado Springs, Colorado 2002-2003 Catalog. Colorado Springs: American Air Force Academy, 2002.

Animal Health Australia. Animal Health in Australia 2003. Canberra, Australia, 2004.

Hysom, Tim. Communicating with Congress: Recommendations for Improving the Democratic Dialogue. Washington D.C.: Congressional Management Foundation, 2008.

U.S. Census Bureau. Federal Aid to States for Fiscal Year 1999. Washington D.C. U.S. Government Printing Office, 2000.

U.S. Census Bureau. Consolidated Federal Funds Report for Fiscal Year 1999. Washington D.C.: U.S. Government Printing Office, 2000.

Our Changing Planet: The U.S. Change Science Program for Fiscal Year 2007.

Arkansas Municipal Offices 1999 Directory. North Little Rock: Arkansas Municipal League, 1999.

Arkansas Municipal Offices 2000 Directory. North Little Rock: Arkansas Municipal League, 2000. Print.

Association of Arkansas Counties. County and District Officials Directory, 1989-1990. Little Rock.

Arkansas State Government Guide 1989-1990. Little Rock: Arkansas State Employees Association, 1989.

Arkansas State Government Guide 1990-2000. Little Rock: Arkansas State Employees Association, 1999.

Arkansas Society of Professional Lobbyists, 2007 Membership Directory. Little Rock: Arkansas Society of Professional Lobbyists, 2007.

Arkansas Bankers Association. The Official Arkansas Financial Institution Directory, Summer 1997 Edition. Skokie: Thomson Financial Publishing, 1997.

Rules for the Committee on Financial Services. Washington D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 2003.

LPA Background Check Protocol. Washington D.C.: Labor Policy Association, 2003.

Code of General Regulations: LSA List of CFR Sections Affected, February 2001. Washington D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 2001.

United States General Accounting Office Report to Congressional Committees, May 2004. Washington D.C.: United States Government Accounting Office, 2004.

	Box
Biographical Directory of the United States Congress 1774-1989 Bicentennial Edition. Washington D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 1989.	3
McCuen, W.J. Arkansas Election Results 1984. Little Rock: Arkansas Secretary of State, 1984.	
McCuen, W.J. Arkansas Election Results 1988. Little Rock: Arkansas Secretary of State, 1988.	
Tricare Standard Handbook. Tricare Support Office, 1997.	
	Box
Little River County Historical Society. A History of Ashdown Arkansas. Minneapolis: Jostens, 2006. BOX 204	B6

Monroe, Doug. The Maverick Spirit. Old Lyme: Greenwich Publishing Group, 2001.

Black Americans in Congress 1870-2007. Washinton D.C.: United States Government Printing Office, 2008.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Final Environmental Impact Statement: Double-Crested comorant Management in the US 2003. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, 2003.

Wasserman, Jeffrey. Understanding Potential Changes to the Veterans Equitable Resource Allocation (Vera) System. RAND Corporation, 2004.

Department of Veterans Affairs. Secretary of Veterans Affairs Cares decision May 2004. Department of Veterans Affairs, 2004.

Ney, Robert: United States Congress. Commemorative Joint Meeting of the Congress of the United States: In Remembrance of the Victims and Heroes of September 11, 2001. Washington: United States Government Printing Office, 2003. (2 copies)

Rehnquist, William H.: Chief Justice of the United States. Memorial Tributes in the Congress of the United States. Washington: United States Government Printing Office, 2006.

Johnson, Charles W.: Parliamentarian. Constitution, Jefferson's Manual, and Rules of the House of Representatives of the United States, one hundred sixth Congress. Washington: United States Government Printing Office, 1999.

United States. Congress. Joint Committee on Printing. Congressional Pictorial Directory, 110th Congress, June 2007. Washington: United States Government Printing Office, 2007

Maps

	Drawer
MAP530: City of Bradley	24
MAP531: Sevier County, Arkansas	24
MAP532: Arkansas Newspapers, 2008	24

MAP533: Status of U.S. Forest Products Industry, 2003	24
MAP534: City of Stamps, Arkansas	24
MAP535: City of Buckner, Arkansas	24
MAP536: Miller County, Arkansas, south portion	24
MAP537: Miller County, Arkansas, north portion	24
MAP538: Hot Springs, Arkansas, including Hot Springs Village, 1999-2000	24
MAP539: City of Mena and Polk County, Arkansas, 2000	24
MAP540: Hot Springs and Garland County, Arkansas (2 copies)	24
MAP541: Arkansas State Highway Map, 2002	24
MAP542: Arkansas State Highway Map, 2000	24
MAP543: City of Ashdown and Little River County, Arkansas, 1995	24
MAP544: City of Booneville and Logan County, Arkansas	24
MAP545: Ashley County, Arkansas, and major cities, 2001	24
MAP546: Lafayette County, Arkansas, road map, 1999	24

MAP547: Ashley County with Crossett, Arkansas, 2001	24
MAP548: City of Prescott and Nevada County, Arkansas, 1992	24
MAP549: The Arkansas State Capitol Today, circa 1990	24
MAP550: City of Paris and Logan County, Arkansas, 1999 (2 copies)	24
MAP551: City of Arkadelphia, Arkansas, circa 2005	24
MAP552: World Hunger, United Nations World Food Programme, 2005	24
MAP553: Arkansas Congressional District 4, 2009	24
MAP554: Ouachita River Whitewater Improvement Project, Malvern, Arkansas, 2004	24
MAP555: Paris-Subiaco Municipal Airport master planning layout (aerial photograph), 2005	24
MAP556: Precinct map of Pine Bluff, Arkansas, 1992	24
MAP557: Designated Market Areas, United States, 2005-2006	24
MAP558: Prescott, Arkansas, color coded, 1981	24
MAP559: Waldo, Arkansas	24

MAP560: Windstream Arkansas ILEC Operations, 2009	24
MAP561: Gurdon, Clark County, Arkansas, 1988	24
MAP562: Arkansas State Senatorial District Number 32, 1981	24
MAP563: Prescott, Nevada County, Arkansas, 1988	24
MAP564: Arkansas State Highway Map, 2001	24
MAP565: City of Lewisville, Arkansas	24
MAP566: General Highway Map of Arkansas, 2000	24
MAP567: United States election results, 2010	24
MAP568: River Valley Regional Water District, Charter Member Service Areas	24
	Map-case
MAP569: River Valley Regional Water District, Pine Mountain Reservoir	top
MAP570: River Valley Regional Water District, Cedar Creek Reservoir	top
MAP571: River Valley Regional Water District, Arkansas River Side Stream Reservoir	top
MAP572: River Valley Regional Water District, Cedar Creek/Webber Creek reservoirs	top

Recordings	
	Box
1988 The Unsinkable Delta Queen, Americana Series	211
1988 Ross vs. Vincent Debate	
1988 June 3, ABC News, Ross Gets Delegates in South for Dukakis	
1990 Mike Ross for State Senate, Radio Campaign	
1990 Mike Ross for State Senate, Radio Campaign	
1990 Mike Ross for State Senate, Radio Campaign	
1992 April 1, Mike Ross for State Senate, "Leadership"	
1992 April 2, Mike Ross for State Senate, "Leadership"	
1998 October 21, Vanderbilt Television News Archives, NBC Nightly News	
1999 Prescott Library Announcement	
1999 "Industrial Video," Prescott, Arkansas	
	Box
2000 Primary Results	212

2000 January, Ross for Congress

2000 February, Ross for Congress

2000 March, Ross for Congress

2000 March, Ross for Congress

2000 March 20, Formal Announcement

2000 March 23, Ross Announcement

2000 April, Ross for Congress

2000 April, Ross for Congress

2000 May 24, Election Night

2000 June and July, Ross for Congress

2000 June 21, Ross for Congress

2000 June 28, Graham Endorses Dickey

2000 July, Dickey's Black Farmer's Ad

2000 July 26, Bill Briefing

2000 July 31, Ad with Pharmacist

2000 August 2, Bruce

2000 August 10, Union County Farm Bureau

2000 August 12, Hot Springs Forestry Meeting

2000 August 12, Hot Springs Forestry Meeting

2000 August 13, KZNG, Jay Dickey

2000 August 16, Dickey, KZNG

2000 September 12, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Doors"

2000 October, Ross for Congress

2000 October, Ross for Congress

2000 October, Ross for Congress

2000 October 4, K2P6, Dickey

2000 October 11, KZVG, Dickey

2000 October 18, KZDG, Dickey

2000 October 25, AARP Forum, Hot Springs	
2000 October 26, Mike Ross, Mike Ross' Record	
2000 October 31, Mike Ross, NRA	
2000 November 1, Democratic Party of Arkansas, "Good Ol' Boy"	
2000 November 1, KZDG, Jay Dickey	
2000 November 2, Ross on TBL Pine Bluff	
2000 November 7, AETN: Arkansas Week	
	Box
2000 February 21, Pine Bluff Debate	213
2000 March, Congress, Michael's Announcement	
2000 March, Congress, Michael's Announcement 2000 April 20, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Fill"	
2000 April 20, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Fill"	

2000 April 25, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Private"

2000 April 25, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Private"

2000 May, School Safety, Mark 5 PM, Mark 6 PM

2000 May 5, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Drop Off"

2000 May 16, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Simple"

2000 June 6, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Simple Vote"

2000 August 8, NRA Rally, TV Coverage

2000 August 10, Union County Farm Bureau

2000 September 8, AETN: Arkansas Week

2000 September 11, Mike Ross, Media Training, Bennet and Beard

2000 September 29, Mike Ross for Congress, "Hard"

2000 October 9, Mike Ross for Congress, "Hands Quote"

2000 October 10, Mike Ross for Congress, "Do You"

2000 October 11, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Only"

2000 October 20, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Lake"	
2000 October 30, Dixon Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Family Values"	
2000 November 5, Ross for Congress with Prescott Clinton, Pine Bluff, Arkansas	
2000 November 6, Campaign News Coverage	
2000 Pharmacy, Day After Election	
2000 Dixon Media Group, Congressman Mike Ross, Campaign	
2000 Dixon Media Group, Congressman Mike Ross, Campaign	
2000 Dixon Media Group, Congressman Mike Ross, Campaign	
	Box
2001 January 4, "Independent Choices," The Newshour with Jim Lehrer, PBS Network	219
2001 May 16, Representative Mike Ross, Fuel Price VNR	
2001 May 16, Representative Mike Ross, Fuel Price VNR	
2001 May 16, Representative Mike Ross, Fuel Price VNR	

2001 June 27, Barnes and Mike Ross

2001 June 29, Wendy and Channel 7

2001 July 4, Blue Dog Coalition

2001 July 10, National Education Association, Joe Slade White and Company, Incorporated, NEA, "Difference"

2001 July 10, National Education Association, Joe Slade White and Company, Incorporated, NEA, "Difference"

2001 September 25, Mike Ross

2001 October 1, Representative Ross

2001 October 21, AETN: Arkansas Week

2001 November 23, AETN: Arkansas Week

2001 December 14, AETN: Arkansas Week

	Box
2002, AETN: Men and Women of Distinction, Sid McMath	214

2002, Campaign Footage

2002, KTSS Mike Ross with Disclaimer

2002, A Place in the Country, The Center for Rural Strategies

2002, AETN: Men and Women of Distinction, David Pryor

2002, Mike Ross for Congress, 2002 Compilation Reel

2002 March 8, Arkansas News Footage, Grand Opening Ceremony

2002 March 12, Medicare RX Drug Benefit

2002 March 31, Novak, Hunt, and Shields, Representative Ross and Representative Kennedy

2002 April 18, House Floor Coverage, R and R #184

2002 April 19, Ouachita Partnership for Economic Development, "2002 Arkansas Defense Expo" with Mike Ross

2002 April 19, Ouachita Partnership for Economic Development, "2002 Arkansas Defense Expo" with Mike Ross

2002 April 19, President Clinton Fundraiser for Congressman Mike Ross, Little Rock News Coverage

2002 April 30, Blue Dog, ABC Plan

2002 May, Gas Prices

2002 May 15, Dickey and Stearns Primary Ad

2002 May 17, Dickey Primary Ad

2002 June 19, Medicare RX Drug Benefit Discount Act

2002 June 24, RX Drugs

2002 July 19, Capitol View Program #1 Roll-ins

2002 July 19, Capitol View with guest Mike Ross, Program #1

2002 July 19, Capitol View with guest Mike Ross, Program #1

2002 August 27, Pryor and Hutchinson Debates

2002 August 28, Mike Ross, "Flag"

2002 August 29, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Flag," "Flag Photo," "Country," "Drugs"

2002 August 29, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Flag," "Flag Photo," "Country," "Drugs"

2002 September, Sue Wagnon's Campaign Party to Re-Elect Congressman Ross

2002 September 3, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Country"	
2002 September 3, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Country"	
2002 September 3, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Country"	
2002 September 3, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Country"	
2002 September 3, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Country"	
2002 September 5, Congressman Mike Ross Welcome Comments to AFL-CIO Convention	
2002 September 10, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Mike Ross, "Flag"	
2002 September 10, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Mike Ross, "Flag"	
	Box
2002 September 19, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Accomplishments and Taxes"	217

2002 September 19, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Accomplishments and Taxes"

2002 September 20, AETN: Arkansas Week

2002 September 20, AETN: Arkansas Week

2002 September 22, Channel 17, Ross and Dickey Debate

2002 September 22, Channel 17, Ross and Dickey Debate

2002 September 22, Channel 17, Ross and Dickey Debate

2002 September 22, Channel 17, Ross and Dickey Debate

2002 September 22, Channel 17, Ross and Dickey Debate

2002 September 25, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Drugs Story"

2002 September 25, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Drugs Story"

2002 September 25, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress, "Drugs Story"

2002 September 28, Dickey General Ad

2002 October 3, Dickey Attack Ad, General 2002, Lies About Social Section/Furniture Attack

2002 October 7, Ross Profile on KHTV, Channel 11

2002 October 7, Dickey Attack Ad, Capitol, General

2002 October 7, Channel 11 KTHV, G and N 2002

2002 October 8, Dickey Profile on KHTV, Channel 11

2002 October 8, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "The Real Record," NR-Y02-09, 30 Seconds

2002 October 8, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "The Real Record," NR-Y02-09, 30 Seconds

2002 October 8, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "The Real Record," MR-Y02-09, 30 Seconds

2002 October 9, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "The Mean One," MR-T02-10, 30 Seconds

2002 October 9, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "The Mean One," MR-T02-10, 30 Seconds

2002 October 9, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "The Mean One," MR-T02-10, 30 Seconds

2002 October 9, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "The Mean One," MR-T02-10, 30 Seconds

2002 October 9, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "The Mean One," MR-T02-10, 30 Seconds

2002 October 13, AETN: Ross-Dickey Debate, Conway, Arkansas

2002 October 14, Dickey Attack Ad, General 2002, One Billion Dollars Job Creating Projects

2002 October 14, NBC 6 News

2002 October 15, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "Scholarship," MR-T02-11, 30 Seconds

2002 October 15, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "Scholarship," MR-T03-11, 30 Seconds

2002 October 15, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "Scholarship," MR-T03-11, 30 Seconds

2002 October 18, NRCC Attack Ad, General 2002, Mike Ross in Beanie "Telling All Tales"

2002 October 23, Dickey Positive Ad, Hope, General 2002

2002 October 14, Mike Ross for Congress, MR-102-12, "Lock", TRT :30

2002 October 14, Mike Ross for Congress, MR-102-12, "Lock", TRT :30

2002 October 18, NRCC Attack Ad, General 2002, "The Pretender"

	Box
2002 October 25, NRCC Attack Ad, General 2002, Mike Ross Liar "Sandy Story"	220

2002 October 28, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "Values," MR-T02-13, 30 Seconds

2002 November 5, KTHV 10 PM News

2002 October 28, Dixon and Davis Media Group, Ross for Congress "Values," MR-T02-13, 30 Seconds

2002 October 30, Mediamon, Little Rock, Arkansas, Political Ads Segment Shows Mike Ross Ad, CNN, 3:15 PM

2002 October 30, Dixon and Davis, Mike Ross for Congress, "Friend," Radio, 60 Seconds, MR-R02-01

2002 November 1, Dickey Positive Ad, General 2002, "Old White Men"

2002 November 1, AETN: Arkansas Week

2002 November 2, NRCC Attack Ad, General 2002, "Dandelion Hair"

2002 November 2, DCCC Comparative Taxes, General, 2002

2002 November 3, Mediamon, Mike Ross for Congress, KTHV 10 PM News

2002 November 5, KATV 10 PM News, November 5, 2002, KTHV 5 PM News

2002 November 13, Capitol View, Host: Marie Desormeaux with Congressman Mike Ross

2002 November 13, Capitol View, Host: Marie Desormeaux with Congressman Mike Ross

2002 Dixon Davis Media "Message"

2002 Dixon Davis Media "Message"

2002 Dixon Davis Media "Message"	
	Box
2003 Dixon and Davis Media Group, Presentation Reel	218
2003 January, Farm Bureau Update	
2003, January Clips	
2003 January 10, AETN: Arkansas Week	
2003 January 31, AETN: Arkansas Week	
2003 February 18, CNBC	
2003 February 28, AETN: Arkansas Week	

2003 March 14, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 March 19, Representative Mike Ross with Marie Desormeaux

2003 March 21, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 April 4, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 May 2, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 May 8, Rules Committee Hearing, Ross Berry Amendment

2003 May 9, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 May 13, The Blue Dog Coalition, Market Open Ceremony

2003 May 16, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 May 22, Representative Mike Ross, "Capitol View" with Marie Desormeaux

2003 May 22, Representative Mike Ross, "Capitol View" with Marie Desormeaux

2003 May 22, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 May 23, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 May 30, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 June 3, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 June 3, Steve Israel and the Democratic Blue Dog Coalition

2003 June 6, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 June 13, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 June 20, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 June 27, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 July 4, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 July 11, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 July 15, Representative Mike Ross with Marie Desormeaux

2003 July 18, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 July 25, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 August 1, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 August 4, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 August 8, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 August 15, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 August 23, AETN: Arkansas Weekly

	Box
2003 September 5, AETN: Arkansas Week	221

2003 September 12, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 September 19, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 September 25, Democratic Presidential Debate, CNBC

2003 September 26, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 October 3, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 October 10, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 October 24, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 October 31, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 November 7, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 November 14, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 November 21, Representative Mike Ross with Marie Desormeaux

2003 November 21, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 November 21, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 November 28, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 December 5, AETN: Arkansas Week

2003 December 12, AETN: Arkansas Week	
2003 December 19, AETN: Arkansas Week	
2003 December 26, AETN: Arkansas Week	
	Box
2004 Floor Speech	222
2004 Capitol View with Representative Ross with Representative A.B. Ben Chandlers	
2004 January 2, AETN: Arkansas Week Special Edition	
2004 January 9, AETN: Arkansas Week	
2004 January 16, AETN: Arkansas Week	
2004 January 23, AETN: Arkansas Week	
2004 January 30, AETN: Arkansas Week	

2004 February 6, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 February 10, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Dennis Moore

2004 February 13, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 February 20, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 February 27, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 March 5, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 March 12, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 March 19, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 March 26, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 April 2, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 April 9, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 April 23, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 April 30, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 May 7, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 May 14, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 May 19, Representative Mike Ross with Ron Pollack

2004 May 21, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 May 28, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 June 11, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 June 25, Representative Mike Ross with Max Richtman

2004 June 25, Representative Mike Ross with Max Richtman

2004 June 25, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 June 25, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 July 2, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 July 9, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 July 16, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 July 23, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 July 30, AETN: Arkansas Week

	Box
2004 August 6, AETN: Arkansas Week	216

2004 August 11, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 August 11, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 August 11, Arkansas Congressional Delegation Trip to Iraq

2004 August 11, Arkansas Congressional Delegation Trip to Iraq

2004 August 13, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 August 20, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 September, "Patriotism and You" Representative Mike Ross, (AR-4) Sponsored by Southern Arkansas University

2004 September 3, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 September 10, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 September 17, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 September 24, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 October 1, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 October 8, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 October 15, AETN: Arkansas Week

2004 October 22, AETN: Arkansas Week
2004 October 29, AETN: Arkansas Week
2004 November 5, AETN: Arkansas Week
2004 November 12, AETN: Arkansas Week
2004 December 6, Capitol View with Representative Ross, with Representative A.B. "Ben" Chandler
2004 AETN: Men and Women of Distinction: Dale Bumpers
2004 AETN: City of Visitors, The Story of Hot Springs, Arkansas
2004 WGVU: Time and Chance, Gerald Ford's Appointment with History
Box
2005, Captain T (Tom Hunnicutt) 223
2005 January 4, Swearing in of Mike Ross
2005 March 14, Representative Ross with Representative Jim Matheson
2005 March 14, Representative Ross with Representative Jim Matheson
2005 April 5, Representative Ross with Representative Adam Schiff

2005 April 15, AETN: Arkansas Week

2005 April 25, Representative Mike Ross Floor Speech

2005 May 6, AETN: Arkansas Week

2005 May 25, House Floor Coverage, R and R #18

2005 May 27, AETN: Arkansas Week

2005 July 28, Representative Ross with Representative Berry and with Representative Tanner

2005 August 1, Barnes and Mike Ross

2005 August 11, Right to Repair Act, KLRT-TV FOX, Little Rock-Pine Bluff, AR, 5:30 AM

2005 September 29, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Melancon

2005 September 29, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Melancon

2005 October 6, House Floor Coverage, R&R 198, 10:00-10:15

2005 October 6, House Floor Coverage, R&R 220, 10:00-10:05

2005 October 6, House Floor Coverage, R&R 220, 10:00-10:05

2005 October 18, Representative Mike Ross with Willie Vaughan

2005 October 25, Mike Ross' Opening Statement

2005 December 15, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Steve Israel

2005 December 15, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Steve Israel

	Box
2006, "Where We Stand," Does Our Democracy and Free Enterprise Really Work in	224
Terms of Our Standard of Living, Representative Mike Ross AR-4, Sponsored by Chicot	
Memorial Hospital	

2006, "Patriotism and You," Representative Mike Ross AR-4, Sponsored by Southeast Arkansas College

2006, E and C CMTE Hearing

2006, Congressional Sportsmen's Foundation, Great Congressional Shoot Out

2006, Farm Forum

2009 February 9, FEMA, Channel Three KTBS, Shreveport, Louisiana

2006 February 10, FEMA Trailers, CNN

2006 February 13, FEMA, CNN

2006 February 16, Ross, CNN

2006 March 8, Studio B with Congressman Mike Ross, Fox News Channel

2006 March 14, House Floor Coverage, R and R #308, 22:55-23:55

2006 March 20, Hope Chamber Banquet

2006 April 21, U.S. Senate Committee Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs

2006 May 3, The Honorable Mike Ross, AR-04, 314 Cannon HOB

2006 June 15, Mike Ross Floor Speech on Iraq

2006 June 21, Dixon Davis Media Group, Minimum Wage and Pay Raise Contrast, Minimum Wage and Pay Raise Attack, Beach House Attack

2006 July 12, Representative Ross with Representative Stephanie Herseth

2006 August 5, 2006 Farm Forum, KTVE, 1 Hour

2006 September 4, Fun With Politicians, Episode #76

2006 September 6, Mike Ross on Outdoor Channel

2006 October 24, Election 2006, The Debates, US Congressional District 4

2006 October 24, Election 2006, The Debates, US Congressional District 4

2007 Narn and LCO

2007 Barnes and Mike Ross, AETN

2007 "Patriotism and You," AR-4

2007 "Patriotism and You," AR-4

2007 January 23, Representative Ross, Live Sat

2007 March 3, Dumas Tornado

2007 March 22, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Vic Snyder

2007 March 23, Congressman Mike Ross with Congressman Dennis Moore

2007 July, Farm Bureau Update Video Newsletter

2007 September 27, Representative Mike Ross, with Representative Heath Shuler

2007 October 27, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Lincoln Davis

2007 November 6, Mike Ross on CNN Headline News

2008 C-SPAN, Congressional Delegation in Afghanistan

2008 "Where We Stand," Committee for Citizens Awareness, AR-4

2008 Sentinel Reflections, Americas Heritage in Story, Scenery, and Song

2008 Sidney S. McMath Public Service Leadership Award

2008 Dixon and Davis Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Small Town," "Vets"

2008 Dixon and Davis Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, "Small Town," "Vets"

2008 January 28, Congressman Mike Ross, Live Sat Feed

2008 February 14, Congressman Mike Ross with Congressman Dennis Cardoza

2008 March 12, Breakfast

2008 May 22, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Davis Nunes

2008 August, Congressman Mike Ross Visits Mena

2008 September, Farm Bureau Update Video Newsletter

2008 September 26, Representative Mike Ross with Congressman Allen Boyd

2008 October 2, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Boyd

2008 October 30, Community Connections, Mike Ross

2009 January 16, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Boozman

2009 February 1, Congressman Mike Ross at RMCC

2009 March 6, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Jim Cooper

2009 April 9, Mike Ross Town Hall Meeting, Mena

2009 April 9, Mike Ross Visits Mena

2009 April 23, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Snyder

2009 May 4, Representative Mike Ross Statement

2009 May 6, Representative Ross Capitol View with Representative Griffith

2009 May 8, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg District, Arkansas Congressional Delegation, Tour of Arkansas Lakes

2009 June 3, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Melancon

2009 August 12, Congressman Mike Ross at RMCC

2009 August 12, Congressman Mike Ross, Tornado Round Table, Mena, Arkansas

2009 October 1, Representative Ross with Brad Howard

2009 October 28, Representative Ross with Representative Pomeroy

2009 October 28, Representative Ross with Representative Pomeroy

2009 November 4, Representative Mike Ross House Floor Coverage

2009 December 2, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Jim Cooper

2010 Dixon and Davis Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, Compilation Reel 2010

2010 Dixon and Davis Media Group, Mike Ross for Congress, Compilation Reel 2010

2010 AETN, 2010 Election Debates, US Congressional District 4

2010 June 9, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Shuler

2010 June 23, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Schrader

2010 June 23, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Schrader

2010 July 1, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Berry

2010 July 1, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Berry

2010 July 1, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Berry

2010 July 1, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Berry

2010 July 14, Representative Mike Ross Cable Show

2010 July 14, Representative Mike Ross Cable Show

2010 July 14, Representative Mike Ross Cable Show

2010 July 27, Representative Ross Cable Show with Guest Representative Gordon

2010 July 27, Representative Ross Cable Show with Guest Representative Gordon

2010 July 28, Representative Ross Cable Show with Frank Kratovil

2010 July 28, Representative Ross Cable Show with Frank Kratovil

2010 July 29, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Tanner

2010 July 29, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Tanner

2010 August 23, Congressman Mike Ross Town Hall Meeting, Mena

2011 February 16, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Boren

2011 February 16, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Boren

2011 February 16, Representative Mike Ross with Representative Boren

2011 March 16, Mike Ross

2011 April 5, Representative Ross Cable Show with Chris Masingill

2011 April 5, Representative Ross Cable Show with Chris Masingill

2011 April 16, Clinton Birthplace Museum A

2011 April 16, Clinton Birthplace Museum A

2011 June 1, Representative Ross Cable Show with Representative McIntyre

2011 July, Representative Mike Ross Capitol View with Representative Ben Chandler

2011 July, Representative Mike Ross Capitol View with Representative Ben Chandler

2011 July 29, Representative Mike Ross with Senator Mark Pryor

2011 July 29, Representative Mike Ross with Senator Mark Pryor

2011 October 4, Representative Mike Ross Capitol View with Representative Terry

2011 October 4, Representative Mike Ross Capitol View with Representative Terry

2011 November 15, Capitol View with Congressman Mike Ross with Guest Representative Jo Ann Emerson

2011 November 15, Capitol View with Congressman Mike Ross with Guest Representative Jo Ann Emerson

2011 December 6, Capitol View with Representative Mike Ross with Guest Representative Matheson

2012 January 24, Representative Mike Ross Capitol View with Representative Steve Womack

2012 January 24, Representative Mike Ross Capitol View with Representative Steve Womack

2012 March 20, Representative Ross, Capitol View with Senator John Boozman

2012 March 20, Representative Ross, Capitol View with Senator John Boozman

	Box
U.S. House of Representatives, House Recording Studio Services	215

House Speeches

Media Training

Capitol View with Mike Ross

Representative Mike Ross with Congressman Dan Boren

Representative Mike Ross with Representative Emerson

Representative Mike Ross Red River Valley Association Address

Boozman

Representative Ross, Roast and Toast

Representative Mike Ross with Congressman Dan Boren

Dedication of President William Jefferson Clinton Birthplace Home National Historic Site

Clinton

Dixon and Davis Media Group, Congressman Mike Ross, "Holiday"

Dixon and Davis Media Group, Congressman Mike Ross, "Holiday"

Bill Clinton Campaigns for Hillary at UAPB, One of Three

Bill Clinton Campaigns for Hillary at UAPB, Two of Three

Bill Clinton Campaigns for Hillary at UAPB, Three of Three

Dixon and Davis Media Group, "Ross for Congress," Comp Reels, Radio

Dixon and Davis Media Group, "Ross for Congress," Comp Reels, Television

Photographs

Electronic records and data BOX 205